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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Call the hearing to order.
Could I have the notice read, please.

MR. FORDHAM: Pursuant tc notice given April 14th,
2004, this time and place has been set for a hearing in Docket
Number 030300-TP for the purposes set forth in the notice.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. Take appearances.

MS. WHITE: Nancy White and Meredith Mays for
BellSouth Telecommunications.

MR. TOBIN: David Tobin for the Public
Telecommunications Association.

MR. FORDHAM: Lee Fordham and Adam Teitzman for --
representing the Commission.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Fordham, do we have
any preliminary matters?

MR. FORDHAM: Commissioner, there is one matter.
Subsequent to the prehearing, BellSouth has requested official
recognition of actually two decisions. And what we did -- what
Commissioner Davidson did at the prehearing, we would suggest,

might be appropriate, and that is to simply list those

‘decisions under the Section XIV of the prehearing order,
decisions which may impact the Commission's resclution of the
issues. And I'll let BellSouth address that further.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Ms. White.

MS. MAYS: Actually, Commissioner Deason, may it

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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please the Commission.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sure.

MS. MAYS: We just have two additional decisions we'd
like the Commission to take notice of. We would be happy to
have those decisions just included in the prehearing order, as
Mr. Fordham has suggested.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Mr. Tobin, do you have
any objection?

MR. TOBIN: No objection, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Mr. Fordham,
just -- will you just add it?

MR. FORDHAM: Thank you, Commissioner. And that's
all the preliminary matters that staff had.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Does BellSouth have any
preliminary matters?

MS. MAYS: No, sir.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Tobin, any preliminary
matters?

MR. TOBIN: No, sir.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Staff, do we -- I
noticed that there are some exhibits up here. Do we need to
address them at this time?

MR. FORDHAM: At the pleasure of the Commission, we
can introduce those at this time or later in the proceeding.

We have three stipulated exhibits, Commissioner. If you wish

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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to actually admit those or introduce them at this time, we can,
or if you prefer, we can wait until later in the proceeding.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let's go ahead and do it now
and that will be fine.

MR. FORDHAM: Okay. Very good. Stip-1, Exhibit
Number 1 would be Stip-1 or BST Stip-1, and that's a composite
exhibit which includes BellSouth's responses to staff's first
set of interrogatories and first request for production of
documents, BellSouth's responses to the Florida Public
Telecommunications Association's first set of interrogatories
and first request for production of documents, BellSouth's
responses to staff's second request for production of
documents, and BellSouth's response to staff's second set of
interrogatories. All that would be BST Stip-1.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. That would be identified
as Exhibit Number 1.

(Exhibit 1 marked for identification.)

MR. FORDHAM: ©Next, Commissioner, we have
BST-Conference (sic.) Stip -- Confidential Stip, and that is a
single item. That's BellSouth's response to the Florida Public
Telecommunications Association's first set of interrogatories
and first request for preoduction of documents.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That would be identified as
Exhibit 2.

(Exhibit 2 marked for identification.)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. FORDHAM: And, thirdly, FPTA Stip-1, and that 1is
a composite exhibit which contains Florida Public
“Telecommunications Association responses to staff's first set
of interrcgatories and first request for production of
documents, FPTA's supplemental responses to staff's first set
of interrogatories and first request for production of
documents, FPTA's responses to BellSouth Telecommunications'
‘first set of interrcogatories and firsgt request for production
of documents, FPTA's responses to BellSouth's second set of
interrogatories and second request for production of documents,
and, finally, FPTA's responses to staff's second set of
interrogatories and second request for production of documents.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That will be identified as
Exhibit 3.

F (Exhibit 3 marked for identification.)
F MR. FORDHAM: And those are all of the stipulated
"exhibits, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And these exhibits are
stipulated. I assume there's no objection to entering them
“into the record. Very well. Show then that Exhibits 1, 2 and
3 are admitted into the record.

(Exhibits 1, 2 and 3 admitted into the record.)

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I noticed that in the

prehearing order under Section VIII that there's a -- it

addresses opening statements, if any. Are there to be any

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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opening statements?

MS. WHITE: Yes. Yes, sir. Instead of giving
witness summaries, the lawyers are going to give opening
statements and there will be no witness summaries. So then
after the opening statements, the witnesses will be put on the
stand, the testimony entered into the record and then
cross-examination.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And we're going to do direct
and rebuttal simultaneously?

MS. WHITE: That's my understanding.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well.

MR. TOBIN: Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, Mr. Tobin.

MR. TOBIN: We will, we will also proffer an opening
statement, but we will also ask our witnesges to present
summaries of their testimonies.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Was this discussed at
the prehearing? Was there going to be one in lieu of the other
or --

MR. TOBIN: No.

MR. FORDHAM: Commissioner, it was staff's
understanding that the expanded time frame for opening
statements would be in lieu of witness summaries. The
Commission had expressed a preference not to have the summaries

of the testimony, but rather to allow the extra time for the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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pening statements.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Mr. Tobin, I'll

|Jgive you a choice. You can do the opening statement in lieu of

ummaries by your witnesses, or if you prefer for the witnesses
0 give summaries, then you'll have to walive your opening
itatement. So do you have a preference?

MR. TOBIN: I'll go ahead and give an opening
statement.,

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Well, then we'll
just direct your witnesses then to, to not give summaries, and
ve'll go directly into cross-examination when we reach that
oint.

This is a petition that was filed by the Pay
felephone Association, so perhaps it would be best, Mr. Tobin,
if you go first with your opening statement. And the
>rehearing order says not to exceed 20 minutes. Do you
anticipate it will take that long?

MR. TOBIN: No, sir.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. TIf there's nothing
2lse at this point, Mr. Fordham.

MR. FORDHAM: Nothing else by staff, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We can then proceed to
opening statements.

MR. TOBIN: Thank you, Commissioner. Good morning.

We're here today under what we consider to be very

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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unique circumstances. Accordingly, we thought it would be
beneficial toc take a moment and review the history of the
proceedings that have brought us here before you today.

On February 2nd, 1996, the Telecommunications Act of
1996 became law. The Telecom Act of '96 was an unusually
important legislative enactment that changed the landscape of
telecommunications regulation. Through this comprehensive
amendment to the Communications Act of 1934 Congress sought to
establish a procompetitive national policy. One of the stated
goals of Section 276 of the Act was the promotion of widespread
deployment of payphone services for the benefit of the general
public.

Shortly after the adoption of the '96 Act, the FCC
passed a series of payphone orders that provided specific
standards for the implementation of Section 276 of the Act.
Many of those standards are not new, but have been in place fqr
many years, including the Computer III guidelines.

Two of the requirements set forth in the payphone
orders were that, one, all LECs were required to have certified
that their intrastate payphone rates were cost-based on or
before April 15th, 1997. And, two, if and only if the LEC had
certified that its intrastate rates were cost -- intrastate
PTAS rates were cost-based, the LEC would be entitled to
collect per call dial-around compensation for all completed

dial-around calls originating from its pay telephones.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Through two letters from Michael Kellogg as counsel
to the RBOC Coalition, of which BellSouth was and remains a

member, BellSouth acknowledged the FCC's requirement that it

"certify that its PTAS rates be cost-based, but requested a

waiver indicating that it needed more time to comply with that

"requirement. The FCC granted BellSouth and the other RBOCs

their waiver, which was necessary to ensure that BellSouth was

“allowed to collect tens of millions of dollars in dial-around -

compensation. However, that waiver was contingent on the

requirement that BellSouth certify that its intrastate PTAS
rates were cost-based in compliance with the '96 Act.
Notwithstanding a commitment by BellSouth, BellSouth
made no changes to its intrastate payphone rates in Florida.
Subsequently, BellSouth and the other BOCs utilized their
significant resources in their efforts to water down and delay
the implementation of intrastate cost-based PTAS rates at every
opportunity. As a result, the many national and state payphone

associations worked in concert to seek out the PCC's assistance

to clarify the LEC requirements. The results of those efforts
lwas the issuance of two orders by the FCC. As early as March
of 2000 the FCC's Common Carrier Bureau issued the first

Wigconsin order, and then in January of 2002 the FCC issued the

second Wisconsin order. In both cases, the RBOC Coalition

"appealed those decisions. In July of 2003 the United States

District Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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confirmed the FCC's second Wisconsin order.
The original payphone orders and the results of those
(lecisions are the basis of these proceedings and provide this

(lommission with the principles that must be applied to ensure

'-hat BellSouth's intrastate PTAS rates are cost-based and in

rompliance with the 1996 Act.

Based upon those decisions, it's clear that the FCC's
>riginal '96 payphone orders have survived BellSouth's and the
sther RBOCs' efforts to thwart Congress's goal to promote
competition among payphone service providers and promote the
videspread deployment of payphones for the benefit of the
jeneral public.

It is also clear that when this Commission first
considered intrastate PTAS rates, BellSouth failed to provide
the information necessary for this Commission to determine
whether BellSouth's PTAS rates were, in fact, cost-based.
Specifically, BellSouth failed to demonstrate the
reasonableness of the overhead allocation included in its PTAS
rate.

Today this Commission is being asked to implement the
national policy mandates as set forth in Section 276 of the
Telecommunications Act and to implement the standards
established by the FCC in its original payphone orders and the
Wisconsin orders.

The FPTA is asking this Commission to establish a

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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>rospective intrastate PTAS rate of $18.04. That rate includes
the federal EUCL charge and a reasonable allocation for
overhead. We're also asking that this Commission require
BellSouth to refund to PSPs the amount of the EUCL collected
since April 15th, 1997. We are also asking this Commission to
require BellSouth to refund to PSPs the difference between what
BellSouth should have charged PSPs as a proper cost-based
intrastate PTAS rate and what BellSouth actually charged and
collected from those PSPs since this Commission's prior order.
This Commission has a unique opportunity to further the
national public policy and further the public interest of the
state of Florida.

In the Wisconsin order, the FCC specifically provided
and found that payphones are an important part of the nation's
telecommunications system. They are critical not only for
emergency communications, but also for those Americans who
cannot afford their own payphone service, theixr own, excuse me,
their own home telephone service. Payphone service is
on-demand dial tone, pexr use, wireline, high quality service
available 24 hours a day, seven days per week, 365 days per
year. Users are not required to make an initial investment in
equipment, await activation of the service or pay recurring
monthly charges. Any member of the public can make calls with
coins or by use of calling cards, prepaid cards or other, or

other methods of dialing around.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Emergency 911 calls are free, free of charge across
Florida's payphone base. Again, that's available 24 hours a
day, seven days a week. Payphones provide vital access for
Florida's poor citizens and tourists to this nation's
telecommunications infrastructure, two very important groups of
citizens who deserve this Commission's protection.

This Commission must pay particular attention to
these issuesg, particularly in light of BellSouth's recent exit
from the payphone business.

Many of the issues before you today will hinge upon
legal issues and the interpretation of the FCC's various
orders. We do not intend to utilize this Commission's valuable
time to argue those issues today; rather, we'll include those
in our briefs that will be filed with this Commission after the
hearing. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you.

Ms. Mays.

MS. MAYS: Commissioner Deason, if I could just have
a moment. We've prepared some material that we'd like to pass
out.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well.

Ms. Mays, are you going to cover this in 20 minutes
or less?

MS. MAYS: Yes, I will do my best.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MS. MAYS: I may be a little bit more lengthy than
Mr. Tobin, but I'll try to move right along.

MR. TOBIN: Excuse me. Just for the record, this --
we have not seen this before, so I just want to get that on the
‘record.

I MS. MAYS: Yes. We'll be happy to identify what
we've passed out. It consists of a series of orders which are
a matter of public record, and it ﬁas pieces of the discovery,
”not all the discovery, as well as a snapshot of testimony.
We'll be happy to identify it as the next Exhibit Number 4 and
submit it as a formal exhibit or simply use it as a
demonstrative exhibit, whichever the Commission prefers.

% COMMISSIONER DEASON: We will identify it as
icomposite hearing Exhibit 4, and we'll entitle it, Opening
Presentation by BellSouth.

MS. MAYS: Thank you, Commissioner.

(Exhibit 4 marked for identification.)

MS. MAYS: Good morning. We've distributed these
notebooks, Commisgioners, and we'll go through them a little
bit, and I will try to keep these remarks concise and to the
point.

As we talk with you this morning, there are four
|areas that we do want to go over with you. We will also go
over some of the background. In Mr. Tobin's opening

presentations there were some background areas that we think

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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yvou need to hear about in more detail. We'll go over those.
We'll also go over really the two, two issues that are before
you, and then we'll discuss BellSouth's evidence, and we'll
close with a discussion of some of the FPTA's arguments.

Turning to the background, Mr. Tobin mentioned the
Telecom Act. But before the Telecom Act was passed in 1996,
this Commission acted and held a series of hearings to open the
Florida payphone market to competition. And then after the
Telecommunications Act was passed and the payphone orders were
first issued, this Commission took the charge that the FCC gave
it, which was to implement cost-based rates in Florida, to
implement the new services test, and you did that. You opened
a docket, and that was a docket that the FPTA participated in.
We provided cost studies back in that docket, and those cost
studies were provided to the FPTA. A hearing was scheduled,
but it never took place, it was canceled, and there was a
workshop and you allowed BellSouth and the FPTA to talk to see
if something could be resolved.

At Tab 1 at the end of those discussions you will see
the letter that was sent from counsel to the FPTA to the
Commission. And in that letter the counsel asked for
Commission action, and you acted. You went ahead and you
entered an order; you entered an order in 1998, and that order
is at Tab 2. And in your order you found that BellSouth's PTAS

or pay telephone access service rates met the new services

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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test. You did what you were charged to do by the FCC; you
looked at the cost studies and you entered an order. After you
entered that order, there was a protest filed by the FPTA. And
ubefore there was a hearing held to discuss that protest, the
FPTA withdrew it. And your decision became final, and that
decisicn is at Tab 3.

After you entered that decision, there wasg not an
“appeal, there was not a motion for reconsideration, there was
not even a letter sent by the FPTA saying, you know, we're not
going to pursue this anymore, but we may come back to you at a
|later date and tell you that this order is incorrect and we're
going to want a refund. They didn't do anything at all.

And so your order became final. We charged the
payphone service providers in Florida the tariffed rates that
were in our tariff, and we also charged the payphone providers
the federal EUCL or end-user common line charge that is in our
"FCC tariffs.

With respect to the EUCL, there was a change in 1997
"by which the access charges that are addressed at the federal
”level, we were required or there was an access charge change
that allows us to do the end-user common line charge on every
single payphone. And so the end-user common line charges are

tariffed at the FCC level. We charged those. Our state

tariffs were -- are tariffed here and we charged those. That's

what we did. No one contested the tariffs, no one said the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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tariffs were invalid. The FPTA didn't do any protest of those
tariffs.

So how do we get there? How do we get here today?
Well, Mr. Tobin already mentioned that there were later orders
by the FCC. There were two. There were some states unlike
Florida where the state commissions didn't set out to implement
the new services test, and Wisconsin was one of those states.
They did not act. And because Wisconsin did not act, the
Commen Carrier Bureau did, and in Wisconsin they issued an
order in 2000 that applied to the Wisconsin ILECs. That order
is at Tab 4. And at Paragraph 14 of that order you see the
language that says, "This order applies to the carriers in
Wisconsin."

That order was appealed; it was appealed to the full
FCC. And that brings us to the January 2002 Wisconsin order
that was issued that really forms the true basis of the case
and why we are here today. And in the 2002 order the FCC
detailed what it thought the new services test would be, and
there were two aspects of this order that were not in the
previous payphone orders in the detail that they were in the
Wisconsin order.

First, the FCC detailed how you go about implementing

the new services test and included some gpecific guidelines on

‘overhead. They changed some of the aspects of the 2000 order.

And, second, the FCC said, when you set your state rates, vyou

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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need to take into account those federal EUCL charges or FCC
tariff charges. They didn't say you couldn't charge them.
They said you had to account for them. And those were not
detailed in the other orders.
Now the other thing that the FCC did in the Wisconsin

Iorder, in the January 2002 order you will find at Tab 5, is

they, they acknowledged that state commissions such as yourself
‘had acted. They commended state commissions for acting, but
they also said there were different applications, and they said
this order will assist the states. They didn't say you go back

land order refunds, they didn't say you change your earlier

|orders. They said, here's this order. And you can certainly
ﬁlook at it in more detail, should, should you choose to.

Now that order was January 2002. The FPTA filed this
petition that brings us here March 2003, which brings us to
what are the issues? And there are two issues: First, what
should the PTAS rates be going forward; and, second, should
there be a refund?

In terms of the going-forward rates, we have provided
you with cost information, we have used the guidance in the
Wisconsin order and we have a proposal for you that changes the
current 12-rate group structure to one statewide structure. We
ask with respect to the refund that you deny that entirely. We
do not believe there is any basis for you to order that. Those

are the issues.
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Let me talk a little bit about the evidence. We have
two witnesses, Ms. Kathy Blake and Mr. Bernard Shell.

Ms. Blake touches on the issues and specifically on the policy
issues, and Mr. Shell sponsors the cost study that we filed.

We believe this case is really very straightforward.
You set our rates in final orders that were not appealed. We
charged those rates, and you can now look at our rates and
decide if you want to change them. You could have done that
without the Wisconsin order, but you have it and it provides
you some guidance. And we've looked at that guidance and we've
proposed a rate structure for you. If you adopt that proposal,
you would go to one statewide rate, and we ask you to set that
rate at $17.23. That takes into account that we will continue
to charge the EUCL in our FCC tariff of $7.13 so that we
recover our total costs, which are $24.36. You get there by
adding the two charges, and we would not recover more than the
total cost. That's what we're asking you to do if you wish to
change the rates.

Now before we end, I'd like to just discuss some of
the FPTA's arguments and talk to you a little bit about how
they try to make this more complicated.

First, the refund claim. The FPTA's position is
essentially that your order, your orders, your earlier orders
were wrong because you didn't have later orders that weren't

even isgued then, and we don't think that makes any sense. The
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Wigconsin order itself was appealed, and that was not decided
until July of 2003. And even then there was some subsequent
action in termgs of rehearings and petitions for cert filed.
The petitions for cert weren't denied until last month, April
of 2004.

Now if you look at Tab 7, we just have one of the

discovery responses that was filed in this docket. And in this

Iresponse the FPTA says, we haven't come to you for seven years,

and they have some reasons about why they haven't done that.
But the bottom line is they say they haven't come to you, but
now they're coming to you, they want you to change your earlier

orders and they want to totally ignore some of the legal

|doctrines that we can talk about in briefs. But the bottom

line is they want you to fix something they say you erred when

you didn't have orders, and they didn't come to you for seven

years, and we don't think that justifies a refund claim.

They also talked to you a little bit about
competition and this notion of promoting competition. Well,
it's difficult to imagine how a market where in Florida we have
464 certified pay telephone companies, how that becomes more
competitive, but I'm not really sure how a refund makes it more
competitive. There's more payphone providers certified in
Flcrida than there are CLECs.

With respect to payphone deployment, if you flip over

to Tab 10, those are just two pages ocut of the testimony of
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BellSouth's witness Kathy Blake. And actually the second page
shows the Florida payphone line trend, which has been
decreasing. The first page shows line trend information from
some of the other states, and these are -- two of those states
were addressed in the FPTA's witness's testimony as states that
apparently got it right the first time, and in all the states
the line trends are going downward. Again, we don't think
there's any evidence that shows a refund will have any impact
cn the number of payphones.

Now the last argument that Mr. Tobin didn't really
raise in his opening but they've raised in some of their
discovery is this notion that we -- they shouldn't have had to
come to you at all because no one should have to look out and
watch BellSouth's rates. And if this is such a matter of
crucial importance, it's difficult to imagine why they
shouldn't have to come to you at all for seven years. But
putting that aside, if the FPTA was so convinced our costs went
down, it seems to me that they could have come forward. The
bottom line is that in Florida there's no requirement that we
do periodic cost studies. We did a cost study when you looked
at this, we did a cost study coming here, we've put a proposal
in front of you, but there's no requirement that says you need
to loock at your costs all the time and constantly change them.
And, quite frankly, the reality of this world is that if there

"is a rate decrease, everyone welcomes it. But if our costs go
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ip and we ask to change them, that gets fought all the time.
jo in today's world this notion that there would be constant
‘hanges, I think, is a little naive.

In closing, we are going to ask at the end of this
;ase that you set the going-forward rate in the amount
>f $17.23 in Florida, one rate, a statewide rate, and we are
joing to ask that you deny the refund claim.

Thank you for your attention.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank vyou.

Mr. Fordham, are we ready to swear in witnesses?

MR. FORDHAM: That's correct, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. All the witnesses who
#ill be testifying today, please stand and raise your right
hand.

(Witnesses collectively sworn.)

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Fordham, what page is the
witness list, Page 57

MR. FORDHAM: Oh, in the prehearing order?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes.

MR. FORDHAM: Yes.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And this is -- we're going to
abide by this.

MR. FORDHAM: In the order.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Okay. Mr. Tobin,

you may call Mr. Renard.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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MR. TOBIN: Thank you. FPTA calls Mr. Renard.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Welcome back, Mr. Renard.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 1It's a
pleasure to be here with you.

BRUCE W. RENARD
ras called as a witness on behalf of Florida Public
‘elecommunications Association, Inc., and, having been duly
swornn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

3 MR. TOBIN:

Q Would you please state your name for the record.

A Bruce Wayne Renard.

Q And by whom are you employed and what is your
>osition?

y:\ I'm the Executive Director for the Florida Public

relecommunications Association. And I'm assuming you'd like
s>ur address, and that is 9432 Bay Meadows Road, Suite 140,
Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

Q Thank you. Mr. Renard, have you caused direct
testimony and rebuttal testimony to be filed in this docket?

A Yes, I have.

Q Mr. Renard, do you have any changes to that
testimony?

A I have two, two or three minor typographical

corrections on my direct testimony. Page 3, the word "serv"
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hould be "serve." And the -- at the time the testimony was
iled, I was -- 1t was 2003, and so on that same page my
.eference to "2003" needs to be changed to read this year, now
2004 ."
The only other changes in my rebuttal testimony, on

‘age 13 the rate we're requesting, as mentioned in Mr. Tobin's
ypening statement, is $18.04 as opposed to the $17.65 that was
n there earlier. That was just a correction based on
nformation we got as we went through the hearing. And with
-hose changes, otherwise, I would proffer my testimony.

Q Okay. Mr. Renard, if I were to ask you the guestions
sontained in your direct and rebuttal testimony at this time,
sould vour answers be the same, subject to the changes you just

>rovided here today?

A " Yes, they would.

Q Do you have any exhibits to your direct or rebuttal
sestimony?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any changes to those exhibits?

A No, I do not.

MR. TOBIN: I'd ask that the testimony with all the
axhibits be moved into the record as if read from the stand.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We will insert the
prefiled testimony into the record. And we will at this point

identify the exhibits, and then we will allow you the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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opportunity to move them into the record at the conclusion of
cross-examination.

There are -- does Mr. -- Mr. Renard has exhibits
attached to both the direct and the rebuttal; is that correct?

MR. TOBIN: Yes, Commissioner. It's listed in the
prehearing order.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Let's -- we'll identify
the exhibits attached to the direct testimony as composite
Exhibit 5 and the exhibits attached to the rebuttal testimony
as composite Exhibit 6.

MR. TOBIN: Thank you.

(Exhibits 5 and 6 marked for identification.)

(REPORTER'S NOTE: Exhibit 5 is not in existence.

“See transcript at Page 75 for further explanation.)
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Q. Please tell the Commission your name, business address and current

employment.

A. My name is Bruce Renard. I am the Executive Director of the Florida Public
Telecommunications Association, Inc. (“FPTA”). My business address is 9432
Baymeadows Road, Suite 140, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

Q. What is your education and employment background?

A. I attended Boston University and the State University of New York, at New Paltz,

earning a B.A., magna cum laude, and earned a Juris Doctor degree from the
University of Florida, with specializations in telecommunications and
international trade law (1978 Cambridge/Warsaw program). After graduating
from the University of Florida College of Law, I served as staff counsel and
associate general counsel for the Florida Public Service Commission, with
responsibilities in all areas of utility regulation and a specialty representing
Florida’s interests at the national level on key telecom issues. After leaving the
Florida Public Service Commission, I engaged in the private practice of law with
a specialization in telecommunications and utility law - representing a variety of
national and regional telecom concerns before a wide range of state and federal
forums. Ithen joined Peoples Telephone Company, Inc., the then largest non-

local exchange company provider of pay telephone services in the United States,
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as its General Counsel and Vice President of Regulatory Affairs. At the end of
1998, Peoples Telephone Company merged with another publicly traded pay
telephone service provider, Davel Communications, Inc. (“Davel”), where 1
served in a number of senior management roles, ultimately serving as President
until the merger of Davel with PhoneTel Technologies, Inc. in mid-2002. In
September of 2002, I accepted an appointment to ?eeﬁ‘;vg's the Interim President of
the American Public Communications Council (“APCC?”), the national trade
organization representing the independent payphone industry throughout the
United States. I concluded that tenure in June of this year an assumed my current
role as Executive Director for the FPTA and President of FPTA Technologies
subsidiary in July. I also presently serve as President of Renard Consulting, Inc.,
providing regulatory and public affairs consulting services to telecom concerns

nationwide.

Were you involved in the FCC’s adoption of the Payphone Orders'?
I have served as a member of the Board of Directors of the APCC and a member
of the APCC Legal Committee since its inception. In that capacity, I have been

intimately involved as an industry representative working with the FCC in the

! Implementation of the Pay Telephone Reclassification and Compensation Provisions of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, 11 FCC Red 20,541 (1996) ( “Report and Order”); Order on
Reconsideration, 11 FCC Rcd 21,233 (1996) (“Order on Reconsideration™); Order, 12 FCC Red 20,997
{Comm. Car. Bur. 1997) ( “Bureau Waiver Order”); Order, 12 FCC Red 21,370 (Comm. Car. Bur. 1997)
{“Second Bureau Waiver Order”), (Collectively, the “Payphone Orders.”). Subsequently, In the Matter of
Wisconsin Public Service Commission: Order Directing Filings, 15 FCC Red 9978 (Comm. Car. Bur, 2000)
(“First Wisconsin Order”), and Memorandum Opinion and Order, 17 FCC 2051 (2002) (“Second
Wisconsin Order™), (Collectively, the “Wisconsin Orders™).
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promulgation of its Payphone Orders through which it implemented the payphone

provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “Telecom Act”).

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding?

The purpose of my testimony is to discuss the crucial importance of the payphone
access line rate reductions mandated by the Telecom Act and the FCC’s Payphone
Orders and the subject of this docket. I will explain why the excessive rates
charged today by BellSouth have greatly reduced the availability of payphone
service in general-—and why the requested relief will meaningfully promote the
continued widespread availability of payphone service in Florida. Finally, I will
briefly explain why the record in this proceeding requires a substantial decrease in

existing line rates in order for those rates to be “cost-based”.

Do current federal requirements envision state regulators implementing the
FCC’s mandate to reduce rates for payphone access lines?

Yes. The FCC has specifically relied on state regulators to implement the new
services test requirements consistent with Section 276 of the Telecom Act and
addressed in the Second Wisconsin Order for the stated purpose of assisting state
regulatory bodies in applying the new services test to intrastate payphone line
rates. Moreover, §276(c) of the Telecom Act states that the FCC’s regulations
requiring cost-based rates legally preempt all inconsistent state ratemaking

criteria. In fact, the RBOC Coalition, which includes BellSouth, specifically
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challenged the FCC’s authority to regulate intrastate payphone access rates. In the
Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC found that it has jurisdiction over the intrastate
payphone line rates charged by Regional Bell Operating Companies. Second
Wisconsin Order (at §2). The United States District Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia finally confirmed the FCC’s Second Wisconsin Order on
July 11, 2003 and no further appeal was taken to the United States Supreme

Court.

How did the Federal Telecom Act cause the present proceeding here in
Florida?

Section 276 of the Telecom Act required the FCC to pass regulations to advance
the twin goals of “promot[ing] competition among payphone service providers

and promot[ing] the widespread deployment of payphone services to the benefit of
the general public . . .” In paragraph 163 of the Order on Reconsideration, the
FCC enunciated one of the major requirements towards meeting these goals. In
that Order, the FCC stated:

We require LECs to file tariffs for the basic payphone
services and unbundled functionalities in the intrastate and
interstate jurisdictions as discussed below. LECs must file
intrastate tariffs for these payphone services and any
unbundled features they provide to their own payphone
services. The tariff for these LEC-payphone services must
be: (1) cost based; (2) consistent with the requirements of
Section 276 with regard, for example, to the removal of
subsidies from exchange and exchange access services and;
(3) non-discriminatory. States must apply these
requirements and the Computer III guidelines for tariffing
such intrastate services.

31
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After the FCC’s Order on Reconsideration, there was disparate application of the
new services test in various state proceedings. Accordingly, on January 31, 2002,
the FCC issued the Second Wisconsin Order to .. .assist states in applying the
new services test to BOCs’ intrastate payphone line rates in order to ensure
compliance with the Payphone Orders and Congress’ directives in section 276.”
Second Wisconsin Order (at §2). In its Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC
clarified and further interpreted the requirements of Section 276 of the Act and the

application of the new services test specifically to pay telephone access rates.

In the Second Wisconsin Order the FCC found that: (i) Section 276 requires
Regional Bell Operating Companies (“BOCs”) to set their intrastate payphone line
rates, including usage rates, in compliance with the new services test; (ii)
Intrastate payphone service rates must be calculated using a forward-looking,
direct cost methodolo gy such as TELRIC or TSLRIC; (iii) Overhead loading rates
for payphone lines must be cost-based, may be calculated using unbundled
network element (“UNE”) overhead loading factors, and may not be set artificially
high in order to subsidize or contribute to other local exchange services.
Additionally, any overhead allocations for payphone services that represent a
significant departure from overhead allocations for UNE services must be justified
by the local exchange company; and (iv) In establishing its cost-based, state-

tariffed rates, a BOC must reduce the monthly per line rate determined under the
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new services test by the amount of the federally tariffed subscriber line charge or
end user common line charge commonly known as “EUCL” to prevent double

recovery of costs.

Has BellSouth complied with the cost based rate requirement requested in
this docket with regard to payphone access lines?

No. On August 11, 1998 in Docket No. 970281-TL, the Florida Public Service
Commission issued a Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving
Federally Mandated Intrastate Tariffs For Basic Payphone Service, Order No.
PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL, in which it found that that existing incumbent local
exchange company tariffs for smart and dumb line payphone services were cost-
based, consistent with Section 276 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, and
non-discriminatory. That Order was finally approved and made effective as of
January 19, 1999. At that time, this Commission did not have the benefit of the
Wisconsin Orders in this evolving area of federal telecommunications law.
When the FCC issued its Second Wisconsin Order to ensure a consistent
application of the new services test specifically to pay telephone access rates, it
intended to provide all state commissions, including this Commission, with the
assistance and guidance necessary to ensure the proper and consistent application
of the new services test to pay telephone access rates. BellSouth is a member of
the RBOC Coalition that was a party to the First Wisconsin Order, the Second

Wisconsin Order and the appeal of the Second Wisconsin Order to the District
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Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia and, as such, has been intimately
involved in this evolving area of federal law. Despite the ongoing clarifications of
the new services test requirements set forth by the FCC, BellSouth has not

reduced its payphone access rates in Florida to comply with those requirements.

In fact, if the FPTA had not filed this proceeding and forced BellSouth to comply
with the new services test, BeliSouth would continue to charge payphone

providers in the State of Florida unlawful rates.

Are BellSouth’s current Florida payphone line rates valid?

No. BellSouth continues to charge EUCL on top of its local line rates, in clear
violation of the Wisconsin Orders. The continued EUCL charge flies in the face
of the Second Wisconsin Order, which was decided by the FCC on January 31,
2002 and affirmed by the DC Circuit Court of Appeals For the District of
Columbia on July 11, 2003. Moreover, the rates charged by BellSouth for pay
telephone access services are not cost-based in compliance with the new services
test. Precise cost based rates cannot be calculated at this time because no current
cost information is publicly available. Based on the most recent publicly available
cost information for UNEs in Florida, however, BellSouth’s rates exceed a cost-

based level by a significant margin.

With all of the benefits promised by the Telecom Act of 1996 has the

independent payphone industry experienced financial prosperity?
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No. The payphone industry as a whole has experienced a consistent decline over
the past several years. Payphone providers as a whole have all experienced
consistent erosion in every traditional revenue source because of increases in so-
called “dial around traffic,” and the displacement of payphone calling by wireless
service. Congress and the FCC have recognized that this economic decline in the
industry has significantly intensified the need for sharp reductions in costs
payphone service providers pay for access service. This is especially true because
payphone access costs have become the single largest economic hurdle in placing

and maintaining a payphone for public use.

What is the primary cost for a payphone provider to provide a payphone to a
particular location?
The largest single cost to provide payphone service is typically the monthly bill

paid to the local exchange company for a telephone line.

Please explain how lower line costs will result in larger payphone availability
to Florida’s citizens.

Every time a PSP determines whether it will begin or continue to serve a
particular payphone location, it must do a cost analysis. Sometimes this cost
analysis is very formal and rigorous and sometimes it is “‘seat of the pants.” In the
end, however, no payphone service provider, LEC or otherwise, can serve a

location if its costs for providing service at that location exceed its revenues. IN
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most circumstances, the PSP’s single largest cost to provide service to any
particular location is the cost of local access.

The FCC fully understood this economic effect of the free market when it required
and then reaffirmed that all payphone access line rates to be reduced and to be

cost based. Naturally, the amount of revenue available from a location is largely
the result of the number of consumers who will be using the payphone there.
However, as the cost of serving a location decreases, more potential and current
locations become economically viable. This naturally results in the deployment of
more payphones, particularly in rural and low-income areas where phones may

have previously been unprofitable.

Based upon your experience do excessive payphone access line rates decrease

the deployment of payphones?

Yes. The viability of any particular payphone location is driven by its
profitability, which is heavily impacted by the cost of local access, the largest cost
for any particular payphone location. PSPs are, for the most part, smail business

people who cannot afford to operate unprofitable phones.

Will the relief requested by the FPTA in this docket promote the widespread
deployment of payphones as required under the Telecom Act of 1996?
Yes. There is no doubt that a significant rate reduction and a refund of past

overcharges will have a direct effect on the number of installed payphones in
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Florida. Establishing a true cost-based payphone line rate in compliance with the
new services test will lower the revenue requirement for establishing a new
payphone location, which will, in turn, enable more payphones to be deployed.
Additionally, requiring BellSouth to refund the excessive profits it has collected
from PSPs since 1997 will provide the payphone industry with a much needed
economic stimulus that will help to offset years of overcharges and return
payments that should not have been made in the first instance. Once BellSouth
finally exits the payphone business as previously announced, only independent
payphone providers such as the FPTA’s members, will provide public payphone
service to Florida’s citizens and tourists in the those regions formerly served by
BellSouth.

This Commission should be very wary of BellSouth’s resistance to full and proper
implementation of the new services test requirements, especially in view of
BellSouth’s decision to terminate 100 years of participation in the payphone
business while devoting substantial resources to its “unregulated” wireless
business. That dynamic creates the obvious incentive for BellSouth to seek denial
of the well justified financial relief intended by Congress and the FCC under the
new services test. The Commission should instead be guided by the public
interest, which supports swift and sure refunds and rate reductions for Florida’s

remaining pay telephone providers.

How would the decreased deployment of payphones you just described affect

11
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economically disadvantaged users of telecommunications service?

The economically disadvantaged would be harmed most. With no relief from the
presently excessive BellSouth payphone access line costs, PSPs will be forced to
remove a large number of payphones in rural, high cost and less populated areas,
and increase rates for local coin calls at the phones in those areas, where phones
are not removed. Any rate increase will in turn drive more consumers away from
payphones and toward either not making calls or using wireless alternatives. As a
result, more and more payphones will be removed from service and members of
the public who rely on payphones as a “home phone” substitute, require a
payphone for emergency calling and/or cannot financially afford a cell phone, will
be left with no access to badly needed services. This Commission can have a real
impact on preventing this scenario and promoting the continued widespread
deployment of payphones in Florida—by affording the refund and rate reduction

relief requested in this docket.

Does this conclude your testimony?

Yes it does.

12
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Please tell the Commission your name, business address and current
employment.

My name is Bruce W. Renard. I am the Executive Director of the Florida Public
Telecommunications Association, Inc. (“FPTA”). My business address is 9432

Baymeadows Road, Suite 140, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.

Have you previously filed testimony in this docket?

Yes.

What is the purpose of your testimony in this proceeding?
The purpose of my testimony is to respond to issues raised by the testimony filed
by other parties in this docket. I respond specifically to the testimony of Kathy

Blake of BellSouth, Inc. (“BellSouth”)
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Ms. Blake alleges that the Commission’s PAA Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-
TL in Docket No. 97-281-TL, issued on August 11, 1998 (the “PAA Order”)
conclusively establishes that no credit or refund was or is due to the FPTA
membership. Is she Correct?

No. implementation and application of “new services test” cost based rates to pay
telephone access lines have been an ongoing and evolving process. The FCC’s
Payphone Orders are intended to provide this Commission with guidance as to the
FCC'’s intended application of the relevant payphone provisions of the Telecom Act
giving rise to the “new services test” requirements for payphone access line
pricing. The Payphone Orders also provide significant guidance regarding the
timeframe in which “new services test” pricing requirements would be applicable
under the Act, namely that all PTAS rates be cost based on and after April 15,
1997. When this Commission adopted the PAA Order, it did not have the benefit
of the FCC’s detailed explanation and clarification as later supplied in the Second
Wisconsin Order. To the extent that the PAA Order is shown to be in conflict with
the clarification provided in Second Wisconsin Order, this Commission is simply
fulfilling its administrative and equitable obligations to correct that conflict.
Moreover, BellSouth has been a party to each of the FCC proceedings, and any
subsequent appeals, that form the FCC’s Payphone Orders and the basis for
FPTA’s petition in this docket. Notwithstanding its intimate knowledge of the
requirements included in the Payphone Orders, BellSouth has failed to voluntarily
comply with the requirements of those Payphone Orders until the FPTA filed its

petition in this docket. BellSouth should not be permitted to “utilize” the
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Commission’s 1998 PAA Order as a means to avoid a refund of overages
generated by PTAS rates which it knew were out of compliance with federally
mandated “new services test” requirements for years - and which were being

fought by the RBOC Coalition in court throughout that time period.

When should BellSouth have been aware that its PTAS rates were not in
compliance with the FCC’s Payphone Orders?

BellSouth knew or ‘should have known since the initial application of the “new
services test” on April 15, 1997 that there were open questions under active review
both at the federal administrative level and before the federal courts concerning
implementation of this set of payphone access line requirements. This evolving
application was to be expected in a complex “inter-jurisdictional” circumstance
such as this. Following the FCC’s adoption of the “new services test” there were
numerous state proceedings underway across the county that generated a variety of
questions and issues that wound up making their way back to the FCC for
clarification and explanation as to the mechanics and nuances of implementing the
“new services test.” In fact, BellSouth has been fully aware of these disputes and
issues even prior to April 15, 1997. The RBOC Coalition (of which BellSouth is a
member) advocated vigorously against application of the “new services test”
requirements before the FCC and its staff in 1996 and 1997 during the initial
implementation of the Act, again when the FCC’s Common Carrier Bureau
considered and adopted the First Wisconsin Order in 2000, subsequently during the

full FCC’s consideration and ultimate adoption of the Second Wisconsin Order

41



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

released March 2, 2000, and finally on appeal to the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals
through July 11, 2003. Certainly, BellSouth and its counsel had intimate
knowledge of the potential that its position regarding application of “the new
services test” would be rejected and that its PTAS rates in Florida would thus be
rendered noncompliant - from the very beginning. Moreover, the FCC’s Second
Wisconsin Order was specifically intended to provide the states with clear guidance
on the implementation of Section 276 of the Telecom Act in this area; it did not

2

create “new law.” Accordingly, the new services test requirements are effective as
of April 15, 1997. BellSouth cannot now claim that it “relied” on this
Commission’s PAA Order implementing federal law when, prior to, simultaneous
with and subsequent to the PAA Order’s adoption BellSouth was itself challenging
the application of the “new services test” before the federal regulators and courts -

and significant clarifications were ultimately provided that plainly render the earlier

tariff rate void from the outset.

Ms. Blake takes the position that the FPTA never sought regulatory review or
judicial review of BellSouth’s PTAS rates after the Commission’s PAA Order.
Is that true?

I do not believe that to be entirely correct. The FPTA participated in the
proceedings that are the basis of this Commission’s PAA Order. Rather than
pursue a long and costly adversarial rate proceeding before this Commission, the
FPTA felt it more prudent and a better use of limited resources to await FCC

clarification of the key guidelines for application of the “new services test” in all
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state proceedings, including Florida. Ultimately, the FPTA filed its petition for
relief before this Commission once the FCC had issued its Second Wisconsin
Order, but prior to the final decision of the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals
affirming that decision on appeal. The FPTA simply could not wait for the D.C.
Circuit Court’s final opinion given the significant decline experienced by the pay
telephone industry generally and in the State of Florida specifically. We could no
longer wait for BellSouth to “voluntarily” implement cost based rates. And, over
time, it became increasingly evident that BellSouth would not comply with federal
law unless and until required to do so. Ms. Blake would like this Commission to
deny FPTA the “refund aspect” of the relief requested because FPTA did not
police BellSouth’s PTAS rates sooner. As discussed in more detail later in my
testimony, I believe that position to be completely at odds with Congress’ intent in
adopting Section 276 of the Telecom Act and this Commission’s obligation to

timely implement that intent.

Ms. Blake takes the position that this Commission has no legal authority to
order a refund in this present case. Do you agree?

No. Ms. Blake refers the Commission to BellSouth’s Motion to Dismiss filed in
this docket, as support for her position. This reliance is misplaced for a number of
reasons which are described in the FPTA’s Response in Opposition to BellSouth’s
Motion to Dismiss, as previously filed in this docket and now attached to this
testimony as Exhibit 1. When viewed in the cold light of day, BellSouth’s

arguments as set forth in its Motion to Dismiss are all based upon principles of
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“equity” and not “law.” BellSouth cannot be permitted to claim reliance on this
Commission’s PAA Order as an “equitable” basis of protection from refunding of
clear overcharges, especially when it knew that the PAA Order was based upon
key issues still under review at the federal level and those issues were ultimately
clarified in a manner apposite to the positions strongly advocated by BellSouth.
Allowing BellSouth to retain millions of dollars unlawfully charged to PSPs since
1997 cannot be said to be doing “equity. This is especially so when the
fundamental application of the “new services test” to the RBOCs has been clarified
by the FCC twice and remained under judicial review until just recently.
Curiously, BellSouth has only now “voluntarily” reduced its Florida tariffed rates
by the EUCL charge of $7.13 per month. Notwithstanding, BellSouth’s rates as
approved in the PAA Order did not “factor out” the EUCL and BellSouth
continued to charge the EUCL until October 27, 2003 - more than three and one-
half years after the FCC Common Carrier Bureau’s clarification that BellSouth
cannot include EUCL costs in deriving PTAS line rates. Equitable principles
should require at a minimum that all those EUCL amounts unlawfully collected by
BellSouth from PSPs be refunded with interest. Otherwise, BellSouth will be
unjustly enriched at the expense of the much smaller competitive pay telephone
companies throughout the State of Florida. Clearly, this is not the result Congress
intended when it adopted Section 276 of the Telecom Act, nor that intended by the

FCC in implementing that Section.

In her testimony, Ms. Blake takes the position that BellSouth was not required
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to reduce its intrastate payphone line rates by the amount of the EUCL on a
specified date. Is she correct?

No. The FCC’s Second Wisconsin Order clearly requires that, in order to avoid a
double recovery of costs, the RBOC must demonstrate that in setting its payphone
rates it has taken into account other sources of revenue (i.e., the EUCL) that are
used to recover the costs of the facilities involved. That decision had the stated
purpose of “assisting states in applying the new services test to the BOC’s
intrastate payphone line rates in order to ensure compliance with the Payphone
Orders and Congress’ directives in Section 276.” Further, the Second Wisconsin
Order was not intended to implement a new requirement prospectively. The FCC
made it very clear that the Second Wisconsin Order, which essentially affirmed all
aspects of the First Wisconsin Order, only clarified existing law and the
requirements of Section 276 of the Telecom Act as originally intended for
application by Congress and the FCC. Accordingly, charging and collecting the
EUCL., on top of an intrastate payphone line charge that had not “backed out” the
EUCL costs, anytime after April 15, 1997 is a per se violation of applicable federal
law. This double charging and the associated unjust enrichment of BellSouth, is

properly remedied through a refund to the customers, plain and simple.

In her testimony, Ms. Blake takes the position that BellSouth has no
responsibility to voluntarily reduce its PTAS rate pursuant to the Second
Wisconsin Order. Is she correct?

No.  Ms. Blake’s position would stand Section 276’s twin stated goals - the
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widespread deployment of payphones and promotion of competition in payphone
services - completely on their heads. To take Ms. Blake’s position to its logical
extreme, BellSouth would never be required to comply with Section 276’s “new
services test” requirements, as clarified by the FCC and upheld by the federal
courts, unless and until challenged by a third party - and then compliance would
only have to be prospective. Obviously, even BellSouth does not believe its tariffs
in place prior to October 26,2003 were compliant with “new services test”
requirements since BellSouth has now “voluntarily” reduced its PTAS rates by the
amount of the EUCL. The double charging of the EUCI. has been occurring since
April 15, 1997. Fixing this problem prospectively should not relieve BellSouth of
the obligation to refund the earlier overcharges with interest for the full period of
applicability. This is especially true in light of BellSouth’s commitment to deliver
refunds as contained in the letter from Michael K. Kellogg to Mary Beth Richards

dated April 10, 1997, previously filed with the Commission in this docket.
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If this Commission were to adopt Ms. Blake’s position with respect to
BellSouth’s denial of a refund and accept its recently filed new PTAS rate,
would this have any effect on the widespread deployment of payphones and/or
competition in the State of Florida?

A. Yes. 1 believe it will have a severe negative impact on the widespread
deployment of payphones and payphone competition in the State of Florida. As
set forth in my previous testimony in this docket, the largest single monthly
“fixed” cost typically incurred to provide payphone service is the monthly bill that
a PSP must pay to the local exchange company for local access. There is no doubt
that a significant rate reduction will have a direct effect on the number of installed
payphones in Florida. Simply put, establishing a true cost-based payphone line
rate in compliance with the new services test, as set forth in Mr. Wood’s
testimony, will lower the revenue threshold for establishing a new payphone
location, which will, in turn, enable more payphones to be deployed. Additionally,
requiring BellSouth to refund the excessive profits it has collected from PSPs since
1997 will provide the payphone industry with a much-needed economic stimulus
that will help ensure some reasonable semblance of prospective widespread
deployment of pay telephones for the benefit of the general public in Florida. In
this regard, it must be noted that, as BellSouth exits the payphone business per its
previous announcements independent payphone providers such as the FPTA’s
members will be left to provide public payphone service to Florida’s citizens and
tourists throughout the BellSouth territory. FPTA views this as a significant

ongoing service need with serious public interest implication. Payphones play a
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vital role in our nation’s communications infrastructure, particularly for many
poor, rural and minority citizens. There remain significant segments of the
population that do not have easy access to basic telephone service. Those Florida
citizens and visitors rely on payphones as their primary access to our nation’s
communications networks. BellSouth’s exit from the payphone business will only
speed the loss of payphone availability to the general public in Florida. Based
upon a report filed with this Commission in connection with BellSouth’s exit from
the payphone business, BellSouth had approximately 35,000 payphones installed in
the State of Florida as of March 2001 and 13,000 payphones installed as of
September 2003. BellSouth has begun its mass removal of all payphones located in
the State of Florida, which mass removal should be completed sometime during the
first or second quarter of the coming year. This particular juncture is, thus, an
extraordinarily important time for the Commission to consider this issue and act in
support of maintaining widespread public payphone availability in Florida.
Adoption of Ms. Blake’s position would also be fundamentally adverse to
competition. Establishing a true cost-based payphone line rate in compliance with
the new services test will create an environment where payphone services can be
provided to consumers at lower cost. A lower rate for calls from payphones will in
turn make payphone calling more competitive with its current real-world
competitor - wireless calling. While BellSouth will no longer be providing
payphone services to consumers, it will remain a significant player in the cellular
world through its large interest in Cingular Wireless. Fewer payphones available

to the general public, is a good thing from a wireless viewpoint. It is, however,
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clearly not a good thing from a public interest standpoint, especially in view of the

unique and compelling circumstances presented here and now.

In her testimony, Ms. Blake indicates that BellSouth should not have reduced
its rates to comply with the new services test because PTAS rates in Florida are
directly tied to basic business rates (1FB), which have increased over time. Is
her testimony correct?

Ms. Blake is correct that Section 364.3375(2)(e) provides each pay telephone
station shall be “eligible to subscribe to flat-rate, single line business local

kil

exchange services.” To the extent, however, 1FB basic business line rates are not
cost-based and, therefore, not compliant with Section 276 of the Telecom Act,
Section 364.3375(2) (e) must be viewed as “preempted” or read to be “non-
exclusive” and therefore permissive of BellSouth’s filing a lawful and compliant
payphone line rate in lieu of the 1FB business line rate for payphone lines. It
must be remembered, as well, that this section of Florida law was adopted at a time
when BellSouth had been imposing mandatory measured service on all lines
provided to its payphone competitors. The referenced section of Florida law was
passed to remove this restriction and provide a lower line charge. The cited
Florida law, although adopted well before the “new services test,” thus shares a
dual common intent with the later federal requirement - that of lowering a key
economic hurdle to payphone deployment and improved payphone competition.
Applying this common intent here results in a consistent outcome — not a conflict as

BellSouth would have this Commission believe.
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In her testimony, Ms. Blake states that BellSouth’s rates “have been, and are
currently in compliance with the FCC’s new services test” but further indicates
that BellSouth has “taken certain steps in light of the additional guidance by
the FCC in the [Second] Wisconsin Order and the fact that the parties were
unable to reach a mutually acceptable resolution of this matter.” Can you
describe the “steps” taken by BellSouth and provide us with some insight as to
why you believe BellSouth took those steps?

BellSouth revised its PTAS tariff to reduce its rates by the amount of the EUCL
Charge, effective October 27, 2003, only after the FPTA filed its petition in this
docket and the filing of testimony became imminent. Notwithstanding BellSouth’s
continuing claim that it had no obligation to do so, I believe that BellSouth did
have an affirmative obligation to take at least this step from the “get go” - April
15, 1997 - or to now make refunds that will implement this same result. Once the
later FCC clarifications were handed down and affirmed by the federal appellate
courts, their obligation became absolute. A tariff filing to remove EUCL now
does not somehow “cleanse” the past double charging of EUCL prohibited by the
“new services test” throughout. Only a full refund, with interest, will accomplish
that result and provide an outcome that will serve both the both the public interest

and the equities of this case.

Having reviewed all the testimony filed in this case, what is your bottom-line

recommendation to this Commission?

12
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I recommend that this Commission, consistent with applicable federal law and in
B I13.04
furtherance of the public interest, (i) adopt a prospective PTAS rate of $3+765 in
accordance with the testimony of Don J. Wood in this docket, (ii) direct BellSouth to
refund all amounts paid for EUCL/SLC since April 15, 1997 and (iii) direct
BellSouth to refund to PSPs the difference between (a) the PTAS rates, including
rates for access lines, features, and usage paid by PSPs to BellSouth since January
$I18.c4
20, 1999, and $37-65.

Does this conclude your testimony?

Yes it does.
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. And the witness is
tendered for cross?

MR. TOBIN: Yes, sir.

COMMISSICONER DEASON: Very well. Ms. Mays.

MS. MAYS: Yes. Thank you, Commissioner.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. MAYS:
Q Mr. Renard, I'd like to go over with you, first of

all, just the change you made so I can understand what the
FPTA's recommendation is.

Can you tell me again, what is the rate you are

recommending this Commission adopt?

A It's $18.04.

Q $18 and how many cents?

A Four.

Q Four, 18.04. Okay. Can you tell me, Mr. Renard,

what the basis of the change from the 17.65 to the 18.04 is?
A The rate was developed by our cost expert, Mr. Wood,

who can testify to that. He's responsible and engaged in that

change. I'm just reflecting it in my testimony to conform to
his.

Q So you do not know -- I apologize.

A I believe it was just a computational error or

typographical error of that nature, administerial in nature

ocnly.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




6]

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FI

53

Q And just so we're clear, Mr. Renard, when you say
that the rate you are suggesting is 18.04, that is a rate that
is inclusive of the FCC's -- the EUCL charge we have tariffed
at the FCC level; is that correct?

A Yes. That rate includes -- it represents the full
amount of the monthly payment that will be made by a payphone
service provider to obtain local phone service from BellScuth.

Q And you understand, Mr. Renard, that the manner in
which BellSouth's tariffs operate is that we would have a state

tariff with a rate and we also have our FCC tariff; isn't that

right?
A I'm aware that you do have different state and
federal tariffs, Ms. Mays. I'm not certain as to whether the

EUCL or SLC charge appears as well in the intrastate tariff. I
do know that it comes on one bill to the end user.

Q Right. So the end-user would get a telephone bill.
And if we were to lock at the rate you've adopted, we would
have a state tariff rate in the neighborhood of 11 -- whatever
18.04 minus 7.13 is -- and then there would be an FCC tariff of
the 7.13; is that right?

A Yes, that is. I believe in our testimony we noted it
was, I believe, a 10.91 rate or -- as you said, whatever the
difference between the total rate and the EUCL would be would
be the designated intrastate portion.

0 And just so I'm clear, you're not suggesting that
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this Commission would modify or do anything to our FCC tariff,
are you?

A No. I'm simply suggesting the Commission understand
that we're talking about one unified line here, one piece of
access, if you will, used for both inter and intrastate and one
total bill for that service that includes, as you note, an
inter and an intrastate piece.

Q And just one last clarification on this because I
just want to make sure we're clear, is on -- if you have the
prehearing order -- do you have that, Mr. Renard-?

A Yes, I do.

Q Okay. If you could go over to Page Number 8 of that
under Issue 1A, and I'm looking at the FPTA's position.

A Yes.

Q At the end of the position there's a sentence about
BellSouth continuing to include EUCL on its invoices. And just
so we're clear, you're not contesting that after this
Commission acts, that we can't invoice an item in our FCC
tariff, are you?

A Not at all. 1In fact, sending one bill obviously
makes more sense in terms of efficiency and cost-effectiveness
for the company.

Q Okay. 1I'd like to talk to you a little bit about the
Wisconsin order, Mr. Renard.

Mr. Tobin in his opening talked about the payphone
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orders in the '96 Act forming the basis of -- basis for your
case. Isn't it fair that the Wisconsin order, and I'm
referring to the 2002 order, is really at the heart of your
case?

A I believe it is one of the pieces that's at the heart
of the case. I don't believe though it's the, it's the
wellspring, if you will, for the case. The wellspring is
Section 276 of the '96 Act in my opinion, and all of the orders
that came after -- out of the FCC were simply intended to
implement this provision. So to me that's, that's kind of the
start of it all. It is unfortunate that it took many years to
get the clarifications necessary to understand what the
original intent and purpose in our opinion was to, to that
provigion, but certainly the 2002 order provided clarification
as to what had gone before.

Q Do you expect that the FPTA would have been here
today had the 2002 order not been issued?

A No, I don't think we would. And let me just say in

that regard that the Florida association and the entire

| payphone industry, all the state associations loocked at that

'Wisconsin proceeding as a way to get much needed clarification

for states all over the country. There were proceedings going
on here and in many other states, there were many contested
issues, and the industry was simply not able to, you know, fund

those fights effectively all over the country, nor did we think
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it was the most intelligent way to get the issues resolved.
Because this was federal law with delegated authority to this
Commission, rather than expend Commission resources here and in
other states, the FPTA as a state partner of the APCC, the
American Public Communications Council, which is our national
trade association, felt it imperative to get clarification at
the federal level that would then be applicable throughout the
country.

Wisconsin presented a unique circumstance because
Wisconsin said it did not have the jurisdiction and, therefore,
the FCC would have to implement, if you will, the cost-based
rate provisions at issue here. And we view that proceeding as
a forum to, to have clarification as to the proper
implementation of the test that would then be usable all over
the country. And, in fact, that's how it turned out.

It is unfortunate that it took the time it took to
get there, but we did ultimately get there, as you mentioned
earlier in your statement, with the final U.S. Supreme Court
denial of certiorari on this matter.

Q And in locking at that history, Mr. Renard, the
reason we got to the 2002 decision was due to the inaction of a
state commission; isn't that right?

A It wasn't inaction. They actually wrote -- no,
excuse me, I don't believe so. I don't believe it was inaction

because the Wisconsin commission actually communicated with the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

15

20

21

22

23

24

25

57

FCC to tell them that they didn't have the jurisdiction to do
what the FCC wanted them to originally.

0 I'm sorry. Were you finished, Mr. Renard?

A The Wisconsin commission didn't have the jurisdictien
to do what, what needed to be done to implement the new
gservices test and, therefore, it would be incumbent on the FCC
to do so.

Q But I guess the point I'm trying to get across, or

maybe I'm not being clear about it, is that the Wisconsin

[ldecision and the Wisconsin order, it wasn't a notice of

proposed rulemaking or a generic proceeding. It was ultimately
an appeal of a bureau order that resulted because a state

commission did not implement the new services test in that

state; isn't that right?

A I really am not comfortable with that
characterization, Ms. Mays. Instead, I would, I would try to
put it this way to the Commission.

First of all, the fact that you mentioned it's a

|bureau order, it was an FCC order. And, in fact, when you read

the order, it says by the FCC. The FCC can act through its
bureau or as the full commission. And the first time it acted,
it did it through the bureau, through the then Common Carrier,
now Wireline Bureau. But the order is an FCC order.

The RBOCs appealed that order, they didn't like the

result and appealed it to the full commission. The FCC upheld
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the Common Carrier Bureau order, and the RBOCs then appealed
that to the DC Circuit Court of Appeals. And I believe if you
look in the DC Circuit opinion which came out in '03, there's
language in there that is very clear. 2And I don't want to take
the time of the Commission, but we can certainly point it out,
that says to me very clearly that the rules established in the
Wisconsin proceedings in both of those orders were going to
apply to payphone lines all over the country. And that's
almost a verbatim quote.

So I think everyone involved with that proceeding,
and I was involved in that, you know, I was employed at the
time by the largest independent payphone provider in the
country, so we were very, very interested in the proceeding
obviously. And everyone felt that that was the proceeding that
was going to provide the necessary clarification to properly
implement the new services test and the cost-based rate
requirements. And we viewed it in the nature of a declaratory
ruling, and I think the DC Circuit's opinion confirms that that
was the proper way to view it.

Q My question, Mr. Renard, was whether the Wisconsin

order resulted from a notice of proposed rulemaking? Was the

' Wisconsin order in 2002 a result of a notice of proposed

rulemaking? If you could answer yes or no and then explain.
A I'm not certain. I don't believe there was a notice

of proposed rulemaking, but I'm just not certain of that.
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Q You said you were involved in those proceedings,
1r . Renard?

A I was, as I said, I was the, I was the senior
sxecutive with the largest independent provider in the country
for most of that time.

Q Are you aware, Mr. Renard, that in its appellate
>apers the FCC said to the DC Circuit that the 2002 order
applied to Wisconsin? Were you aware of that?

A If you can point me to some language, I'd be happy to
look at it. Again, there may have been -- and clearly what was
seing dealt with was the handling and implementation of the
cost-based rate requirements in Wisconsin. However, the
jeneric nature of those and the fact that all the parties and
the FCC knew that these issues were in play and needed
clarification around the country certainly gave that proceeding
and the result of it a, a much larger flavor and application
than just Wisconsin.

Q Can you point me to any language in the Wisconsin
order, Mr. Renard, that requires this Commission to order a
refund?

A Not without researching it or studying it. I'd like

' the opportunity to look at the, at the opinion again to see if

there is language like that. I just -- it would take a fair

| amount of time right now, which I would rather avoid, if we

can, with --
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Q Well, if you're not aware of it sitting there, I
don't think we need to take the Commission's time. They can
certainly read it themselves.

You talked a little bit -- I guess all of the rate
questions we should direct to Mr. Wood; is that right?

A That's certainly your prerogative. I wouldn't tell
you how to present your case. But certainly on any detailed
cost information, Mr. Wood is the expert in that area.

Q Well, let me make sure I understand.

Do you -- other than Mr. Wood's testimony about what
the rate should be, do you have any personal knowledge about
the rate recommendation you have put forth to this Commission?

A I have personal knowledge that it is the rate that
I'm sitting here recommending to the Commission based on my
expert's opinion, who's, you know, been involved in a dozen or
more of these proceedings around the country.

0 Do you happen to know, Mr. Renard, the difference
between the direct cost and the overhead percentage in the rate
you are recommending? Do you have any knowledge about that?

A When you say direct cost, can you be more specific?
What direct costs are you speaking of?

Q What I'm talking, what I'm talking about is that --
do you understand, Mr. Renard, in developing the rate under the
new services test that you look at direct cost to provide a

service plus overhead? Do you understand that?
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A I understand the basic application of the new
services test, but in any detail I would defer those questions
to Mr. Wood.

0 Now your organization, the FPTA, it is a certified

CLEC here in Florida, is it not?

A I believe it 1is.

Q And it's been --

A Although we've never provided service or activated
it.

Q You've been a CLEC since 1996, haven't you?

A I believe the certificate has been around for a long
time. I've only been in this position recently, so I can't
give you an exact timeframe. But as I said, it's never been

activated, and I'm not really certain that the association is
the holder of the certificate. I would suspect, and I haven't
locked back at this, but I would suspect that it is. It may be
an affiliate of the association. I'm just not certain.

MS. MAYS: May I approach, Commissioner?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes.

MS. MAYS: If we could just have identified with the
next number the handout I've passed out. It's a printout from
this Commission's Web site.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibit 7.

(Exhibit 7 marked for identification.)

BY MS. MAYS:
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) Mr. Renard, in looking at what has been identified as
Exhibit 7, this is a, this is a printout from this Commisgssion's
Web site, and it shows Florida Public Telecommunications
Association, Inc., as a CLEC certified in Florida. Do you see
that?

A I see your reference to that, yes.

Q So does that help you in terms of the last question I
asked you about whether the association is a CLEC in Florida?

A Assuming arguendo this is accurate, then that would
answer the question and indicate that, that the association is
the holder of a certificate.

Q Thank you. Now i1f the association chose to be an
active CLEC, it could obtain services, unbundled elements,
could it not?

A There are many steps involved in, in obtaining that,
I believe. But assuming all the steps and conditions were
achieved to get to that point, yes, I would imagine so.

Q And if the association chose to be an active CLEC,
could it not act and provide service to its members using the
unbundled network elements?

A That's conceivable. Obvicusly it's not something
that's ever made sense or we would have activated this
authority long ago, and it's never been activated.

Q And isn't it also true, Mr. Renard, that a payphone

service provider, one of your members, could alsc become a
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CLEC?

A As far as I know, anyone who meets the requirements
established by the Commission to be a CLEC in Florida can
certainly become a CLEC.

0 Are you aware, Mr. Renard, if whether a FPTA member
payphone provider who gets services, PTAS services from a CLEC,
whether they are charged the EUCL charge by the CLEC?

iy My experience igs in some cases they are and in some
they're not.

Q Okay. I want to go through a hypothetical, if I
could, with you, Mr. Renard. And I want to take the $18,
18.04 rate that you have put forth in your testimony.

If you, if you back out the EUCL from that rate, let
me make sure my, my math is right here, we get to
a $10.91 tariffed rate. Does that sound right to you?
A Yes, it does.
0 And are you familiar with Ms. Blake's testimony,
Mr. Renard?

p:y I've read it, ves.

Q Okay. In Ms. Blake's testimony she has a rate for
the UNE-P, the loop, the port, and if you use the usage as
Mr. Wood calculated it in the UNE Zone 1 of 12.87. Does that
sound like what you read?

A I seem to remember more of a $15.35 number, but maybe

I'm thinking of a different part of her testimony.
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Q Ckay. Well, will you accept, subject to check, that
if we're looking just in rate group one, that the rate there
for the loop, the port and Mr. Wood's usage will be 12.87; can
you accept that for me, subject to check?

A Subject to check, I will be happy to accept that.

Q Okay. And in terms of -- let's assume for the sake
of argument that the Commission adopted your rate. What you
would be presented with is a $10.91 state tariffed rate and
a $12.97 UNE-P rate; is that correct?

A I think that's -- I don't believe that's correct, and
I think it's really kind of confusing and misleading to the
Commission to put it that way because the apples to apples
“comparison here is what the total payment is. And as I
understand it, a CLEC does not have to pay a EUCL. And the
"CLEC'S rate that you've put forth is the total that they're
"going to pay to BellSouth; whereas, the payphone provider has
to pay the intrastate and the EUCL, and you have to look at the
“total payment for the total cost of the line to compare apples
"to apples in my opinion.

Q Well, let me just ask you as a businessman,

“Mr. Renard, 1f you were competing with BellSouth for customers,
“do you think you would be more or less likely as a
businessperson to compete for payphone service providers if the
tariffed rate was lower than the UNE-P rate?

“ A I believe there is still going to be an opportunity
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for competition to compete for payphone service lines at the
rate that we're proposing in this case. Not -- there's still a
differential, enough of a differential, I believe, between the
UNE-P rate and the retail rate we're allowing you to charge us
if the Commission adopts the recommendation to still provide
for a competitive response in there.

It may or may not be a UNE-P methodology they use.
They may go to straight resale or other -- or their own
facilities in that case to compete. So, yeah, I think lowering
the rate, you know, that we've suggested here still provides
H
for competition.

Q Your membership, your PSAPs, or PSPs, excuse me, they
llreceive monthly bills from BellSouth. We've talked about that
earlier. So they have known, have they not, that they're
getting the state tariffed rate and the FCC charges? They get
those bills every month; is that right?

A For those that have stayed on BellSouth's service,
that would be correct.

Q And for those that have stayed on BellSouth's service
since 1997, they've been getting monthly bills since that time
that contain those rates; is that correct?

A That is correct. But I have to tell you I don't

think many of them have stayed on BellSouth based on the level

of the rate over this period of time. And there has been a lot

—

of migration to CLECs for these services because the rate has
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been inflated.

Q And, Mr. Renard, in polling your membership or in
talking to them, you're not aware, are you, of any of your
members presenting any sort of written claim or objection to
BellSouth or to this Commission about those tariffed rates, are
you?

A I believe all of our members have been relying on the
association as a partner of the APCC to prosecute the
clarification of these issues as has been done over this
extended period of time. And they have looked tc us to get
that clarification, even though it's taken a tremendous amount
of effort and time through the FCC and the bureau and the
courts and this Commission and all the other places we've been
to try to get the clarification to where that's -- that's where
they thought their protest was taking place in that context.

Q So is your answer, no, you're not aware of a written
protest by the members to BellSouth?

A I have no awareness whether they did or did not

provide you any written notice.

Q In getting prepared for this case, did you ask any of
them?

A No. I was preparing in many other respects for this
case without -- no one suggested to me that I should ask them.

I believe in some of our responses we did offer to poll the

members for certain things, and BellSouth had never, to my
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knowledge, followed up and asked us to do that.
Q So other than your written discovery answer that is
in the materials we handed out where you -- the association

hasn't come forward for seven years, you don't have any other

|knowledge about protests or claims or any of that sort of

thing?

A Well, first -- no, I don't agree with that. First of
all, I think the seven years 1is misleading. I'm not sure where
you're getting that from because this Commission's final order,
as I understand 1t, was in 1999. Well, it's only 2004 now.
That's only five years. So --

Q Well, I'm getting it from what's at Tab 7, and it's
your discovery response. So if you have the notebook or your
counsel can give it to you, that's where, that's where the
information is.

A What is the discovery response?

Q It's under Tab 7.

And just so we're clear, Mr. Renard, the question was
simply, other than -- I'm sorry. Let me rephrase.

The question was whether you are aware of any of your
members presenting any sort of claim or objection to BellSouth?

A Well, BellSouth has been a party -- first, if I can
respond to the first question first and --

Q If you could answer the guestion yes or no and then

explain, I would appreciate it.
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A I'd be happy to. Can you state the question one more
cime for me?

Q The question is are you aware of any of your members
>resenting any sort of written claim or objection to BellSouth?

A As I -- I believe I've answered that question
already, and the written objections have been made in the form
>f all the challenges that have taken place to the basic
implementations of the new service test orders, both here in

Florida and nationwide.

Q And what are the -- I'm sorry, Mr. Renard. Were you
finished?
A And, and BellSouth has at all times been a party to

the RBOC Coalition who's been on the other side of all those
natters. 8o to suggest that these issues have not been fought
over the last, over this period of time, I believe, is
misleading.

I also believe it's misleading to suggest that we're
coming back after seven years. This seven years is in response
to a question involving the implementation of the 1996 Act.
and as I said earlier, that is the starting point here is the
'96 Act. And that does bring you to seven years when this was
done in '03.

So while there's been seven years or now eight years
really since the passage of the Act, this Commission didn't

issue its order that you're seeking to rely on until 1999.
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+And, frankly, in my opinion the passage of time here doesn't
alter the basic fact as to whether the order was lawful and
valid when it was issued or not.

And if the Commission finds out later that it was
unlawful, it's obligated to go back, in our opinion, and
correct it. And to correct the order in this case would give
it its effect back to April 15th of 1997.

Q And when you say challenges in Florida and elsewhere,
the only challenge in Florida was a protest that was withdrawn;
is that right?

A Again, I don't believe that's, that's an accurate
portrayal because Florida, as I mentioned several times

already, has been a participant at the national level in

"getting these issues clarified. There are numerous filings
made to do that. That's where this has been hashed out.

Il Q Are you saying that this Florida Commission or the
Florida Commission staff has filed something at the FCC asking
for clarification?

A No. I'm saying the Florida Public Telecommunications
"Association as a state partner of the APCC has been pursuing
those proceedings and been the party in those proceedings and
involved with them during this entire period.

Q So you're really talking about what the APCC has
filed; correct?

A I'm really talking about what the payphone industry
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has had to do to get this clarified.

Q Tn terms of the parties to this case, which are the
FPTA and BellSouth, and, of course, we're in front of the
Commission, has the FPTA filed any challenge other than the
protest it withdrew to the rates here in Florida®?

A Again, for the -- I believe I've asked and answered

that several times, and the answer is through our participation

in the national association we have.

And not to belabor the issue, this is federal law
being delegated to this Commission to implement. We didn't
think it made sense to take this Commission's time and
resources up with those issues until the clarification was
fairly certain. And unfortunately it's been an uphill fight to
get that clarification and it's taken time. It's not our

fault. We would have loved for this to have been implemented

properly initially.

And let me add that we don't think the Commission
made, you know, made a mistake that was of its own doing. We
think the Commission did the best it could at the time, but
that the clarification that's been produced subsequent to that
time shows that there was an inadvertent but significant and
material error in the original order.

We've been paying as a practical matter closer to $36

per phone per month under the BellSouth tariffs that have been

in effect for most of this time. That's twice what the rate

" FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

71

should be in our opinion. And that's material and that's an
error that should be corrected whenever the error is found.
l Q Mr. Renard, in your testimony one of the reasons that
you are asking for the relief you're seeking here today is
because you believe that the rates we've charged have reduced
the availability of payphone service; is that right?

" A I believe they've been a factor, certainly, in
reducing -- yes, I believe they've been a factor in reducing

the payphone availability. Certainly not the only factor.

Wireless communications has been a tremendous factor pressing

“the payphone industry.

The difficulty I have is I believe there's been a
regulatory skewing that is involved in that. And I believe if
the rates were right, the reduction of phones would not be as
much. And I believe if the rates were comparable for cellular
in a connection to what the payphone providers have been
"required to pay, there could at least be enough of a level

playing field there for the two to compete fairly without a

regulatory skewing that has taken place.

Q And you also believe that if the Commission grants
llyou the relief you've asked for, that there will be more
widespread availability of payphone service; is that right?

" A I believe the relief requested here will promote the
widespread availability of payphones in Florida. We're not

“suggesting that the relief is going to cause payphone numbers
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to grow, but we are suggesting that they can dramatically
impact the numbers that they drop. And with BellSouth pulling
their phones out, the numerous providers that have gone out of
business -- you know, you cited 400 payphone certificates.
There were over 1,000 not long ago. And many of those 400 are
gas stations with one phone; they're not payphone companies.
We have, you know, 60 members or something, and that's -- and
not all of those are payphone companies. There are not that
many payphone companies left and --

Q So --

A If I can just finish. The relief here, we believe,
will enable payphones to remain available to the public, more
so than at the rates that BellSouth is suggesting. We believe
the refund here will help restore some economic viability to
the companies that have been so pressed given the, the
operating environment. And we believe the, the, the relief is
ripe because BellSouth promised, in our opinion, to have
correct rates in place on April 15th of '97, and that promise
enabled BellSouth to collect a lot of money in dial-around
compensation. BellSouth has gotten that money, keeps that
money. We're not asking you to disgorge that money.

MS. MAYS: With respect, Commissioner, I believe the
witness is going farther than answering or explaining the
question I originally asked him, so I would object and ask that

he complete the answer.
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THE WITNESS: I'll just conclude there.

MS. MAYS: Thank you.

THE WITNESS: Sorry. I didn't mean to go on.
BY MS. MAYS:

Q So when you said widespread availability of
payphones, just so I am clear, what you are talking about is
payphones remaining in service; you're not talking about more
payphones going into service.

A No. The pay -- Florida has constant new
construction. When they build a new mall, there's a decision,
are we going to put payphones there or not? And the cost that,
that the payphone provider has to pay for a line is its largest
operating cost to put that phone there or not. And we think
with a proper line rate there will be more phones. Some will
be new, some will still come out; there's a constant, you know,
flux. But when all is said and done, if the rate is set right
here, and by right we mean as low as reasonably possible with
some reasonable overhead, we believe that will create an
environment to enable payphones to remain out there, more of
them for more people for a longer period of time. We really do
believe that.

0 If I could get you to look at your rebuttal
testimony, Mr. Renard, at Page 10 at Line 16, please.

A Sure. I'm sorry. What page?

0 Page 10 of your rebuttal at Line 16.
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A Line 16. Yes. I'm there.

Q Okay. The sentence I'm looking at says as follows:
"Establishing a true cost-based payphone line rate in
compliance with the new services test will create an

environment where payphone services can be provided to

consumers at lower cost." Do you see that?
A Yes, I do.
Q Now this Commission has no authority over the coin

rate or the rate the payphone service providers provide their
service to the public, does it?

A No, that's only partially correct. The local coin
rate was deregulated by the U.S. Supreme Court uphcolding an
FCC, part of the FCC's implementation of the payphone orders.
But this Commission still regulates the operator service rates
we charge, and there may be other rates I'm not thinking about.
So we're still partially rate regulated.

0 Well, this Commission has no authority if there's a
rate reduction to make Joe Blow Payphone charge 25 cents to
make a call versus $1 to make a call, does it?

A I would not presume tc tell the Commission what
authority it might have in that circumstance. What I would say
is that by reducing this key operating cost for the payphone
provider, the Commission will help to ensure that the rates
remain as low as reasonably possible. So they're now at 50

cents on average for a local call. This will help them from
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1aving to go to 75 or $1.
MS. MAYS: Thank you, Mr. Renard. I don't have any
>ther questions.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff?
MR. FORDHAM: Staff has no questions, Commissioner.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners? Redirect.

MR. TOBIN: No, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. Exhibits -- I have
a question. I identified Exhibit 4 as -- I'm sorry, Exhibit
5 as the exhibits accompanying the prefiled direct. I'm not

sure there were any exhibits accompanying the prefiled direct.
Do you know if that is the case or not?

Staff, were there any exhibits attached to the
prefiled direct?

MR. FORDHAM: Commissioner, I don't think there were.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm not showing any.

MR. TOBIN: I don't think so either, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. So that is identified as
Exhibit 5. We won't try to take that exhibit number away. We
just won't enter Exhibit 5 into the record because apparently
it's nonexistent anyway.

So that leaves us with Exhibit 6, which is the
prefiled exhibits accompanying the rebuttal testimony.

Mr. Tobin, you had regquested that exhibit be

admitted?
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MR. TOBIN: Yeah. I don't think that's necessary at
:his time.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. You're not going tc
admit Exhibit 6 -- this is the exhibit accompanying the
rebuttal testimony.

MR. TOBIN: I'm sorry. Yes. Please admit those.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Any objection?

MS. WHITE: No objection.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Hearing no cobjection, show then

that Exhibit 6 is admitted.

" (Exhibit 6 admitted into the record.)

MS. MAYS: Commissioner Deason, if we could please,
ve would like to have our opening presentation admitted, which
is Exhibit 4. We would also like Exhibit 7 to be admitted,
which is the printout from the Commission's Web site.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We'll address Exhibit
7 at this point. This is the printout from the PSC Web site.
Mr. Tobin, do you have any objection to Exhibit 77?

MR. TOBIN: No objection.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Show then that Exhibit
7 is admitted.

(Exhibit 7 admitted into the record.)

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibit 4 is the opening
presentation. Is there any objection to the admitting -- to

the admittance of Exhibit 47
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MR. TOBIN: No objection.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff, any objection to Exhibit
4? Mr. Fordham?

MR. FORDHAM: No, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Show then that Exhibit
4 is admitted.
| (Exhibit 4 admitted into the record.)

Okay. Thank you, Mr. Renard. You may be excused.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners.
Appreciate the opportunity to be here.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Tcbin, you may call your
next witness.
i MR. TOBIN: The FPTA calls Don Wood.
P DON J. WOOD
was called as a witness on behalf of Florida Public
Telecommunications Association, Inc., and, having been duly
sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. TOBIN:

Q Mr. Wood, would you please state your name and

address for the record.

A Yes. My name is Don J. Wood. My business address is
30000, that's 30000 Mill Creek Avenue, Suite 395, Alpharetta,
A-L-P-H-A-R-E-T-T-A, Georgia.

0 By whom are you employed and what is your position?
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A I'm a principle in the firm of Wood & Wood. We are a

financial and economic consulting firm specializing in

telecommunications.

Q Have you caused direct testimony and rebuttal

testimony tc be filed in this docket?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to that
testimony?

A I have one correction to the rebuttal testimony, and

it appears at Page 27. And I guess I should explain.

Here's -- the problem that we have on the rate proposal

numbers, BellSouth had originally provided a PTAS cost study tc

us prior to the proceeding. Then attached to Ms. Caldwell's
testimony they also presented the PTAS cost study. They are
almost, but not quite, identical. And we have been operating
with two versions of the BellSouth cost study internally
unknowingly. One version has a slightly higher cost, and it is
the one, the earlier version that yields the 18.04. The later

version actually yields the slightly lower cost.

To make my testimony consistent with the proposal and
the prehearing order, we would need to make the following
changes. Page 27, Line 9, the value of 16.05 should
be $16.40, 16.40. On Line 11, 17.65 would be 18.04. On Line
14 it's the same correction, 17.65 would be 18.04. And then on

Line 15, $10.52, 10.52 would be 10.91. And that would make
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these numbers consistent with the proposal in the prehearing
order and consistent with BellSouth's original cost study.

Q If I were to ask you the guestions contained in your
direct and rebuttal testimony at this time, would your answers

be the same, subject to the changes you just provided?

A Yes, sir, they would.

Q Do you have any exhibits to your direct or rebuttal
testimony?

A There are two exhibits to my direct testimony, and I

do not believe there are any exhibits to my rebuttal.
Q Do you have any changes to those exhibits?
A No, sir, I do not.
MR. TOBIN: 1I'd ask that the testimony with all
exhibits be moved into the record as if read from the stand.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: We will insert the prefiled
lirect and rebuttal testimony with the corrections made into
the record without objection. And we will identify the
exhibits accompanying the prefiled direct testimony as
composite Exhibit 8, and we will wait until the conclusion of
cross-examination to move that exhibit.

(Exhibit 8 marked for identification.)
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Qualification and Introduction

Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS.

A. My name is Don J. Wood. I am a principal in the firm of Wood &Wood, an
economic and financial consulting firm. My business address is 4625 Alexander Drive,
Suite 125, Alpharetta, Georgia 30022. [ provide economic and regulatory analysis of the
telecommunications, cable, and related convergence industries, with an emphasis on

economic policy, development of competitive markets, and cost-of-service issues.

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR BACKGROUND AND EXPERIENCE.

A, I received a BBA in Finance with distinction from Emory University and an MBA
with concentrations in Finance and Microeconomics from the College of William
and Mary. My teleéommunications experience includes employment at both a
Regional Bell Operating Company ("RBOC") and an Interexchange Carrier
("IXC").

Specifically, I was employed in the local exchange industry by

BellSouth Services, Inc. in its Pricing and Economics, Service Cost
Division. My responsibilities included performing cost analyses of new
and existing services, preparing documentation for filings with state

regulatory commissions and the Federal Communications Commission

3
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("FCC"), developing methodology and computer models for use by other
analysts, and performing special assembly cost studies.

I was employed in the interexchange industry by MCI
Telecommunications Corporation, as Manager of Regulatory Analysis for
the Southern Division. In this capacity [ was responsible for the
development and implementation of regulatory policy for operations in the
southern U. S. I then served as a Manager in MCI’s Economic Analysis
and Regulatory Affairs Organization, where I participated in the

development of regulatory policy for national issues.

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY PRESENTED TESTIMONY BEFORE

STATE REGULATORS?

Yes. L have testified on telecommunications issues before the regulatory commissions
of thirty-five states, Puerto Rico, and the District of Columbia. I have also presented
testimony regarding telecommunications issues in state, federal, and overseas courts,
before alternative dispute resolution tribunals, and at the FCC. A listing of my

previous testimony is attached as Exhibit DJW-1.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EXPERIENCE REVIEWING COST

STUDIES, MODELS, AND METHODOLOGIES.
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While employed in the BellSouth Service Cost Division, I had the
opportunity to work with a number of cost models, and to analyze and
review the manner in which these models were used in the cost
development process. Since that time, I have reviewed cost studies
performed by each of the seven (now four) RBOCs, and a number of other
incumbent local exchange carriers (“ILECs”), including both Tier 1
companies and smaller carriers. In each case, my review of these cost
studies has included an extensive evaluation of the methodologies,
computer models and spreadsheets, and inputs/assumptions employed by
the particular ILEC.

I have also been asked by regulators to develop detailed rules for
ILECs’ performance of cost studies. My proposed costing rules have been

adopted and implemented in both Delaware and Wyoming.

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR EXPERIENCE WITH THE EVALUATION
OF PROPOSED RATES FOR PAYPHONE ACCESS LINE SERVICES.
I have been asked to evaluate the appropriateness of payphone access line
(“PAL”) services rates, in light of the FCC rules implementing Section 276
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (*Act”), in Alabama, Colorado,

Connecticut, Indiana, Louisiana, Oregon, Massachusetts, Mississippi,

g 2
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North Carolina, Ohio, Puerto Rico, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont

and here in Florida.

Q. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?

A. I have been asked by the Florida Public Telecommunications Association
(“FPTA”) to review and evaluate the intrastate rates for the various
payphone access services offered by BellSouth. In doing so, I have
attempted to determine if these rates conform to the requirements of
Section 276 of the Act and the subsequent FCC Orders implementing that

section of the Act.” .

? Implementation of the Pay Telephone Reclassification and Compensation Provisions of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, 11 FCC Red 20,541 (1996) ( “Report and Order”’); Order
on Reconsideration, 11 FCC Red 21,233 (1996) (“Order on Reconsideration”); Order, 12
FCC Rcd 20,997 (Comm. Car. Bur. 1997) (“Bureau Waiver Order”); Order, 12 FCC Red
21,370 (Comm. Car. Bur. 1997) (“Second Bureau Waiver Order”), (Collectively, the
“Payphone Orders.”). Subsequently, In the Matter of Wisconsin Public Service
Commission: Order Directing Filings, 15 FCC Rcd 9978 (Comm. Car. Bur. 2000) (“First
Wisconsin Order”), and Memorandum Opinion and Order, 17 FCC 2051 (2002) (“Second
Wisconsin Order”), (Collectively, the “Wisconsin Orders™).
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My testimony is divided into three sections. Section 1 responds, to
the extent possible given currently-available information, to the issues set
forth in Appendix A to the September 24, 2003 Scheduling Order. Section
2 describes the standard to be applied by this Commission when evaluating
the appropriateness of BellSouth’s existing rates for payphone access
services, including the FCC’s four part test.” I also discuss the FCC’s
clarification of this standard and the manner in which it should be applied.
Section 3 describes my analysis of existing rates and the best available cost
information. This analysis shows that BellSouth’s current rates are well in
excess of cost and well in excess of a level that would be compliant with

the FCC’s requirements.

3 In the Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC concluded that as a matter of law, its jurisdiction
to mandate a specific pricing methodology in this context is limited to BOCs, and does not
extend to other ILECs. This ruling was affirmed on appeal and is now final. In this
proceeding, the Commission can and should apply the FCC standards to both Verizon and
Sprint in for at least two reasons: (1) the FCC’s pricing requirements are consistent with (and
essential to) the objective of the Act to ensure the widespread deployment of payphones, an
objective that is clearly consistent with the public interest, and (2) the FCC encourages the
application of its requirements in order to help ensure a consistent national policy:
“We...encourage states to apply the new services test to all LECs, thereby extending the pro-
competitive regime intended by Congress” ( 42). Because of the importance of this public
interest component, I refer to the FCC rules as a standard that must be applied to all ILECs,
either as a matter of law or as a matter of sound public policy.
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Section 1: Response to identified issues.

Q. PLEASE PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO THE LIST OF TENTATIVE ISSUES AS
SET FORTH IN THE SEPTEMBER 24, 2003 SCHEDULING ORDER.

A. The issues, along with a statement of position, are as follows. For some issues,
FPTA does not have a fully developed position at this time because it has not had
access to the necessary information. For example, in order to respond to issues 2
(b) (regarding compliant rates) and 2 (d) (regarding appropriate level of refunds)
FPTA needs access to BellSouth cost information that has not yet been made
available in this proceeding. Once this information is available, I will supplement
my response.

1. (a) Has BellSouth reduced its intrastate payphone line rates by the
amount of the interstate EUCL? If not, has BellSouth ceased charging the
EUCL on payphone lines? No. BellSouth invoices reveal that BellSouth
continues to assess its tariffed rate for the multi-line business End User Common
Line charge, or EUCL.

1. (b) As of what date was BellSouth required to reduce its intrastate
payphone line rates by the amount of the interstate EUCL? In order to make
BellSouth’s rates compliant with the applicable FCC Orders (these orders are

described in detail in Section 2 of my testimony), BellSouth should have reduced
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its intrastate payphone line rates — at a minimum - by the amount of the EUCL on
April 15, 1997.

1. (¢) Can the FPSC order refunds to FPTA’s members for the time
period bracketed between (a) and (b)? If so, what is the amount of any
required refunds and how should any refunds be effected? Yes, the
Commission can and should order refunds. The amount of the refund should be
the amount paid to BellSouth for EUCL since April 15, 1997. Further, BellSouth
promised in a letter dated April 10, 1997 from the RBOC Payphone Coalition
counsel, Michael Kellogg, to issue a refund back to April 15, 1997 in the event its

PTAS rates did not conform to the new services test.

2. In Docket No. 970281-TL, PAA Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL,
issued on August 11, 1998, this Commission determined BellSouth’s
intrastate payphone rates to be in compliance with the FCC’s “new services”
test. (a) Are BellSouth’s intrastate payphone rates no longer compliant with
the new services test? If so, when did they become noncompliant?
BellSouth’s rates are not currently in compliance and probably were not in
compliance as of August 11, 1998. If the FCC had issued its clarifying orders
(these orders are described in detail in Section 2 of my testimony) prior to that

time, it is highly unlikely that the Commission would have concluded that
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BellSouth’s rates were in compliance. Because all available evidence suggests
that BellSouth’s costs have trended downward over time (this Commission’s
orders regarding UNE rates are consistent with such an observation), at a
minimum BellSouth’s rates became out of compliance immediately after the
August 11, 1998 order was issued. As the FCC has made clear, the application of
the New Services Test is a dynamic and ongoing process that recognizes changes

in cost levels over time,

2. (b) If BellSouth’s intrastate payphone rates are not compliant with
the new services test, at what rate levels will BellSouth’s.intrastate payphone
rates comply with the new services test? A compliant rate level cannot be
calculated with certainty without cost information from BellSouth that is specific
to the task at hand (namely, the development of cost-based rates for payphone
access lines). In Section 3 of my testimony, I show that, based on the most recent
publicly available information, BellSouth’s rates exceed a cost-based level by a

significant margin.

2. (¢) Can this Commission order BellSouth to revise its intrastate
payphone rates? If so, as of what date should any such rate changes be

effective? Yes, this Commission has the authority to require BellSouth to reduce

8
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its intrastate rates for payphone access services. Compliant rates should be
required to be in place as soon as reasonably practicable after the Commission’s

decision in this proceeding, but no later than fifteen days.

2. (d) If BellSouth’s payphone rates became noncompliant with the
new services test, can the FPSC order refunds to FPTA’s members for the
time period from when they became noncompliant to the date identified in
Issue 2(c)? If so, what is the amount of any required refunds, and how
should any refunds be effected? Yes. The Commission must require BellSouth
to refund the difference between compliant rates and the rates actually c;harged to
FPTA members. A calculation of the refund due for each time period can be

calculated once the relevant cost information is produced by BellSouth.

Section 2: The standard to be applied by the Commission when evaluating the
ILECS’ rates for payphone access line services.

The FCC’s Payphone Orders

Q. PLEASE DESCRIBE HOW YOU HAVE APPROACHED YOUR
ANALYSIS OF BELLSOUTH’S EXISTING RATES.

A. My analysis of the rates and related cost information seeks to answer four
questions:

(1) Are BellSouth’s rates cost based?
9
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(2) Are BellSouth’s rates consistent with the requirements of section 276
of the Act?

(3) Are BellSouth’s rates nondiscriminatory?
(4) Are BellSouth’s rates consistent with the FCC's Computer I tariffing
guidelines (i.e., in compliance with the so-called "new services test"?)
1 want to be clear that these are four distinct and independent areas
of inquiry. While the first question is perhaps the most critical (rates that
are properly cost based are likely to be consistent with the Act, be
nondiscriminatory, and meet the FCC's Computer III guidelines), these are
four distinct criteria that BellSouth’s payphone access services rates must
meet. The FCC's “new services test” is one, but only one, of these four

independent criteria.

WHY HAVE YOU FOCUSED YOUR ANALYSIS ON THESE FOUR
SPECIFIC QUESTIONS?

I have focused my analysis in this manner because these are the four criteria
expressly adopted by the FCC in its Payphone Orders that were issued pursuant to
its responsibilities as defined in Section 276 of the Act. This is the standard that
state regulators are to apply when determining if existing or proposed intrastate

rates for the elements of payphone access services (access lines, usage, and

10
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features) are in compliance with the FCC requirements. It is the standard that has

been applied by other state regulators.

WHY HAS THE FCC ESTABLISHED A SET OF STANDARDS TO BE
APPLIED BY STATE REGULATORS WHEN DETERMINING INTRASTATE
RATES FOR PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICES?

The Act mandates that the FCC take this role. Specifically, section 276(b)(1)(C)
requires that the FCC establish a set of nonstructural safeguards to implement the
provisions of the Act. The Act states that these safeguards are to include - at a
minimum - the “new services test”, established previously by the FCC in the
Computer Il inquiry. As I will explain in more detail below, the FCC, in
response to this legislative mandate, established the four-part test to be applied to

interstate payphone access services (features) and intrastate payphone access

services (access lines, usage, and features).

HOW DID THE FCC RESPOND TO THIS LEGISLATIVE MANDATE?

The FCC has issued the series of Payphone Orders that set forth the requirements
for rates for payphone access services in CC Docket 96-128 and related dockets.
The basic requirements are set forth in the Bureau Waiver Order (at §35); "LECs

must have effective state tariffs that comply with the requirements" set forth for

11
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these rates and "these requirements are: that payphone services state tariffs must
be cost based, consistent with section 276, nondiscriminatory, and consistent with
Computer III tariffing guidelines."

The Second Bureau Waiver Order reiterated the mandate that payphone
access services tariffed at the state level must comply with these requirements. In
that order the FCC’s Common Carrier Bureau ("CCB") granted a limited
extension of time for LECs to file tariffs that contained rates in compliance with
the four-part test described above. The CCB noted (Y 18) that in requesting this
limited waiver, the "RBOC coalition concedes that the Commission's payphone
orders, as clarified by the Bureau Waiver Order” will determine the basis for how
new and existing payphone access service rates will be evaluated by state
regulators.

To summarize, the FCC has required the ILECs to have on file intrastate
tariffs that include rates for payphone access services in full compliance with the
four part test. In addition, the ILECs must provide the cost data necessary for the

state regulator to determine whether the existing or proposed rates comply with

the FCC standard.

The FCC’s Wisconsin Orders

WERE THE INTRASTATE FILINGS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

12
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AGREED-UPON - AND ORDERED - TIMEFRAME?

In almost all instances, no. Since 1997, some state regulators have reviewed, and
often changed, PAL rates in response to a complaint by payphone service
providers (“PSPs”), a voluntary filing by an ILEC, or a decision by the regulator
to update the rates based on new cost information. Over this extended period of
time, ILECs and state regulators have applied various interpretations of the FCC
pricing standards. In order to address questions that had been put forth by various
interested parties, to increase the consistency of rates from state to state, and to
generally make the examination of PAL rates at the state level more efficient, the
FCC has issued two subsequent orders.

To be clear, these orders have two stated purposes: (1) to set out specific
requirements for a filing to be made by two ILECs operating in Wisconsin, and
(2) to provide guidance to PSPs, ILECs, and state regulators regarding the proper
interpretation of the FCC requirements. In the Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC
states up front that

In compliance with this statutory mandate, we affirm the

Bureau’s conclusion that section 276 requires BOCs to set

their intrastate payphone line rates in compliance with the

Commission’s cost-based, forward-looking “new services

test.” Although the administrative record for this matter

shows disparate applications of the new services test in

various state proceedings, we believe that this Order will

assist states in applying the new services test to BOC's

intrastate payphone line rates in order to ensure
compliance with the Payphone orders and Congress’

13
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directives in section 276 (emphasis added, § 2).f

EXPLAIN WHY THE WISCONSIN ORDERS ARE IMPORTANT AND
USEFUL IN THE PRESENT CONTEXT.

On March 2, 2000, the Competitive Pricing Division of the FCC’s Common
Carrier Bureau (“CCB”) issued the First Wisconsin Order. This order was almost
immediately subjected to an application for review by the full commission. On
January 31, 2002, the FCC issued the Second Wisconsin Order clarifying and, and
in almost all instances, reaffirming CCB’s position. These orders serve to provide
clarification in this case and similar state proceedings by answering the following
question: What would the FCC require the ILECs to demonstrate (and what
information would be specifically required to be provided) if the FCC were to
apply its own standards to the rates for payphone access service?

In other words, the Wisconsin Orders provide the Commission with an
opportunity to resolve a difference of opinion that has arisen in similar
proceedings in other states. Ihave argued in my testimony that the FCC has
intended to require a four part test, and that application of the FCC’s standard
requires the LECs to make an affirmative demonstration of both the direct and a

reasonable level of overhead costs associated with providing payphone access

4 Unless otherwise noted, I have omitted all footnotes from the citations to FCC orders in
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services. Such an affirmative demonstration must be supported by a cost study of
each of the categories of cost to be included in the rate. In contrast, BellSouth has
consistently taken the position that it can fully comply with the FCC’s
requirements by merely calculating a price/cost ratio for PAL and comparing that
ratio to (1) a price/cost ratio of 4.8x, adopted in a specific and limited context in a
previous FCC order, or (2) the price/cost ratio of “any plausible benchmark,”
including other services such as a local business line. If nothing else, the

Wisconsin Orders should serve to put these issues to rest once and for all.

ISIT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THE WISCONSIN ORDERS SHOULD
FORM THE PRIMARY BASIS FOR THIS COMMISSION’S APPLICATION
OF THE FCC’S STANDARDS IN THE MANNER SET FORTH IN YOUR
TESTIMONY?

Not necessarily, but these orders do provide useful guidance (the FCC states that
providing guidance and helping to ensure consistent application of the standards is
the intent of these orders). Iurge the Commission to require BellSouth to fully
justify its rates for payphone access services in the manner that I have described
because doing so will permit the objectives of the Act — increased competition for

payphones and the widespread deployment of payphones — to be met in Florida,

order to improve readability. 15
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while the existing BellSouth rates do not and will not do so. Payphones are an
important means of communication for a large number of people, and the public
interest will be served by ensuring that those phones continue to be available. The
Wisconsin Orders have provided this Commission with invaluable clarification as

to how to the FCC would apply its standard in this docket.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE
WISCONSIN ORDERS.
The Wisconsin Orders make a number of statements that clarify the FCC’s intent.

The First Wisconsin Order, issued by the Common Carrier Bureau, begins
by reiterating the FCC’s four-part test as set forth in the Payphone Orders: “The
Commission required that all incumbent LEC payphone tariffs filed at the state
level be cost-based, nondiscriminatory, and consistent with both section 276 and
the Commission’s Computer III tariffing guidelines” (¥ 2) and makes it clear that
the ILECs must “provide cost support for each rate element in accordance with the
cost support requirements described below...For each rate element, the incumbent
LEC must submit complete cost studies will full documentation” ( 7).

The order then goes on to describe in detail how compliance with the FCC
standards can be achieved: “In order to avoid unnecessary confusion and delay in

the implementation of Payphone Order-compliant tariff filings, we set forth
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test and cost-based ratemaking principles to services and facilities offered by

incumbent LECs to providers of services that compete with incumbent LEC

services” (Y 8).

The methodological principles set forth in the First Wisconsin Order are

as follows:

1.

“Costs must be determined by the use of an appropriate forward-looking,
economic cost methodology that is consistent with the principles the
Commission set forth in the Local Competition First report and Order” (] 9).

. “With respect to the calculation of direct costs, our longstanding new services

test policy is to require the use of consistent methodologies in computing
direct costs for related services. Cost study inputs and assumptions used to
justify payphone line rates should, therefore, be consistent with the cost inputs
used in computing rates for other services offered to competitors™ (¥ 10).

“In determining a just and reasonable portion of overhead costs to be
attributed to services offered to competitors, the LECs must justify the
methodology used to determine such overhead costs” (f 11).

Absent justification, LECs may not recover a greater share of overheads in
rates for the service under review than they recover from comparable
services...For the purpose of justifying overhead allocations, UNEs appear to
be ‘comparable services’ to payphone line services, because both provide
critical network functions to an incumbent LEC’s competitors and both are
subject to a ‘cost based’ pricing requirement. Thus, we expect incumbent
LECs to explain any overhead allocations for their payphone line services that
represent a significant departure from overhead allocations approved for UNE
services” (J 11).

“Given that the new services test is a cost-based test, overhead allocations
must be based on cost, and therefore may not be set artificially high in order to

17
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subsidize or contribute to other LEC services” (] 11). To satisfy these
requirements, an incumbent LEC must demonstrate that the proposed
payphone line rates do not recover more than the direct costs of the service,
plus “a just and reasonable portion of the carrier’s overhead costs.”

6. In order to avoid double recovery of costs, therefore, the LEC must
demonstrate that in setting its payphone rates it has taken into account other

sources of revenue (e.g., SLC/EUCL) that are used to recover the costs of the
facilities involved” (] 12).

After the First Wisconsin Order was issued by the CCB, the LEC
Coalition filed an application for review. The FCC granted that application, but
denied the LEC Coalition’s request to withdraw or stay the effectiveness of the
First Wisconsin Order. On January 31, 2002, the FCC released the Second
Wisconsin Order. In the order, the FCC reaffirmed almost all of the CCB’s
conclusions, and provided the following important and useful clarifications:

1. “[In the Reconsideration Order], we confirmed that, even if LEC payphone
tariffs were filed at the state level, they should nevertheless comply with section
276 as implemented by the Commission and, as such, should be cost-based,
nondiscriminatory, and consistent with both section 276 and our own Computer
III tariffing guidelines” (emphasis added, § 14).

2. “The Bureau Order confirmed our longstanding policy that the new services
test requires the use of consistent methodologies in computing the direct costs for
related services. As a result, the Bureau Order stated, cost study inputs and
assumptions used to justify payphone line rates should be consistent with the cost

inputs used in computing rates for comparable services offered to competitors”
(emphasis added, § 24).

18
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3. “The Commission’s longstanding precedent shows that we have used forward-
looking cost methodologies where we have applied the new services test” ( 43).

4. “[T]he Bureau Order states that LECs should use a forward-looking
methodology that is ‘consistent’ with the Local Competition Order. TELRIC is
the specific forward-looking methodology..required by our rules for use by states
in determining UNE prices. States often use “total service long run incremental
cost (TSLRIC) methodology in setting rates for intrastate services. It is consistent
with the Local Competition Order for a state to use its accustomed TSLRIC
methodology (or another forward-looking methodology) to develop the direct
costs of payphone line service costs.”

5. The FCC provided a specific example (and notably, only one example) of the
difference between the pricing requirements for UNEs as set forth in the Local
Competition Order and payphone services as set forth in the Payphone Orders:
“while we have prohibited LECs from including certain ‘retail’ costs in their
prices for UNEs, no such prohibition applies to payphone lines services.” The
LECs can include such “retail “ costs if they can demonstrate that these costs “are
attributable to payphone line services” ( 50).

6. With regard to the calculation of acceptable overhead loadings, the FCC
confirmed that PAL rates developed using UNE overhead loadings “are in full
compliance” with both the Act and Payphorne Orders. The FCC explicitly added
two additional methods for calculating acceptable overhead loadings: the method
described in the Physical Collocation Tariff Order and the method described in
the ONA Tariff Order. A state regulator may use any or all of these three methods
in order to calculate an “upper limit on overhead loadings” for payphone services

(99 53-54).

7. The FCC specifically and directly rejected the Coalition’s “any plausible
benchmark” argument: “in our decisions applying the new services test to services
offered to competitors, we have allowed BOCs some flexibility in calculating
overhead allocations, but we have carefully reviewed the reasonableness of the
BOC’s overhead allocations. We have not simply accepted any ‘plausible
benchmark’ proffered by a BOC” (emphasis in original, q 56).

8. The FCC specifically and directly rejected the Coalition’s argument that [LEC’s

are “free to apply to payphone service rates whatever markup over direct cost is
mcorporated in their business line rates” (] 55).
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9. The FCC specifically and directly rejected the Coalition’s argument that “the
Payphone Features Order supports the proposition that any overhead allocation
within a wide range is ‘reasonable’ for purposes of the new services test” ( 57).
The FCC rejected the argument that the rate to cost ratio of 4.8x adopted in that
order was applicable in the context of seiting rates for any other payphone
services, instead describing the allowance of such an overhead loading as “very
fact specific”, based on “adequate justification” provided in that investigation, and
applicable only to “payphone features whose monthly costs did not exceed a few
cents per line.”

BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR UNDERSTANDING OF THE FCC
STANDARD SET FORTH IN THE PAYPHONE ORDERS, AS CLARIFIED BY
THE WISCONSIN ORDERS.

Based on the FCC’s most recent efforts to provide guidance to someone who is
“applying the new services test in order to ensure compliance with the Payphone
orders and Congress’ directives in section 276,” the requirements for cost-based
rates and compliance with the new services test have been clarified in the
following way:

1. The ILEC must demonstrate that rates for PAL services, including the access
line, usage, and features are cost-based in a two-step process. Direct costs must
be calculated based on a forward-looking economic cost methodology, such as
TSLRIC or TELRIC. Any overhead loading added to that direct cost must be
demonstrated to be reasonable.

2. Cost study inputs and assumptions used to calculate direct costs must be
consistent with the inputs and assumptions used to calculate costs and rates for

services provided to other competitors.

3. Direct costs must be adjusted to account for the application of federal charges,
such as the SLC, in order to avoid a double-recovery of costs.
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4. Overhead loadings must be demonstrated to be reasonable in the context of the
rate element being proposed. A price to cost ratio adopted in another context,
specifically including but not limited to the 4.8x direct cost permitted for certain
low-priced features in the Payphone Features Order, 1s not a substitute for a
demonstration by the ILEC that the proposed overhead loading is reasonable with
regard to the rate element being examined.

Q. HAVE OTHER STATE REGULATORS APPLIED THE FCC'S FOUR PART
TEST TO DETERMINE WHETHER INTRASTATE PAYPHONE ACCESS
SERVICES RATES ARE APPROPRIATE AND LAWFUL?

A. Yes. The Delaware Public Service Commission, in Docket No. 97-031T
Consolidated, applied the FCC's four part test in order to determine
whether the intrastate rates for Bell Atlantic payphone access lines were
appropriate, and concluded that the rates as proposed did not meet these
requirements.® Similarly, the West Virginia Public Service Commission
applied the FCC requirements in its Order in Case No. 97-0643-T-T and
likewise concluded that existing intrastate rates for Bell Atlantic payphone

access lines did not comply with the FCC's four part test.” The South

Carolina Public Service Commission concluded in Docket No. 97-124-C

S In the Matter of the Tariff Filing by Bell Atlantic-Delaware, Inc. To Make Revisions to
P.S.C.-DEL.-No. 1, PSC Docket No. 97-013T Consolidated, Order No. 4637, November 4,
1997 (99 3, 18) (“Delaware Order’)

7 Bell Atlantic-West Virginia, Inc., Case No. 97-0643-T-T, Commission Order, May 22,
1997 (pages 4-5, 8, 13-15) (“West Virginia Order”).
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that the requirements of the FCC's four part test should be applied in order
to determine appropriate levels for intrastate payphone access services
rates.® The Public Service Commission of Maryland used the FCC
requirements as the basis of its analysis,” and the Tennessee Regulatory
Authority rejected an argument by BellSouth that only the New Services
Test be applied, and instead stated that “the Directors voted unanimously to
set rates that are: 1) compliant with the new services test; 2) consistent with

section 276 of the Act; 3) nondiscriminatory; and 4) cost-based.”'°

DOES THE COMMISSION FACE THE SAME TASK IN THIS
PROCEEDING THAT OTHER STATE REGULATORS FACED IN THE
PROCEEDINGS THAT YOU CITED?

Yes. In each case, the state regulator sought to determine whether a

8 Request of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Approval of Revisions to its General
Subscriber Service Tariff and Access Service Tariff, Docket No. 97-124-C, Order No. 1999-
285, April 19, 1999 ( 4) (“South Carolina Order”).

? In the Matter of the Inquiry into the Payphone Tariffs of Bell Atlantic — Maryland, Inc.,
Public Service Commission of Maryland, Case No. 8763, February 27, 2001 (page 2)
(“Maryland Order™).

1% In Re: All Telephone Companies Tariff Filings Regarding Reclassification of Pay
Telephone Service as Required by Federal Communications Commission Docket 96-128,
Tennessee Regulatory Authority, Docket No. 97-00409, February 1, 2001 (page 17)
(“Tennessee Order”).
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LEC’s existing or proposed rates for payphone access line services
complied with the requirements of both Section 276 of the Act and the

subsequent FCC Payphone Orders implementing Section 276.

Public Interest Considerations

Q.

WHY IS IT IMPORTANT THAT THE COMMISSION ACT NOW TO
ENSURE THAT THE OBJECTIVES OF SECTION 276 OF THE ACT
ARE MET?

The explicit objectives of section 276 (1) to increase competition for
payphone services and (2) to ensure the widesp'read deployment of
payphones require this action. The ability of competing payphone
providers to continue to operate and compete in the marketplace depends
on the ability of these providers to obtamn PAL service at the appropriate
cost-based rates. Equally importantly, the widespread deployment of
payphones in Florida depends on the implementation of such rates. In
those geographic areas of the state where cellular coverage may be
unavailable, and for certain groups of customers in all areas of the state,
payphones represent an important (and often vital) “last resort” means of

communication.
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ISN’T THE DIMINISHING BASE OF PAYPHONES, AND THE
CURRENT STRUGGLE OF PAYPHONE PROVIDERS, SIMPLY AN
INEVITABLE REFLECTION OF THE POPULARITY OF CELLULAR
TELEPHONES?

Not at all. Thave worked extensively on both wireless and wireline issues
(including payphone issues) since the passage of the Act. In my
experience, the facts simply do not support such an assumption.

The base of cellular subscribers has certainly grown over the past
six years, while the number of payphones has decreased. It would be
premature and incorrect, however, to conclude that the current mix of
cellular telephones and payphones represents the action of a freely
operating marketplace. Pursuant to the Act, cellular providers have the
right to interconnect with BellSouth and other ILECs at cost-based rates.
Pursuant to the Act and subsequent FCC Payphone Orders, independent
payphone providers also have the right to obtain the network
interconnection elements that they use at cost-based rates. An important
distinction exists, however: while cellular providers currently pay cost-
based rates to BellSouth, payphone providers are paying much higher rates

(even though BellSouth has been under the obligation to make cost-based
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intrastate PAL rates available since prior to April 15, 1997). Rather than a
situation in which competitive market forces are picking the “winners”
and “losers” based on the merits of the service being offered to end users,
the current environment represents one in which payphone providers are
being hamstrung by a 6-plus year delay in the implementation of the rates
to which they are entitled by law. The adoption of cost-based PAL rates,
coupled with refunds of the excessive charges, is necessary to permit
FPTA members to continue to provide payphone service in the

marketplace.

HOW SHOULD THE COMMISSION PROCEED IN THIS CASE?

In order to determine if BellSouth’s PAL rates meet each of the FCC
requirements, the Commission must have the information necessary to gain a clear
and complete understanding of the costs related to the provisioning of payphone
access services. Obviously, this cost data must be specific to the elements of
payphone access services (including access lines, usage, and features) and must be

fully documented."!

104

" The FCC has set forth specific minimum requirements for ILEC cost submissions in
support of rates that are compliant with the New Services Test. The Commission should
apply both the FCC standards and its own requirements for cost documentation.
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Application of the Requirement that Rates be Cost-Based

Q.

A

WHAT TYPES OF COSTS WILL NEED TO BE CONSIDERED?

The Commission will need to examine three categories of costs: direct, shared,
and common. Direct costs are those costs that are specific to the service or
individual rate element being studied; in other words, it is the decision or
requirement to offer the specific service or rate element that causes the cost to be
incurred. For example, the local loop facilities used by BellSouth to provide a
payphone access line to a FPTA member is a direct cost. Shared costs are caused
by the decision or requirement to offer a group of services. For example, ILECs )
incur marketing costs when offering competitive services. These services, as a
group, cause these costs to be incurred. Finally, common costs are caused simply
by the fact that the company is in business; they are not specific to (i.e., are not
caused by) any rate element, service, or group of services.

In order to apply the FCC’s requirements that PAL rates be cost based and
compliant with the new services test, the Commission must consider each of these
categories of costs. Specifically, the rates for PAL service should equal - and
should under no circumstances be greater than - the total of the direct, shared, and

common costs that the ILECs demonstrate are reasonable and appropriate.
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ANOTHER TERM OFTEN USED TO DESCRIBE A CATEGORY OF COSTS
IS "OVERHEAD." WHAT ARE "OVERHEAD" COSTS?

Depending on the context, the term “overhead” sometimes refers only to common
costs, but sometimes is intended to mean both shared and commeon costs. When
analyzing cost studies or the orders of a regulator mandating a particular form of
costing, it is important to review the supporting documentation carefully in order
to determine how the term "overhead" has been applied.

When applying the FCC's new services test, the term “overhead” is
defined to include both shared and common costs. The "overhead loading" that is
to be evaluated pursuant to the new services test is the amount in excess of the
calculated direct cost.'

In its evaluation of the rates for payphone access services, therefore, the
Commission has two categories of costs to consider. First, it must review the
reported direct cost of providing the rate element to determine if BellSouth has
met its burden of demonstrating that the reported cost is reasonable. Second, it
must review the level of overhead loadings (BellSouth’s calculation of shared and
common costs), again in order to determine if the ILEC has met its burden of

demonstrating that the reported cost is reasonable. Clearly, a rate that exceeds the
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'> The direct cost contemplated by the FCC is conceptually equivalent to TSLRIC or
TELRIC.
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level of direct cost plus overhead (i.e., direct + shared + common costs) that an
ILEC has demonstrated to be reasonable cannot meet the FCC requirements that

such a rate be both cost based and compliant with the new services test.

DOES THE COMMISSION HAVE EXPERIENCE DEALING WITH THESE
DISTINCT CATEGORIES OF COSTS?

Yes. In arbitrations conducted pursuant to section 251 of the Act the Commission
faced the task of establishing rates for unbundled network elements that are based
on cost, pursuant to the requirements of section 252(d)(1). The cost-based rates
adopted in those proceedings were required to include the appropriate amount of
direct, shared, and common costs of the unbundled network elements at issue.

In this proceeding, the Commission faces the same fundamental task: to
determine cost-based rates (this time for payphone access services) that include
the appropriate amount of direct, shared, and common costs. In the absence of
adequate cost documentation provided by the ILEC, the Commission can and
should rely on its experience in these earlier proceedings when determining cost-

based rates for payphone access services.

IS IT YOUR POSITION THAT THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 252 OF

THE ACT APPLY TO PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICES?
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No. If experience in similar state proceedings is any guide, BellSouth will argue
in their response to my testimony that [ have mistakenly concluded that section
252 applies to the pricing of infrastate payphone services. The presence of this
question and answer in my testimony has not, to date, deterred any of the ILECs
from serving up this red herring.

To be clear, I am not suggesting that Section 252 sets forth requirements
that the Commission must apply to intrastate payphone access services. I am
suggesting, however, that the task before the Commission in this proceeding is a
familiar one: the Commission must now determine the level of "cost-based" rates
(including appropriate and justified levels of direct, shared, and common costs)."
In the arbitrations and UNE cost proceeding, the Commission was faced with the
task of determining the level of rates which were "based on cost” (including
appropriate and justified levels of direct, shared, and common costs) for the same
network facilities. BellSouth cannot seriously argue that a meaningful distinction
can be drawn between the phrases "cost based" and "based on cost,” and,
therefore, they must acknowledge that the UNE costs and rates are an appropriate

benchmark for evaluating the level of payphone access services rates. The use of
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4 The Wisconsin Orders indicate that the FCC sees the task before this Commission in
exactly this way.
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such a benchmark is required if the ILEC fails to provide the Commission with
the necessary cost information to support the level of shared and common costs

included in its proposed rates.

WHAT IS THE FIRST STEP THAT MUST BE TAKEN IN ORDER TO
DETERMINE THE RELEVANT COSTS OF PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICE?
The first step in any costing process is to determine the cost methodology to be
followed. Are the costs to be a measure of embedded costs or should they instead
reflect the costs of an efficient provider on a forward-looking basis?

The forward-looking economic cost methodology should - and must - be
used here for several reasons. First, this methodology is the conceptually correct
one. Ifrates for payphone access services are set at a level that recovers these
costs, the ILEC will be fully compensated while the stated objectives of the Act --
to promote competition among payphone service providers and promote the
widespread deployment of payphone services to the benefit of the general public -
can be met. 47 U.S.C. 276(b)(1) sets forth this explicit objective.

Second, this methodology is consistent with previous orders of the FCC
describing a proper application of the new services test. For example, the FCC
has stated that "we recognize that competition depends on tﬁe ability of

competitors to purchase LEC facilities at rates that reflect economic costs, and not
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rates that are calculated to deter entry by efficient providers"."”

Last but certainly not least, the application of this costing methodology is
consistent with the FCC’s Wisconsin Orders. In those orders, the FCC states that
in order to develop compliant rates, “LECs should use a forward-looking
methodology that is consistent with the Local Competition Order” (] 49). Noting
that TELRIC and TSLRIC are equivalent except for the cost object being studied,
the FCC confirmed that states may use TELRIC, TSLRIC, or another forward-

looking methodology when considering the rates for PALs.

ONCE THE COST METHODOLOGY TO BE FOLLOWED IS DETERMINED,
WHAT IS THE NEXT STEP THAT MUST BE TAKEN IN ORDER TO
DETERMINE THE RELEVANT COSTS OF PAYPHONE ACCESS
SERVICES?

The next step is to calculate the direct cost (TSLRIC, for example) of each rate
element. BellSouth has presented conflicting direct cost results for certain
elements and has not presented information that demonstrates the reasonableness

of the existing level of overhead loadings.

B Local Exchange Carriers’ Rates, Terms, and Conditions for Expanded Interconnection
Through Virtual Collocation for Special Access and Switched Transport, CC Docket No. 94-
97, Phase I, Report and Order, 10 FCC Red 6375, 6404 (1995) (“Virtual Collocation
Overhead Prescription Order”).
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Once the direct cost for PAL rate elements is developed, it is necessary to
consider other rates that the purchaser of the PAL service must pay in order to
ensure that no double recovery of costs takes place. If the direct costs have not
been subjected to jurisdictional separations, for example, it will be necessary to
consider any interstate rates designed to recover the same network costs when

setting the intrastate rate.

IS THERE A SPECIFIC EXAMPLE OF A PAL RATE ELEMENT THAT
MUST BE ADJUSTED IN ORDER TO AVOID A DOUBLE RECOVERY OF
THE SAME NETWORK COSTS?

Yes. It is essential that the total (jurisdictionally unseparated) cost of the local
loop be reduced by the amount of the Subscriber Line Charge (“SLC”) in order to
calculate the cost-based rate for a payphone access line, or, alternatively, that the
intrastate payphone access line rate be established that is inclusive of this federal
charge (so that it is not also charged separately to the competing payphone
provider). This adjustment is necessary in order to prevent the ILEC from (1)
receiving a double recovery of its costs and (2) gaining an artificial and significant

competitive advantage.

'8 West Virginia Order, p. 16.
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The danger of a double recovery of costs can easily be seen by example
using only the local loop costs and the SLC. If, for example, the ILEC incurs a
cost of $20.00 (statewide average) when providing an UNE local loop, a rate of
$20.00 paid by a CLEC will permit it to fully recover those costs, but to only
recover them once:

Total Cost (including direct, shared, and common): $20.00

Intrastate Rate: $20.00

Percentage of Total Cost Recovered 100%

Conversely, if a payphone access line is set at the level of the total cost
reported by the ILEC, the cost recovery for the ILEC changes significantly:

Total Cost (including direct, shared, and common): $20.00

Intrastate Rate $20.00
Subscriber Line Charge $ 7.00

Total Revenue; $27.00
Percentage of Total Cost Recovered 135%

If the payphone access line rate is properly adjusted by the amount of the
additional charges, however, the ILEC's cost recovery is appropriate:

Total Cost (including direct, shared, and common): $20.00
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Intrastate Rate $13.00

Subscriber Line Charge § 7.00
Total Revenue: $20.00

Percentage of Total Cost Recovered 100%

Alternatively, establishing an intrastate rate that is inclusive of the
Subscriber Line Charge will accomplish the same objective:

Total Cost (including direct, shared, and common): $20.00

Intrastate Rate (inclusive of SLC/CALC) $20.00

Subscriber Line Charge $N/A
Total Revenue: $20.00

Percentage of Total Cost Recovered 100%

HAVE OTHER STATE REGULATORS EXPLICITLY CONSIDERED
ADDITIONAL APPLICABLE CHARGES WHEN ESTABLISHING COST-
BASED RATES FOR PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICES?

Yes. The West Virginia Public Service Commission addressed this issue in the
Order referred to previously in my testimony. In that proceeding, Bell Atlantic-
West Virginia, like BellSouth in this proceeding, used an unseparated cost of the

local loop as the starting point for determining a cost-based rate for payphone
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access lines. The West Virginia PSC noted that the cost numbers used by Bell
Atlantic-West Virginia are total costs (not separated into intrastate and interstate
components). Since total costs were being used, the West Virginia PSC correctly
reasoned, it is necessary to consider both intrastate and interstate sources of
revenue when determining how much of this total cost should be recovered by the
intrastate rate: "to allow BA-WV to include interstate costs into its payphone line
rates while the Company recovers an SLC would result in BA-WV double-
recovering its interstate costs associated with payphone lines."'®

After reaching this conclusion, the West Virginia PSC indicated that it
agreed with a proposal that "BA-WV's payphone rates should be further reduced
by the SLC which BA-WV currently recovers.” Id. In order to implement this
decision, the West Virginia PSC ordered that the total of the intrastate payphone
access line rate and the SLC could not exceed the Commission's determination of
Bell Atlantic’s total cost of that line.

The Tennessee Regulatory Authority recently reached a consistent
conclusion. Specifically, the TRA found that

[P]ayphone rates that are based on jurisdictionally

unseparated costs are designed to recover a portion of the

same costs that the SLC, EUCL, and PICC are intended to

recover. The TRA further found that LECs are authorized

to collect the SLC, EUCL, and PICC revenues from PSPs.

Therefore, setting rates based on jurisdictionally

unseparated costs and allowing the LECs to assess the
federal charges on PSPs in addition to collecting the rate
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would result in double recovery.'”

The Maryland Commission also required that Bell Atlantic-Maryland
provide the necessary data so that the intrastate PAL rates could be adjusted to

reflect the federal charges.”
In the Wisconsin Orders, the FCC reached the same conclusion:

[TThe BOC may not charge more for payphone line service
than is necessary to recover from PSPs all monthly
recurring direct and overhead costs incurred by BOCs in
providing payphone lines. The forward-looking cost
studies used to make these determinations are usually
calculations of total costs, not jurisdictionally separated
costs. If an incumbent BOC files in its state tariff a charge
that fully recovers these unseparated costs and also assesses
on the PSP its federally tariffed SLC, the BOC will over-
recover its costs, and the PSP will overpay, in violation of
the new services test and the cost-based rates requirement
(emphasis added, § 60).

The same adjustment to reflect the SLC must be made to intrastate rates

here in Florida.

Q. YOU STATED THAT AN ADJUSTMENT TO REFLECT THESE

ADDITIONAL CHARGES IS ALSO NECESSARY TO AVOID GIVING THE

ILEC AN ARTIFICIAL AND SIGNIFICANT COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGE.

' Tennessee Order, pp. 17-18.
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PLEASE EXPLAIN.
This possibility is also best understood using a simple illustrative example.
Assume that the total cost for a payphone line (including the local loop and line
termination into the end office switch) incurred by BellSouth (including direct,
shared, and common costs) is $15.00, and that a SLC of $7.00 also applies. If the
rate for a payphone access line is set to recover the full $15.00 cost, BellSouth
will receive a total of $22.00 in revenue to recover a $15.00 cost. An FPTA
member attempting to compete with the ILEC must pay $22.00 (which to the
FPTA member is an unavoidable cost of doing business). In this scenario, the
ILEC goes forth to compete with an extra $7.00 in its pocket (available potentially
to fund a reduction in rates to its payphone end user customers or pay a higher
commission to the owner of a desirable location). The equity objective of the
"cost-based" rate requirement will have been lost: the ILEC will have been
successful in artificially inflating the costs of its competitors. This outcome does
not create an equal competitive footing, and is inconsistent with the stated
objectives of Section 276 of the Act.

In contrast, if the rate for the payphone access line is established with the
correct consideration of the additional revenues, a level playing field will be

created. In this example, an intrastate payphone access line rate of $8.00 will

% Maryland Order, p. 23. 37
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mean that the ILEC will receive $15.00 ($8.00 intrastate rate plus $7.00 SLC) to
recover a $15.00 cost. The competing FPTA member will incur a cost of $15.00
(as it 1s responsible for payment of the intrastate rate and the SLC), and the ILEC
will incur a cost of $15.00 for the local loop that it uses for its own competing
payphone. In this scenario, the ability of either competitor to offer lower retail
prices or higher commission payments will be the result of its efficiency and
sound management, rather than being artificially created by an inflated access line

rate.

IN ADDITION TO THE RATES FOR PAYPHONE ACCESS LINES, ARE
USAGE AND FEATURES CHARGES THAT ARE APPLIED TO PAYPHONE
ACCESS LINES SUBJECT TO THE FCC REQUIREMENTS?
Absolutely. The FCC's Payphone Orders set forth the standards to be applied for
the pricing of payphone services tariffed at the state level. These orders in no way
limit the application of the requirements to any subset of the rate elements that
competing providers of payphone services must purchase from BellSouth.

In the Wisconsin Orders, the FCC clarified its intent for the standard set
forth in the Payphone Orders to apply to all rate elements provided to PSPs. The
FCC specifically rejected the LEC Coalition argument that “[payphone usage]

rates that are equal to business usage rates are not ‘payphone specific’ and were
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not intended to be covered by the new services test” (§ 63), and went on to state
that cost-based rates for PAL usage “advances our purpose in requiring cost-based
payphone line rates in the first place. A high usage rate would undermine our and
the states’ efforts to set payphone services in accordance with a cost-based
standard. A non cost-based usage rate would also constitute an impermissible

‘end run’ around the requirements of section 276” (Y 65).

Application of the Non-Discriminatory Standard

Q.

THE SECOND PRONG OF THE FCC’S FOUR PART TEST REQUIRES THAT
RATES FOR PAL SERVICES BE NONDISCRIMINATORY. PLEASE
EXPLAIN WHY THIS IS IMPORTANT.

There are two readily apparent ways in which a discriminatory rate structure can
be established that will impede the development of competition and the
widespread deployment of telephones. First, as described above, a failure to
adjust intrastate PAL rates for the amount of the SLC will give an ILEC’s
payphone operation a significant and artificial competitive advantage. Second,

because BellSouth’s payphone operations typically utilize “smart” PAL service?!

21 So-called “smart” lines are sometimes denominated as “coin” lines, because much of the
intelligence to operate the payphone’s functions originate in the ILEC central office and are

provided as a part of the service. In contrast, a payphone set that is programmable and has

the necessary intelligence within can be connected to a standard access line. Thus, “dumb”
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while its competitors utilize other forms of PAL service, it is possible for the
ILEC to create a competitive advantage for its own payphone operation by
strategically setting the rates for each form of PAL service. In order to avoid such
an overt from of discrimination, it is necessary to carefully examine both the
direct cost and overhead loadings for each type of PAL service, and to examine

the rate treatment of the capabilities that are included only in a “smart” PAL line.

Application of the “New Services Test” Requirement

Q.

THE FCC’S PAYPHONE ORDERS REQUIRE THE APPLICATION OF THE
SO-CALLED “NEW SERVICES TEST”. WHAT IS THE NEW SERVICES
TEST?
The definition and application of the new services test has proven to be a source
of discussion in a number of recent state proceedings, including those cases in
which intrastate rates for payphone access services were at issue. It may be
useful, therefore, to review the elements of the new services test before embarking
on a discussion of its application.

The new services test has been described in a number of FCC orders

related to different ILEC-provided services. This test has been used to evaluate

—

hones are connected to “‘smart” lines, while “smart” phones can be connected to “dumb”
p
lines.
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proposed rates for the elements of Open Network Architecture ("ONA"),
interconnection, virtual and physical collocation, and, most recently, payphone
access services. Because both the definition and the application of the new
services test have evolved over time, it is important to consider all relevant FCC
orders when attempting to understand both the definition and application of the
test.

The new services test has two fundamental parts. In order to justify a
proposed rate, the ILEC must fully demonstrate that the proposed rate is above the
direct costs of the service and at or below a total of the direct costs plus a
reasonable markupo for overhead (in this context, overhead refers to the total of
shared and common costs). It is important to note that the application of the new
services test is a "bottom up" process: direct costs must be calculated and fully
justified, and any markup for overhead®” above this measure of direct costs must
be fully justified. Both the calculation of direct costs and the calculation of an
appropriate level of overhead can be considered key factors in the application of

the test.

HAS THE FCC BEEN CLEAR IN ITS ORDERS THAT THE NEW SERVICES

2 This markup above direct cost is sometimes referred to as an "overhead loading."

41



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

121

TEST REQUIRES LECS TO FULLY JUSTIFY BOTH THE LEVEL OF
DIRECT COSTS AND THE LEVEL OF ANY OVERHEAD LOADINGS IN A
PROPOSED RATE?

Yes. When examining the level of proposed virtual collocation rates, for
example, the FCC made it clear that both fundamental components of the new
services test are important:

The Phase I Designation Order designated for investigation

the issue of whether the LECs had justified the level of

their overhead loadings, a key factor affecting the rates for

virtual collocation arrangements. We now continue our

analysis of the LECs' virtual collocation rates by reviewing

the LECs' direct costs of providing virtual collocation

service -- another key factor affecting virtual collocation

rates.”

More recently, the FCC has applied the new services test to evaluate the
proposed rates for certain payphone features tariffed at the interstate level. Here
again, the FCC has reiterated the importance of examining both direct costs and
the level of any markup for overhead.

The FCC found, for example, that GTE's proposed direct cost for a

payphone feature (selective class of call screening) was excessive, and GTE

subsequently reduced the reported direct investment for this feature from $50 to

2 Order Designating Issues For Investigation, CC Docket No. 94-97 Phase I, 10 FCC Red

11,116 (Com. Car. Bur. 1995) , at 9 12.
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$6 before the resulting rate was approved by the FCC.**

In the same order, again applying the new services test requirements, the
FCC found that Bell Atlantic had not justified the overhead loadings that it had
included in certain payphone features. Bell Atlantic subsequently made
substantial reductions in the level of the overhead loadings before the rates were
approved. In describing its requirement that the LECs must fully justify all
proposed overhead loadings, the FCC noted that "In Open Network Architecture
Tariffs for Bell Operating Companies, the Commission concluded that US West's
overhead rates for ONA features were unsupported because it failed to provide a
reasonable explanation for its overhead l'oaa’ings for those rates" (emphasis
added).”

In the Wisconsin Orders, the FCC rejected attempts by the LEC Coalition
to render the new services test standard meaningless by permitting large and
unsubstantiated overheads. The FCC rejected overhead loadings based on “any
plausible benchmark,” rejected overhead loadings based on the overhead loading
in business line services, and rejected the argument that an extremely large

overhead loading (4.8x) - adopted in the specific context of a feature that was

122

2% In the Matter of Local Exchange Carriers’ Payphone Functions and Features, CC Docket
No. 97-140, Memorandum Opinion and Order 12 FCC Rcd 17,996 (1997), at §Y 15-16
(“Payphone Features Order”).
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priced at “pennies per month” - was applicable to other PAL rates. Instead, the
FCC reiterated its long standing policy that overhead loadings must be

demonstrated by the ILEC to be reasonable.”®

Section 3: Analysis of available cost information and existing rates.

Q.

HAVE YOU COMPARED BELLSOUTH’S EXISTING RATES FOR PAL
SERVICE AND THE AVAILABLE COST INFORMATION?

Yes. Payphone Access Line service consists of a local loop, line port in the local
switch, and local usage on that switch. In other words, a payphone access line
utilizes the same network functionality as BellSouth I.)rOVides as a UNE Platform,
or UNE-P. The best-available cost information is instructive but imperfect; the
UNE-P rates are based on geographically deavergaed loop costs, while the rate
structure for BellSouth’s payphone access line service is also geographically

deaveraged, but on a different basis.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE RESULTS OF YOUR ANALYSIS.
This analysis is attached as Exhibit DJW-2. This analysis shows how the

payphone access line charges in each BellSouth rate group compares to the UNE-

25 1d., at 9 13.
26 Second Wisconsin Order, 19 56-57).
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P cost/rate for each of the three deaveraged zones. This analysis shows that, in
almost every possible combination of rates and costs, BellSouth’s existing rates
for payphone access line service are well in excess of cost and well in excess of a
level that would comply with the FCC’s requirements.

My analysis is based on geographically deaveraged costs because cost
information is available on this form. FPTA is not proposing that a similarly
geographically deaveraged rate be adopted for payphone access lines. A statewide
rate would be more administratively workable and would provide the greatest
incentive for widespread deployment of payphones. It is anticipated that
BellSouth will produce cost information that is based on the stat.ewide average

cost characteristics of payphone access lines. When this information is produced,

FPTA will develop and present a proposal for a statewide average rate.

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY?

Yes.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF DON J. WOOD
- DOCKET NO. 030300-TP

DECEMBER 19, 2003

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME.

My name is Don J. Wood.

ARE YOU THE SAME DON J. WOOD WHO PRESENTED DIRECT
TESTIMONY ON BEHALF OF FPTA IN THIS PROCEEDING?
Yes, but my business address has changed since that time. My current business

address is 30000 Mill Creek Avenue, Suite 395, Alpharetta, Georgia 30022,

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY?

The purpose of my rebuttal testimony is to respond to the testimony of BellSouth
witnesses Kathy K. Blake and D. Daonne Caldwell, including the BellSouth cost
study of PTAS services presented as an exhibit to Ms. Caldwell’s testimony.

My rebuttal testimony consists of three sections. Section 1 responds to the
various claims, many of them self-contradictory, made by Ms. Blake in her direct
testimony regarding BellSouth’s obligation to charge a rate for PTAS that is
compliant with the requirements of the FCC’s Payphone Orders. Section 2
responds to the testimony of Ms. Caldwell and the cost information that she
provides. At the time my direct testimony was filed, no Florida-specific,
statewide average cost information was available. At that time I presented an

analysis showing that BellSouth’s existing rates for PTAS in its various rate
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groups are well in excess of the level that is permitted by the FCC’s four-part test,
but did not make a rate proposal because of the absence of cost information at the
necessary level of aggregation. BellSouth has now provided, through the
testimony of Ms. Caldwell, the cost information necessary for FPTA to make such
a proposal. This proposal is also contained in Section 2. Section 3 summarizes

my testimony and recommendations.

Section 1: Bellsouth’s Obligation To Tariff And Charge Compliant PTAS Rates

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE APPLICABLE FEDERAL STANDARDS THAT
APPLY TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF INTRASTATE RATES FOR
PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICES.

In 1996, the FCC issued the series of Payphone Orders that set forth the
requirements for rates for payphone access services in CC Docket 96-128 and
related dockets. The basic requirements are summarized in the Bureau Waiver
Order (§35): "LECs must have effective state tariffs that comply with the
requirements" for PTAS rates and "these requirements are: that payphone services
state tariffs must be cost based, consistent with section 276, nondiscriminatory,
and consistent with Computer III tariffing guidelines." Subsequent to the
adoption of the Payphone Orders, the FCC issued the Second Wisconsin Order
that clarifies, , its intended application of the requirements previously adopted in

the Payphone Orders.

126



%]

oo~ N

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

31

32

33

The BellSouth witnesses, particularly Ms. Blake, have put forth several
theories why BellSouth’s PTAS rates need not now, or at any time during the past,
actually comply with the standards established by Congress in 1996 and the FCC
in 1997. These theories can be completely disposed of by an understanding of a
few basic points:

1. The FCC’s cost-based pricing standard was established in 1997, and was
not changed in any way by the FCC in the Wisconsin Orders.

2. The FCC’s cost-based pricing standard is based on a set of specific
requirements; it is not simply a set of broad guidelines or suggestions subject
to interpretation and alteration.

2. There is not, and never has been, a presumptively valid “FCC range” of
overhead loadings that may be used when applying the NST. In addition, the
mere existence of a federal rate with a high overhead loading does not
indicate that such an overhead loading has been “approved” by the FCC,
and certainly does not suggest that the FCC would automatically approve
any rate that includes an overhead loading of that magnitude.

3. The application of the FCC’s pricing standard to rates beginning on April
15, 1997, and the refund of any overcharges since that date, is based on a
written commitment made to the FCC by BellSouth and does not constitute
“retroactive ratemaking.”

4. The legal and public policy reasons for the application of the FCC’s
pricing standards to intrastate rates for payphone access services are not

currently subject to appeal, and their going-forward application is not
“uncertain” in any way.

AT PP. 2-3 OF HER TESTIMONY, MS. BLAKE DESCRIBES THE FCC’S
REQUIREMENTS. IS HER DESCRIPTION ACCURATE?

Only in part. Unfortunately, the part she gets wrong is extremely important.
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Ms. Blake states, “in 1996 and 1997, the Federal Communications
Commission (“FCC”) issued a series of orders implementing section 276 of the
federal Act.” 1agree; the FCC’s requirements were established in the Payphone
Orders issued in 1996 and 1997 (Ms. Blake cites to the same list of orders that I
cited to in my direct testimony). She then goes on to state that “these orders
established that intrastate rates for PTAS line must comply with the new services
test (“NST™).” This is correct, but only partially so: as I described above and in
my direct testimony, the FCC’s Payphone Orders actually set forth a four-part
test: "LECs must have effective state tariffs that comply with the requirements"
for PTAS rates and "these requirements are: that payphone services state tariffs
must be cost based, consistent with section 276, nondiscriminatory, and consistent
with Computer I tariffing guidelines." The new services test is one, but only
one, of the four applicable requirements.

Ms. Blake also goes on to mischaracterize the NST. She describes it as a
requirement “which generally requires a carrier to provide cost data to establish
that the rate for a service will not recover more than a just and reasonable portion
of the carrier’s overhead cost.” In reality, the FCC has been clear that the NST
means much more than this. As explained in the First Wisconsin Order (] 8-11,
confirmed in the Second Wisconsin Order {23-25), the FCC expects LECs to
“consistently and rigorously” apply the principles it has previously established for

the cost justification of rates subject to the NST, and “to satisfy the new services
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test” BellSouth must demonstrate that the proposed rates do not recover more
than the direct costs it incurs to provide the service plus a just and reasonable
portion of its overhead costs. Direct costs “must be determined by the use of an
appropriate forward-looking, economic cost methodology,” and any overhead
allocations included in PTAS rates must also be “based on cost.” I will describe
in Section 2 of my testimony how the FCC has stated each of these requirements

may be met.

AT PP. 5-8 OF HER TESTIMONY, MS. BLAKE DESCRIBES THE FCC’S
SECOND WISCONSIN ORDER. IS HER DESCRIPTION ACCURATE?
Again, only in part. She notes that the in the Second Wisconsin Order, “the FCC
stated its belief that ‘the Order will assist states in applying the new services test
to BOC’s intrastate payphone line rates in order to ensure compliance with the
Payphone Orders and Congress’ directives in section 276.” 1 agree: the FCC
produced the Wisconsin Orders in part to provide any needed clarification to the
states in the states’ efforts to apply the requirements set forth in the Payphone
Orders and § 276. The FCC is clear that the Wisconsin Orders are intended to
provide clarification, if needed, regarding requirements that were established in —
and have been in place since - 1996 and 1997; it does not create new requirements
or make material changes to existing standards (Ms. Caldwell correctly notes in

her testimony that the FCC’s guidance set forth in the Wisconsin Orders does not
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change the underlying cost methodology).

In contrast, Ms. Blake argues (Y5) that the Wisconsin Orders established
certain principles to be followed when applying the NST, including the
requirements that direct costs be calculated pursuant to an established forward-
looking economic cost methodology, that reasonable overhead loadings be
calculated pursuant to established cost-based methodologies, that the SLC/EUCL
must be considered in order to avoid the double-recovery of costs, and that all
rates associated with PTAS service, not just the line rate, are subject to the
requirements of the Payphone Orders.

There is no support whatsoever for a conclusion that, through the
Wisconsin Orders, the FCC changed the applicable federal standard for the pricing
of intrastate payphone services. To the contrary, in the Second Wisconsin Order
(Y 14) the FCC reiterated its 1996 finding that “even if LEC payphone tariffs were
filed at the state level, they should nevertheless comply with section 276 as
implemented by the Commission and, as such, should be cost-based,
nondiscriminatory, and consistent with both section 276 and our Computer I
tariffing guidelines.” In upholding elements of the Common Carrier Bureau’s
First Wisconsin Order, the FCC (Y 23) described that order as one in which the
Bureau “summarized the guidelines to be applied under Computer III and other
Commission proceedings concerning the application of the new services and cost-

based ratemaking principles,” and one (Y 24) in which the Bureau “confirmed
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longstanding [FCC] policy” (emphasis added). Similarly, the FCC continuously
referred to its conclusions as being based directly on its existing and longstanding

precedent.

DID THE WISCONSIN ORDERS CHANGE THE EXISTING FCC PRICING
STANDARD OR ESTABLISH NEW ELEMENTS OF THAT STANDARD?
Not at all. In the Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC responded to various LEC
Coalition claims that LECs need not follow existing FCC precedent when
applying parts of the four-part test to PTAS rates. The FCC consistently
responded that the LEC Coalition was incorrect, and reaffirmed its previous
policies. As a result, the requirements set forth in the Wisconsin Orders represent
a reaffirmation of existing FCC requirements, and not a change in those
requirements.

Ms. Blake first suggests that the Second Wisconsin Order established a
change in the requirement that forward-looking economic costs must be used to
calculate direct costs. In reality, the FCC stated clearly (] 43, not cited by Ms.
Blake) that “contrary to the claims of the LEC Coalition, the Commission’s
longstanding precedent shows that we have used forward-looking cost
methodologies where we have applied the new services test” (emphasis added).
There is no reason to confuse an explicit reaffirmation of “longstanding

precedent” regarding the application of the new services test with a “change” in
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the application of that same test.

Ms. Blake next suggests that the FCC somehow “changed” the federal
pricing requirement when it concluded that [LECs and state regulators are not
required to use unbundled network element (“UNE”) overhead levels when
pricing payphone services. This assertion turns reality on its head to a certain
degree. In the Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC rejected the LEC Coalition’s
claims that certain conclusions made by the Bureau in the First Wisconsin Order
represented a change from the standard as set forth in the Payphone Orders; the
exact position taken by Ms. Blake in her testimony.

Also in the Second Wisconsin Order, the FCC repeatedly struck down the
LEC Coalition’s assertions that its long standing polices should not apply to
PTAS Rates. The following are a few examples. In response to a claim by the
LEC Coalition that the section 251/252 pricing regime should not apply to
payphone service offerings of the LECs, the FCC noted (Y 48) that it had
“previously reached the same conclusion in the First Payphone Order.” Tn
response (f 49) to a LEC Coalition assertion that “the Bureau Order mandates
exclusive use of the TELRIC pricing methodology and that this mandate is
improper,” the FCC noted that the order “contains no such directive.” With
regard to the calculation of overhead loadings to be applied, the FCC again
affirmed longstanding precedent by referring to the use of overhead loading

methodologies used in previous applications of the NST. The FCC’s reference to
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a methodology for calculating overhead loadings that was first adopted in 1993
cannot seriously be argued to be a “new” requirement or a “change” in the
application of the NST.

Ms. Blake next suggests that the FCC “changed” the federal pricing
standard by upholding the conclusion of the Bureau in the First Wisconsin Order
that the development of cost-based rates requires the recognition of additional
revenues sources, including the Subscriber Line Charge (“SLC”). In reality, the
FCC (pp. 59-60) simply affirmed the Bureau’s observation that “cost-based
payphone line service rates calculated pursuant to the Payphone Order
requirements”’ must take this charge into account. In other words, the FCC agreed
with the Bureau that the necessity of making an adjustment to prevent the double
recovery of costs in a cost-based rate is a part of the original requirements set
forth in the Payphone Orders.

Finally, Ms. Blake suggests that the FCC “changed” the federal pricing
requirements in order to include local usage rates in the category of rates subject
to the requirements of the Payphone Orders. A review of the language of the
Second Wisconsin Order makes it clear that, once again, the FCC is simply
rejecting a claim by the LEC coalition that such a requirement was not established
in 1996: “we reject the LEC Coalition’s interpretation of the Commission’s
orders.” Referring to a requirement previously set forth in the Payphone Orders,

the FCC concluded that “providing only a line, without allowing local calls over
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the line, does not satisfy this requirement. We required payphone lines services to
be priced at cost-based rates in accordance with the new services test. Therefore,
any rate for local usage billed to a payphone line. . . must be cost-based” (Y 64,
emphasis added). The FCC finally concluded (f 65) that the attempt by the LEC
Coalition to remove usage rates from the federal pricing requirements would
“constitute an impermissible ‘end run’ around the requirements of section 276.”
According to the FCC, the requirement for cost-based rates for local usage began
not with the Wisconsin Orders or even with the Payphone Orders, but with the
passage of the Act itself.

At the end of the day, the FCC took the opportunity in the Second
Wisconsin Order to reaffirm longstanding (in some instances more than ten years)
precedent and to deny the various requests by the LEC Coalition to seek
exceptions to this longstanding precedent. There is no basis whatsoever for a
conclusion that the requirements set forth in the Wisconsin Orders — requirements
that the FCC itself plainly characterizes as either clarifications to, or
reaffirmations of, existing policy — represent a new set of requirements that
BellSouth (1) could not have foreseen when making its commitment to the FCC in
1997 to refund amounts by which its tariffs failed to include cost-based rates in
compliance with Section 276 and the Payphone Orders, and (2) was somehow

unaware of during the period from April 15, 1997 to the present.
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MS. BLAKE SUGGESTS (P. 13) THAT THE COMMISSION HAS THE
AUTHORITY TO ORDER BELLSOUTH TO REVISE ITS PTAS RATES
BASED ON THE FCC’S “CLARIFICATION” IN THE SECOND WISCONSIN
ORDER, BUT CAN ONLY DO SO ON A PROSPECTIVE BASIS. DO YOU
AGREE?

No. Ms. Blake suggests that the effective date of any such revision can only be
prospective because “BellSouth at all times has and is currently charging rates in
Florida that comply with binding, effective and unchallenged orders of this
Commissions. Ms. Blake fails to recognize that, notwithstanding this
Commission’s order, at all times since April 15, 1997 BellSouth has charged and
collected from payphone servicés providers rates that are undoubtedly in violation
of the Section 276 of the Act and the Payphone Orders.

Ms. Blake first refers to the FCC’s discussion of the need to adjust
intrastate rates to reflect the SLC/EUCL in order to avoid the double recovery of
costs. As described above, the FCC was clear that rates calculated in a manner
consistent with the 1996 Payphone Orders must include such an adjustment. This
requirement is not a new requirement established by the FCC in the Wisconsin
Orders, and 1s not a requirement that BellSouth can seriously argue that it was
unaware of until the Wisconsin Orders were issued. Ms. Blake’s statement (p. 9)
that “BellSouth was not required to reduce its payphone line rates by the amount

of the EUCL on a specific date” is simply wrong: BellSouth was required to make
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such an adjustment effective April 15, 1997.

Second, Ms. Blake argues that “additional guidelines on how the overhead
loadings should be calculated” provided by the FCC in the Second Wisconsin
Order represent a requirement to be reflected in BellSouth’s PTAS rates, but only
on a prospective basis. What Ms. Blake fails to note is that the overhead loading
methodology that Ms. Caldwell used in the cost studies filed with her testimony in
this proceeding is a methodology first adopted by the FCC in 1993 —ina
proceeding in which BellSouth took part and which was clearly denominated as
an application of the NST. BellSouth cannot seriously argue that it has been
unaware of this existing NST standard since April 1997 or that it has somehow
forgotten that it took part in the FCC’s 1991-1993 ONA pricing investigation.
Again, BellSouth should have developed compliant overhead loadings for some
PTAS rate elements pursuant to this methodology on April 15, 1997.

Ms. Blake’s argument that the Commission can only require BellSouth’s
PTAS rates to be compliant with the FCC’s requirements on a going-forward
basis ignores the fact that BellSouth has been aware of the requirements, including
the requirements addressed by the FCC’s clarifications, since 1997. She cannot
seriously argue that BellSouth was somehow “blindsided” by the FCC’s
clarification of the requirements, particularly since the FCC’s clarification in the
Wisconsin Orders comes most often in the form of the rejection of a LEC

Coalition claim that the requirements are something other than the “longstanding

12

O



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

precedent” of the FCC.

MS. BLAKE ARGUES THAT BECAUSE BELLSOUTH’S PTAS RATES
WERE APPROVED BY THE COMMISSION IN 1998, BELLSOUTH HAS NO
OBLIGATION TO HAVE FCC-COMPLIANT PTAS RATES IN EFFECT
TODAY AND NO OBLIGATION TO ISSUE REFUNDS FOR
OVERCHARGES. DO YOU AGREE?
Absolutely not. Ms. Blake states (p. 12) that “as this Commission has found,
BellSouth’s PTAS rates have been, and are currently, in compliance with the
FCC’s new services test.” This statement is absurd on its face. Again, Ms. Blake
fails to recognize that, notwithstanding this Commission’s order, BellSouth has
charged and collected rates that, undoubtedly, violate Section 276 of the Act and
the Payphone Orders. At no time in its 1998 order did this Commission conclude
that BellSouth’s rates in effect in 1998 would be FCC-compliant in 2003, nor
could it have. The Commission had no crystal ball or other means of divining
what BellSouth’s costs would be five years in the future, and made no claim that it
did. The most that the Commission could have concluded was that, based on its
understanding of the FCC requirements at that time, BellSouth’s rates appeared to
be in compliance at that time.

Two things have happened in the interval. First, the FCC has clarified the

application of the standard adopted in 1996 (and in effect since that time). Based
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on this clarification, it is clear that BellSouth’s rates were not in compliance with
the applicable standard in 1998 (at a minimum, they were overstated by the
amount of the SLC/EUCL). Second, BellSouth’s costs have changed, as its cost
studies provided to this Commission during the intervening years illustrate. Even
if BellSouth’s rates had been in compliance in 1998, it is almost certain, based on
the magnitude of the changes in BellSouth’s costs, that these rates cannot be
compliant today. Ms. Blake cannot seriously argue that BellSouth was unaware of
the FCC requirements, unaware of its obligation to offer cost-based rates for
PTAS, and unaware that the relevant costs were changing over time. Yet she
argues for complete absolution of BellSouth’s willful failure to comply with the
FCC requirements based on the theory that the FPTA and this Commission did
not act to force such compliance. In other words, because BellSouth has
knowingly gotten away with charging excessive rates until now, it is too late for
this Commission to require that it comply.

A simple analogy puts BellSouth’s position into perspective. Assume that
after reviewing the records of a deposit, I notice that the bank has accidentally
credited a deposit twice, so that my account balance is overstated. I could not
seriously argue that I do not know that the account is overstated. I would have
two options: I could notify the bank immediately (at which time an adjustment
would be made), or I could wait until someone else, in this case the bank, notices

the error (at which time an adjustment would be made, including the accrued

14

138



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

interest on the overstated amount). At that day of reckoning, I could not argue
that even though I knew that the account was overstated I was nevertheless

entitled to keep the money because the bank had not taken it from me right away.

WOULD AN ADJUSTMENT OF BELLSOUTH’S PTAS RATES TO FCC-
COMPLIANT LEVELS - BEGINNING ON THE DATE THAT BELLSOUTH
COMMITTED TO THE FCC THAT IT WOULD HAVE COMPLIANT RATES
IN EFFECT — CONSTITUTE RETROACTIVE RATEMAKING?
No. BellSouth knew prior to April 15, 1997 that compliant rates would have to be
in effect as of that date. The Second Bureau Waiver Order reiterated the mandate
that payphone access services tariffed at the state level must comply with the
federal pricing standard and, at the request of the LECs, granted a limited
extension of time for LECs to file tariffs that contained rates in compliance with
the four-part test. The Bureau noted (Y 18) that in requesting this limited waiver,
the "RBOC coalition concedes that the Commission's payphone orders, as
clarified by the Bureau Waiver Order” will determine the basis for how new and
existing payphone access service rates will be set.

There can be no real argument that BellSouth was not aware of this
requirement, including the elements of the four-part test and the “longstanding
precedent” regarding the FCC’s past application of these requirements. Rather

than file compliant rates, BellSouth (along with the other members of the LEC
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Coalition) has devoted significant resources since 1997 to its efforts to have the
requirements eliminated or to exempt certain rates from compliance. That gambit
has now failed, and it is time for compliant rates - developed according to the
FCC’s pricing requirements established prior to April 15, 1997 and consistent
with the FCC’s “longstanding precedent” regarding the application of those
requirements — to be put into place. BellSouth should then refund the amount of
any overcharges since April 15, 1997 in order to make good on its commitment to

the FCC and in order to comply with applicable law.

Section 2: BellSouth’s Cost Analysis
WHAT METHODOLOGY HAS BELLSOUTH USED TO CALCULATE THE
DIRECT COSTS OF PTAS SERVICE?
Ms. Caldwell states (pp. 4-5) that the study was conducted pursuant to a Total
Service Long Run Incremental Cost (“TSLRIC”) methodology, and is based on
local loop characteristics that are specific to PTAS (p. 9). I agree with Ms.

Caldwell that this methodology is appropriate.

WHAT METHODOLOGY HAS BELLSOUTH USED TO CALCULATE
OVERHEAD LOADINGS TO BE INCLUDED IN PTAS RATES AND DO
YOU AGREE WITH BELLSOUTH’S UTILIZATION AND APPLICATION OF

THAT METHODOLOGY IN THIS DOCKET?
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As indicated in Ms. Caldwell’s testimony (p. 7) and in the cost study, BellSouth
has elected to rely exclusively on its version of the methodology set forth in the
ONA Tariff Order. 1 have three fundamental problems with BellSouth’s
approach: (1) BellSouth did not actually apply the methodology contained in the
ONA Tariff Order, (2) the methodology is for the purpose of developing a ceiling
for overhead loadings, rather than for developing the level of a reasonable
overhead loading, and (3) BellSouth has not demonstrated that it is reasonable to
use a methodology developed and adopted specifically for the very low rates
associated with non-essential switching features and to apply this methodology

broadly to all rate elements, including the monthly access line rate.

HOW HAS BELLSOUTH CALCULATED ITS PROPOSED OVERHEAD

LOADINGS FOR PTAS?

BellSouth has elected to broadly apply a revised version of the ONA Tariff Order
methodology, one, but only one, of the methodologies described in the Second
Wisconsin Order. 1 disagree with BellSouth’s process, and its justification of that
process, for several reasons: the FCC’s guidelines for the development of a
reasonable overhead loading have been specific, rather than general and infinitely
flexible suggestions; and the methodologies are applicable in specific

circumstances, but are not necessarily applicable to all rates.
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Ms. Caldwell states (p. 4) that the FCC has “outlined ‘a flexible approach
to calculating BOCs’ overhead allocation for intrastate payphone lines’.”
Unfortunately, her quote is out of context. In the paragraphs preceding her cited
language, the FCC (4 51-57) described the specific requirements of the
methodologies previously used to develop compliant overhead loadings, including
the explicit limitations inherent in the application of those methodologies. It also
explicitly rejected claims of the LEC Coalition that the permitted flexibility
should be broader: “the LEC Coalition argues that any overhead loading a BOC
might choose is ‘reasonable’ for purposes of the new services test so long as it is
justified by ‘some plausible benchmark’ ... We reject the LEC Coalition’s
argument. As noted above, under the new services test and our precedent, BOCs
bear the burden of affirmatively justifying their overhead allocations. In general,
in our decisions applying the new services test to services offered to competitoré,
we have allowed the BOCs some flexibility in calculating overhead allocations,
but we have carefully reviewed the reasonableness of the BOCs’ overhead
allocations” (455-56, emphasis added). The FCC concluded: “we have not
simply accepted any ‘plausible benchmark’ proffered by a BOC” (56, emphasis

in original).

In the Second Wisconsin Order, the FCCmakes it clear that not all
overhead loadings are reasonable in all circumstances: “We also reject the

Coalition’s argument that the Commission’s Payphone Features Order supports
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the proposition that any overhead allocation within a wide range is ‘reasonable’
for purposes of the new services test. In fact, that decision shows that our
evaluation of overhead allocations under the new services test has been very fact-
specific. We did permit an unusually high overhead loading in that matter based
on adequate justification. We stressed, however, that our decision was specific to
the circumstances of that particular investigation, which involved payphone
features whose monthly costs did not exceed a few cents per line. We specifically
ruled that ‘we do not find that it will necessarily be determinative in evaluating

overhead loadings for other services™ (57).

The flexibility cited to by Ms. Caldwell clearly has limits: not all
benchmarks are meaningful, and not all overhead loadings are applicable to all
rates (specifically, unusually high overhead loadings are limited to rates that,
because of very low direct costs, will still be low if a large overhead loading is
added). And most importantly, the FCC has been abundantly clear that any
flexibility in the process does not relieve the LEC of its responsibility to fuily
justify any proposed loading: “Consistent with Commission precedent, the BOCs
bear the burden of justifying their overhead allocations and demonstrating
compliance with our standards.”

In summary, the Commission should not permit BellSouth to take the
FCC’s language that deviations from a uniform overhead loading can be used, if

but only if demonstrated to be reasonable, and turn it into broad conclusion that
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all of the FCC’s requirements are infinitely flexible in their application. The FCC
concluded that states can use UNE overhead loadings (with an adjustment to
include retail costs, if the LEC demonstrates that such costs exist), the
methodology set forth in the Physical Collocation Tariff Order, or the
methodology set forth in the ONA Tariff Order. The FCC did not conclude that
LECs could alter these methodologies to their liking or that state regulators could
rely upon the LEC’s altered versions of these methodologies in order to ascertain
whether existing or proposed rates are reasonable. The FCC also did not conclude
that all methodologies are applicable for all rates; in fact in found just the
opposite: some overhead loadings are reasonably applicable only to very low

rates.

MS. CALDWELL ARGUES (P. 7) THAT SIMPLY BY USING ARMIS DATA
BELLSOUTH CAN COMPLY WITH THE METHODOLOGY IN THE ONA
TARIFF ORDER. 1S SHE RIGHT?

No. The ONA Tariff Order includes a specific and detailed methodology
previously relied upon by the FCC in the application of the Computer 111
requirements. Any suggestion that the FCC did not actually intend to permit the
use of the methodology found in the ONA Tariff Order, but instead intended to

say that the LECs should be permitted to use any methodology that they wish as
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long as they begin with accounting data from ARMIS, ignores this fact. The
Second Wisconsin Order (154) specifically states that it is permissible to
“determine overhead assignments using the methodology that the Commission
used to evaluate the reasonableness of ONA tariffs in the ONA Tariff Order”
(emphasis added). An interpretation that equates the specific and detailed
calculations found in the ONA Tariff Order with a general suggestion to simply
begin with ARMIS data and make calculations as you see fit is not at all

consistent with what the FCC has permitted.

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE METHODOLOGY FOR THE DETERMINATION
OF A CEILING FOR REASONABLE OVERHEAD LOADINGS AS
DEVELOPED BY THE FCC IN THE ONA TARIFF ORDER.
In the ONA Tariff Order, the FCC utilized ARMIS data to calculate a ceiling for
LEC overhead loadings based on a ratio of direct costs to total costs. An
attachment to that order spells out, in detail, how this calculation is to be made.
As described above, two elements of the ONA Tariff Order need to be
specifically considered. First, the task before the FCC was the determination of
reasonable rates for Basic Service Elements (“BSEs”). BSEs were a part of the
FCC’s ONA regime for network unbundling, and (1) represent switching features
(rather than network facilities such as a local loop) that were (2) considered to be

optional to the purchaser, as “distinguished from the essential, underlying
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Q.

switching and transmission services called basic serving arrangements (“BSAs™),
and (3) which were offered at very low rates. It is important to consider the ONA
Tariff Order methodology is this specific context: it is a methodology used to
calculate an overhead ceiling for the rates for optional features, not essential
switching and transmission services.

Second, it is important to consider that the ONA Tariff Order is an
approach for calculating a ceiling, not a per se reasonable level of overhead
loadings. For those accounts that include both direct and shared costs, the FCC
treated the totai amount as shared in its calculation. As a result, the FCC formula
calculates a theoretical maximum overhead loading that is reasonable if, but only
if, all of the costs in those accounts are properly treated as shared rather than
direct. There is no reason to assume that this is true.

This approach has proven to be complex in application. Because it
produces a theoretical maximum that may (and almost certainly does) yield an
overhead loading that is much higher than a reasonable level, and because its
application is limited to features (rather than network transmission and switching
of calls), this methodology has not, to my knowledge, been relied upon by any
state regulator to determine a reasonable overhead loading for PTAS rate

elements.

BASED ON ITS VARIATION OF THE ONA TARIFF ORDER
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METHODOLOGY, WHAT OVERHEAD LOADING DOES BELLSOUTH
ARGUE IS REASONABLE FOR ALL PTAS RATES?

Based on a variation of this methodology (not the exact methodology used by the
FCC in its ONA investigation), a methodology that is specifically for the purpose
of calculating a maximum overhead loading for rates to be applied to features that
are non-essential and offered at very low cost, BellSouth has concluded that a
overhead loading of 50.42% ought to be considered presumptively reasonable and
applied to all PTAS rate elements, including those for the local access line and
local usage.

The FCC’s NST permits a LEC to add a reasonable amount of overhead
cost to its calculation of direct cost, but the LEC bears the burden of
demonstrating that this “overhead loading” is reasonable for that rate. The
permitted overhead loading is expressly for the purpose of recovering a portion of
the costs that are incurred to provide the service or element but that are not
specifically caused by the provisioning of the service or element being studied.
The permitted overhead loading is not analogous to the “markup” that a retailer
might add to its cost of acquiring goods at wholesale, because such a markup
includes, at a minimum, the retailer’s return on assets that is beyond the scope of a
permitted overhead loading (as the Commission is aware, BellSouth’s return is
included in its annual charge factors and therefore already reflected in the direct

cost).
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What BellSouth is seeking in this proceeding is well beyond reasonable,

and well above what would be allowed by the FCC’s pricing requirements.

THE FCC’S SECOND WISCONSIN ORDER ALSO PERMITS THE USE OF
THE METHODOLOGY SET FORTH IN THE PHYSICAL CO-LOCATION
TARIFF ORDER. DID BELLSOUTH ELECT TO RELY UPON THIS
METHODOLOGY?

No.

IF BELLSOUTH’S ONA TARIFF ORDER CALCULATION IS INACCURATE
AND ITS APPLICATION LIMITED TO NON-ESSENTIAL FEATURES WITH
LOW RATES, WHAT METHOD REMAINS FOR THE COMMISSION TO
DEVELOP A REASONABLE OVERHEAD LOADING FOR THE PTAS
RATES ASSOCIATED WITH THE LOCAL ACCESS LINE AND LOCAL
USAGE?
The remaining option set forth in the Wisconsin Orders is to base the overhead
loadings included in these PTAS rates on the overhead loading accepted by the
Commission to develop BellSouth UNE rates.

As I described in my direct testimony, the application of the overhead
loading approved by the Commission for inclusion in the UNE represents a

reasonable approach and has been relied upon extensively both other state
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regulators. As the FCC points out in the Second Wisconsin Order (52), “the
Bureau approved the use of UNE loading factors to determine an appropriate
overhead calculation for payphone services. We agree with the Bureau that UNE
overhead loadings may be used in this manner, and states that have used this
methodology are in full compliance with section 276 and our Payphone Orders.”
UNE overhead loadings represent the level of such loadings last demonstrated by
BellSouth to be reasonable. The one potential adjustment to the UNE overhead
loading, as noted by the FCC, is the possibility of including retail costs — if, but
only if, BellSouth demonstrates that such incremental retail costs exist — when
developing rates for PTAS. Since BellSouth has not offered any information to
support such a retail increment, this point is moot for the purposes of this
proceeding.

IS THIS METHODOLOGY AN APPROPRIATE AND LOGICAL MEANS OF
EVALUATING THE REASONABLENESS OF THE LEC’S RATES FOR
INTRASTATE PAYPHONE ACCESS SERVICES?

Yes. To date, it is the only method whose results are available. As its testimony
makes clear, BellSouth has not applied the FCC’s Physical Collocation Tariff
Order methodology and has applied a modified version of the ONA Tariff Order
methodology (whose application is limited to features, anyway). The UNE
methodology remains the only option available for which supporting underlying

data are available.
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THE UNE OVERHEAD LOADING ADOPTED BY THE COMMISSION
APPLIES TO DIRECT COSTS BASED ON A TELRIC METHODOLOGY.
BELLSOUTH’S DIRECT COSTS IN THIS PROCEEDING ARE BASED ON
TSLRIC. DOES THIS MEAN THAT AN ADJUSTMENT TO THE
OVERHEAD LOADING IS NEEDED?

No. BellSouth may argue that because the cost objects are different, applying a
TSLRIC versus a TELRIC methodology is likely to yield a different measure of
direct cost and thereby justify a different overhead loading. This would not be
correct.

As an initial matter, it is important to note that TSLRIC and TELRIC are,
by definition, the same methodology (the FCC defines TELRIC in terms of
TSLRIC, and in the Second Wisconsin Order (§45) the FCC refers to “TELRIC
and TSLRIC,” not “TELRIC versus TSLRIC.” The distinction is in the cost
object: TSLRIC focuses on services (or more precisely, the rate elements of a
service) and TELRIC focuses on network elements. Depending on the network
functionality being studied, TSLRIC and TELRIC results may be different. “May
be” is not the same as “will be,” however, and in this case such a concern would
not apply. In its cost studies, BellSouth has treated the direct and shared costs for
the network functions in question in a consistent manner. As Ms. Caldwell points

out, BellSouth has used the last-approved TELRIC inputs in its TSLRIC study.
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3,

While it is true that TSLRIC and TELRIC results may be different, it is also
possible — as is the case in this proceeding — that TSLRIC and TELRIC results

may be the same.

BASED ON THE BELLSOUTH COST INFORMATION, CAN YOU DEVELOP
A RATE PROPOSAL FOR PTAS?
Yes.

BellSouth reports that the local loop, switch port, and local usage needed
to provide PTAS has a statewide average TSLRIC of $}‘é€6‘jﬂo Applying an
overhead loading of 10% (higher than the factor applied to a comparable value in
BellSouth’s UNE cost studies) yields a rate of $-1§-(%“ This is the amount of
revenue needed by BellSouth to recover both is direct costs and a reasonable
overhead amount. Because BellSouth charges both an intrastate rate and a

12.04
SLC/EUCL on these lines, the total charge should be equal to $3#6%. The

assessment of a SLC/EUCL of $7.13 yields an intrastate rate of $i‘%—gi{

For the blocking and screening feature, the results of the ONA Tariff Order
methodology, if performed correctly, would be applicable. While I do not believe
that BellSouth has in fact applied this methodology correctly in their analysis, I
am giving them the benefit of the doubt and accepting the 50.42% overhead

loading that they calculate. This overhead loading results in a monthly rate of

$.22 for this feature.
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Section 3: Summary and Recommendations
PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIMONY.
The pricing requirements for intrastate payphone access service rates set forth in
the FCC’s Payphone Orders remain unchanged since adopted in 1997. In order to
provide clarification and to respond to LEC attempts to limit the scope and
effectiveness of these requirements, the Common Carrier Bureau and FCC issued
the Wisconsin Orders.

The FCC’s Second Wisconsin Order leaves no doubt regarding the
following: The LECs must demonstrate that both the direct cost and overhead
loadings that form the basis for payphone access service rates are reasonable, and
that, consistent with longstanding precedent, (1) direct costs must be based on a
measure of forward-looking economic costs, (2) all rate elements must meet the
requirements, (3) all relevant revenue sources must be considered when evaluating
the reasonableness of a cost-based rate, and (4) the LECs cannot simply point to
overhead loadings in other rates as a presumptively valid “FCC approved range,”
but instead must demonstrate the reasonableness of any proposed overhead
loading. The FCC described three methodologies that could be used to calculate a
ceiling for reasonable overhead loadings and permitted flexibility regarding the
choice of methodology, but did not grant the LECs the flexibility to change or

alter these methodologies.
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The testimony of the BellSouth witnesses is clear that it has not applied
the Physical Collocation Tariff Order methodology and its application of the ONA
Tariff Order, applicable only to nonessential features with very low rates, is not
consistent with the FCC methodology. The only method for determining a
reasonable overhead loading for which the Commission has supporting data is the
UNE method. Although the UNE overhead may be adjusted to include retail costs
if the LECs can demonstrate the existence of such costs, BellSouth has not
presented any evidence of incremental retail costs.

As aresult, the highest monthly revenue that BellSouth can justify for
PTAS is $17.65 (a SLC/EUCL of $7.13 and an intrastate rate of $10.52), and an
incremental $.22 per month if the blocking and screening feature is added. Going-
forward rates should be established at these levels immediately. For the period
between April 15, 1997 and the Commission’s order (January 19, 1999),
BellSouth should be ordered to refund, with interest, the amount of any
SLC/EUCL charges assessed to FPTA members. For the period January 19, 1999
to the present, BellSouth should be ordered to refund, with interest, the amount of

any charges in excess of $17.65 per month,

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY?

Yes.
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is your witness tendered for

cross?
MR. TOBIN: Thank you. The witness is tendered for

Ccross.

28,

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. Thank you.

MS. WHITE: Thank you, Commissioner.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MS. WHITE:

0 Mr. Wood, Nancy White for BellSouth

I

ﬁ A Good morning Ms. White.

Telecommunications.

Q Good morning. Let's start out with your, your
curriculum vitae. You've been employed by BellSouth before in

your career, have you not?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q And is that the only ILEC by which you've been
smployed?

A As an employee, yes, that's correct.

0 Okay.

A And I guess it was -- to be precise, it was BellSouth

Services rather than BellSouth Telecommunications that was the
eantity that I was employed by.

0 Right. And in your employment with BellSouth
Services did you develop regulatory policy for BellSouth?

A I did not develop regulatory policy for BellSouth. I
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conducted cost analysis primarily.
Q In your employment with BellSouth did you develop
business strategy?

A No, ma'am.

2,

Q If you would look at Page 1-1 of your Exhibit

DJW-1 which is attached to your direct testimony, and if you
would look at the second paragraph, the last two sentences of
that paragraph. You state that prior to your work as a
consultant you were employed at a major local exchange company.
Was that local exchange company BellSouth?

A That's the only one that I was an employee in terms
of working on a contract basis. And subsequent to that I've
worked for some independent ILECs beyond BellSouth.

Q And in the last sentence of that paragraph you state
that in your capacity with BellSouth you were directly involved
in the development of regulatory policy and business strategy.
Do you see that?

A Well, it doesn't actually say that. It says, "in
each capacity." And I guess to be clear, in the employment
capacity at the interexchange carrier certainly involved in
development and implementation of regulatory policy and
business strategy. To be more precise, in terms of the ILECs,
that would have been on a contract rather than an employee
basis.

Q Well, I'm a little confused because you said that you
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were employed in a management capacity at a major LEC. And you
told me that that LEC was BellSouth, didn't you?

A That's right.

Q And in your employment -capacity with BellSouth, you
told me you were not involved with the development of
regulatory policy and business strategy; is that correct?

A Yes, ma'am. That's right.

Q " So that last sentence of the second paragraph is
incorrect as regards your employment with BellSouth; is that
right?

A Well, I guess I hadn't really meant it to apply to
BellSouth. And to the extent it's unclear, then I was trying
before to clarify it.

On the, on the LEC side of the house I'm referring,
when I'm talking about regulatory policy and business strategy,
to contract work for some independent ILECs, not for BellSouth.
So I, I see what you're saying, and I guess I may change that
language going forward because I hadn't really -- I have

certainly not meant to create any confusion there.

Q Let's look at Page 5 of your direct testimony,
Footnote 3, if you will. 1In that footnote, you state -- and
this is the second, I'm sorry, the third sentence -- that, "In

this proceeding, the Commission can and should apply the FCC
standards to both Verizon and Sprint." And I guess that

confused me a little bit.
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In this case today, are you asking the Commission to
do something with regard to Verizon and Sprint or just
BellScouth?

, A No, ma'am. As I understand, the complaint now
revélves or involves specifically BellSouth. It certainly
should, as a matter of policy, should the situation arise,
apply the same standard to Verizon and Sprint. But you're
correct, that's not part of this proceeding.

O And has the FPTA filed a similar petition at this

Commission against Verizon and Sprint?

A Not to my knowledge as of this point in time.

Q And do you know whether they intend to?

A I don't know.

Q Now on Page 9 and 10 of your direct testimony you

list four questions that you believe must be answered in any
analysis of BellSouth's rates. Do you see that?

A Yes, ma'am, for the payphone rates.

0 Now the first of those questions were whether
BellSouth's pay telephone rates were cost-based.

Would you agree that the Commission, this Commission
found that to be the case in Order Number PSC-98-1088 issued on
Vovember, I mean, excuse me, September 11th, '987?

A I recall language about the new services test. I'm

10t sure about cost-based. The problem, of course, is they

|>nly had half the costs that they're required to consider.
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BellSouth didn't -- they only provided the direct half, they
didn't provide the overhead half. So I'm not sure how the
Commission could ultimately reach a decision regarding

BellSouth's overhead costs in that case because you didn't give

them any.

Q Do you have that January -- I mean, excuse me, I keep
using a different month -- the September 11th, '98, order with
you?

A I don't have it over here with me, but --

0 It's in Tab 2.

A But I believe it's in your book.

Q Right. Tab 2 of the book, if you still have that, or
I'd be happy to -- would you look at -- it's Tab 2 of that

book. BAnd if you look at Page 3 of that order.

A Yes, ma'am.
Q If you'd loock, actually look at the first sentence on
Page 3. Would you agree that the Commission recognized in that

order that a LEC's payphone service offering must be
cost-based?

A Yes, ma'am. Then, of course, the important question
is what does that mean? The ILECs, including BellSouth, were
arguing fairly strenuously that it meant something other than
what the FCC has now been clear that it intended.

When we look at the Wisconsin orders, they don't say,

well, we're now going to clarify because we weren't clear
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before. What they say is we're now going to reiterate our
long-standing policy.

So it was FCC policy at that time, but it's not what

the Commission applied and it's not the information that

BeldlSouth provided.

Q Well, let's look at Page 5 of that order, first full
paragraph. If you'd look at the last sentence, would you agree
that the Commission stated in that sentence that the LECs'
current tariffed rates were cost-based?

A Yes, ma'am. I think if we go to the beginning of
that sentence, it says, "Based on our review of these studies."
And, again, you gave them a TSLRIC study; you didn't give them

an overhead study at all.

Q All right. Well, let's look --

A So they could --

Q I'm sorry.

A They could bless your direct costs, but they couldn't

really bless your overhead load.

0 Well, why don't we look at Page 6, and why don't we
look at the gquote they have with regard to the first paragraph.
Do you agree that that states that no market has received as
much attention, scrutiny and evaluation from this Commission as
the pay telephone market?

A I see that.

0 And would you agree that in the first paragraph under
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the conclusion the Commission stated that there's not been a
significant change in circumstances within the pay telephone
industry regarding the wholesale services offered to pay
—elephone providers?

& A I also see that.

Q Okay. And let's look at the second question you
think needs to be answered, and that's whether BellSouth's pay
telephone access rates are consistent with the requirements of
276, Section 276 of the Act, and let's stay with that 1998
Commission order.

If you look at Page 3, the first paragraph, first
sentence, would you agree that the Commission in this case
looked to see whether BellSouth's payphone service offering was
consistent with the requirements of Section 2767

A Yes, ma'am.

0 And would you agree that on Pages 6 and 7 this
Commission said that BellSouth's payphone offerings were
congistent with the regquirements of Section 2767

A Yes, ma'am.

Q Now your third question is whether BellSouth's rates
are nondiscriminatory. Would you agree that the order we've
been discussing, the '98 order from this Commission, found that
to be the case?

A I would agree that the Commission considered that

part of the test on Page 3. I don't recall the conclusion.
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And, of course, these are four independent requirements.
BellSouth has to meet all four. Meeting one of the four won't

do it; you've got to meet all four. So a Commission finding

on, consistent with 276, whatever  that might be based on,
woufdn't overcome the fact that your rates weren't cost-based

and weren't consistent with the Computer III requirements.

0 Well, let's loock at Page 7 of the order, the first
paragraph on Page 7. Would you agree that in that paragraph
the Commission stated that they had found that the LEC tariff
was cost-based?

A I'm sorry. My pages aren't numbered. Oh, there it

is. 1It's at the top.

Q And the Commission said in that same sentence that
BellSouth's telephone offerings, pay telephone offerings was
consigtent with Section 276 of the Act, did it not?

A It did indeed. And, again, it did so based on half
of the essential cost information that the FCC has now
clarified was required not only at the time of the Wisconsin
order, but the FCC also made it very clear that was
long-standing policy, the ILEC bears the burden of
lldemonstrating the reasonableness of the overhead loading, and
you didn't provide this Commission with any of that
information. So they couldn't have reached these conclusions
based on the standard that the FCC says applied; in other

words, the long-standing FCC policy that gave you the burden to
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demonstrate an overhead loading.

Q And I appreciate that, Mr. Wood. All I'm asking you
is whether this Commission found in 1998 that BellSouth's
foerings were consistent with Section 276 of the Federal Act.

& A Yes, ma'am. And I had agreed with you on that.

Q And this Commission also found that BellSouth's pay
telephone offering was nondiscriminatory; isn't that correct?

A ° Yes, ma'am.

o] And it also found that BellSouth's pay telephone
access rates were compliant with the new services test; isn't
that correct? And if you're --

A I'm actually looking at the bottom of Page 6 where
the Commission says, "A tariff whose rates and terms mirror
those of a tariff previously approved by this Commission will
be presumed to have satisfied the new services test and will be
handled administratively."

I think what I said before about cost-based applies
here, too. The FCC has clarified now that its long-standing
policy on new service test requirements requires something more
than that application that the Commigsion is describing here.
It actually imposes a specific burden on BellSouth to
demonstrate the reasonableness of both direct and overhead,
which you didn't do.

So if the Commission relied on simply a previously

|lapproved tariff, intrastate tariff as evidence of new service
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test compliance, that just isn't the FCC standard.
0 And but the bottom line is that this Commission did

say that BellSouth's pay telephone access rates were compliant

|with the new services test; isn't-that correct? And I would

refgr you to Page 5, the first full paragraph, last sentence.

A Well, I'm sorry. For the first paragraph what they
say is that the new services test reguires that the rates for
the service does not recover more than a reasonable portion of
the carrier's overhead cost, and the costs must be supported by
a cost study.

0 I'm sorry. 1I'm looking at Page 5, the first full
paragraph. It starts, "While we required cost information,"
and specifically I'm looking at the last sentence that states,
and I quote, "We believe that these LECs' current tariffed
rates for intrastate payphone services are cost-based and thus
meet the new services test," end quote.

A I see that. I can't really, given what the FCC has
very clearly stated is its long-standing policy, reconcile that
sentence with the last sentence of the previous paragraph where
it says that the overhead cost must be supported by a cost
study. Because I've reviewed the record in that case pretty
carefully, and BellSouth has also responded in discovery in
this case that it did not supply an overhead cost study.

Q So is it your position -- your position is that the

‘Commission got it wrong in 1998; is that what vyou're sayving?
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A Well, I'm leaving the lawyering to the lawyering to
the extent that I can -- lawyers to the extent that I can.

What I'm saying is that as a factual matter, based on my

| understanding and knowledge of the FCC's application of the new

seryices test starting back in 1991 when I was first involved

with it and going through the Wisconsin order where the FCC
clarifies, and clarifies that it's not adding or changing, it's
simply restating long-standing policy for how it should be  done
and must be done, that the FCC requires an affirmative
demonstration through a cost study by the TLEC that its
overhead loading is reasonable. And it looks like the
Commission noted that in this first paragraph on Page 5, but
then reached a conclusion without actually getting a cost study
from you in the next paragraph. Soc I, I don't know how to
reconcile that. I can tell you factually you have to make an
affirmative demonstration, and you didn't in that case.

Q So in your opinion the Commission got it wrong in
1998, yes or no?

A I can't give you a legal answer to that.

Q I'm not asking for a legal answer. 1I'm asking for
your opinion.

A My opinion is that the FCC has been clear, was clear
at that time and is still clear: Overhead loadings must be
demonstrated to be reasonable by the ILEC and accompanied by a

cost study to do that. And if this Commission reached a
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finding of new service test compliance without such a cost
study being provided by BellSouth, then that's inconsistent

with the way the FCC has consistently said that test has to be

pplied.
Q But the --
A You can't --
Q I'm sorry.
A You can't do it without the cost information.
Q You can't do it without the cost support. So, but

‘he FPTA was a party to the Commission's docket in which this
198 order came out, weren't they?

A I, I don't know in terms of their involvement in this
sroceeding. I don't know the history on it.

Q So you don't know if they were a party or not?

A I believe they were involved in terms of their

| participation. I simply don't know. I wasn't --

Q Do you know -- I'm sSorry.

A I wasn't involved with them in that proceeding.
Q Do you know whether they appealed this order?

A I don't know.

Q Do you know whether since this order came out in

August of, of 1998 they've ever filed anything with this
Commission saying please look at the rates again?
A I don't know. It wouldn't be unusual if they

haven't. That's -- the strategy in a lot of states has been to
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wait for the final clarification from the FCC rather than to go

back and try to reargue this at the states.

Q And that was a strategic decision; correct?
A Again, I don't know what decision they made or why
they made it. I can just tell you my experience from other

gstates is that it wouldn't be unusual to wait for the
¢clarification.
Q Do you know whether the FPTA ever sent a letter to

|this Commission saying, hey, we'd like to have these rates

Looked at again?

A I don't know.

Q Now the FCC first looked at Wisconsin -- or the FCC's
First look at Wisconsin was by the Common Carrier Bureau of the
TFCC; is that right?

y:\ Yes, ma'am. On delegated authority from the FCC.
Q And they, they issued an order on, excuse me, in

March of 2000; right?

A I believe.
' 0 And I think that's in Tab 4 of our --

A Yes, ma'am. The release date is March 2nd, 2000.
Il Q And let's just be absolutely clear here. The only

reason that the Common Carrier Bureau even took up this issue

for Wisconsin was because the Wisconsin commission determined

that it didn't have jurisdiction; isn't that right?

A I, like Mr. Renard, do not agree with that because I
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was actually involved very extensively, in fact a little more
than he was in terms of meetings at the FCC during this period
of time.

And, in fact, starting on paragraph eight of that
pbureau order, they actually stop talking about Wisconsin and
start talking about providing guidance to state regulators to
avoid unnecessary confusion and delay in the implementation of
payphone order compliant tariff filings. And they, you know,
provided what apparently was necessary clarification, although
ultimately it was simply a restatement of long-standing FCC
policy.

And so it was certainly taken up in the context of
replying to Wisconsin, but the stated purpose of the bureau
order and then later the Commission order is not simply to
respond to Wisconsin, but to provide needed guidance to the
states.

Q I'm sorry. So it's your opinion that the Common
Carrier Bureau's order of March 2nd, 2000, with regard to
Wisconsin applied to the entire nation?

A No, ma'am. What I'm saying is that the stated
purpose of this order and the stated purpose of the FCC's order
the following year is, A, to address the Wisconsin-specific
issues, but, B, specifically to provide guidance to the states
to apply the FCC standards, the long-standing FCC standards,

not any new ones. And I guess to put a fine point on it,
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specifically to respond and reject the arguments that were
being made by the ILEC Coalition including BellSouth that
sought to change the long-standing FCC precedent.

So in both orders they're very clear, yes, we're
discussing Wisconsin, but we're also trying to provide guidance
to the extent we can for every other state. And paragraph 8,
9, 10, 11 and 12 all refer to things that have nothing to do
specifically with Wisconsin but are general application of the
FCC standards.

And then when you get to the next order, they
actually say that's their purpose, to assist states in applying
the new services test to BOCs intrastate payphone line rates in
order to assure compliance with the payphone orders and
Congress's directives in 276. And that's in paragraph 2.

So that's -- when you get to the Commission level,
they say straight up-front, this is the purpose of this order.
Q I'm sorry, Mr. Wood. I kind of lost my question

there for a minute.

The only -- let me start this over. The Common
Carrier Bureau received a letter from the Wisconsin commission,
did they not, saying they did not have jurisdiction over this
issue and they weren't going to deal with it; would you agree
with that?

A Yes, I do agree with that.

0 And that is the initial reason that the Common
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Carrier Bureau took up this issue to begin with; correct?

A That is one of the two stated reasons that they took
up this issue.

Q And would you also agree that the Common Carrier
Bureau specifically only applied to certain ILECs in Wisconsin?

A In terms of the requirements, yes. 1In terms of the
clear language stating that it's intended to provide guidance
beyond Wisconsin, the answer is no. I mean, there were quite a
few ex parte meetings at the bureau level prior to the bureau
order or prior to this being taken up by the bureau in terms of
deciding Wisconsin, and the discussion was whether the
commission was going to, or the bureau was going to take up the
issue to provide guidance independently of any state request
such as Wisconsin. When the Wisconsin letter came in, the
bureau took the opportunity to do both, and the FCC at the
commission level in the next order was very clear it was taking
the opportunity to do both.

So I'm just not -- having been involved in all those
ex parte meetings about how important it was to get
clarification from the states, I'm not comfortable with the
characterization that says this was just about, ever just about
Wisconsin, because that's, that's just not true.

0 Mr. Wood, on Page 23 of your direct I believe you
indicate that your position is that the implementation of

appropriate PTAS rates will increase competition for payphone
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services and ensure the widespread development of payphones.
Is that a fair assessment?

A I think I say that doing that, ensuring widespread
deployment and increasing competition are the stated objectives
of 276. I don't think I say that lowering the rates will
ensure that those are met. But certainly having the cost-based
rates in place is a necessary condition to meet those, those
objectives.

Q Well, I believe you would agree that FPTA's stated
purpose in this case, I believe from Mr. Renard, is to increase
competition for payphone services and ensure widespread
deployment of payphones; correct?

A That's right. And all I'm saying is that having
cost-based rates in effect is necessary to obtain those.

Having cost-based rates won't necessarily guarantee them.
There are other factors involved, and I haven't suggested that
there aren't. But certainly having the cost-based rates in
place is a necessary condition to do that. I mean, that's --
that goes back to the original, the very first FCC payphone
order.

Q On Page 21 and 22 of your, of your, of your direct
testimony you list some decisions from Delaware, West Virginia,
South Carolina, Maryland and Tennessee as states that applied
the FCC's four-part test to determine whether PTAS rates were

appropriate and lawful. Do you see that?
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A Yes, ma'am.

Q I'm going to hand you an excerpt from the FCC's 2001
'rends in Telephone Service Report. Ms. Mays is handing them
sut. And I would direct your attention to the last two pages
»f that handout. The pages are numbered at the bottom 8-8 and
3-9.

and I'd like to have this marked as the next exhibit.

‘t could be called the August 2001 FCC Trends in Telephone

 Jervice.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: It will be identified as
ixhibit 9.

(Exhibit 9 marked for identification.)
3Y MS. WHITE:

Q And do vou see the last two pages of that handout we
just passed that are labeled or entitled, Number of Payphones
owned by LECs and Independent Operators?

A Yes, ma'am. I'm familiar with this report. I think
there's a more recent version, but, yes, I see those pages.

Q And you will be getting to that. 1I'd like to talk
about this one first.

I'd like you to look at the last column on the Page
g§.8, Table 8.5 as of March 31st, 2000, the last column
entitled, Grand Total for Delaware, and I'd like you to compare
that number to the Page 8.9 and the grand total for Delaware.

A All right.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Q Would vou agree that the grand total of payphone
ines decreased in Delaware from 2000 to 20017

A Yes, ma'am.

0 And I believe the Delaware order, PTAS order was
ssued in 1997; isn't that correct?

A I believe that's right. It was one of the very first
mes. So, you know, we saw a couple of hundred lines go out of
jervice in that period, and the guestion is how many more lines
jould have gone out of service, how many more phones would have
seen removed had the Delaware commission not acted as early as
.t did to get these rates right.

Q And let's look at those same columns for West
Jirginia. Would you alsoc agree that the grand totals decrease
“rom 2000 to 2001 for West Virginia?

A Just a bit, not much. But, yes, I see that. And,
again, the question is how much would they have been reduced
yithout the action by the West Virginia commission?

Q And the West Virginia order was also, on the PTAS
rates was also issued in 1997; correct?

A Yes, ma'am. And to be clear, I'm not suggesting that
getting these cost-based rates in effect is going to cause some
net increase in the number of phones. What I'm saying is that
widespread deployment includes keeping as many phones in place
as possible for the benefit of the éublic. And if you've got a

slight decline as a result of a cost-based rate and what you
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otherwise would have had is a dramatic decline where people
“don't have access to those phones, whether it's 511, whether

it's primary use, whatever it is, if you didn't have the

cost-based rate, then there's clearly a public interest element
to having the rate in effect.

And if you look at some of these states on this
“report and in the most recent reports where the cost-based
rates are not in effect, you see much more precipitous declines
in the payphones in service.

What we've looked at here for Delaware and West

Virginia are actually fairly modest declines over this one year

to the next, and part of that is attributable to having the

cost-based rates in effect.
" Q And I appreciate that, that explanation.
I'd like you to look at South Carolina and Maryland

and Tennessee, and would you agree that for those three states

the number of payphones decreased from 2000 to 20017

A Yes, ma'am. Same answer.

MS. WHITE: Thank you. And Ms. Mays is going to hand

out an excerpt from the 2003, it's the same report, and I'd ask
that this be marked for identification, and it could be called

the August 2003 FCC Trends in Telephone Service Report.
I

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibit 10.
MS. WHITE: Thank you.

{(Exhibit 10 marked for identification.)
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BY MS. WHITE:

Q And if you look at the page, the page number at the
bottom, 7.7, which is the number cf payphones owned by LECs and
independent operators as of March 31st, 2002, and if you look
at the next page, which is the page at the bottom labeled 7.8,
excuse me, 7-8, is the number of payphones owned by LECs and
independent operators as of March 31st, 2003. Do you agree
with that characterization of these pages?

A Yes, ma'am.

Q If you looked at the states that you cited in your
direct testimony, Delaware, West Virginia, South Carolina,
Maryland and Tennessee, would you agree that each of these
states continued to show a decline in total payphones from 2002
to 20037

A Yes, ma'am. Same response as before. If the
question is how much more decline would we have seen without
those rates, and when you compare these states to some other
states that didn't have cost-based rates into effect for those
other states, you'd see a much more precipitous decrease. And
I think in terms of making these phones available to the public
and people who need them, that's important.

Q And if you look at the last page of that handout,
Exhibit 10 that I just gave you, the page labeled at the bottom
7-9, which is the number of payphones over time, would you

agree that the total payphones in existence from 1997 and 2003
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declined, and this is a national number?

A It did, although the primary contributor to that are,
if you look in the first column, the LEC-owned phones, not the
independent phones. While the independent phones went down,
they didn't go down by nearly the same percentage that the
LEC-owned phones did. And, of course, that in part reflects
several of the LECs exiting the market. And I know some of the
independent providers were able to make up some of that market
in some of those locations. But the primary cause of the
decrease shown in the grand total is revealed in the first

column, and that is that the LEC-owned phones are being

emoved.
Q Would you agree --
A And several of the LECs were exiting the market. And

[ think when we see the next version of this report, we're
joing to see the impact of BellSouth exiting the market, which
#ill be a very dramatic decrease as well.

Q Would you agree that if you look at the payphone
lines by each state from 2002 to 2003, there isn't one state
that's experienced growth in payphones?

A I suspect the answer is yes. And when you look at
the states with cost-based rates, you see less of a decline
than the cost -- than the states where you don't have
cost-based rates.

Q Give me just a second.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Mr. Wood, would you agree that from 1993 to 2003 in
Florida households with an annual income of less than $10,000
have increased telephone penetration?
A That's part of this report, but I don't know offhand
without Jlooking.

Q If you look at Tab ¢, and unfortunately I believe

ﬁthis was from discovery you provided or the FPTA provided in

"response to BellSouth discovery or staff's discovery. It's a

report about the percentage of households to telephone service,
and I believe this is a Florida-specific number.
A I didn't create the table, so I, I, I can't say one

way or the other. But I'll accept your representation.

Q And would you see that the penetration rates have
gone up?
A Yes, ma'am, they have. But they're not 100, and

itimes several million people, that leaves a lot of people

without a telephone.

Q Some of these people --

A I don't think they count any less than the people who
do have a telephone.

Q Some of these people may have cell phones and not use
home phones; is that correct?

A Some may. But I've actually looked at that recently
on behalf of some cellular providers that I've been doing work

for, and prior to number portability last fall the cut-the-cord
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rate was very, very low, less than one percent. It's a little
higher now since then. But in terms of what would be reflected
on this report, I, I would expect very little, if any,
Juwireless—for—wireline substitution to be reflected.

Q Is it your position that more payphone providers will
WCome into the state of Florida if the PSC adopts the rate
you're suggesting here?

A They might. Existing providers may be able to keep

more phones in place for an extended period of time and not

|have to remove those phones. I did a lot of work for the APCC

|at the FCC and presented some information exactly on that, as
did BellSouth. And my results and BellSouth's results are
lactually within a penny of each other in terms of looking at
Fthese location-specific costs. And it's the line rates that
IFdrive the ability more than, far more than anything else, the
ability of the provider, whether it's a LEC provider or whether
it's an independent'provider, to keep that phone in place.

Q And you will agree with me that the payphone provider

wants to keep the phone in place because they want to make

money off it; right?

A Well, of course they do.
Q Yeah. I mean, it's --
A That's the business they're in. And when they remove

it, they do it reluctantly and it's because they cannot make

money on it.
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And what I'm telling you is that having looked at
thisg and come up with essentially the same results as your

analyst did in that FCC proceeding, within a penny of our final

Ilresult, we found that the line rate, by far and away the

greatest contributor, the largest fixed cost, the greatest
contributor to whether the provider can keep the phone in place
or not. It matters more than, far more than anything else.

Q Mr. Wood, what's the percentage of overhead you're
recommending in this case?

A I'm applying a 10 percent to your calculation of
direct and shared cost. So it's essentially a 10 percent
common factor. But, of course, the FCC defines overhead as
shared and common, so the actual markup would be a little
higher than 10 percent.

Q What's the basis for that 10 percent?

A It is consistent with what other states have done.

It is higher than what the FCC, I'm sorry, what this Commission

rauthorized for UNEs, which it has characterized as it has with

telephone -- with payphone service as a wholesale service. I
think it would be reasonable to go back to the UNE case and
actually put just BellSouth's common factor in from that case,
which is well less than 10 percent.

I went higher than that to account for the
possibility, as the FCC pointed out, that there might be some

retail related costs. Now technically in order to include them
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BellSouth is supposed to demonstrate their existence and their

saacciation with payphone service, which it hasn't done here.
But to go ahead and put something in for that, I took

your common cost, wholesale common cost factor and marked it up

and increased it to 10 percent.

Q Can you tell me what element that was from?
A I'm sorry. What element?
Q In the UNE case you got the 10 percent from or the

ess, what was less than 10 percent.

A Your BellSouth cost calculator output, similar to

"what you provided in this case, includes your common cost

‘actor. I think in what was provided in this case you simply
;eroed that out.

But yvou have a common -- I was under the assumption
‘hat that was a proprietary number and I hadn't wanted to
~eveal it, but it is less than 10 percent.

MS. WHITE: Thank you. I have nothing further.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Staff?

MR. FORDHAM: No questions, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Commissioners? Redirect?

MR. TOBIN: None.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Exhibits?

MS. WHITE: BellSouth would ask that Exhibits 9 and
10 be moved into the record.

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without objection, hearing
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g8, which is the prefiled exhibits?

‘ MR. TORIN: Yes, Commissioner.
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Without Objection,

Exhibit 8 is admitted.

(Exhibit 8 admitted into the record.)
Thank you, Mr. Wood. You may be excused.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, Commissioner.

{({Recess taken.)
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W (Exhibits 9 and 10 admitted into the record.)

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Tobin, do you move Exhibit

show that

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We'll take ten minutes and come

back and hear BellSouth's, the first BellSouth witness.




10

11

12

13

14

i5

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

HJ

fr

181
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for expedited review of )
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s } Docket No. 030300-TP
‘Intrastate tariffs for pay telephone access )
Services (PTAS) rate with respect to rates for ) Filed: March 25, 2004
Payphone line access, usage, and features, by )

)

Florida Public Telecommunications Association

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S '

RESPONSES TQ STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-22) AND
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-8)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™), pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida
Administrative Code, and Rules 1.340 and 1.280, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby files
the following Responses to the Florida Public Service Commission Staff First Set of
Interrogatories (INos. 1-22) and First Request for Production of Dbcuments (Nos. 1-8), dated
March 5, 2004. |

BellSouth incorporates herein by reference all of its general and specific objections filed .
on March 15, 2004, Any responses provided by BellSouth in response to this discovery will be

provided subject to and without waiving any of BellSouth’s previously filed objections.

SPECIFIC RESPONSES
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

(a)

(b)
(©)
(d)
(®

(a)

(b)
(c)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories

o March 5, 2004
Item No. 1

Page 1 of 2

If this Commission were to order the refund that FPTA has proposed, does
BellSouth know the total amount to be refunded? What is that amount?

If known, how was that amount determined?
If unknown, how would this Commission determine such a refund?
How would those refunds be implemented, collected, and distributed?

If the Commission were to order refunds, what would happen to the refund
amounts intended for payphone providers that may no longer exist?

BellSouth does not know “the total amount to be refunded” and
affirmatively states this Commission has no authority to enter an order in
this proceeding that provides refunds.

Not applicable.

This Commission cannot “determine such a refund” as it has no authority
in this docket to enter such an order.

In the event this Commission had the authority to consider a refund (which
1t does not in this docket), the first step of such a consideration would be

to evaluate the impact of applicable tariff provisions. Pursuant to
BellSouth’s General Subscriber Service Tariff (“GSST”) Section A2.5.5.
BellSouth shall not be liable for any damages when a claim is not
presented within sixty days after the alleged delinquency occurs.
Payphone service providers (“PSPs™) have presented no such claim in this
case; thus, notwithstanding the legal prohibition against refunds, this
Commission has no basis to proceed.

The Commission would also need to apply Section A2.4.3 of the GSST,
which requires customers to “promptly report” objections to billed
charges. (This Section alsc precludes interest or other charges). To date,
BellSouth is not aware of any such objections reported by payphone
service providers in Florida. This presents additional grounds for rejection
of the FPTA’s claims.

GOuaie



RESPONSE: (Cont.)

(D

(e)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff's 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 1

Page 20f 2

If, notwithstanding the lack of authority and the application of effective
tariffs, this Commission sought additional information (which it should
not), then strict proof of any damages alleged on behalf of each separately
affected individual PSP would be necessary. Such strict proof would have
to include, at a minimum, the name of the individual PSP that was
allegedly damaged, the number of lines purchased from BellSouth on a
monthly basis between April 1997 to present, and the amounts allegedly
paid for PTAS and SLC (or EUCL) on a monthly basis from April 1997 to
present.

It would ajso be necessary to determine any offsets. BellSouth’s Answer
included affirmative defenses, including the right to offset discounts and
incentives. For any individual PSP claiming a refund, a calculdtion of the
applicable discounts and incentives received over a similar timeframe
would need to be determined to effectuate such offsets. '

BellSouth incorporates its response to (a) and (¢) above. In circumstances
in which refunds have occurred that are consistent with applicable legal
principles (which would not be the case with a refund in this proceeding),
such refunds have been provided as credits to customer bills, once the
appropriate calculations and offsets have been determined.

Refunds intended for payphone providers that may no longer exist would
be turned over to the State of Florida.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bill Jones

Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays




~ BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.,
Florida Public Service Commission

" Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories

March 5, 2004

Item No. 2

Page 1 of 2

REQUEST: Please refer to page 7, lines 7-10, of witness Wood’s Direct Testimony. On that
page witness Wood references a letter dated April 10, 1997 in which the RBOC
Payphone Coalition counsel, Michael Kellogg, promised “...to issue a refund
back to April 15, 1997 in the event its PTAS rates did not confotm to the new
services test.” Refer also to text from the actual letter which appears below
(Document No. 07443-03):

Once the new state tariffs go into effect, to the extent that the new

tariff rates are lower than the existing ones, we will undertake to

reimburse or provide a credit to those purchasing the services back

to April 15, 1997. (I should note that the filed-rate doctrine

precludes either the state or federal government from ordering such

a retroactive rate adjustment. However, we can and do voluntarily

undertake to provide one, consistent with state regulatory
requirements, in this unique circumstance. Moreover, we will not

seek additional reimbursement to the extent that tariff rates are

raised as a result of applying the “new services™ test.)

! (a) When did the BellSouth tariff(s) which were addressed by this
Commission in Docket No. 970281-TL go into effect?

(b) Were those tariffed rates higher or lower than the existing tariffed rates? -

(c) Did Mr. Kellogg and the RBOC Payphone Coalition intend for that offer
to extend beyond the Commission’s initial finding that the new services
test (NST) had been met?

(d) Based on Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL and PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL in
Docket No. 970281-TL, did this Commission find that BellSouth met the
NST at that time?

(e) Has FPTA provided any new information that would lead this
Commission to come to a different conclusion regarding BellSouth
meeting the NST 1n this docket?



REQUEST: (Cont.)

®

RESPONSE: (a)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1*' Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 2

Page 2 of 2

Given Mr. Kellog’s letter, and this Commission’s finding in Order No.

PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL that “[e]xisting incumbent local exchange
company tariffs for smart and dumb line payphones services are cost-
based, consistent with Section 276 of the Telecommunications Act of
1996, and nondiscriminatory,” why should refunds be ordered back to
April 15, 1997 if BellSouth met the NST and the letter only provided for
refunds “in the event its PTAS rates did not conform to the new services
test?” '

The BellSouth tariff addressed in Docket No. 970281-TL went into effect
on January 19, 1999. -

(b) The tariffed rates effective January 19, 1999 were equal to the previously
existing tariffed rates.

(c) No.

() Yes.

(e) No.

H Refunds should not be ordered; moreover, this Commission has no
authority to order refunds in this proceeding.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake

GUUGTE




REQUEST: (a)

(b)

(c)
(d)
(e)

RESPONSE: (a)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
‘Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 3

Page 1 of 1

If BellSouth’s rates became noncompliant “immediately after the August
11, 1998 order was issued” as alleged in witness Wood’s Dirget

Testimony (p.8, lines 3-5), can BellSouth explain through first-hand
knowledge why the FPTA did not bring this before the Comrmnission at that
time? ' :

Has any party challenged the rates at issue in this docket as being
noncompliant?

If yes, who challenged the rates?
If yes, when were they challenged?

If yes, what was the outcome?

No.

(b) Aside from this petition, no.

(c) BellSouth incorporates its response to (b) above.

(d) BellSouth incorporates its response to (b) above.

(e) This proceeding has not yet been concluded.
RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake

GOJGOG



BellSouth Teiecommuf}ications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 4
Page 1 of 1.

REQUEST: Does BellSouth have any first-hand knowledge why FPTA’s Petitiod protesting
Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TP withdrawn on December 31, 19987

RESPONSE: It is BellSouth’s understanding that FPTA w1thdrew its petition as a result of
negotiations between it and BellSouth.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY:

Nancy Sims

G
I




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories

| March 5, 2004
Item No. 5

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: On p. 9-10 of his direct testimony, witness Waod cites four specific areas of
inquiry he used in his analysis of the rates and related cost information.

(2)

(b)

Did this Commission address those four areas in Order No. PSC-98-1088-
FOF-TP? ‘

If not, which area was omitted?

RESPONSE: (a) Yes.
(b) N/A.
RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell
Kathy Blake
N 39



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 6

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Please refer to pp. 21-22 of witness Wood’s direct testimony where he addresses
- the actions of several other state commission in regards to the application of the
FCC’s four part test. This Commission found in Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-FOF-
TL and PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL that BellSouth’s tariffed rates met the NST, were
cost-based, nondiscriminatory, and consistent with section 276 of the Act. How is
what this Commission found different than the decisions of those Commissions?

RESPONSE: The cases cited by Witness Wood are analogous to FPSC Order Nos. PSC-98-
: 1088-FOF-TL and PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL. The cases cited represent various state
comimissions’ initial rulings concerning the application of the new services test.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service; Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 7

Page 1 of 1

W

REQUEST:  In witness Wood’s direct testimony he states “the same adjustment to reflect the
SLC must be made to intrastate rates here in Florida.” (p. 36, lines 20-21)

(a)

()
(©)

Didn’t BellSouth already make the requested adjustment when it filed its
revised tariff in October 20037

If yes, does this eliminate the need for Issue 1(a)?

If not, explain why.

RESPONSE: (a) Yes.

(b) Yes.

() Not applicable.
RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket Ng. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

ftem No. 8

* Pagelof 1.

REQUEST: In witness Renard’s rebuttal testimony (p.2, lines 15-17), he states, “[*‘t]o the
extent that the P44 Order is shown to be in conflict with the clarification
provided in Second Wisconsin Order, this Commission is simply fulfilling its
administrative and equitable obligations to correct that conflict.”

(a)

(b)

RESPONSE: (a)

(®)

Wouldn’t this Commission’s obligation be to “correct that conflict” on a
going forward or prospective basis alone?

Why or why not?

Yes.

In its Wisconsin Order, 17 FCC Rced 2051 the FCC acknowledged “the
administratjve record . . . shows disparate applications of the new services
test in various state proceedings.” (Jd at 2052). The FCC also indicated
that it “would rely initially on state commissions to ensure that the rates,
terms and conditions applicable to the provision of basic payphone lines
comply with the requirements of section 276.” (Jd. at 2055). The FCC
recognized that payphone line services are not the same as local
unterconnection services in that LECs “may include . . . ‘retail’ costs, such
as marketing and billing” in their prices for payphone service. (at 2066).
Finally, the FCC found that “[a]t whatever point in time a state reviews a
BOC’s payphone line rates for compliance with the new services test, it
must apply an offset for the SLC that is then in effect. ” (Id. at 2070). As
such, the language of the Wisconsin Order suggests that a state
commission’s review and implementation of the new services test should
be prospective in nature. Had the FCC intended for state commission to
act otherwise it would have included language, presumably in the section
of the order recognizing the “disparate” state decisions, clarifying any
intended retroactive impact.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake

KR Uiy 7




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories

' March 5, 2004

Ttem No. 9

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: (a) Does BellSouth have a legal obligation “to voluntarily comply'wit'h the
requirement of those Payphone Orders” as alleged in FPTA witness
Renard’s rebuttal testimony, p.2, lines 21-23?

(b) If so, where is this obligation found?

RESPONSE: (a) BellSouth has no affirmative obligation to change approved rates.
Witness Renard’s testimony is misleading in any event, because the
Wisconsin Order upon which the FPTA heavily relies in this proceeding
was appealed and was not concluded until July 2003.

(b) Not applicable.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Meredith Mays
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff”s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

ftem No. 10

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: (a) Would you agree that this industry and the regulations that govém it are
- constantly in flux?

(b) If not, why not?

RESPONSE: (a) Yes.

(b) Not applicable.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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REQUEST: Did the FCC’s “clarifications” that the FPTA witnesses refer to co

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

. Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff”s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No.11

Page 1 of 1

'l

me after the

FPSC issued Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TP and PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL?

RESPONSE: Yes.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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BellSouth Telecommuhications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket Np. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 12

Page 1of 1.

REQUEST: Do you believe that this Commission is limited to basing 1ts decisions on the best
available information possessed at a given point and time? Explain your answer.

RESPONSE: Yes. As stated in response to Item No. 10, the telecommunications industry is in
a constant state of flux. Therefore, it would not be feasible or appropriate for this
Commission to revisit each of its rulings based on subsequent changes in facts, or
on subsequent rulings. As stated in my rebuttal testimony (pp. 3-4), if this
Commission were not limited to basing its decisions on the best available
information possessed at a given point and time, its decisions would have to be
continually revised. For instance, any time a state commission issues an order in
a generic cost docket, such an order would be obsolete the very next day if any of
the ILEC’s cost study inputs changed.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 19 Set of Interrogatories

' March 5, 2004
Item No. 13

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Given the widespread availability of wireless service in Florida, do you agree that
for many citizens and visitors, payphone accessibility is less of an issue today

than it was in the past?

RESPONSE: Yes.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake



_

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

, Docket No. 030300-TP
Staff’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 14

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: FPTA witness Renard states in his rebuttal testimony that “[a] lower rate for calls
_ from payphones will in turn make payphone calling more competitive with its
current real-world competitor — wireless calling.” (p.10, lines 18-20)

(a)

(®)

(c)

RESPONSE: (a)

(b)

(©)

‘Would most consumers consider wireless service and payphone service
direct competitors? S

Does BST consider payphones to be a “real-world” competitor to wireless
service? Explain your answer.

'Will lower rates for payphone calling alone make it more competitive?
Explain.

No,

BellSouth objects to this request on the grounds that it seeks to impose an
obligation on BellSouth to respond on behalf of its wireless affiliate,
which affiliate is not a party to this case. BellSouth is not a provider of
wireless service.

Not according to BellSouth’s experience. In rebuttal testimony of
BellSouth witness Kathy Blake, at p. 8, BellSouth provided data for three
BellSouth states that reduced PTAS rates in 1999 and 2001. For each
state, BellSouth showed the number of PTAS retail lines in place at the
date of the rate change, and at various intervals up to November 2003. In
each case, even though the rates had decreased, the number of lines
decreased rather than increased. '

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bill Jones

Kathy Blake
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REQUEST: (a)
()
(c)

(d)
(©)
®

RESPONSE: (a)

(b

(©)
(D

()

€9

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

' Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 15

Page 1 of 1

Has BellSouth completed its exit from the payphone market in Florida?
If yes, when was that exit completed?

]
If not, when will the exit from the payphone market in Florida be
completed?

In what other states has BellSouth exited the payphone market?
For the states listed in 15(d), when was that exit completed?

In those states where BellSouth has exited the payphone market, what
effect has that had on those respective markets? Explain.

Yes.

All dial tone has been removed from BellSouth payphones in Florida. Some
payphone enclosures remain in place, but are scheduled for rcmoval by
March 31, 2004.

N/A.

Alabama, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, North Carolina, South
Carolina, and Tennessee.

BellSouth has exited the payphone business concurrently in all states. Dial
tone has been removed from all payphones except for two special cases, one
in Louisiana and one in Kentucky. In both cases, existing payphones
{numbering less than 400 payphones) will be transitioned to another
Payphone Service Provider before the end of March 2004. Removal of dial
tone from all payphones was accomplished on or about March 15, 2004,
with removal of enclosures expected to be completed by March 31, 2004.

BellSouth has not conducted any analysis to determine the effect of its exit
on the payphone market.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Ken Minzenberger

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
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REQUEST:

 RESPONSE:

Florida Public Service Commission
‘Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1* Set of Liiterrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 16

Page 1 of 1

Are BellSouth’s 1FB basic business line rates cost-based? Explain yQur answer.

BellSouth objects to this Interrogatory on the grounds that the information
requested 1s not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence and is not relevant to the subject matter of this action. BeliSouth also
objects to this interrogatory on the grounds that the use of the term “cost-based”
as applied to retail rates is vague and ambiguous. To the extent that any filings
made in Docket No. 030867-TL contain information that is responsive to this
Interrogatory, BellSouth directs staff to that docket and objects to providing
additional information on the grounds that it is available as a matter of public
record.
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

~ Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 17

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: (a) Does In the Matter of Informal Complaint Filed by Independent Payphone
Service Providers Against Various Local Exchange Carriers Seeking

Refunds of End User Common Line Charpes (FCC File No. 89-170)
address issues similar to those raised in this docket?

(b) If so, would that be a more appropriate venue to address the issues raised
in this docket?

(c) If not, why?

RESPONSE: (a) There may be similarities in the cited docket and this case; however, the
FCC cases cited address the recovery of EUCL charges assessed prior to
April 15, 1997, while the FPTA is seeking a refund in this docket for the
EUCL after April 15, 1997. '

(b) No.
(c) See BellSouth’s response to (a) above.
RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Meredith Mays
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BeilSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

, Docket No. 030300-TP
Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 18

Page 1l of 1

REQUEST: Refer to page 6, lines 12-17 of FPTA witness Wood’s Rebuttal Testimony.

: Witness Wood states, “...in the Second Wisconsin Order (14) the FCC reiterated
its 1996 finding that ‘even if LEC payphone tariffs were filed at the state level,
they should nevertheless comply with section 276 as implemented by the
Commission and, as such, should be cost-based, nondiscriminatory, and
consistent with both section 276 and our Computer 111 tariffing guidelines.’”

(a)

(b)

RESPONSE: ()

(b)

Didn’t this Commission use those very standards in making its decision in
Docket No. 970281-TL., Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL and PSC-99-
0493-FOF-TL?

1f not, what standards did this Commission use?

Yes.

Not applicable.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
'Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 19

Page 1 of 4

by

REQUEST: On pp. 14-15 of his rebuttal testimoﬁy, FPTA witness Wood uses the following
“simple analogy” to “put BellSouth’s position into perspective.”

(a)

(b)

(c)

(@)

C)
®

Assume that after reviewing the records of a deposit, I notice that the
bank has accidentally credited a deposit twice, so that my account
balance is overstated. I could not seriously argue that I do not know
that the account is overstated. I would have two options: 1 could
notify the bank immediately (at which time an adjustment would be
made), or I could wait until someone eise, in this case the bank, notices
the error (at which time an adjustment would be made, including the
accrued interest on the overstated amount). At that day of reckoning, I
could not argue that even though I knew that the account was
overstated 1 was nevertheless entitled to keep the money because the
bank had not taken it from me right away. '

Does the aﬁalogy provided by witness Wood accurately reflect the
situation surrounding the issues in this docket? Explain.

Using the analogy above, would a bank or any other business entity wait
an extended period of time before making “adjustments” to an account?

Would most “adjustments” take place prior to the end of that business
entity’s accounting period?

Can you foresee any problems that might arise when trying to recover
information afier an extended period of time?

If so, what are they?

If so, would the same problems exist in this docket if the Commission
were to order refunds?

Co0CR2



REQUEST: (Cont.)

RESPONSE:

()

(h)
®

)

(k)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket NG 030300-TP
Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004
Item No. 19

* Page2of 4.

Are there typically safeguards in place to prevent this type of Helayed

- notice and recovery from occurring in most business settings?

If so, what are they?

Are you aware of any general contract prowsmns that would address such
problems?

Would those provisions typlcally be included in agreements betwcen an
ILEC and payphone service providers?

Are there any statute of limitations, state or federal, which may apply to
the current docket in regards 10 FPTA’s requested refunds?

BellSouth objects to this Interrogatory to the extent that it seeks to impose an
obligation on BellSouth to respond on behalf of “a bank™ or a “business entity”,
neither of which are parties to this case. BellSouth’s response will be limited to
matters within its knowledge.

(2

No. Witness Wood's analogy is based on the premise of an accidental
deposit, and knowledge of overstatement. In this proceeding, BellSouth
has charged PSPs in Florida approved tariffed rates. The underlying
PTAS rates are set forth in BellSouth’s state tariffs, while the SLC is set
forth in BellSouth’s FCC tariffs. BellSouth is legally obligated to charge
its filed rates — Courts have held that a tariff “constitutes the law and is not
merely a contract.” Mellman v. Sprint, 975 F.Supp. 1458, 1462 (N.D. Fla.
1996). To suggest that an accidental deposit equates to BellSouth
charging filed and approved tariff rates is absurd.




RESPONSE: (Cont.)

(b)

©)
(d)

(e)
®
(2
(k)
(i)

@

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030306-TP

- Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 19

Page 30f 4

BellSouth cannot address the business practices of other companies;
however, as set forth in GSST Sections A2.4.3 and A.2.5.5, BellSouth
requires that customers present claims in writing within sixty (60) days
after any alleged delinquency and only adjusts customers bills “to the
extent that records are available.” To the extent that BellSouth has failed
to charge customers in Florida, BellSouth cannot backbill “in excess of
twelve months.” These tariff provisions collectively demonstrate that
BellSouth would not adjust accounts after an extended period of time.

See (b)

Problems which may arise are inability to make refunds due to lack of
available information, for instance, for customers who have gone out of
business or, for other reasons, are no longer BellSouth customers. |

See (b)
Yes.

See (b)
See (b)

See (b) for applicable tariff provisions. In addition, BellSouth’s standard
interconnection agreement provides in Attachment 7, Section 2.1 under
Billing Disputes, that, in the event of a billing dispute, the Parties will
endeavor to resolve the dispute within sixty (60) calendar days of the
notification date. If the Parties are unable within the 60 days period to
réach resolution, then the aggrieved Party may pursue dispute resolution in
accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of the Agreement (i.e.,
may petition the Commission for a resolution of the dispute).

Most Payphone Service Providers purchase pay telephone access services
from BellSouth’s tariff, not pursuant te an interconnection agreement.

Gou024



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1¥ Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 19

Page 4 of 4

RESPONSE: (Cont.)

(k) Yes. Notwithstanding that this Commission has no authority to order
refunds in this proceeding, and that applicable tariff provisions referenced
herein preclude the FPTA’s claims, the FPTA’s refund claims relating to
the federal SLC are governed by federal statutes of limitations which is the
2-year timeframe cited in Interrogatory No. 21. This precludes the
FPTA’s claims. '

BellSouth’s tariffs likewise preclude the FPTA’s refund claims relating to
the underlying PTAS rates. The five year Florida statute of limitations
applicable to written contracts (see Fla. Stat. 95.11 (2)(b)) would not - by
its express terms -- preclude the FPTA’s refund claims which arguably
could have been filed up to January 20, 2004; however, as stated
previously this Commission has no authority to order a refund in this
docket.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays
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REQUEST: @)

(®)
©
(@)

RESPONSE: (a)

®)
(©)

(d)

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
‘Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 20

Page 1 of 1

_ "
Are you aware of any other state commissions in the BellSouth operating

territory that have ordered a refund similar to what the FPTAxis asking this
Commission to order in this docket?

If so, which state commissions have ordered such refunds.
If so, what amounts were refunded by each state?

If so, how did those state commissions determine the amount of the
refunds?

There is one such order. The Public Service Commission of Kentucky —
when faced with a similar refund claim — initially rejected the Kentucky
Payphone Association’s claim for refunds. (Administrative Case No. 361,
Order dated May 1, 2003) Subsequently, the Kentucky Commission
determined that refunds from January 31, 2002, were appropriate.
(Administrative Case No. 361, Order dated June 5, 2003) This matter is
currently on appeal in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Franklin Circuit
Court, Division 11, Civil Action No. 03-CI-00797.

See (a).

The Circuit Court has not yet made a decision as to whether a refund is
required, and, if so, what amount. However, BellSouth deposited with the
Franklin Circuit Court the amount of $447,750.24, pending a decision on
the appeal. The deposit was based on BellSouth’s estimated calculation
using a snapshot of retail PTAS lines by month by customer, from
February 1, 2002 through April 30, 2003, times the EUCL amount in
effect during the period ($7.84), excluding amounts owed to BellSouth
Public Comumunications.

See (¢).

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake

Bill Jones
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BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Itermn No. 21

Page 1 of 2

REQUEST: FCC Division Orders DA 99-1854 ({7) and DA 00-923 (42) appear to limit the
operative statute of limitations to the following:

...the period of time for which damages may be recovered at two years
prior to the filing of a complaint, irrespective of whether the complaint
is a formal or informal complaint. In this instance, the period for
recovery will be no longer than two years prior to the filing of the
informal complaints, as provided by both the statute and section 1.718
of the Commission’s rules. -

Does this have any impact on the issues contained in this docket? Please explain
your response. :

RESPONSE: Yes. BellSouth incorporates its response to subpart (k) of Interrogatory No. 19.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories
March 5, 2004

Item No. 22

Page lof 1

REQUEST: (a) Are BellSouth and FPTA continuing to negotiate at this time?

(b) If so, what (if any) progress has been made on resolving some of the
outstanding issues here?

©) If not, when will the parties meet again to discuss the outstanding issues?

RESPONSE: (a)  No.
(b)  Not applicable.

(c) Not applicable.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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BeliSouth Télecommﬂhicaﬁons, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Request for Production

March 5, 2004
Item No. 1.

w“ Page 1 of 1

1

REQUEST: Provide all documents used in determining the refund amount in Staff
Interrogatory 1. )

RESPONSE: There are no such documents.

GUuORI




BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Request for Production
March 5, 2004

Item No. 2

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Provide all documents listed in response to Staff Interrogatory 9(a) and (b) which
identify BellSouth’s legal obligation “to voluntarily comply with the requirements
of those Payphone Orders.” If too voluminous, please provide a citation
containing the page and line number where BellSouth’s obligation may be found.

RESPONSE: Not applicable.

CUOGG30



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Request for Production
March S, 2004

Item No. 3

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Referring to Staff Interrogatory 14(c), provide all documents which support your
position. - '

RESPONSE: See Rebuttal Testimony of Kathy Blake, at p. 8.

ey
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1 Request for Production
March 5, 2004

Itern No. 4

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: To the extent discussed in Staff Interrogatory 15(f), provide any documents that’
tlustrate the effect that BellSouth’s exit from the payphone market has had on
those payphone markets. '

b

RESPONSE: There are no such documents.

GUOG32



REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1% Request for Production
March 5, 2004

Item No. 5
* Pagelof 1.

Referring to Staff Interrogatory 16, provide all documents that {llustrate that

BellSouth’s 1FB basic business line rates are cost-based. ,

BellSouth objects to this Request on the grounds that it is not reasonably
calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not relevant to
the subject matter of this action. BeliSouth also objects to this Request on the
grounds that the use of the term “cost-based” as applied to retail rates is vague
and ambiguous. To the extent that any filings made in Docket No. 030867-TL
contain information that is responsive to this Request, BellSouth directs staff to
that docket and objects to providing additional information on the grounds that it
is available as a matter of public record. ' '

00033




REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1* Request for Production

| March 5, 2004
Item No. 6

Page 1 of 1

To the extent that BellSouth includes language in its agreements addressing the
concerns raised in Staff Interrogatory 19(g)-(j), please provide a copy of the
applicable language. If applicable, also identify the section from which the text
may be located and date of it’s most recent revision.

Documents responsive to this request, BellSouth’s Florida General Subscriber
Service Tariff, A2.4,3 and A2.5.5 and related sections of BellSouth’s standard
interconnection agreement, Attachment 7, Section 2.1 and General Terms and
Conditions, Section 10, are being provided.

00034
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

, Docket No. 030300-TP
Staff’s 1* Request for Production
March 5, 2004

Item No. 7

Pagelof 1

REQUEST: For each state commission identified in response to Staff Interrogatory 20(b),
provide a copy of each commission’s order.

RESPONSE: The following documents responsive to this request are being provided:

(1) Kentucky Public Service Commission Order in Case No. 361, dated May
1, 2003

2) Kentucky Public Service Commission Order in Case No. 361 dated June
5, 2003.

(3) Designation Pursuant to KRS 278.420(2) of Record on Appeal,
Commonwealth of Kentucky, Franklin Circuit Court Division I, Civil
Action No. 03-CI-00921.

4) The January 6, 2004 Order of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Franklin
Circuit Court, Division II, consolidating the three appeals of the Kentucky
orders into one docket, Civil Action No. 03-CI-00797.




REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

~ BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

" Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1* Request for Production
March 5, 2004

Item No. &

Page 1 of 1

Please provide any additional documents relied upon in responding to Staff’s
Interrogatories. . !

¥

BellSouth objects to this Request to the extent that it may seek documents relating
to settlement negotiations. Any such documents are not reasonably calculated to
lead to the discovery of admissible evidence.
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BellSouth Telecommmunigations, Inc.
Florida Public Service Cofnmission
_ Docket No. (030300-TP
Staft>s 1" Request for Production
March 5, 2004

ltem No. 7

'
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BellSouth Telecornmunications,' inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

Staff’s 1™ Request for Production
March 5, 2004

Item No. 6
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Respectfully submitted this 25" day of March 2004.

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

[
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¢/o Nancy H. Slms
150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(305) 347-5558
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K. DOUGLAS LACKEY 7/~
MEREDITH E. MAYS

Suite 4300, BellSouth Center

675 West Peachtree St., N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

(404) 335-0750
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OFFICIAL APFRUVED YERSION, RELEASED BY BETHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Second Revised Page 18

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA
ISSUED: August 5, 2002

BY: Jaseph P. Lacher, President -FL

Miami, Florida

A2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

A2.4 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances (Cont'd)
A2,4.7 Credit and Deposits for Applicants (Cont’d)

F.

Responsibility For Payment

The fact that @ deposit has been made in no way relieves the applicant or subscriber frpm complying with the Companys
regulations as to advance payments and the prompt payment of bills on presentation nor does it consmdte 2 waiver of
modification of the regular practices of the Company providing for the discontinuance of secvice for nonpayment of any sums
dug for service rendered. ¥

A2.4.3 Payment for Service

Al

The subscriber is responsibie for pavment of all appropriate charges for completed calls, services, and cquipment, All charges
due by the subscriber are payable al the Company's Business Offics or at any agency duly authorized to receive such
payments. Any ohijection o bilied charges should be pmmptly reported to the Company. Adjustments to custémers bills shall
be made to the cxtent thal records are available and/or circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such charges are not
in accordance with approved rates or that an adjustment may otherwise be appropriste. Where any undercharge in biliing of
the subscriber is the result of 8 Compony mistake, the Company may not backbill in excess of twelve months. Where
overbilling of & subscriber occurs, due either o Company or subscriber error, no liability exists which will require the
Compuny 10 pay any interest, dividend or other compensation on the amount averbilled.

The subscriber shall pay monthly in advance or on demand al? charges for service and equipment and shait pay on demand all
charges for long distance service. The subscriber is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished the subscriber,
including charges for services originated or charges aceepted al the subscriber's station,

Payment for Federal Government customers will be in compliznce with the Federal Acquisition Regulations Ciupsc 52.232-25
- Prompt Payment,

. Effective April 1,.1996, a charge of $20.00 or 5 percent of the face value of the chch whichever is greater, will apply
whenever a check or drafi presented for payment for service is not ucccptcd by the institution on which it is wrinen. For a
check or draft written prior 16 this date, a charge of $15.00 will apply.!

MNate 1: Nonpayment of the charge in |. above will not congtilute sufticient cause for mlcrrupuon ar
cancellation of service.

000040

Cancels First Revised Page |8

EFFECTIVE: August 20, 2002
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QFFICIAL APPROVED VF.RSIOT"'. HRELEASED BY BSTHQ

BELLSCUTH E GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ; Origiml Page 27
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. '
FLORIDA
I1SSUED: July 1, 1996 EFFECTIVE: luly 15, 1996

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL g 0
Miami, Florida

A2. GENERAL REGULATIONS'

A2.5 Liability of the Company (Cont'd) {

A2.5.1 Service I rregularities (Cont'd)

‘The Company shail not be liable for damage arising out of mislakes, omissions, preemptions, interruptions,sclays, crrors or
defects in transmission ¢r other injury, including bul not timited to injuries to persons or property from voltages or cutrents
transmitted over the service of the Compeny, (1) caused by custamer-provided equipment (except where a coatributing cause
is the melfunctioning of a company-provided connecting arrangement, in which cvent the liability of the Cognpany shall not
exceed an amount equal 10 the proportionzl amount of the Company billing for the period of service during which such
mistake, ornission, inlerTuption, preemption, delay, error, defect in transmission or injury occurs), or (2) not prevented by
cuslomer-provided equipment but which would have been prevented had company-provided sguipment been used,

A2.5.2 Use of Facilities of Other Connecting Carrlers '

When suitable arrangements can be made, facilities of other connecting carriers may be used in conjunclion with this

Company's facilities in establishing conneclions to peints net reached by this Company's facilities. Neither this Compeny nor

any ¢onnecling carrier participaling in & service shall be liable for any acl or omission of any other company or companies
- fumishing a portion of such service.

A2.5.3 Indemnifying Agreement

The Company shall be indemnified and saved harmless by the subscriber or subscribers against claims for libel, slander, or
the infringement of copyright arising dircctly or indirectly from the matetial transmitted over the facilities of the use thereof,
against claims for infringemnent of patents arising from combining with, or using in connection with, facilitics fumished by
the Company, appatatus end sysiems of the subscriber; and against all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the

subscriber in connection with the Facilivies provided by the Company.
A2.5.4 Defacement of Premises

The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to the premises of a subscriber resulting from the fumishing of
service or the attachment of the equipment and associated wiring furnished by the Company on such premiscs or by lhe

{N)

installstion or removel thereof, when such defacement or damage is nol loe result of negiigence of employees of the

' Company.
A2.5.5 Period for the Presentation of Claims

The Company shall not be liabie for damages or -statulory penalties in any case where a claim is not presented in writing
wilhin s1xty days after the alleged delinquency occurs.

Note 1;  Text is shown as new due to reissue of all TarifT Sections. No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this Filing.
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Attachment 7
Page 7

discontinuance of services purchased by <customer_short_name> under this
Agreement provided for in Section 1.7.2 of this Attachment shall be sent via
certified mail to the individual(s) listed in the Notices provision of the General
Terms and Conditions of this Agreement.

Rates, Rates for Optional Daily Usage File (ODUF), Access Daily Usage File
(ADUF), Enhanced Optional Daily Usage File (EODUF) and Centralized Message
Distribution Service {CMDS) are set out in Exhibit A to this Attachment, If no
rate is identified in this Attachment, the rate for the specific service or function will
be as set forth in the applicable BellSouth tariff or as negotiated by the Parties
upon request by either Party.

BILLING DISPUTES

Each Party agrees to notify the other Party in writing upon the discovery of a
billing dispute. <customer_short_name=> shall report al! billing disputes to
BellSouth using the Billing Adjustment Request Form (RF 1461) provided by
BellSouth. In the event of a billing dispute, Lhe Parties wiil endeavor to resolve the
dispute within sixty {60) calendar days of the notification date. Ifthe Parties are
unable within the 60 day period to reach resolution, then the aggrieved Party may
pursue dispute resolution in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of
this Agreerent.

For purposes of this Section 2, a billing dispute means a reported dispute of a
specific amount of money actually billed by either Party. The dispute must be’
clearly explained by the disputing Party and supported by writtenn documentation,
which clearly shows the basis for disputing charges. A billing dispute will not
include the refusal 1o pay all or part of a bill or bills when no written
documentation is provided to support the dispute, nor shall a billing dispute
inciude the refusal ta pay other amounts owed by the billed Party until the dispute
is resolved. Claims by the billed Party for damages of any kind will not be
considered a billing dispute for purposes of this Section. If the billing dispute is
resolved in favor of the billing Party, the disputing Party will make immediate
payment of any of the disputed amount owed to the billing Party or the billing
Party shall have the right to pursue normal treatment procedures. Any credits due
to the disputing Party, pursuant to the billing dispute, will be applied to the

disputing Party's account by the billing Party nnmmediately upoen resolution of the
dispute.

If a Party disputes a charge and does not pay such charge by the payment due date,
orif a payment or any portion of a payment is received by either Party after the
payment due date, or if a payment or any portion of a payment is received in funds
which are not immediately availabie to the other Party, then a late payment charge
and interest, where applicable, shall be assessed. For bills rendered by either Party
for payment, the late payment charge for both Parties shall be caleulated based on
the portion of the payment not received by the payment due date multiplied by the

Yersiom 3QN3: 1 171252003
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General Terms and Conditions

Page 10

- disclosure or dissemination to anyone except employees of Recipient with a need

to know such Information solely in conjunction with Recipient’s analysis of the
Information and for no other purpose except as authorized herein or as otherwise
authorized in writing by the Discloser. Recipient will not make any copies of the
Information inspected by it.

Exceptions. Recipient will not have an obligation to protect any portion of the
Information which: . '

(a) is made publicly available by the Discloser or lawfuily by a nonparty to this
Agreement; (b) is lawfully obtained by Recipient from any souree other than
Discloser; (c) is previously known to Recipient without an obligation to keep it
confidential; or (d) is released from the terms of this Agreement by Discloser upon
written notice to Recipient.

Recipient agrees to use the Information solely for the purposes of negotiations
pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 251 or in performing its obligations under this Agreement
and for no other entity or purpose, except as may be otherwise agreed to in writing
by the Parties. Nothing herein shall prohibit Recipient from providing information
requested by the FCC or a state regulatory agency with jurisdiction over this
matter, or (0 support a request for arbitration or an allegation of failure to
negotiaie in good faith, - '

Recipient agrees not to publish or use the Information for any advertising, sales or
marketing promotions, press releases, or publicity matters that refer either directly
or indirectly to the Information or to the Discloser or any of its affiliated
companics.

The disclosure of Information neither grants nor implies any license to the
Recipient under any trademark, pateat, copyright, application or other intellectual
property right that is now or may hereafier be owned by the Discloser.

Survival of Confidentialit igations. The Parties’ rights and obligations under
this Section 9 shall survive and continue in effect until two (2) years afier the
expiration or termination date of this Agreement with regard to all Information
exchanged during the termn of this Agreement. Thereafier, the Parties’ rights and
ohligations hereunder survive and continue in effect with respect to any
Information that is a trade secret under applicable law.

Resolution of Disputes

Except as otherwise stated in this Agreement, if any dispute arises as to the
interpretation of any provision of this Agreement or as to the proper
implementation of this Agreement, the aggricved Party shall petition the
Commission for a resolution of the dispute. However, each Party reserves any

Version 3003 11/12/2003
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General Terms and Conditions
Page 11

rights it may have 1o seek judicial review of any ruling made by the Commnssmn
concerning this Agreement.

Taxes

Definition. For purposes of this Section, the terms “taxes” and “fees” shall inciude
but not be limited to federal, state or local sales, use, excise, gross receipts or
other taxes or'tax-like fees of whatever nature and however designated thluding
tariff surcharges and any fees, charges or other payments, contractual or
otherwise, for the use of public streets or rights of way, whether designated as
franchise fees or otherwise) imposed, or sought to be imposed, on or with respect
to the services furnished hereunder. or measured by the charges or paymcms
therefore, excluding any taxes levied on income.

Taxes and Fees Imposed Directly On Either Providing Party or Purchasing Party.

Taxes and fees imposed on the providing Party, which are not permitted or
required to be passed on by the providing Party to its customer, shall be borne and
paid by the providing Party. .

Taxes and fees imposed on the purchasing Parly, which are not required to be
collected and/or remitted by the providing Party, shall be borne and paid by the
purchasing Party.

Taxes and Fees Imposed on Purchasing Party But Collected And Remitted By
Mn_g_hﬂy_

Taxes and fees imposed on the purchasing Party shall be borne by the purchasmg

Party, even if the obligation te coliect and/or remit such taxes or fees is placed on
the providing Party.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, any such taxes and/or fees shall be
shown as separate items on applicable billing documents between the Parlies.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the purchasing Party shall remain liable for any
such taxes and fees regardless of whether they are actually billed by the providing
Party at the time that the respective service is billed.

If the purchasing Party determines that in its opinion any such taxes or fees are not
payable, the providing Party shall not bill such taxes or fees to the purchasing Party
if the purchasing Party provides written certification, reasonably satisfactory to the
providing Party, stating that it is exempt or otherwise not subject to the tax or fee,
setting forth the basis therefor, and satisfying any other requirements under
applicable law. 1f any anthority seeks to cellect any such tax or fee that the
purchasing Party has determined and certified not to be payable, or any such tax or
fee that was not billed by the providing Party, the purchasing Party may contest the
same in good faith, at its own expense. In any such contest, the purchasing Party
shall promptly furnish the providing Party with copies of all filings in any

Version 3Q03: 117122002
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY .
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

| i

in the Matter of:
DEREGULATION OF LOCAL EXCHANGE ) ADMINISTRATIVE ]
COMPANIES' PAYPHONE SERVICE ) - CASENO. 381

QRODER
In 1999 the Commission established payphone access lne rates for BellSouth
Telecommunications Inc. (‘BeliSolth®), Clncinnati Bell Telephone Compeany ("CBT?),
and Kentucky ALLTEL. inc. (ALLTEL"} formerly known as GTE South incorporated and

Verizon South, Inc.' The Commission sel payphone access line rates in accordance -

with Section 278 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 that required state

commissions {0 examine payphone access rates and ensure that they complied with the -

. Noew Servicas Test.

On Oclober 14, 2002, Kentucky Payphone Associatlon ("KPA") filed a petition -

requesting that the Commission reopen -Administrative Case No. 381. The KPA

requestad modification of the Commission's Orders based on an order from the Federal

Communications Commission ("FCC"}, referred to as the "Wisconsin Order,”? In which

the FCC explained how it intended the siate commissions to implement the New
Services TaslL Of issue in the Wisconsin Order Is the treatment of the End User
Commen Line Chargs (*EUCL") siso know as the Subscriber Uine Charge {("SLC"). The

? Administrative Case No. 361, January §, 1998,

2 11 the matter of Wisconsin Public Service Commission Order Directing Filings,
CPD No. 00-01, FCC No. 0-25, Rel. January 31, 2002

GOUGAS
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Wisconsin Order directed state commissions 1o consider the revenue raceived from the

" 8LC when determining cost-based rates that complied with the New Services Test.

The Staffl has met with the parties in an informal conference and discussed the
lssusa; additionafly the pariies have filed witten responses and replies to Bach othar.
No party in the case has requested & formal hearing. Therefore, the Commission wil
rely an the writien record for its decision. ‘

In this Commission's Orders the SLC was not considerad as a saurce of revenue
for recovery of payphone access ine rates. At the time the Commission made its
decision there was no guikdance from the FCC indicating that the SLC shoukd be
considerad as a source of revenus for recovery of the payphone access line rala The
only guidance from the FCC's orders was that the SLC shouid be charged on el
payphone access lines.’ Based on a review of the Wisconsin Order, this Commission
believes that the KPA correctly understands the Wisconsin Order. Accordingly, carriers

" should reduce the amount of their payphone access line rates by en amount equal to

the SLC.

The KPA slso requested that the Local Exchange Carrers (\.ECs") provide

refunds of amounts paid for ihe SLC back to April 15, 1897, asserting that the rates that
have been in plac; since that ime have baen in viclation of the New Services Test and
the findings of the Wiscansin Order. Section 276 raquired that, afier April 15, 1887,
payphone access fine rates must comply with the New Services Test. Furthermore, if 2

stale cormmission found that rates were not In compllance after April 15, 1897, refunds

3 o the matter of Implementation of the Payphone Reciassification and
Compensation Provisions of the Telecommunications Act of 1896, CC Docket 86-128
and 91-35, Report and Order, Rel. September 20, 1696, &t ¥ 187,

2.

UgUTE
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were to be lssued retroactive to Aprll 15, 1897. This Commissipn’s January §, 1999
Order did, in fact, require refunds o be given to payphone providars retroactive (o
April 15, 1697 ‘

The Commission, however, disagress with the KPA that refunds now shouid be
given. The Commission made Its 1999 decision based on the facs that were known at
that time. The FCC had not provided any guidance with rag-ard to the SLC in
consideration of setting payphone access line rates, Additionally BeliSouth, CBT and
ALLTEL believe that refunds should not bo given. If the KPA believed that the
Commission had erred in lis dedsbn. it should have contested the Order. Rales are
final untit this Commission modifies them., They may nol lawfully ba changed and
refunded based upon Issues that wers unknown at the time that they were set.

The KPA also petitions that the payphone access fne rates be reduced by the

‘amount of the SLC for BellSouth, CBT, and ALLTEL. The Wisconsin Order Indicates
that Section 276 is only applicable lo Bell Operating Gompanles {"BOCs"} tut that a

state commission may find it approprisie to gpply the decislons In the Wisconsin Order |

1o all LECs. CBT end ALLTEL both assert that since they ere not BOCs, the Wisconsin
Order should not apply to them. Since the Commission has previously held CBT and
ALLTEL to the same standard as BallSouth, the only BOC In this stete, it s appropriate
that it shouid continue to do so. Sectioh 276 of tha Act was dasipned to make
payphione services competitive. Applying the Mew Services Test o CBT and ALLTEL
furthers that goal.

BST 00060 10




The Commission finds that the SLC should be considered a source of revenus

for the recovery of the payphone access line rate in accordance with the Wisconsin
Order. This finding should apply also to ALLTEL and CBT, but no refunds should be

Uiy
i

given for past amounts paid.
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED thet: |
1. BeliSouth, ALLTEL, and CBT shall provide s Q:_redu equal to the amount of
the SLC for each payphonie ecoess line thel Is billed for servics rendared after the date

]

of this Order,
2 BeliSouth, ALLTEL, and CBY shall modify their tariffs to inchude language

Mrporaﬂnq tha decision herein and fils the modifications within 20 days of the date of

ihis Order.,
Dane at Franifort, Kentucky, this 1* day of May, 2003.
By the Commission
ATTEST:
Executive Direclar
413 GU 58
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

in the Matter of:
1 ! .r‘
DEREGULATION OF LOCAL EXCHANGE ) ADMINISTRATIVE
COMPANIES' PAYPHONE SERVICE ) CASE NO, 361 p

ORDER '

On May .23. 2003, the Kentucky Playphona' Asscciation ("KPA") filed an
application for rehearing requesting that the Commission reconsider its determination
with respect to ordering refunds for allegedly unlawful and excessive overcharges
imposed against payphone providers since Apell 15, 1987 In its decision in ks May 1,
2003 Order. '

In our May 1, 2003 Order, we held that BellSouth Telecommunications Inc.

("BeliSouth*), Cincinnet Bell  Telephone (“CBT"), end Kentucky ALLTEL, inc.
["ALLTEL") formerly known as GTE South Incorparsted and Verizon South, Inc. should
adjust the payphone raes set by the Commission in its earfier orders to comply with the
2002 decisions of the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC®) concerning
implementation of the New Services Test.' At issue in the Wisconsin Order Is the
tregtment of the énd User Common Line Charge ("EUCL"), also known as the
Subscriber Line- Charge ("SLC"). In the Wisconsin Order, the_ FCC directed state
commissions 1o considar the fevenue received from the SLC when determining cost-

based rates that comply with the New Sarvices Test.

* In the matter of Wisconsin Public Service Commisaion Order Directing Filings,
CPD Na. 00-01, FCC No. 0-25, Rel. January 31, 2002 ("Wisconsin Order),

JUUGUES
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The KPA requests, o5 It did prior to our May 1, 2003 Ordér. that the Local
Exchange Carrlers (“LECS") refund amounts pald for the SLC back to April 15, 1897,
because the payphone access rales that have been in place since that time have been
in violation of the New Services Test and the findings of the January 31, 2002
Wisconsin Order. |

Our Order of January 5, 1989 in this e.ase- did in fact require refunds for
overpayments from Apell 15, 1897 on. However, at that time the FCC had not directed
state commissions to consider revenue from the SCL, end we did no! do s0. The KPA
argues nonetheless that refunds based on the SCL should be reiroactive to April 185,
1997, essentially because the Wisconsin Order determinations wilh respect to the SLC
ate merely a resiaternent of *whal the law according to the agency Is and has always
been...2 The KPA ergues that, as the New Services Test has always required, the
LECs take Into accouni tha SLC when satting payphone access rutes, and as the
IWtsoonsln Ordar changsd nothing, it Is sppropriate to order rt_:funds back to April 15,
1997. At & minimum, KPA contends, the refunds should be ordered back to the date of
the issuance of the Wisconsin Order, January 31, 2002,

For reasons fully explained in our May 1 Order, we disagree that it is eppropriate
to change the mtes retroactive to April 15, 1997. As we stated in our May 1, 2003
Order, at 5, the FCC had provided no guldance st the Ume the rates were set In 1899,

and rates set in the 1899 Order were not eppealed. However, we find persuasive a

porion of KPA's argument, and conclude that the LECs themselvas shoufd have taken

2 Kentucky Payphone Association Application for. Reconsideration of the
Commisston's May 1, 2003 Order, paga B.

«2-
Administrative Case No, 361
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action to sdjust their rates — al least on 8 going-forward basts — when the FCC issued its
January 31, 2002 Order explaining that the SCL must ba consideréd when setling
payphone access rates. On January 31, 2002, the rules implementing the New

Services Test were at last fully In place. We therefore modify our May 1, 2003
determination 1o require the LECs to refund amounts paid by payphone provilers since
January 31, 2002, the date of the FCC's Wisconsin Order, thet are in excess of the

apprapriate payphone access rale. )
The Commission, being sufficlently advised, HEREBY QORDERS -that KPA's

patition is granted in part and denied In pert as stated hevein.
Done st Frankfort, Kentucky, this 5 day of June, 2003,

By the Commission

ATTEST:

Lornnses DN -~

Executive Director

Administrative Case No. 361

ﬁﬁwﬁgi
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JUL 2 5 2003
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY LR B
FRANKLIN CIRCUIT COURT e o
CIVIL ACTION NO. E o094}
DIVISION
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, PLAINTIFF/APPELLANT
INC. ' :
v. DESIGNATION PURSUANT TQ KRS 278.420(2) OF RECORD ON |
APPEAL
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF ' DEFENDANTS/APPELLEES

KENTUCKY, ET AL.

» » ] *  J

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™) for its designation of the record

pursuant to KRS 278.420 states:

BellSouth designates the entire record in Administrative Case No. 361 between March 6,

1997 and the time the record is certified for judicial review, incl ripts.

i ( sty L
Mark R. Overstrect

STITES & HARBISON PLLC
421 West Main Street

P.O. Box 634

Frankfort, KY 40602.0634
Telephone: (502) 223-3477

Dorothy J. Chambers

601 West Chestnut Street, Room 407

P.O. Box 32410

Louisville, Kentucky 40232

COUNSEL FOR PLAINTIFF/APPELLANT,
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BE10T:00BE] :96 14: | :FRANKFORT

UOUL
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUC
FRANKLIN CIRCUIT COURT
CIVIL ACTION NOQ. 03-C1-00797

DIVISION It
KENTUCKY PAYPHONE ASSOCIATION, .
e RECéﬂW&

JAI. v a" (_Jb’!
V. : LEGAL DEPT. (Ky
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF DEFENDANTS
KENTUCKY, ET AL,
And
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
FRANKLIN CIRCUIT COURT
CIVIL ACTION NO. 03-CI-00896

DIVISION I
KENTUCKY ALLTEL, INC. and . PLAINTIFF )
CINCINNAT] BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY
V.
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY, DEFENDANTS

ET AL.

{—L’JU Ul

tal
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
FRANKLIN CIRCUIT COURT -
CIVIL ACTION NO. 03-CI-00921
DIVISION 1l

BNELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, PLAINTlFF!APPELLANT
INC.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF DEFENDANTS/APPELLEES
KENTUCKY, ET AL.

- x - * *

By agreement of the parties and the Court being otherwise sufficiently advised,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED THAT:

1. The caption in these consolidated cases shall be:
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
FRANKLIN CIRCUIT COURT
CIVIL ACTION NO, 03-CI-00787
DIVISION N
KENTUCKY PAYPHONE ASSOCIATION, PLAINT{FF/APPELLANT/CROSS-
INC. - APPELLEE
V.
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF DEFENDANT
KENTUCKY
and
BELLSOQUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, DEFENDANTS/APPELLEES/CROSS-
INC., KENTUCKY ALLTEL, INC. AND APPELLANTE
CINCINNATI BELL TELEPHONE ‘
COMPANY
2
SoOUL4
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2. The third ordering paragraph of this Court’s Novernber 14, 2003 Order
(entered November 20, 2003) in this proceeding is amended and clarified as follows:

(1) The Kentucky Payphone Association, Inc.; BellSouth |
Telecommunications, Inc.; Kentucky ALLTEL, Inc.; and Cinclnnati ‘Bell 'I"elephorl;e
Company shall file their initial briefs on the merits on or before December 19, 2&03;

(2) The Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
the Kentucky Payphone Association, Inc.; BeliScuth Telecommunications, Inc.;
Kentucky ALLTEL, Inc.; and Cincinnati Bell Telephone Company may file their response
briefs on or before January 19, 2004,

(3)  The Kentucky Payphone Association, Inc.; BeilSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.; Kentucky ALLTEL, Inc.; and Cincinnatl Bell Telephone
Corppany may, on or before February 3, 2004, file reply briefs to any response bﬁefs
filed in this proceeding; and

(4)  Any party to these consolid aied‘ proceedings may, on or before
February 10, 2004, file a further reply brief in response to the February 3, 2004 filings
any party. |

3. Further pleadings and other papers required to be served shall served
only on those persons or entities filing aém answer in any of these consolidated
proceedings,

This éday of January, 2004.

Nl . W/’\

Judge, Franklin Circuit Court

QG (o
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Mark R. Overstreet

Stites & Harbison PLLC
421 West Main Street
P.O. Box 634

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0634

, mo (1 /r/ov e-mai\
Amy E(Pougherty Mj‘”‘m )
Public Service Commission of Kentucky

211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601

Ecl w i/ /0'1‘ e-mal
John 's::rz;é O é/ Aunongeh 5

Edward T. Depp
-‘Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP

500 West Jefferson Street
1400 PNC Plaza

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

[ 90 QIO‘I‘ C-vﬂ&l
C / erl‘jﬁﬁ )

250 West Main Street, Suite 1600
Lexington, Kentucky 40507-1746

Auin Qouett Kinneq b MO (u/;q/oa e-mau!

Ann Jouett Kinney

a . g
Cincinnati Bell Telephone Company ﬂwsﬁf' 10'*)

201 East Fourth Street, 102-890
Cincinnati, Ohlo 45202

BE(7:0BE64: 102582 FRANKFORT
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CLERK’S DISTRIBUTION CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that & true and accurate copy of the foregoing Order was served by

Umted States Postal Service, postage prepaid, upon the following:

Mark R. Overstreet

Stitcs & Harbison PLLC

421 West Main Street

P.0,Box 634

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0634

Amy E. Dougherty

Public Service Commission of Kentucky
211 Sower Boulevard

P.O.Box 615

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

‘This the day of

John E. Selent

Edward T. Depp

1400 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

James H. Newbermry

‘Wyatt Tarrant and Combs LLP
1600 Lexington Financial Center
250 West Main Street

Lexington, Kentucky 40507-1746

Ann Jouett Kinney

Cincinnati Bell Telcphonc Company
201 East Fourth Street, 102-890
Cincinnati, Ohic 45202

JANICE MARSHALL
FRANKLIN CIRCUIT COURT CLERK

. P o ]
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for expedited review of )
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s ) Docket No. 030300-TP
Intrastate tariffs for pay telephone access )
Services (PTAS) rate with respect to rates for ) Filed: May 3, 2004
Payphone line access, usage, and features, by )

)

Florida Public Telecommunications Association

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S _
RESPONSES TO THE FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS

ASSOCIATION’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-39) AND
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1-30)

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™), pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida
Administrative Code, and Rules 1.340 and 1.280, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby files
the following Responses to the Florida Public Telecommunications Association’s (FPTA) First

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-39) and First Request for Production of Documents '(Nos. 1-30),

dated April 13, 2004,

BellSouth incorporates herein by reference all of its general and specific objections filed
on April 23, 2004. Any responses provided by BellSouth in response to this discovery will be

provided subject to and without waiving any of BellSouth’s previously filed objections.

SPECIFIC RESPONSES

GuLLLhE




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
. Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories

| April 13, 2004
Item No. 1

Page 1 of }

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that
' support your allegation on page 1 of your Answer filed in this docket that “FPTA
is not entitled to any refunds because BellSouth at all times has and is charging
PTAS rates in Florida that comply with binding, unchallenged orders of this.
Commission.” As part of your response, identify all documents discussed,

referred to, or utilized in making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL and PSC-99-0493-
FOF-TL, both of which remain valid and effective. BellSouth also directs FPTA
to § 364.08, Florida Statutes. :

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
' ' Meredith Mays

GUUU LS



REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission

Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories

April 13, 2004

- Ttem No. 2

Page 1 of 2

State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that

support your allegation in Paragraph 4 of your Answer filed in thisdocket that “in

Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL this Commission specifically reviewed cost

information for wholesale payphone offerings provided by BellSouth, finding that

BellSouth’s rates were “‘cost based and thus meet the new services test.”” As part

of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in
making your response.

Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL states at page 5 “we required cost information
for wholesale payphone offerings to be filed on March 31, 1997 . ... . BeliSouth . .
. had this information available . . .. [w]e have reviewed the information

provided and believe that when viewed in the aggregate the existing rates for
payphone services are appropriate. This aggregate level assessment considers
both required and typically purchased features and functions . . . based on our
review of these studies, we believe that these LECs’ current tariffed rates for
intrastate payphone services are cost-based and thus meet the ‘new services’ test.”

In Docket No. 970281-TL, BellSouth’s filed cost studies followed the same
methodology to identify direct costs that was used to calculate the direct costs in
this proceeding; however, there was no explicit overhead loading methodology
and no “overhead-loading factor” was applied to the direct costs.

The FCC did not detail the methodology for allocating overhead for intrastate
payphone rates until its Wisconsin Order in 2002, which order was not affirmed
on appeal until 2003. See New England Public Comm. Council v. FCC, 334 F.3d
69 (D.C. Cir, 2003), cert. denied 2004 U.S. LEXIS 3066 (Apr. 26, 2004).
Nonetheless, this Commission’s decision in Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL, is
consistent with that methodology which can be seen as follows. The cost '
information provided to the Commission in Docket No. 970281-TL showed direct
costs of $24.66. The ONA overhead loading factor for the upper limit is
calculated to be 50.42% when using the ONA Tariff Order methodology as
specified in Attachment C of that order. Application of this factor to BellSouth’s
direct costs produces total costs of $37.09. BellSouth’s tariffed intrastate PTAS
rates ranged from $29.10 (RG 12) to $19.80 (RG1) prior to November 2003. The
federal EUCL/SLC rate has varied from 1997 to November 2003; the average rate
over this timeframe is $7.58. The addition of the average federal EUCL to
BellSouth’s tariffed intrastate rates produces total rates ranging from $36.68
($29.10 plus $7.58) to $27.38 ($19.80 plus $7.58). The foregoing rates do not
exceed BellSouth’s total costs of $37.09, calculated using the overhead allocation
methodology set forth in tl@ﬂ@ﬁm}ff Order, and approved in the Wisconsin
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Set of Interrogatories

April 13,2004
Item No. 2
Page 2 of 2
RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell
' Kathy Blake
Bill Jones '
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
 April 13, 2004

Item No. 3

+  Pagelofl

- ¥
State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that
suppert your allegation in Paragraph 21 of your Answer filed in this docket that
“the FCC has established ‘a flexible approach to calculating BOC’s overhead
allocation.”” As part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred
to, or utilized in making your response.

The Wisconsin Order states at 9 52 that “The Bureau Order correctly states our
policy that our pricing requirements do not mandate uniform overhead loading.”
Thus, there is no one “correct” overhead for all services. Second, at Y 52-54, the
Wisconsin Order outlines three different methodologies that can be used to
determine the overhead level associated with payphone service ~ UNE, Physical
Collocation Tariff Order, or ONA Tariff Order. Third, the Wisconsin Order itself
states at §] 58 that the Order “establish[es] a flexible approach to calculating
BOCs’ overhead allocation for intrastate payphone line rates”; this negates any-
FPTA contention that BellSouth’s statement is an “allegation.” BellSouth’s
Answer quoted directly from the Wisconsin Order.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell




BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

~ Florida Public Service Commission
B Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
'April 13, 2004

Item No. 4

Page 1 of 1

4

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that
support your allegation in Paragraph 21 of your Answer filed in this docket that
“the overhead allocation ceiling does not have to be related to UNEs and can
instead be determined based on the FCC’s Physical Collocation Tariff Order or
the ONA Tariff Order.” As part of your response, identify all documents
discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Interrogatory No. 3. In addition, the
Wisconsin Order states at 52 that “[w]e do not agree, however, with the Bureau
that UNE overhead loadings must serve as a default ceiling.”

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bemard Shell
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BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

. Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1 Set of Interrogatories
‘April 13, 2004

Item No. 5

Page 1 of 1

¥
b

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that
support your allegation in Paragraph 27 [sic] of your Answer filed in this docket
that “BellSouth...agreed to provide a credit only to the extent that new PTAS
tariff rates implemented after the Commission’s review and approval were lower
than existing rates.” As part of your response, identify all documents discussed,
referred to, or utilized in making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to the prefiled Direct and Rebuttal testimony of Kathy K.
Blake and its response to Staff”s First Interrogatories No. 2(c). BellSouth notes
that in Re: Independent Payphone Association of New York, Inc. v. Public Service
Commission of the State of New York and Verizon New York, Inc., 2004 NY App
Div LEXIS 3442 (2004), the court interpreted the April 10, 1997 letter from Mr.
Kellogg as contemplating refunds only for a time period ending May 19, 1997.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: . Kathy Blake
‘ Meredith Mays




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

: Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA'’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 6

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that
support your allegation in Paragraph 27 [sic] of your Answer filed in this docket
that “this Commission addressed BellSouth’s PTAS rates finding same to be in
compliance with the new services test, thus no further refund or credit is due.” As
part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in
making your response. '

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its responses to Inierrogatories 1 — 2.
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

- FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004
item No. 7
Page 1 of 1

A

State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this mattek, all facts that
support your allegation in Paragraph 26 of your Answer filed in this docket that
“TSLRIC (plus a reasonable aliocation of overhead costs) studies for PTAS are
appropriate and BellSouth has no obligation to conduct and/or justify deviations
from UNE cost studies adopted by this Commission.” As part of your response,
identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response.

The Florida Public Service Commission’s (“Commission’s™) Rule 25-4.046

issued May 8, 1995 outlines cost study requirements for incumbent Local
Exchange Companies. That rule does not require that a cost study include a
comparison to any other cost filing. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the main ,
differences between TSLRIC and UNE cost studies are due to the vintages of the
data/input and cost object — an element (UNE) and a service (PTAS) —under
study. Furthermore, the costs filed in this proceeding reflect PTAS-specific
characteristics. _ :

In addition, this Commission has conducted an exhaustive investigation into cost

methodology to be used by Local Exchange Companies in Docket No. 900633-
TL. its findings established Total Service Long Run Incremental Cost
(“TSLRIC”) as the appropriate methodology to be used for cost support.
Moreover, the Wisconsin Order clearly states at §49: “It is consistent with the
Local Competition Order for a state to use its accustomed TSLRIC methodology
{or another forward-looking methodology) to develop the direct costs of payphone

line service costs.”

BellSouth also directs FPTA to its responses to Staff’s Second Interrogatories,
No. 24.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 8

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts that
support BellSouth’s First Affirmative Defense in you Answer filed in this docket.
As part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized
in making your response.

RESPONSE: BeliSouth’s PSP Reward Plan is detailed in Section A.7.4.5 of BellSouth’s
General Subscriber Services Tariff. The plan currently provides payphone service
providers (PSPs) a reward up to 6.0 percent of the PTAS line rate based upon a
PSP’s agreement to enter into a term agreement. Rewards provided to PSPs are
reflected as bill credits. The reward percentage has varied over time.

The PSP Reward Plan is based upon the underlying PTAS rates.  In the event that
this Commission ordered refunds (which the Commission should not do under

any circumstances) based upon the FPTA’s erroneous theory that PTAS rates
should have been lower in the past, then such a finding would require an
adjustment — or offset — against any credits provided to those PSPs that subscribed
to the PTAS reward plan. ' o

The following scenario is provided by way of illustration:

Suppose Mr. Wood’s bank charges him a monthly service fee of $10.00. Mr.
Wood is eligible for a program that provides him with a 10% reward, as a result
his monthly fee is $9.00. Mr. Wood challenges the monthly fee and the rate is
reduced to $8.00 per month. A finding is also made that Mr. Wood should have
been paying $8.00 per month for the last 12 months, rather than the standard rate
of $10.00 per month.

In this scenario, Mr. Wood would presumably be eligible for a $24.00 credit
($2/month x 12 months). Rather then provide Mr. Wood with the full credit, the
bank asserts its right to an offset of the 10% reward because the reward would not
have been provided but for the fact that the rate was $10.00 per month. The bank
sets off the 10% credit ($1/month reward x 12 months) against the $24.00 credit,
thus, the actual credit due should be $12.00, rather than $24.00.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake

Bill Jones
Meredith Mays
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission

| Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories

. April 13, 2004

Item No. 9

»  Pagelofl

' PUBLIC
. ¥ :

State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts, which

support BellSouth’s Second Affinmative Defense in you Answer filed in this

docket. As part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or

utilized in making your response.

From January to May 1999, BellSouth and the FPTA engaged in confidential
settlement negotiations. As a result of such negotiations, *** BEGIN
CONFIDENTIAL ***

**+* END CONFIDENTIAL **+

In the event that this Commission ordered refunds (which the Commission should
not do under any circumstances) based upon the FPTA’s erroneous théory that
PTAS rates should have been lower in the past, then BellSouth would assert its
right to adjust or offset concessions it made to PSPs that received the benefit of
other plans that were modified in connection with the parties’ confidential
negotiations. :

BellSouth also directs FPTA to the illustration provided in response to
Interrogatory No. 8 to demonstrate the application of any offsets.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Nancy Sims

Meredith Mays
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" REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

~ JItem No. 10

. Pagelofl

State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matte:', all facts that
support BellSouth’s Third Affirmative Defense in you Answer filed in this
docket. As part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or
utilized in making your response.

BeliSouth directs the FPTA to the following documents that contain information
responsive to this Interrogatory:

Direct Testimony of Kathy K. Blake, page 5; FPTA withdrew its peﬁﬁon to Order
No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL, which became final by Order No. PSC-99-
0493-FOF-TL

Direct Testimony of Kathy K. Blake, page 10; FPTA never pursued any further
action concerning BellSouth’s PTAS rates, and waited over a year after
the Wisconsin Order to raise any issue with BellSouth and this
Commission '

BellSouth’s responses to Staff’s First Interrogatories; including, but not limited to,
Item No. 2 (a) and (b), 3 — 5, 8 — 10, 19(b), (1), (j), (k), and 21

FPTA’s responses to Staff’s First Interrogatories, Item No. 3(a)

May 22, 1998 letter from Angela B. Green, FPTA to Ms. Laura V. King, Flonda
Public Service Commission

BellSouth also directs FPTA to the documents produced in response to Request
for Production No. 9.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake

Meredith Mays
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BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Servme Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

 FPTA’s 1¥ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004
Itetn No. 11,
Page 1 of 1

W

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, hll facts which
support your contention on page 7 of your Motion to Dismiss filed in this docket
that “BellSouth cannot simply be required to issue refunds for charging rates that
comply with valid and effective Orders of the Commission. Any such refunds
would clearly violate the prohibition against retroactive ratemaking.” As part of
your response, identify all documents dlscussed referred to, or utilized in making
yOur response. :

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL and PSC-99-0493-
FOF-TL, both of which remain valid and effective. BellSouth also directs FPTA -
to § 364.14, Florida Statutes, which provndes the Commission’s ahlhty to set rates
“to be thereafter observed and in force . .. .”

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

: Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 12

Page 1 of 1

[

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts which
: support your contention on page 7 of your Motion to Dismiss filed in this docket
that “[t]he filed rate doctrine also prohibits the FTPA’s claims for a refund.” As

part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in
making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to § 364.08, Florida Statutes, BellSouth also directs
FPTA to Section A7 (Coin Telephone Service) of the Florida GSST and Section 4

End User Access Service of Tariff F.C.C. No. 1, as well as prior versions of these
tarifis.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
' Meredith Mays
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Daocket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 13

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts which
- support Daonne D. Caldwell’s statement, on page 3 of her Rebuttal Testimony
filed in this docket that “[t]he inputs and assumptions in BellSouth’s cost study
are consistent with those that would have been used to support a TSLRIC analysis
of a service. Thus, the studies reflect the forward-looking, long-run incremental
costs that BellSouth incurs in providing payphone lines to companies...and reflect
the unique characteristics of the service under study.” As part of your response,
identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth’s adherence to the TSLRIC methodology is fully explained in the direct
testimony of Daonne Caldwell filed November 17, 2003 at pages 3-6; BellSouth
also directs FPTA to its responses to Staff’s Second Interrogatories, No. 23,

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell




BellSouth Teleconuﬂumcahons Inc.
~ Florida Public Semce Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
Apnil 13, 2004

Item No. 14

Page 1 of 1

q'.

REQUEST: - State, in as much detail as you mtend to provide in this matter, ,all facts which
support Daonne D. Caldwell’s statement, on page 3 of her Rebuttal Testimony
filed in this docket that BellSouth’s use of ARMIS data “is consistent with the
FCC’s evaluation of the reasonableness of Open Network Architecture (‘ONA”)
tariffs.” As part of your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or
utilized in making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Intenogatory No. 26 to StafPs Second
Set of Interrogatories.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1® Set of Interrogatories

- Apnil 13, 2004

Item No. 15

Page 1 of 1

' ¥
State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts which
support Daonne D. Caldwell’s statement, on pages 3 through 4 of her Rebuttal
Testimony filed in this docket that “direct costs must [not] be adjusted to account
for the application of Federal charges, such as the SLC, in order to prevent a
double-recovery of costs.” As part of your response, identify all documents
discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response. :

Ms. Caldwell’s rebuttal testimony at pp. 3-4 was in response to Mr. Wood'’s
erroneous assertion that “[d]irect costs must be adjusted to account for the
application of federal charges, such as the SL.C .. ..” (Wood Direct Testimony at
p- 20) (emphasis added). Mr. Wood incorrectly relied upon the Wisconsin Order
to support his testimony. However, the Wisconsin Order provides that payphone
rates must be adjusted to take account of the federal SLC. Wisconsin Order,  59.
Thus, costs should be calculated without any adjustments for potential cost
recovery or the resulting rate structure. BellSouth has appropriately determined
the costs it incurs to provide PTAS service; the manner in which those costs are
recovered through application of the Florida GSST tariff rate and the FCC EUCL
tariff rate should be determined afterward.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell




REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BeliSouth Telecommimications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1" Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 16

Page 1 of 1

State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts which
support Daonne D. Caldwell’s statement, on page 4 of her Rebuttal Testimony
filed in this docket that “UNE costs and rates are [not] an appropriate benchmark
for evaluating the level of payphone access service rates.” As part of your
response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your
response.

With respect to rate development, UNE rates were developed for network
elements and those rates were ordered by this Commission after the Commission
made adjustments to the costs proposed by BellSouth. BellSouth does not agree
with a number of the modifications ordered by the Commission including the cost
of capital parameters, depreciation lives, and modifications to the bottoms-up
inputs and assumptions.

While UNE rates are theoretically equal to UNE costs (if the costs are developed
appropriately), rates for a service (e.g., PTAS) must cover the TSLRIC of that
service, not be set at or equal to the TSLRIC. UNE costs are developed utilizing
the FCC’s current TELRIC methodology that requires costs to reflect those of a
least-cost, most efficient, hypothetical provider. PTAS costs should reflect
BellSouth’s actual costs incurred in providing that service, rather then the costs of
a hypothetical carrier. '

BellSouth also directs FPTA to its response to Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories, No. 24. :

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004
Item No. 17
Page 1 of 1

L

REQUEST: Describe, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this mattér, BellSouth’s
determination of the flat-rate usage calculation utilized by BellSouth in the cost
study filed in this docket with the Direct Testimony of Daonne D. Caldwell.
Please include the specific overhead allocation that was utilized in calculating
such rate and the reason(s) BellSouth utilized that overheard [sic] allocation
percentage in calculating that rate. As part of your response, identify all
documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response,

RESPONSE: The calculation of the flat-rate usage cost is detailed on page 11 of Exhibit DDC-1
(cost study). An overhead factor of 50.42% is reflected in the calculation ~see
page 12 of Exhibit DDC-1. This overhead factor is developed using the ONA
tariff methodology as specified in Attachment C of that order. '

. RESPONSE PROVIDED BY': cha;d Shell
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 18

Page 1 of 1

i

State, in as much detail as you intend to provide i in this matter, all facts which
relate to BellSouth’s decision, as state on Page 7 of the Direct Testimony of
Daonne D. Caldwell filed in this docket, to utilize ARMIS data in calculating
overhead loading for PTAS. As part of your response, identify all documents
discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response. Also as part of your
response, state the following:

(a)

(&)

(©)

@

(e)

(2)

@)

Describe, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, the
precise methodology utilized by BellSouth in calculating overhead loading
for PTAS;

Whether the precise methodology utilized by BellSouth varies from the
methodology outlined by the FCC in the ONA Tariff’ Order and, if so, in
what manner the methodology utilized by BellSouth varies from thc
methodology outlined in the ONA Tariff Order;

To the extent that the methodology utilized by BellSouth varies from the
precise methodology outlined in the ONA Tariff Order, state all facts that
justify each such variation;

To the extent that the methodology utilized by BellSouth varies from the
precise methodology outlined in the ONA Tariff Order, state why and how
said methodology complies with the FCC’s Wisconsin Order and Second
Wisconsin Order; and

State whether BellSouth examined or considered other methodologles for
calculating overhead loading for PTAS; whether any studies, models, or
analyses were conducted utilizing those other methodologies, and provide
a summary of the results thereof, and why those other methodologies
were, ultimately, rejected by BellSouth.

BeliSouth directs FPTA to its response to No. 26 to Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories.

The methodology utilized by BeliSouth does not vary from the
methodology outlined by the FCC.



RESPONSE: (Continued)

(c) See the above response to (b).
{d) See the above response to (b).
(e)  BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to No. 24 of Staff’s Second

Interrogatories.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY:

Bemard Shell

QUGUTE

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

' Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 18

Page 2 of 2



BellSouth Telecomnit:mications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories

- April 13, 2004
Item No. 19

Page 1 of

A

] o

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, jall facts which
evidence or suggest that the methodology by which BellSouth utilized ARMIS
data to calculate overhead loading, as described in pages 6 through 7 of the Direct
Testimony of Daonne D. Caldwell filed in this docket, was and is in compliance
with the methodology outlined by the FCC in the ONA Tariff Order. As part of

your response, identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in making
your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to No. 26 to Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories. ' '

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1 Set of Interrogatories

| - April 13, 2004
Item No. 20

~ Pagelofl

;

- REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this mattef, all facts that
evidence or suggest that BellSouth’s utilization of ARMIS data in calculating
overhead loading for PTAS, as described in pages 6 through 7 of the Direct
Testimony of Daonne D. Caldwell filed in this docket, is in compliance with the
FCC’s Wisconsin Order and Second Wisconsin Order. As part of your response,
identify all documents discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its responses to Nos. 24 gnd 26 to Staff’s Second Set
of Interrogatories, ‘

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shell

5

30

Ty
.

Ut




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

" Item No. 21

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: State, in as much detail as you intend to provide in this matter, all facts which
relate to BeliSouth’s decision not to utilize the other methodologies for
calculating overhead loadings described in the FCC’s Second Wisconsin Order, to
wit: the methodology set forth in the Physical Collocation Tariff Order or UNE
overhead loading factors. As part of you response, identify all documents
discussed, referred to, or utilized in making your response. Also as part of your
response, state the following: '

(2) Whether the methodology set forth in the Physical Collocation Tariff
Order and UNE overhead loading factors are appropriate methodologies
for calculating overhead loading for PTAS;

(®) Whether BellSouth conducted any tests, studies, models or analyses
utilizing the methodology set forth in the Physical Collocation Tariff
Order or UNE overhead loading factors, and, if so, provide a summary of
the results thereof. If not, state the reasons why no test, study, model, or
analysis was deemed necessary; and

(<) State why the methodology set forth in the Physical Collocation Tariff’
Order and UNE overhead loading factors were, ultimately, rejected by
BellSouth as a method for calenlating overhead loading factors.

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to No. 24 to Staff’s Second Set of
Interrogatories.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bernard Shel!



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1** Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004
Item No. 22
Page 1 of 1

v

- REQUEST: Was BellSouth was [sic) a member of the RBOC Coalition orf the following

dates:

(a)
(v)
()
(d)
(¢}
®

April 11, 19972
April 15, 1997
March 2, 20007
January 31, 20027
July 21, 2003?
April 1, 2004?

RESPONSE; BellSouth has objected to this Interrogatory. Subject to, and without waiving its
previously filed objections, BellSouth was a member of the RBOC,QoaIition on

all of the above dates.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY:

-

Pat Caldwell
Kathy Blake
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

, Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1 Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 24

Page 1 of 1

'

REQUEST: Did Bellsouth [sic] collect EUCL or SLC charges from FPTA member PSPs in
the State of Florida during the time periods indicated below, and, if so, how much
did BellSouth collect?

(a) April 15, 1997 until March 1, 2001
(b) March 2, 2001 until January 31, 2002
© February 1, 2001 until July 21, 2003
(dy  After July 21, 2003

RESPONSE: BeliSouth collects EUCL charges from all PSPs in Florida pursuant to its filed
. and approved FCC tariff. To the extent that any PSP is also an FPTA 'member,
the monthly federal EUCL/SLC rates during the time frames listed above are as
follows: : '

(a) $6.00 through June 1997; $6.97 from July — December 1997; $8.17 from
~ January — June 1998; $8.14 from July — December 1998; $8.25 from
January — June 1999; $7.90 from July - October 1999; $7.85 from
November 1999 ~ March 2000; $7.84 beginning April 2000

(b)y §7.84
(c) $7.84 through June 30, 2003; $7.13 beginning July 1, 2003
(d $7.13

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Bill Jones
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
‘ Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1¥ Set of Interrogatories
 April 13, 2004

* Item No. [sic] 25

« Pagel ofl

. : ¥ )
REQUEST: How were the prices charged to independent payphone providers for PTAS access
: changed, it [sic] at all, by this Commission’s August 11, 1998 Order No. PSC-98-
1088-FOF-TL, in Docket No. 970281-TL approving BellSouth’s rates for PTAS? -

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Staff’s Interrogatory No. 2.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. {sic] 26

Page 1 of 1.

| i

REQUEST: Were the Florida PTAS rates charged by BellSouth “cost-based” on January 20,
1999? For purposes of this interrogatory request, use the same defihition of “cost-
based” and same methodology used by BellSouth to calculate the $24.36 rate set
forth in the testimony of Kathy Blake in this docket. If the answer is yes, provide
the overhead-loading factor utilized to calculate the PTAS rate on that date. If the
answer is no, on what date did those rates first become non-compliant?

RESPONSE: BellSouth has objected to this Interrogatory. Subject to, and without waiving its
previously filed objections, BellSouth’s rates are “cost based” as ordered by this

Commission in Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL, p. 5, which order remams vahd
and effective,

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Bemard Shell
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
| Docket No. 030300-TP
- FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
- April 13, 2004
_ Item No. [sic] 27
~  Pagelofl
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¥
REQUEST: Were the Florida PTAS rates charged by BellSouth “cost-based”on January 20,
20007 For purposes of this interrogatory request, use the same definition of “cost-
based” and same methodology used by BellSouth to calculate the $24.36 rate set
forth in the testimony of Kathy Blake in this docket. If the answer is yes, provide
the overhead-loading factor utilized to calculate the PTAS rate on that date. If the

answer is no, on what date did those rates first become non-compliant?

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Intmogatory No. 26.

OOUGES




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

: Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 28

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Were the Florida PTAS rates charged by BellSouth “cost-based” on January 20,
20017 For purposes of this interrogatory request, use the same definition of “cost-
based” and same methodology used by BellSouth to calculate the $24.36 rate set
forth in the testimony of Kathy Blake in this docket. If the answer is yes, provide
the overhead-loading factor utilized to calculate the PTAS rate on that date. If the

- answer is no, on what date did those rates first become non-compliant?

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Interrogatory Item 26.

GOOLET



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 29

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Were the Florida PTAS rates charged by BellSouth “cost-based” on January 20,
- 2002? For purposes of this interrogatory request, use the same definition of “cost-
based” and same methodology used by BellSouth to calculate the $24.36 rate set
forth in the testimony of Kathy Blake in this docket. If the answer is yes, provide
the overhead-loading factor utilized to calculate the PTAS rate on that date. Ifthe

answer is no, on what date did those rates first become non-compliant?

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Interrogatory ftem 26.
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

| Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 30

Page 1 of 1

‘ ’ i
REQUEST: Were the Florida PTAS rates charged by BellSouth “cost-based”*on January 20,
_ 2003? For purposes of this interrogatory request, use the same defihition of “cost-
based” and same methodology used by BellSouth to calculate the $24.36 rate set
forth in the testimony of Kathy Blake in this docket. If the answer,is yes, provide
the overhead-loading factor utilized to calculate the PTAS rate on that date. Ifthe
answer is no, on what date did those rates first become non-compliant?

RESPONSE: BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Interrogatory Item 26.

GOUGRS



BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 31

+ Pagelofl

¥
RBQUEST Were the Florida PTAS rates charged by BellSouth “cost based” on January 20,
20047 For purposes of this interrogatory request, use the same definition of “cost-
based” and same methodology used by BellSouth to calculate the $24.36 rate set
forth in the testimony of Kathy Blake in this docket. If the answer is no, on what
date did those rates first become non-compliant? If the answer is yes,

(2) Provide the overhead-loading factor utlllzed to calculate the PTAS rate in
effect on that date; and

(b) Explain in detail the difference between the PTAS rates charged by
BellSouth, by zone and billing group, and the $24.36 rate included in Ms.
Blake’s testimony filed in this docket on pages 13 and 14 and include all
components that make up that rate, including the intrastate rate, EUCL,
and any other charges. -

RESPONSE: (a) BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Interrogatory Item 26.

() BellSouth directs FPTA to Exhibit KKB-3 to the rebuttal testimony of
Kathy Blake.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Bernard Shell




BellSouth Telecommtmnications, Inc.
-Flonda Public Semce Commission

' Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories

. April 13, 2004
Item No. [sic] 30 [second 30]
" Pageloftl

'
1

REQUEST: Why did BellSouth voluntarily reduce its PTAS rates by the amount of the EUCL
' in its October, 2003 tariff filing, if, as Ms. Blake testified, “it had no obligation to

do s0.”? Why was this specific effective date for the change selected by
BellSouth? :

RESPONSE: BeliSouth directs FPTA to its response to Staff’s 2™ Interro gatories, No. 28.
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission

Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1 Set of Interrogatories

| April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 31 {second 31]

. « Pagelofl

¥

REQUEST: Has BellSouth filed any cost studies with the FCC or this Commibsion regarding

UNERP rates since April 15, 19977 If the answer to the previous interrogatory is

yes, did BellSouth’s costs to provide UNEP services decline since 19977 If so,

provide BellSouth’s costs to provide UNEP and the dates on which those costs
changed.

RESPONSE: BellSouth has objected to this request.




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
o Docket No, 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 32

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: In these proceedings, BellSouth has taken the position that it has no obligation to
reduce its PTAS rates in the event its costs to provide PTAS service decrease. If
that is the case, who is responsible to monitor BellSouth’s costs such that once
BellSouth’s costs to provide PTAS services decline, BeliSouth will reduce its
PTAS rates in compliance with the new services test?

RESPONSE: The FPTA has inaccurately described BellSouth’s position. BellSouth’s position,
as set forth in Ms. Blake’s testimony, is that BellSouth is'not automatically

required to reduce or increase rates based upon changes to costs. BellSouth
* further directs FPTA to § 364.14, Florida Statutes.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA'’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. {sic] 33

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Describe BellSouth’s ownership in Cingular Wireless by percentage. Provide
: BellSouth’s investment in Cingular Wireless as of the date of your response.
Provide that investment by the amount of money invested and the value of
services or other in-kind investment made into Cingular Wireless by BellSouth.
Has Cingular Wireless entered into an agreement to acquire, merge with or
otherwise purchase AT&T Wireless, its stock, assets or business? If the answer to
the previous interrogatory request is yes, will that acquisition by Cingular
Wireless make Cingular Wireless the largest wireless provider in the United
States? -

RESPONSE: BellSouth has objected to this interrogatory.
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BellSouth Telecommimications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 34

Page 1 of 1

1
'y
'

REQUEST: Provide the rates charged today by BeliSouth to Cingular, Wireless for
interconnection, access and/or use of the BellSouth network in ﬁoﬁda‘? Please
describe the terms, including the costs and payment terms, of any agreements
between Cingular Wireless and BellSouth by which Cingular Wireless is
authorized to access and/or interconnect with the BellSouth network.

RESPONSE: BellSouth has objected to this interrogatory.
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- REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Teleconunumcatmns, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Daocket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories

. April 13, 2004

Item No. [sic] 35

Page 1 of 2

i

Assume for purposes of this question, that Order Nos. PSC-98-1 OSB-FOF TL, and
PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL in Docket No. 970281-TL intending to implement new
services test requirements was iri contravention to the FCC’s order in the identical
issues. Does this Commission have an obligation to correct the error when known
and give full effect to the revised order once that error is corrected?

BellSouth disagrees with the assumption and premise contained in this request.
Notwithstanding that disagreement, in cases relied upon by the FPTA in support
of its contention that this Commission can modify its prior orders and require
refunds as a result, neither the applicable regulatory policy nor the cases relied
upon by the FPTA support its requested relief as explained below: -

In Sunshine Utilities v. FPSC, 577 S0.2d 663 (Fla. 1% DCA 1991), the
Commission staff discovered an error in 1987, which apparently related to a 1984
order. In 1988, the Commission initiated an investigation into the possible error,

!

- and ultimately corrected prospectively the rate base computation error; the

correction dated to the beginning of the 1988 investigation, not from the date of

" the 1984 order.

In United Tel. Co. v. Mann, 403 So0.2d 962 (Fla. 1981) the Commission ordered
United Telephone to refund excess revenue collected during the pendency of a
ratemaking proceeding. Specifically, after rate making proceedings began, the
Commission entered an interim order, followed by a subsequent order that
concluded the proceeding. Refunds were deemed appropriate from the date of the
interim order.

In Reedy Creek Util. Co. v. FPSC, 418 So0.2d 249 (Fla. 1982), the Commission
approved a stipulation, in which Reedy Creek voluntarily agreed to make a refund
in a proscribed manner. Reedy Creek computed the refund amount, and the
Commission approved the refund amount as calculated by Reedy Creck in an
order dated July 21, 1980. Prior to Reedy Creek allocating the refund, and less
than three months later, on October 3, 1980, the Commuission issued a clarifying
order, which corrected and increased the refund amount. The correcting order

G Y




BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
. Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1 Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 35

Page 2 of 2

occurred two and one half months after the initial order. In addressing the
Commission’s authority to modify its orders pursuant to the doctrine of

“administrative finality, the Florida Supreme Court, quoting Peoples Gas Sys. v.
Mason, 187 So.2d 335 (Fla. 1966), explained that “orders of administrative
agencies must eventually pass out of the agency’s control and become final and
no longer subject to modification. This rule assures that there will be a terminal
point in every proceeding at which the parties and the public may rely on a
decision of such an agency as being final and dispositive of the rights and issues
involved therein.”

Finally, in People Gas Sys. v. Mason, 187 So. 2d 335 (Fla. 1966), the FPSC
sought to *““correct™ an earlier order. In that case, the Commission had approved a
territorial service agreement between gas distributors by.order dated November 9,
1960. On June 24, 1965, almost five years later, the Commission rescinded and
withdrew the approval it had previously granted in 1960. In reversing the
Commission’s 1965 order, the Supreme Court of Florida criticized the
Commission for “second-guessing” its original order. The Court further
explained that the Commission’s power to modify its orders is limited and can
only occur “upon a specific finding based on adequate proof that such
modification is necessary in the public interest because of changed conditions or
other circumstances not present in the proceedings which led to the order being
modified.”

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Te]ecom;nﬁ:ﬁcations, Inc.
Florida Pubiic Servi¢e Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

- FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

. Item No. [sic) 36

Page 1 of 1

Does Section 276 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 and thé FCC’s orders
implementing Section 276 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, including the
FCC’s Wisconsin Orders preempt any inconsistent state requirements?

BellSouth has objected to this request.
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

, Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Ttem No. [sic] 37

Page 1 of

REQUEST:  If this Commission reviewed BellSouth’s rates in Docket No. 970381-TL with the
benefit of the FCC’s orders issued since the issuance of Order Nos. PSC-98-1088-
FOF-TL and PSC-99-0493-FOF-TL, including, without limitation, the Wisconsin
Orders, would this Commission have found that the PTAS rates 'in effect at that
time met the new services test requirements? Would this Commission have
approved the EUCL charges charged payphone service prowders‘? What other
aspects of those orders would differ?

RESPONSE: BellSouth has objected to this request. Subject to, and without waiving its prior
: objections, this Interrogatory is nonsensical. The Commission has no basis for
second guessing its original orders nor should it engage in such mental
gymnastics. Inissuing its Wisconsin Order, the FCC clearly recognized that state
commissions had reviewed past PTAS rates with varying results, commended .

- state commissions for doing so, and provided detailed guidance for prospective
reviews. Nothing in the Wisconsin Order suggests that the FCC intended for
states to revisit prior decisions approving PTAS rates; indeed, on appeal, the FCC
claimed that the Wisconsin Order applied only to rates in Wisconsin. See New
England Public Communications Council v. FCC, 334 F.3d 69, at 73, 75 (D.C.
Cir. 2003), cert. denied 2004 U.S. LEXIS 3066 (Apr. 26, 2004).

With respect to EUCL charges, such line item charges are added to bills pursuant
to federal, not state, tariffs. This Commission does not have authority to approve
BellSouth’s federal tariffs and the EUCL charges contained therein. BellSouth
also incorporates by reference its response to FPTA’s Interrogatory No. 2.

RESPONSE PROVIDED BY: Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1% Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

[tem No. {sic] 38

Page 1 of 1

REQUEST: Are BellSouth’s 1FB business rates cost based as described in the FCC’s
Wisconsin Order? If so, what is the overhead allocation (provided as a
percentage) included in the 1FB business line rates. Does BellSouth use the 1FB
business line rates to subsidize any other services provided by BellSouth? If so,
what services?

RESPONSE: BellSouth has objected to this request.
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REQUEST

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1™ Set of Interrogatories

. April 13, 2004
Item No. [sic] 39

 Pagelof2

"."

In the FCC’s. Wisconsin Orders, the Common Carrier Bureauy and the FCC
indicated that the FCC was confirming “long standing policy.” Wisconsin Order
at paragraphs 24 and 43. Common Carrier’s Wisconsin Order at paragraph 10. Is
it BellSouth’s position that the definition of the new services test has changed? Is.
it BellSouth’s position that the Wisconsin Order established new guidelines or
additional details? If the answer to either of the immediately preceding requests
is yes, please provide specific reference to the language of the applicable
Wisconsin Order on which you base your response.

The Wisconsin Order explicitly details additional information relating to the
new services test. As a preliminary matter, the “longstanding policy” reference
at paragraph 24 refers expressly to the requirement to use “consistent
methodologies in computing direct costs for related services.” BellSouth’s
methodology for computing its direct costs is consistent with that directive. At
paragraph 43, the FCC refers to “longstanding precedent ” rather than :
“longstanding policy”. The reference to longstanding precedent refers to the use
of “forward-looking cost methodologies™ in applying the new services test.
BellSouth has used forward-looking cost methodologies.

Details contained in the Wisconsin Order, include, but are not nedessarily
limited to:

The FCC vacated the portion of the Bureau’s March 2, 2000 order (Bureau
Order) applying the new services test to non-BOCs. (Y43, n. 101).

The FCC disagreed with the finding in the Bureau Order that UNE overhead
loadings served as a default ceiling to determinate the appropriate overhead
allocation for payphone services. (Y 52). The FCC also detailed the overhead
allocation methodology applicable to intrastate payphone rates.

The FCC disagreed with the finding in the Bureau Order that rates must be

adjusted for both the SLC and the PICC; the FCC affirmed the SLC adjustment
but rejected the PICC adjustment. (1] 59).

000104,



RESPONSE PROVIDED BY:

Kathy Blake
Meredith Mays

GOULOR

Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Set of Interrogatories
April 13, 2004

Item No. 39

Page 2 of 2



REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Item No. 1

Page 1 of 1

All documents that support your allegation on page 1 of your Answer filed in this
docket that “FPTA is not entitled to any refunds because BellSouth at all times
has and is charging PTAS rates in Florida that comply with binding, unchallenged
orders of this Commission.”

BellSouth directs FPTA to Order Nos. PSC-.98-1088-FOF-T L and PSC-99-0493-

FOF-TL, and § 364.08, Florida Statutes, all of which are available to it as a matter
of public record. '



REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Item No. 2

Page 1 of 1

All documents that support your allegation in Paragraph 4 of your Answer filed in
this docket that “in Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL this Commission
specifically reviewed cost information for wholesale payphone offerings provided
by BellSouth, finding that BellSouth’s rates were “cost based and thus meet the
new services fest.””

BellSouth directs FPTA to Order No. PSC-98-1088-FOF-TL, page 5, which is
available to it as a matier of public record. BellSouth has also attached the cost
study submitted to this Commission in Docket No. 970281-TL, which is
confidential and is provided pursuant to the terms of the protective agreement
between the parties in this docket. BellSouth also mcorporates by referencc its
response to Interrogatory No. 2.
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1% Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Item No. 3

Page 1 of 1

T
' I

All documents that support your allegation in Paragraph 21 of your Answer filed
in this docket that “the FCC has established ‘a flexibie approach to calculating
BOC’s overhead allocation.””

BellSouth directs FPTA to the Wisconsin Order, which is available to it as a
matter of public record. BellSouth also 1ncorporates by reference its response to
Interrogatory No. 3.
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
‘Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1® Request for Production

| April 13, 2004
Item No. 4,
Page 1 of 1

W
'

All documents that support your allegation in Paragraph 21 of yout Answer filed
in this docket that “the overhead allocation ceiling does not have to be related to
UNEs and can instead be determined based on the FCC’s Physical Collocation
Tariff Order or the ONA Tariff Order.” '

BellSouth directs FPTA to the Wisconsin Order, which is available to it as a
matter of public record. BeliSouth also incorporates by reference its responses to
Interrogatories 3 and 4. '
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Request for Production
April 13,2004

Item No. 5

Page 1 of 1

'

All documents that support your allegation in Paragraph 27 [sic] ¢f your Answer
filed in this docket that “BeliSouth...agreed to provide a credit only to the extent
that new PTAS tariff rates 1mp1emented after the Com:msswn s review and
approval were lower than existing rates.”

BellSouth direcis FPTA to the April 10, 1997 letter of Michael Kellogg which bhas
been previously filed in this proceeding by the FPTA. BellSouth also
incorporates by reference its response to Interrogatory No. 5. . '
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission

' Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1% Request for Production

. April 13, 2004

Item No. 6

» Pagelofl

\ i '
All documents that support your allegation in Paragraph 27 [sic] of your Answer
filed in this docket that “this Commission addressed BellSouth’s PTAS rates
finding same to be in compliance with the new services test, thus no further
refund or credit is due.”

BellSouth incorporates by reference its responses to FPTA’s Requests for
Production Nos. 1 and 2. . .




REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Item No. 7

Page1of 1

i

All documents that support your allegation in Paragraph 26 of yoyr Answer filed
in this docket that “TSLRIC (plus a reasonable allocation of overhead costs)
studies for PTAS are appropriate and BellSouth has no obligation to conduct
and/or justify deviations from UNE cost studies adopted by this Commission.”

BeliSouth incorporates by reference its response to Interrogatory No. 7. The
documents cited therein are available to FPTA as a matter of public record.
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Item No. 8

Page 1 of 1

All documents which relate, evidence or otherwise support BellSouth’s First
Affirmative Defense in your Answer filed in this docket.

BellSouth directs FPTA to its response to Request for Production No. 12, which
includes copies of the current and prior tariff pages detailing the PSP Reward
plan. BellSouth is also providing the current letter of intent that relates to that
plan. BellSouth also incorporates by reference its response to Interrogatory No. 8.
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Fiorida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1* Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Itern No. 9

Page 1 of 1

1y

REQUEST: All documents which felate, evidence or otherwise support BellSouth’s Second
Affirmative Defense in your Answer filed in this docket. ¥

RESPONSE: BellSouth has included copies of the documents relating to the parties’ settlement
discussions in 1998. Some of these documents are confidential and are being
provided pursuant to the terms of the protective agreement between the parties in
this docket. BellSouth also incorporates by reference its response to Interrogatory
No. 9.
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP
FPTA’s 1* Request for Production
' . April 13, 2004
Item No. 10
« Pagelofl
iy
3
All documents which relate, evidence or otherwise support BellSouth’s Third
Affirmative Defense in your Answer filed in this docket.

BellSouth directs FPTA to Order No. PSC-95-0548-FOF-TL issued May 5, 1995
in Docket No. 940863-TL, which is available to it as a matter of public record.
BellSouth also incorporates by reference its response to FPTA’s Interrogatory No.
10 and the documents cited therein. '
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REQUEST:

RESPONSE:

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1¥ Request for Production
April 13, 2004

Item No. 11

Page 1 of 1

All documents which support your contention on page 7 of your Motion to
Dismiss filed in this docket that “BeliSouth cannot simply be required to issue
refunds for charging rates that comply with valid and effective Orders of the
Commission. Any such refunds would clearly violate the prohibition against
retroactive ratemaking.”

BellSouth incorporates by reference its response to Interrogatory No. 11.
BellSouth also directs FPTA to the cases cited in its motion to dismiss and in
cases which BeliSouth has asked this Commission to officially recognize, all of
which are available to FPTA as a matter of public record. In addition, BellSouth
directs FPTA to 2003 Mo. PSC LEXIS 87 in which the Missouri Public Service
Commission dismissed complaints of payphonc service providers claiming certain
tariff rates exceeded the FCC’s new services test as collateral attacks on pnor
comumission orders, which order is being provided. -
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BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commissicn
Docket No. 030300-TP

FPTA’s 1 Request for Production
April 13, 2004

‘ Itém No. 11
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LEXSEE 2003 MO. PSC LEXIS 37

Tari Christ, d/b/a ANJ Communications, 1 a1, Complainants, v. Southwestern Bell
Telephone Company, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company; Sprint
Missouri, Inc., d/b/a Sprint; and GTE Midwest Incorporated, d/b/a Verizon Midwest,
Respondents.

Case No. TC-2003-0066
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF MISSOUR1
2003 Mo. PSC LEXIS 37

January 9, 2003

PANEL: {*1] Simmons, Ch., Lumpe, Gaw, and Forbis, CC., concur. Murray, C., absent.

OPINION: At a session of the Public Service Compiission held at its office in Jefferson City on the 9th day of January,
2003, :
ORDER REGARDING MOTIONS TO DISMISS ‘

Procedural History and Summary of the Parties’ Positions: '

Op Avgust 22, 2002, some 25 payphone providers nl filed their Complaint agsinst Southwesiern Bell Telephone
Company, L.F., doing business as Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Sprint Missouri, Inc., doing business as
Sprint, and GTE Midwest Incorporated, doing business as Verizon Midwest, alleging that certain rates contained in
those companies' Commission-approved tariffs are not just and reasonable in thal the Respondents have unlawfully set
their prices for network services provided 1o payphone providers higher than the level mandated by the Federal .
Communications Commissjon. n2 That mandated level, according o Complainants, is actual cost plus a reasonable
amount {o recover overhead, as measured by the F.C.C.'s New Services Test. The Payphone Providers argue that the
F.C.C. has directed State Commissions 10 apply this price cap not only 1o Bell Operating Company local exchange
carriers [*2} (BOC LECs), as specified by the Telecommunications Act of 1996, 47 11.5.C. Section 276, b aiso to
non-BOC LECs. n3 Additionally, the Payphone Providers complain that the Commission has not investigated 10
determine whether Respondents have ceased subsidizing their own competitive payphone operations from their
noncompetitive basic Jocal services revenues. The Payphone Providets seek several remedies, including (1) a
declaration that Respondents’ rates have been unlawful since April 15, 1997; (2) an order that Respondents reduce their
rates to lawful levels; (3) an order requiring Respondents 1o produce their total long run incremental costs for exchange
and exchange access services so that the Complainants may assure themselves that Respondents have indeed removed
all costs relaied 10 their payphone operations from these services; (4) an order requiring each Respondent to pass an
Imputation Test, using rates established by the New Services Test, 10 ensure that their payphone operations are not
being subsidized with revenue from noncompetitive services; (5) an order requiring each Respondent to caleulate and
refund to Complainants the difference [*3} berween the rates actually charged Complainants since April 15, 1997, and
the rates established in this proceeding; (6) an order requiring each Respondent ie pay interest to Complainants on such
refunds; and (7) “such further and additional relief as is equitable and just.”

nJ The several Petitioners shall be colleciively referred to as the Complainants or the Payphone Providers.
The Petitioners are Tari Christ, &/b/a ANJ Communications; Bev Coleman, an Individual; Commercial
Communications Services, L.L.C.; Community Payphoenes, Inc.; Coyote Call, Inc.; William J. Crews, d/b/a Bell-
Tone Enterprises; 1linois Payphone Systems, Inc.; Jerry Myers, d/b/a Jerry Myers Phone Co.; John Ryan, an
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Page 2
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Individual; JOLTRAN Commusications Corp.; Bob Lindeman, d/b/a Lindeman Communications; Monica T.
Herman, d/b/a M L Phones; Midwest Communications Solutions, Inc.; Mark B, Langworthy, d/Wa Midwest
Telephone; Missouri Public Pay Phone Corp.; Missouri Telephone & Telegraph, Inc.; Pay Phone Concepts, Inc.;
Toni M. Toliey, d/b/a Payphones of Americs North; Jerry Perry, an Individual; PhoneTel Technologies, Inc.;
Sunset Enterprises, Inc.; Teletust, Inc.; Tel Pro, Inc.; Vision Communications, Incorporaied; and Gale
Wachsnicht, d/b/a Wavelength, LTD. [*4)]

n2 In the Matter of the Implementation of the Pay Telephone Reclassification Provisions of the
Telecommunications Act gf 1996, CC Docket No. 96-128, Report and Order, FCC 96-388 {released September
20,1996) ("Payphone Order"), at Para. 147; Order on Reconsideration, FCC 96-439 (released November 8,
1996) ("Order on Reconsideration™), at Para. 163. The Federal Communications Commission is generally
referred to as the F.C.C. and will be so referenced here.

n3 In the Matter of Wisconsin Public Service Commission Order Directing Filings, FCC (02-25;
Bureaw/CPD No. 00-01, ("Wisconsin Order™), Memorandum Opinion and Order (January 31, 2002). A "LEC" is
a Local Exchange Carrier; a "BOC" is a Bell Operating Company.

Each of the Respondents moved to dismiss the Complaint. All of the grounds stated were in the form of metions to
dismiss for failure to state a claim. Verizon filed its Motion to Dismiss on October 1. Verizon asserts, first, that Verizon
does not now operale as & telecommunications carrier in Missouri and is therefore no longer subject to thig
Commission's jurisdiction. [*5] Verizon assens, second, that the raies il formerly charged were properly tariffed and
approved by this Commission and that the Complaint therefore represents an impermissible collateral attack on the
Commission's approval of those tariffs. n4 Verizon asserts, third, that Complainants have failed to perfect their
complaint as required by Section 386.390.1, RSMo 2000, n5 in that, while signed by 25 purported customers or
. prospective customers, it is not signed by 25 customers or prospective customers of Yerizon. né Verizon points out that
one complainant is authorized 10 provide payphone services in Illinois, not Missouri. Verizon also points out a
scrivener's error in the Complaint by which Complainants demand a remedy from Bell in a paragraph ostensibly dealing

with Verizon. n7

nd 51 ex rel. Licata, Inc. v. PSC, 829 S.W.2d 515 (Mo. App. 1992). Verizon characterizes this defenise as
relying upon the Filed Rate Doctrine.

o5 All siatulory references, unless otherwise specified, are to the Revised Statutes of Missouri (RSMo),
revision of 2000,

n6 The pleadings all reference, additionally, a parallet requirement in the Commission's rules at 4 CSR 240-
2.070(3). Any discussion of the Complaint perfection requirement in this Order should be understood to
encompass that rule as well as Section 386.390.1. [*6]

n7 Paragraph & of Complainants' ad damnum clause directed at Verizon, on page 18 of the Complaint.

Sprint filed its Motion to Dismiss on October 3. Sprint asserts, first, that the New Services Test applies only 10
BOC LECs and Sprint is not a BOC LEC. Sprint points out that the F.C.C, has sdmitied that it is without jurisdiction to
impose the New Services Test on non-BOC LECs, contrary to the allegation of Paragraph 4] of the Complaint. n8
Sprint asserts, second, that its rates are properly 1ariffed and were approved by this Commission in Case No. TT-97-421
and that the Complaint therefore represents an impermissible collateral attack on the Commission's approval of those
tariffs. n9 Sprint asserts, third, that the Complaint is fatally defective in that it does not allege that Sprint has violated
any law, rule or order of this Commission as required by Sections 386.330 and 386.390. n10 Sprint asserts, fourth, that
the Commission is without authority to order pecuniary relief n11 or to require compensation for past overcharges. n12
Sprint asserts, fifth, that Complainants have failed to perfect [*7] their complaim as required by Section 386.390.1 ip
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that, while signed by 25 purporied customers, it is not signed by 25 customers of Sprint. Sprint slates that only two of
the 25 Complainants are cusiomers of Sprint. Finally, Sprint esserts that the Complaini fails to state a ¢laim upon which
relief can be granted in that it secks 10 have the Commission retroactively apply the New Services Test {0 its rates in
violation of the Missouri Constitution. n13 _

n8 Wisconsin Order, Paragraphs 31 and 42.
n$ Section 386.550. '
nl0Q St. ex rel Ozark Border Electric v. PSC, 92{' S.W.2d 597, 600 (Mo. App., W.D. 1996).
o1l B.G. DeMaranville v. Fee Fee Trunk Sewer, 573 8.W.2d 674, 676 (Mo. App., E.D. 1978).
012 May Dept. Stores Co. v. Union Electric LP. Co., 107 8.W.2d 41, 58 (Mo. 1937). ’

n13 Mo. Const., Art L, Sec. 13; and see Mo. Nat'l Educ. Ass'n v. Mo. St. Bd. of Ed., 34 8.W.3d 266 Mo.
App., W.D. 2000).

*8]

Bell also filed its Motion to Dismiss on Ociober 3. Bell asserts, first, that its rates are properly tanffed and were
approved by this Commission and that the Complaint therefore represents an impermissible collateral atlack on the
Commission's approval of those tariffs. n14 Second, Bell asserts that the Complainants taised ihese same points as
members of Midwest Independent Coin Payphone Association in Case No. TT-97-345 and that the Commission
determined the issues against them in its order of April 11, 1997. n15 Bell claims that, having failed to properly appeal
that order, Complainants may not now bring these arguments in a new case. Bell furiher contends that the Commission
later refused to permit MICPA to again raise these issues in Case No. TW-98-207, becavse Siaff had applied the New
Services Test to Bell's rates and was satisfied that Bel! met the test. 016 Third, Bell asserts that the Complainants have
failed to perfect their complaint as required by Section 386.390.1 in that, while signed by 25 purported customers, it is
not signed by 25 customers of Bell. Bell states that four of the Complainants lack standing in that they evidently are not
certificated in Missouri. n17 [*9] Fourth, Bell asserts that it is subject o price cap regulation under Section 392.245 and
that any of its rates that are equal or less than the rates io effect on December 31, 1996, are just and reasonable as a

I

matter of law. As the rates in quesiion are not in excess of the amounts Bell may charge vnder the Price Cap Statote, the

Comrmnission is without jurisdiction (o order a reduction in those rates. Fifth, Bell asserts that the Complainants’ demand
for retroactive refunds is barred by the prohibition against retroactive ratemaking. n18

nl4 St ex rel. Licata, Inc. v. PSC, 829 S.W.2d 515 (Mo. App. 1992).

_..n15 in the Marter of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Case No. TT-97-345 (Order Approving Tariff
Revisions, Denying Applications ta Intervene, Motions 1o Suspend, and Motion for Protective Order, and
Denying as Moot Discovery Requests, issued April 11, 1997). The Midwest Independent Coin Payphone
Association is generally referred to as MICPA and will be so referenced here,

116 In the Matter of an Investigation of Payphone Issues Pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1996,
Case No. TW-98-207 (Order Denying Morion 1o Expand Issues Under Investigation and Amend Procedural
Schedule and Granting Request to Submit Case on the Record Presented, issued June 16, 1998). {*10]

nl? See MCI Telecommunications Corp. v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., Case No. TC-97-303 (Report
and Order, issued Sept. 16, 1997) at 14, 15-16.

nl18 8t. ex rel Utility Consumers Council, Inc. v. PSC, 585 S.W.2d 41, 58 (Mo. banc 1979).

Complainants filed their Suggestions in Oppesition 1o the various motions to dismiss on October 18. First,
Complaipants point out that, when a moticn 1o dismiss for failure 1o state a claim is filed, the subject complaint is to be
evaluated in "scademic fashion" to determine its sufficiency with respect 10 the elements of s known or proposed cause
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of action. nl19 All averments in the complaint are assumed to be true for this purpose and there is no weighing of facts to
determine truth or falsity. Second, Complainants arguc that 'the Filed Rate Doctrine does not bar their Complains

becsuse it is not an unpcrnnssrblc collaterat attack. Complainants note that Section 386.400.6 expressly authorizes ;
telecommunications carriers to challenge by complaint the justness and reasonableness of any rate or charge for a

service offered [*11] by a noncompetitive or transitionally competitive carrier. Complainants further claim that the

Filed Rate Doctrine prohibits attack on Commission-approved 1ariffs in court; it does not apply to prevent a challenge
before the Commission itself. 120 Complainants further assert that Bell's claim that the Commission hasipreviously
considered and rejected Complainants claims is of no relevance because it does not meet any of the fo:} prongs of the

test for collateral estoppel: There was no prior adjudication; there was no decision on the merits; the parties are not
identical or in privity; and there was no full and fair opportunity to litigate. n21 Complainants further contend that
Respondents' assertion, based on Section 386,390.1, that the Complaint is not properly perfected, is irelevant because
Section 393.400.6 permits even s singie telecommunications carrier to challenge the rates of a noncompetitive carrier

and this Commission has entertained such cases in the past. n22 Complainants further contend that the Price Cap

Statute, Section 393.245, does not immunize an unlawful rate from correction by the Commission and that, in any event,
the rules of the F.C.C. preempt contradictory [¥12] state law. n23 Complainants further contend that this Commission
retains jurisdiction over Verizon with respeci to conduct that occurred whilé Verizon was a regulated vtility in Missouri
and that some, at least, of the requested relief has not been mooted by Verizon's withdrawal from Missouri. As to the
scrivener’s error relied upon by Verizon, Complainants ask leave to amend the Complaint by interlineation and urge that .
such leave should be freely granted in the interests of justice, particularly as Verizon does not make any claim that it has .
been prejudiced by the error. Complainants further contend that the prohibition against retroactive ratemaking simply
does not apply in this case and that Respondents, in any event, are estopped from asserting that defense due 1o s promise
made by the BOCs 10 make refunds retroactive to April 15, 1997, in a request for 8 45-day waiver made te the F.C.C.

and gramed in partinl reliance on that promise. The F.C.C. later extended the waiver to all LECs, conditioned on similar
retroactive refunds of overpayments. Complainants admit that they are presenity unsure whether either Verizon or

Sprint took sdvantage of this waiver offer, but assert that [*13] they are entitled to use discovery in this case to

determine that point. Compiainants further contend that the New Services Test does apply to non-BOC LECs, contrary

to Sprint's assertion. Complainants noté that in Case No. TT-97-421, Sprint ‘acknowledged that it was subject to the by
New Services Test. Although the F.C.C. found that it lacked jurisdiction to impose the New Services Test on non-BOC
LECs, it encouraged the State Commissions to de s0. n24 Finally, in the event that the Commission finds that the
perfection requirement at Section 386.390.1 does apply to this Complaint and that this Complaint is not properly
perfected, Complainants seek d reasopable interval in which to add new Complainanis. _

nl9 Reynolds v. Diamond Foods & Poultry, Inc., 79 8.W.3d 907, 909 (Mo. banc 2002).
n20 Bauer v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., 958 5.W.2d 568 (Mo. App., E.D. 1997).

n21 This discussion is primarily based on Complainants’ contention that, in Case No. TT-97-345, MICPA
had ne opportunity 1o examine SWBT's cost swudy, to offer testimony, 10 cross examine witnesses, or to advance
its argumenis orally or in briefs, Complainants also contend that there is no evidence before the Commission
establishing either their identity or privity with MICPA. [*14]

n22 E.g., AT&T Communications of the Southwest v. GTE North, Inc., 29 Mo. P.S.C. {N.5.) 591.
Interestingly, a case in which the Commission found a tariff approved by it two years previously to be unjust and
unreasonable because miscalculated, with no suggesticn that the Filed Rate Doctrine, collateral estoppel or res
Judicata prohibited it from reaching this determination. But see contra, MCl Telecommunications Corp. v.
Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., Case No. TC-97-303, limiting complaints under Section 393.400.6 to
allegations of unlawful subsidies.

n23 47 U.S.C. Sec. 276(c): ™. . . the Comumissjon's regulations on such matiers shall pre-empt such State
requirements.”

n24 Wisconsin Order, at Para. 42,
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Verizon replied on November 1. First, Verizon points out that the E.C.C. itself has acknowledged that it lacks
jurisdiction to impose the New Services Test on non-BOC LECs. n25 Verizon's predecessor, GTE Midwest, was not a
BOC, and did not become one when GTE Corporation merged with Bell Atlantic to form Verizon. [*15] The BOCs
are defined by statute. 026 Verizon points out that this Commission recently read Paragraph 42 of the Wisconsin Order
and understood that the F.C.C. itself has concluded that it cannot impose the New Services Test on non-BOC LECs, n27
Second, Verizon coniends that the perfection requirement at Section 386.390.1 does indeed apply to this Complaint and,
inasmuch as the Complaint is not properly perfected, as Complainants themselves admit, it must be dismissed in *
accordance with long-standing Commission precedent. 028 Verizon denies that Section 392.400.6, cited by
Complainants as an alterpalive source of jurisdiction, authorizes the present Complaint, explaining that the Commission
has consistently interpreted Section 392.400.6 as awthorizing only complaints intended to prevent noncompetitive and
tansitionally competitive carriers from improperly subsidizing their competitive services. n29 Third, Verizon contends
that the Commission is without authority 1o either award money damages or retroactively correct a rate. n30 Verizon
again points (o its present uncertificated status in Missouri and suggests, in view of the Commission's purely prospective
powers, that the matters [*16] wged in the Complaint are moot as to it.

n25 Wisconsin Order, at Para. 42; In the Matter of ihe North Carolina Payphone Assoc., 17 FCC Rend
4275, Para. § (Mar. 4, 2002),

n26 47 U.5.C. Sec. 153(4).

n27 In the Matter of the Joint Application of GTE Midwest Incorporated, doing business as Verizon
Midwest, and CenturyTel of Missouri, LLC, Case No. TM-2002-232 (Order Denying Application to inlervene,
Denying Motion 1o Suspend Tariffs, Appmvmg Tariffs, Canceling Tariffs, and Directing Filing, 1ssue;i Aug 29,
2002) at page 3, footnote 2.

128 See AT&T Communications of the Southwest, Inc., v. GTE North Incorporated, Case No, TC-93-58
(Order Granting Motion to Dismiss, issued July 20, 1993); MCl v. Sourhwestern Bell T elephane Co,, Case No.
TC-97-303 (Report and Order, issued Sept. 16, 1997). .

n29 id.

n30 American Petroleum Exchange v. PSC, 172 8.W.2d 952, 955 (Mo. 1943); Uriliry Consumers Council,
supra. (see Footnote 11). :

*17

Bell also replied on November 1. Bell contends, first, that Complainams are mistaken in their contention that the
present Complaint 1s not barred by Section 386.550 as a collateral atiack on a Commission Order, explaining away
Complainants' characterization of this Complaint as a direct attack, rather than a collateral attack, as a "distinction
without a difference.” Bell criticizes Complainants' effort to distinguish Licara, relied on by Bell in its Motion to
Dismiss. n31 Bell also cites a recest Commission order to purportedly show that this Comnmission recognizes that
Section 386.550 bars attacks on Commission-approved tariffs:

~No objection was ever raised to Atmos' tariff and it is not before the Commission in this case.
Having been duly approved by the Commission, Atmos’ tariff is immune 1o collateral atiack, therefore,
no order affecting that tariff can be made in this case. <9> "A 1ariff that has been approved by the Public
Service Commission becomes Missouri law and has the same force and effect as a statute enacted by the
legislature.” <10>

FN 9: Section 386.550, RSMo Supp. 2001.
FN 10: A.C. Jacobs & Co., Inc. v. Union Electric Company, 17 5.W.3d 579, 581 [*18] (Mo. App., W.D.
2000); Bauer v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, 958 S.W.2d 568, 570 (Mo. App.. W.D. 1997).

Second, Bell again asseris the Filed Rate Doctrine as a defense, arguing that rates coliecied pursuant to a filed and

approved tariff become the property of the utility; the 1ariffed rates cannot be changed retroactively and the utility

cannot be forced to disgorge its lawfully collecied revenues. n32 Third, Bell asseris thal Complainants are indeed

collaterally estopped from challenging Bell's wariffs because Complainants’ trade association, MICPA, participated in

Case No. TT-97-345 in which the Commission approved those tariffs. Contrary to Complainants' assertions, Bell argues
e Q

L.f § .." R
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that alt four prongs of the est for collateral estoppel are met here: the issues are identical; the parties are in privity, as
MICPA has traditionally represented the interests of payphone providers, whether or not these Complainants are
members of MICPA; the previous proceeding ended in a final determination on the merits in that the Commission

. Tejected MICPA's arguments and approved the tariff; and Complainants cannot now argue that Lhey did ot have a full
[*19] and fair opportunity to litigate in the prior proceeding because they never sought rehearing in that case on the
grounds of improper procedure or denial of due process, Fourth, Bell insists that this Complaint must be, dismissed
because it is required 1o be perfected under Section 386.390.1 and it is not. Like Verizon, Bell cites pridr Commission
authority to show that Section 386.400.6 does not authorize the present Complaint. n33 Bell points out thst
Complainants have not identified any service allegedly offered by Respondents below cost; therefore, they have not
made out a prima facie case of unlawful subsidization under Section 386.400.6. Fifth, Bell reasserts its: posmon that the
Price Cap Statute, Section 393.245, bars this proceeding because the Commission has no power to inquire into the
Jjustness and reasonablencss of the raies of a price-capped carrier. n34 Sixth, Bell argues that the prohibition against
retroactive ratemaking bars the retroactive relief and refund sought herein by Complzinants. n35 Finally, Bell addresses
Complainants' reliance on the BOCs’ promise 10 make retroactive refunds in exchange for a 45-day waiver by the
F.C.C.: Bell asserts that this promise [¥20] does not apply to Missouri because the new tariffs eventually filed here by
Bell did not result in lower rates. In any event, that promise inciuded only overpaymenls if any, collected during the 45-
day waiver period.

n31 In Licata, Plaintiff atempted in Circuit Court to challenge the validity of s utility company rule; the
court, relying on Section 386.550, barred the challenge as an impermissible collateral attack on the
Commission's order approving the chaliengcd rule. 8t. ex rel. Licata, Inc. v. PSC, 829 S.\W.2d 515 (Mo. App.
1992); and see Footnote 3,

J' n32 8t ex rel Barvick v, PSC, 606 S.W.2d 474, 476 (Mo. App., W.D. 1980).
n33 MCi v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., Case No, TC-97-303 (Report and Order, issued Sept. 16,
1997) at pg. 11.

. n34 St. ex rel. Hogarty v. PSC, Case Nos. CV197-1795CC and CV197-1810CC (Revised Findings of Fact '
and Conclusions of Law and Judgment, issued Aug. 6, 1998} (Circuit Court of Cole County, Mo., Brown, J.) at
4, '

035 Unlity Consumers' Council, supra, ar 58.

i*21]

Sprint replied on November 4. First, Sprint asserts that the Complaint is fatally defective because it does not allege
that Sprint violated any law, rule or Commission order, which defect is jurisdictional in a complaint brovght under
Section 386.390. n36 As to Complainants’ citation of Section 386.400.6 as ap alternative basis of jurisdiction, Sprint,
like Verizon and Bell, cites a Commission case limiting that cause of action to accusations of improper subsidization.
137 Second, Sprint reasserts its position that this Comgplaint is an unlawful collateral sttack on a prior Commission
decision. In Case No. TT-97-421, issued on April 11, 1997, the Commission approved Sprint’s payphone tariffs over the
objections of MICPA, effective April 15, 1997. n38 Neither MICPA nor these Complainants pursued a motion for
rehearing of that order. By seeking a refund retroactive to April 15, 1997, Sprint explains, Complainants make plain that
they are indeed collaterally attacking the Commission’s order approving Sprint's tariffs, effective that very day. Third,
Sprint restates its position that the Complainants’ prayer that the Commission determine what & just and reasonable rate
would have been [¥22] and refund the difference, with interest, from April 15, 1997, is the very sort of retroactive
ratemaking prohibited by the Supreme Court in Utility Consumers’ Council. n39 Fourth, Sprint points out that the
Commission bas no authority to award a refund. n40 Fifth, Sprint points out that the New Services Test does not apply
lo it, 2 non-BOC LEC. Sprint notes that the F.C.C. has come around to this point of view, n41 and that this Commission
also recently embraced it. n42 Finally, Sprint notes that this Commission approved Sprint's tariffs at a timme when both
Sprint and the Comrpission mistakenly believed that the New Services Test did apply 1o Sprint's tariffs, and that the
Commission at that ime determined that Sprint was in compliance under thay test,

n36 St. ex rel. Ozark Border Electric Cocperative v. PSC, 924 S.W.2d 597, 599-600 (Mo. App., W.D.
1996;,
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n37 MCI v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Co., Case No. TC-97- 303 {Report and Order, issued Sept. 16,
1997) at pp. 15-16, 23.

n38 In the Matter of United Telephone of Missouri, doing business as Sprint, Case No, TT-97-421 (Order
Approving Tariff, Denying Monon to Suspend, and Denying Application for Inservention, issued Apnl 11, 1997)
at4.[*23] ; ’

039 Usility Consumers® Council, supra, at 58.

v40 St ex rel. Laundry, Inc. v. PSC, 34 S.W.2d 37 46 (Mo. 1931); Barvick, supra. :
n41 See Footnote 17.

42 See Footnote 19,

On November 8, Complainants filed further suggestions in opposition to the various motions to dismiss in order to
address certain new issues that had arisen. First, the Complainants point lo Section 386.270 and note that it expressiy
contemplates suits brought under Chapier 386 to challenge Commission-approved rates. The Missouri Supreme Court 0
has also recognized that customers may bring an action to challenge utility rates. n43 Second, the Complainants contend
that collateral estoppel is inappropriate in this case because MICPA was never a party to Bell's payphone tariff case; its
application for intervention was denied by this Commission. Third, the Complainants note that, even if application of
the New Services Test 1o Respondents is not mandatory, the Comurission can decide to do so as a matter of policy.

Fourth, the [*24) Complainants pomt out that the matter of the BOC waijver and the exient, if any, to which Sprint and —
Verizon relicd upon the F.C.C.'s waiver offer to all LEC, are issues of fact that the Commission must determine after
hearing and that it would be premature to determine them on a motion to dismiss, before the facts have been developed.

043 8. ex rel. Jackson County v. PSC, 532 S.W.2d 20, 32-33 (Mo. banc 1975).

On December 9, Sprint sought leave 10 advise the Commission of an additional authority, a decision of the Public
Usilities Commission of Ohio on November 26, 2002, that the New Services Test does not apply to nop-BOC LECs and
thal retroactive refunds are prohibited as retroactive ralemaking. nd4

n44 Sprint initially attempted 10 file this electronically on December 6, bul that anempt failed for some
unknown reason. The Ohio decision is /n the Matier of the Commission’s Investigation inio the Implemeniation
aof Section 276 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 Regarding Pay Telephone Services, Case No. 96-1310-
TOP:S-COl (Entry, Public Utilities Commission of Chio, Nov. 26, 2002).

[*25]
Discussion:
The Commission wili take up only those issues, among the many raised by the parties, that are necessary 1o the
resolution of the motions before it.

A. The Applicable Standard

As stated by Complainants, a motion to dismiss for failure to siate 2 claim tests only the legal sufficiency of the
complaint. n45 While the determination of such motions was, at one ime, limited 10 consideration of matters contained
withip the four comners of the complaint, the modern trend is to extend consideraiion to matters outside the complaint, as
well. 146 All well-pleaded facrual allegations in the complaint must be accepted as true and the facts must be liberally

construed to support the complaint. n47 Coroplainants enjoy the benefit of all reasonable inferences. n48 The complaint et

should not be dismissed unless it shows no set of facts entitling it to relief. n49 A complaint under the Public Service
Commission Law is not to be tested by the technical rules of pleading; if it fairly presents for determination some matier
which falls within the jurisdiction of the Commission, it is sufficient. n50

Gy 24
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045 For this discussion, see .R. Devine, Missouri Civil Pieading and Practice, Section 20-3 (1986). [*26)

n46 Devine, supra, pg. 264 and Section 24-2, |
n47 Nazeri v. Missouri Valley College, 860 S.W.2d 303, 305 (Ma. banc 1993),

nd8 Id.

nd9 Id.

n50 St. ex rel. Kansas City Terminal Railway Co. v. Public Service Commission, 308 Mo. 359, 372, 272
S. W, 957, 960 (banc 1925).

B. The Complaiant

The Complaint first addresses the identity of the Complainants. There are 25 Complainants. Twenty-one of them
are authorized to provide public telecommunications service in Missouri. n51 Three others are authorized 1o do business
in Missouri, bui are pot, evidently, avthorized to provide public telecommunications service in this or any other state.
852 One other is described as suthorized to provide public telecommunications service in Illinois. n53 The Complaint
does nol describe this Complainant's relationship, if any, 10 Missouri. Next, the Complaint alleges that the 25
Complainants are "customers, or prospective customers, of network services thai are made available to corripames that
provide, pay telephone [*27) services to end users[.]" There is no allegation that any of the Complamams is 8 customer
or prospeclive customer of any of the three Respondents. nS4

n51 Complaint, Para’s 1, 2, 4, 6-16, 19-25,
052 Complaint, Para’s 3, 5, 17,

n53 Complaint, Para. 18.

n54 Complaini, Para, 26.

The Complaint also seeks a waiver from centain pleading requirements contained in Regulation 4 CSR 240-
2.070(5)A), regarding the signatlure of each Complainant and the address of cach location where service was rendered.
In conneciion with this latter requirement, the Complaint states: "one or more of the payphone access services, the rates -
Jor which are the subject matter of this complaint, are delivered to each payphone operaied by the Complainants{.]” n55

nS55 Complaint, Para. 27.

The Complaint [*28] next addresses the identities of the Respondents. [t allepes that each Respondent provides
Jocal exchange and other network telecommunications services to payphone providers and alse offers payphone service
to end users in competition with Complainants. n56 It alleges that Complainants have "contacted” the Respondents
concerning the circumstances giving rise to the Complaint. n57 In & Jong senes of allegations, the Complaint charges
that Section 392.200.1 requires ielecommunications carriers to charge no more "than allowed by law"; that Section 276
of the Telecommunications Act imposes certain obligations and restrictions relating te paypbones on BOC LECs; and
that the F.C.C, has extended these obligations and restrictions to ali LECs. nS8 Among these is an allegation that the
Respondents were required to file tariffs with this Commission, no later than April 15, 1997, implementing the
obligations and restrictions imposed by the F.C.C, on LECs under Section 276 of the Telecommunicalions Act. n59
Another allegation in this series is that the F.C.C. specifically has required thal staie commissions apply the New
Services Test 10 the tariffs of all LECs. n60 The Complaint assers, “In [*29] order to be just and reasonzble under
Missouri law, the payphone line rates charged by SWBT, Sprint and Verizon must comply with the New Services Test.”
161 The Complaint then alleges that "an imputation test for the LEC's payphone operations, that compares the revenue

',_.'a'ai N J. s .hE
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derived from the LECs' payphone operations to the costs (mcluding imputed costs) of providing those services, will test
whether the 1.EC's are subsidizing their payphone operauons in violation of Section 276 of the Federal Communications

Act.” n62 o ,

n56 Complaint, Para's 23, 29, 30. o > 4
057 Complaint, Para. 31. "
nS8 Complaint, Para's 32-43. :

059 Complains, Para. 38. : - :
n60 Complaini, Para. 41, "
161 Complaint, Para. 41.

062 Complaint, Para. 44,

Comp!amt then makes certain paraliel allegations against the three Respondents First, each Respondent's rates
for petwork services made available to payphone providers are specified. n63 Second, it is alleged that [*30] these rates Y
"are not cost-based and recover more than & reasonable amount of the company's common expenses. As a result, the '
rates . . . do not comply with the New Services Test and are therefore unjust, unreasonable and unlawful.” n64 The

Complmnt then makes these allegations:

The Commission has not engaged in any examination or investigation, under contested case ;

procedures, to determine whether all expenses associated with [Respondent]'s payphone operations have
_been removed from the total long ran service incremental costs associated wnh exchange and exchange
access services. n65 . . S,

The Commission has not engaged in any examination or investigation, under contested case
procedures, to determine whether [Respondent]’s payphone operations, taking into account the long run’
service incremental costs of iis services and the imputed tariffed rales {as calculaied under the New
Services Test) used by itssown payphone operations, would pass an imputation test consistent with the
requirements of federal and state Jaw. n66

In a final pair of allegations, the Complaint charges that each Respondent "has not complied with the nonstucturel
safeguards” purporiediy required of all LECs by [*31] the F.C.C., n67 and that each Respondent has, since April 15,
1997, "charged the Complainants rates greater than a price consistent with the New Services Test and the Complainants
are entitled to a refund of the difference between rates approved by the Comm:ssnon under the New Se.rv:ces Test and
the rates actually charged since April 15, 1997, nG8

n63 Complaint, Para's 46, 53, 60.
164 Complaint, Para's 47, 54, 61.
n65 Complaint, Para’s 48, 55, 62.
n66 Complaint, Para's 49, 56, 63.
n67 Complaint, Para’s 50, 57, 64.
n68 Complaint, Para’s 31, 38, 65.

C. The Governing Statotes

The Public Service Commission "is purely a creature of statute” and its "powers are limtied 10 those conferred by
the [Missouri] statutes, either expressly, or by clear implication as necessary to carry out the powers specifically
granted.” [¥32] n6% While the Commission properly exercises “quasi judicial powers” that are "incidental and
necessary io the proper discharge” of its adrmmstrauve functions, itc adjudicative authority is not plenary. n70 "Agency

{,’t)"f&.ﬂ#*
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adjndicative power extends only to the ascertainment of facts and the application of existing law thereto in order to
resolve issues within the given area of agency expertise.” 0171 Therefore, in determining the sufficiency of a complaint,
the Commission must consider whether the pleading contains adequate aliegations on each element of the authorizing
statute or statuses. Likewise, the complaint must meet any special requirements or resmcuons imposed By the

- anthorizing statute or Statuies. d , "

4

]
n69 State ex rel. Utility Consumers Council of Missouri, Inc. v. Public Service Commission, 585 S.W.2d 41,
47 (Mo. banc 1979); State ex rel. City of West Plains . Public Service Commission, 310 S.W. 2d 0925, 928 (Mo.

banc 1958), '

070 State Tax Commission v. Administrative Hearing Commission, 641 S.W.2d 69, 75 (Mo. 1982), quoting
Liechty v. Kansas City Bridge Co., 162 S, W.2d 275, 279 (Mo. 1942), [*33]

171 State Tax Commission, supra,

Complainants recite that they bring their Complaint under Sections 386,330, 3; 386.390.1; 386.400; 392.200.1;
392 400.6; Regulation 4 CSR 240-2.070; and the Telecommunications Act of 1996, 47 U.S.C. Section 276. Of these
provisions, only two actually authorize this Commission to hear and determine complaints. 072 Section 386.390.1 is the
Commission's general complaint power. Section 392.400.6 is an additional, special complaint authority limited to
telecommunications matters. 1t has been cited by Complatnants as an independent basis for their Complaint. .

n72 Section 386.330.3 requires the Commission 10 make a final order within 60 days of its completion of an ~ *
investigation into & complaint against a telecommunications carrier. It does not independently authorize the
Commission to enteriain complaints. Section 386.400 suthorizes uvtilities to file complaints on the same basis as
other parties. It does pot create an independent complaint authority. Section 392.200.1 imposes certain
requirements upon telecommunications carriers, but does nol independently authorize anyone to bring a
complaint. Regulation 4 CSR 240-2.070 is the Commission's rule establishing procedures for complaint cases, 1t
is not independent authority under which a complaint may be brought Finally, Section 276 of the
Telecommunications Act includes various matters relating 1o the deregulation of pay telephones, but it does not
independently authorize anyone to bring a complaint before this Commission.

[*34]
1. Section 386.390.1;

Section 386.390.1 authorizes the Missouri Public Service Commission to hear and determine complaints. The
section effectively contains two distinct complaint powers.

a. The Commission's General Complaint Authority

In 8 broad grant of anthority, Section 386.390.1 authorizes the Commission 10 determine coipplaints as to "any act
or thing done or omitted to be done by any corporation, person or public utility . . . in viclation, or claimed te be in
violation, of any provision of law, or of any rule or order or decision of the commission[.]” Such a complaint may be
braught by anyone, n73 and such 2 complaint may even be brought 1o challenge a "rule, regulation or charge heretofore
established or fixed by or for any corporation, person or public stility].]” n74 As asserted by Sprint, a complaint brought
under this anthority necessarily muost include ar allegation of a violation of & law or of a Commission rale, order or

decision. n73

n73 Specifically, "complaint may be made by the commission on its own motion, or by the public counse!
or any corporation or person, chamber of commerce, board of trade, or any civic, commercial, mercantile,
traffic, agriceltural or manufacturing association or organization, or any body politic or municipal
corporation{.]” Section 386.390.1, [*3§]

BET00014%




Page 1]
2003 Mo. PSCLEXIS 37, # o

174 Id. But not, however, 1o challenge a rule, regulation or charge previously approved by the Commission.
See St. ex rel. Licata v. PSC, 829 5.W.2d 515 (Mo. App., W.D. 1992).

n75 St. ex rel. Ozark Border Eleciric Cooperative v. PSC, 924 S.W.2d 597, 599- 600 (Mo. App., W D
1996).

Missouri Courts have read Section 386.390.1 together with Section 386.550, which provides that "in all collateral
actions or proceedings the orders and decisions of the commission which have become final shall be conclusive.” 1n
State ex rel. Licata v. Public Service Commission af the State of Missouri, n76 the Western District held that Section
386.550 barred s complaint challenging as unlawful a utility company rule that had been approved by the Commission.
In its transfer application, the Relator complained that the Court had deprived it of the right of complaint granted in
Section 386.390.1. The Licata Court explained that this contention was erroneous: Section 386.39{.1 authorizes
complaints alleging violations of Commission orders, while [*36) Section 386.550 bars complaints attacking
Commission orders. The Court explained, "Section 386,390 and Section 386.550 are not in conflict but address separate
problems.” n77 In a second case, Stare ex rel. Ozark Border Electric Cooperative v. Public Service Commission of
Missouri, n78 the Western District held that a complaint brought under Section 394.312.6, which authorizes complaints
attacking territorial agreements previously approved by the Commission, must include an allegation of a substantial
change in circumstances in order to avoid the bar imposed by Section 386.550, despite the fact that Section 394.312
does not expressly requlrc such an sallegation. n79 Reading Licata and Ozark Border logether, it is clear thal a complaint
secking to re-examine any matter already determined by the Commission must include an allegation of a subsmrma]
change of circumstances; otherwise, Section 386.550 bars the complaint S e

n76 829 S.W.2d 515 (Mo. App., W.D. 1992).
n77 Licata, supra, 829 S.W.2d ar 519.
n78 924 §.W.2d 597 (Mo. App., W.D. 1996). [*37]

n79 924 S.W.2d at 6001-601.

Turning to the Complaint, the Commission finds alfegations of two vialations of law: First, that Respondents' rates
do not comply with the New Services Test and are therefore unlawful. n80 Second, that Respondents have not complied
with the nonsiructural safeguards purporiedly imposed by the F.C.C. on all LECs. n81 Nonetheless, the Commission
must dismiss the Complaint insofar as H is brought under the general complaint authority contained in Section

386.390.1.
LY
n80 Complairt, Para's 47, 54, 61.
n81 Complaint, Para’s 50, 57, 64.

As the Complaint alleges, the Respondents filed tariffs with this Commission prior to April 15, 1997, which tariffs
were intended 1o comply in ali respects with the obligations and restrictions purportedly imposed on all LECs by the
F.C.C. under authority of Section 276 of the Telecormunications [*38] Act. Each of the Respondents points to a prior
Order in which this Commission spproved that Respondent’s present payphone service tariffs, specifically finding that

they were in compliance with the federal statute and regulaiory orders relied on by Complainants and refusing to

suspend the tariffs on grounds similar in part to those raised in the present Complaint. n82 In the Bell Order, the
Commission stated:

eoTnnng R
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The Commission has thoroughly reviewed the many filings in this case, including the motions to

suspend filed by MC1 and MICPA, and finds that SWBT's 083 proposed tariff revisions are in
compliance with the FCC's orders, and should therefore be approved as amended. Since there is adequate
information for the Commissicn io find that the tariff revisions comply with the directives of the FCC,
the Commission finds that the suspension of the tariff revisions is unnecessary. Therefore, the T
applications to intervene and motions to suspend filed by MCI and MICPA should be.denied. Since the
tariff revisions will not be suspended, MCT's motion for proective order is unnecessary, and will be
denied. In addition, MCI's discovery requests are denied as moot. The Commission further finds [*39]

+ that no intrastate rate reductions are necessary in conjunction with SWBT's subsidy calculation, apnd finds
that the raies proposed by SWBT for its payphone services are just and reasonable,

Similar Janguage appeared in the Verizon Order and the Sprint Order.

n82 In the Matter of Southwestern Bell Telephone Compaony, Case No. TT-97-345 {Order Approving Tariff
Revisions, Denying Applications 1o Intervene, Motions to Suspend, and Motion for Protective Order, and
Denying as Moot Discovery Requests, issued April 11, 1997); In the Maner of GTE Midwest, Incorporated,
Case No. TT-97-399 (Order Approving Tariff, Denying Motion to Suspend and Denying Applicarion to
Intervene Intervene, issued April 11, 1997); In the Matter of United Telephone of Missourt, doing business as
Sprint, Case No. TT-97-421 (Order Approving Toriff, Denying Morion to Suspend and Denying Application to
Intervene Intervene, issued April 11, 1997).

n83 At that lime, Bell was regularly referenced as "SWBT" in Comumission orders.

{*40]

As the quoted language shows, the Commission’s prior orders were determinations on the merits. In them, the R
Commission found that the Respondents' tariffs complied with the F.C.C. direciives relied on herein by Complainants, '
Those orders are long-since final and this is a collateral proceeding. The Complaint does not include any allegation of
substantially changed circumstances. Therefore, pursvant to the rule of Licata, the Commission concludes that Section
386.550 bars this proceeding and that the Complaint must be dismissed. Unlike such court-made doctrines as collateral
estoppel and res judicata, Section 386.550 applies to any petitioner, whether or not it was a party in the prior proceeding
or has any relationship with any party in the prior proceeding.

Complainants ettempt 10 avoid this result by characterizing the present proceeding as a direct attack rather than a
collateral attack and asserting that such an action is expressly anthorized by statvie. But, as noted earlier, Missouri
courts have held that Section 386.550 bars actions brought before this Commission and, specifically, actiops brought
under Section 386.390.1. n84

n84 Ozark Border, supra; Licata, supra.

[*413

Complainants also argue that Seciion 386.550 operates only 10 bar collateral attacks on Commission decisions in
court and not before the Commission itself. The Licata decision also disposes of this argument. In Licata, the court held
that Section 386.550 barred 2 proceeding before the Commission that challenged a Commission-approved tariff
provision as unconstitutional, 085 The sitation in Licata was directly comparabie to the present one, in which
Commission-approved tariff provisions are challenged as contrary io statute. The Complainants cite Bauer v,
Southwestern Bell Telephone Corapany in support of their position. n86 However, Bauer is a case that deals not with
Section 386,550, but with the Filed Rate Doctrine. Bauer has nothing at all to say about Section 386.550 and whether it
applies 1o actions before the Commission.

n85 Licata, supra, 829 S.W.2d at 519.
086 958 S.W.2d 568 (Mo. App., E.D. 1098},
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For these reasons, the Commission [*42] determines that the Complaint cannot go forward to the extent that it is
brought under the Commission's general complaint authority in Section 386,390.1. -

b. The Commission's Complaint Aathority as to Rales

The second grant of suthority to.hear and determine complaints contained in Sectién 386.390.1 is much more
restricted. First, such a complaint may only address “the reasonableness of any rates or charges of any gas, electrical,
water, sewer or telephone corporation].]" n87 Second, only certain specified entities may bring such a cqmplaint. n88
Where the complainants are consumers or customers of the respondent utility, actual or prospective, at least 25 must
join in the complaint. n89 This last requirement is sometimes referred 1o as the "perfection” of the complainl. -
Complainants have stated that it is this second authority in Section 386.390.1 that authorizes their Complaint and the
Complaint includes allegations that Respondents rates are not just and reasonable. n90 .

1

n87 Section 386.390.1.

n88 These are "the commission . . . upon s own motion, . . . the public counsel or the mayor or the
president or the chairman of the board of aldermen or a ma_ponty of the council, commission of other legislative
body of any city, lown, village or county, within which the slleged violation occurred, or not less than twenty-
five consumers or purchascrs, or prospective consumers or purchasers, of such gas, electricity, watgx, sewer or
telephone service.” Section 386.390,1. [*43]

n89 Id.
nS0 Complaint, Para’s 47, 54, 61.

@ “ B

The Respondents contend, and the Commission agrees, that the Complaint is not perfected as req:.ured by Section
386.390.1. Aithough there are 25 Complainants, there is no allegation that any of them are customers of any of the
Respondents. It is not sufficient to allege, as Paragraph 26 appears 1o do, that the Complainants are customers of
services like those offered by the Respondents. Section 386.390.1 requires that the relationship of each complainant to
each respondent be plainly stated, Thus, Paragraphs 1 through 25 should each contain an a]]egalion that the subject
Complainant js a customer of a particular Respondent in thal complainant purchases certain spex:lﬁed services from that

Respondent.

Giving the Complainants the benefit of the inferences fairly derived from the Complaint, It is possible that
Paragraph 27 supplies the missing allegation in that it states that "one or more of the payphone access services, the rates
for which are the subject matter-of this complaint, are delivered to each payphone operated [*44] by the
Complainants[.]" But the Commission is still left to guess which Complainant is a cusiomer of which Respondent. Nor
would this copstruction fally cure the Complaint's deficiencies. The plain intention of Section 386.380.1 is that it is 25
customers of the respondent utility that must join in the Complaint.

Of course, the statute also allows prospective customers to joio in a8 complaint. What is a prospective customer?
The stanste gives no guidance on this point, but its language would be rendered meaningless unless some reasonable
way can be found to separate proper prospective customers from improper prospective customers. As noted, three of the
putative Complainants are not certified to provide public telephone services in Missouri and one other has no
relationship with Missouri at all. None of these four are either cusiomers or prospective customers of the Respondents
within the meaning of Section 386.390.1. This defect of perfeciion aione is sufficient to require dismissal of the
Complaint insofar as it is brought under the Commission's special complaint authority in Section 386.390.1. However,
this is not the only fatal defect in the Complaint.

As discoussed above, Section [*45] 386.550 applies to actons brought under Section 386.390.1, whether they are

brought under the general complaini authority or the special complaint autherity as to rates. The rates herein complained v

of are contained in tariffs that have been approved by this Commission. The Complaint, as noted above, contains no
allegation of substantially changed circumstances. Therefore, the Commission concludes that Section 386.550 bars this

Complaint.
o s T e
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For these reasons, the Commission determines that the Complaint cannot go‘forward 1o the extent that it is brought
under the Commission's special complaint svthority as to rates in Section 386.390.1. ' ,

2. Section 386.400.6: ' B -r

Complainants rely on Section 392.400.6 es an independent statutory basis for their Complaint. Sectjrén 392.400.6
provides that "[a] telecommunications company may file a complaint as (o the reasonableness or lawfulness of any rate
or charge for service offered or provided by a noncompetitive or transitionally competitive telecommunications
company.” This provision is one of several provisions of Section 392.400, al} of which are intended to prevent
noncompetitive or transitionally competitive carriers from subsidizing their [*46] competitive services or transitionally
competitive services with revenue realized from their noncompetitive services. The Commission, consequently, has
always understood Section 392.400.6 as only authorizing complaints as to violations of Section 392.400. For example,
the Commission stated in another case: :

The complainants in this case have made no allegation that SWBT's intrastate switched access
services are subsidizing SWBT's transitionally competitive or competitive services. Section 392.400.6
only permits complaimts that a company's noncompetitive services are subsidizing jis competitive or
transitionally competitive services and the complainants have failed to state such a claim. Complainants
have made no allegation of subsidization. The complaint simply fails 1o state a claim upon which relief '
may be granted. n91

This understanding of Section 392.400.6 is supported by the restriction plainly steied in that section: an action may only
be brought by a telecommunications company against a "noncompetitive or transitionally competitive ‘
‘telecommunications company." This is not a broad, independent complaint power granted 10 telecommunications
carriers, as argued by Complsinants; [*47} rather, it is a restricted and specialized complaint power created for a
limited purpose. That purpose is the eniforcement of Section 392.400. ‘

L 0 " 4

n91 MCi Telecommunications Corp., et al., v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Case No. TC-97-303

{Report and Order, issued Sept. 16, 1997),

\

Turning to the Complaint, the Commission finds neither an allegation that the Respondents have violaied Section
392.400 nor an allegation that Respondents are subsidizing their competitive or transitionally competitive services with
revenue from their noncompetitive services. Therefore, the Commission concludes that the Complaint fails to state a
¢laim under Section 392.400.6.

D. Conclusion

- The Commission has tested the Complaint herein against each of the auhorizing statuies cited by the Complainants
and has determined that, as urged by the Respondents, the Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief may be
granted, Therefore, the Commission will grant the Motions 1o Dismiss.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That [*48) the Motion to Dismiss filed by GTE Midwest Incorporated, doing business as Verizon Midwest, on
October 1, 2002, is granted.

2. That the Motion to Dismiss filed by Sprint Missouri, Inc., doing business as Sprint, on October 3, 2002, is
granted.

3. That the Motion to Dismiss filed by Southwestern Bel Telephone Company, L.P., doing business as
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, on Ociober 3, 2002, is granted.

4. That this order shall become effective on January 19, 2003.
5. That this case may be closed on January 20, 2003,
BY THE COMMISSION

Simmons, Ch., Lumpe, Gaw, and Forbis, CC., concur.
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Murray, C., absent.

Thompson, Deputy Chief Regulatory Law Judge
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BellSouth Interconnection Services

BeliSouth PSP Reward® Plan
Letter Of Intent_

In the State(s) of , the undersigned Subscriber requests BellSouth® to provide its
BeltSouth PSP Reward Plan according to the rates, terms, and conditions of BellSouth’s tariff
described in the General Subscriber Services Tariff (GSST), Section A.7.

The undersigned subscriber further agrees that the signature of its authorized agent below
constitutes its intent to participate in the BellSouth PSP Reward Plan® according to its terms and
conditions as set forth in the GSST.

The service period for this agreement shall be 24 months beginning when an authorized
BellSouth agent executes this Letter Of Intent for the BellSouth PSP Reward Plan.

The Subscriber understands that the rewards as set forth in Attachment A will be applied, based
upon term and line-size, to the current rate for active PSP access lines as described in the GSST.
The rewards will be applied monthly, one month in arrears, for all eligible PSP access lines and
will appear as a credit in the OC&C section of the customer’s bill. Eligibility will be as
described in the GSST. N

, 1f the Subscriber terminates or becomes ineligible for the BellSouth PSP Reward plan prior to
the expiration of the term commitment, the Subscriber will be assessed a termination penalty, as
described in the GSST. -

SUBSCRIBER NAME.:

BY:

Signature of Authorized Agent

Name Printed or Typed

Title

Date

e e Attachment A
AR W4T
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BellSouth PSP Reward Plan Structure

State Lines 12 Months 24 Months
Alabama 15 - 50 31.50% 5.00%
Louisiana 51-200 4.00% 6,00%

Mississippi 201 - 400 5.00% 1.50%
- Tennessec 401 - 800 6.00% 9.00%
801+ 7.00% 10.00%
Florida 15 - 50 1.00% 2.75%
51 -200 1.25% 3.25%
201 - 400 1.60% 3.75%
401 - 8§00 2.00% 4.50%
801 + 2.50% 6.00%
Kentucky 15 - 50 1.00% 2.775%
51 ~200 1.25% 4.00%
201 - 400 1.60% 5.00%
401 — 300 2.00% 6.00%
801 -1000 2.50% 7.50%
1001+ 4.00% 8.50%
Georgia 15 - 50 3.50% 6.50%
51200 4,00% 8.00%
201 - 400 5.00% 10.00%
401 - 800 6.00% 13.00%
801 — 1000 7.00% 15.00%
1601+ 8.00% 17.00%
SUBSCRIBER NAME:
BY:

Signature of Authorized Agent

Name Printed or Typed

Title

Date
Note: The BellSouth PSP Keward Plan is NOT availabie in North Carolina and South Carolina

R

BET000157




OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG )

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' " First Revised Page 4

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA |
1SSUED: September 23, 1997 :

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ;

A7.4 Public Tefephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)

.rl

A74.1 Genersl :

A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is an exchange line scrvice provided at the request of subscriber for
telecommunications use.

B. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided for nse w-nh customer pwwdod telephones.

C. The camiage and completion of all local dialed cells incinding opcrator service functions, are provided by the Company.
Dialed calls are defined by those digits entered by the end user which control the routing of the call. Modification or
translation of these digits on any local call is not allowed.

D. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided subject to the condition that telephone messages (local and long
distance) placed from s1ations which are accessible 10 the public are compicied over Public Telephone Access Service for CPE
lincs (or other Public or Semipublic lines), Where Pitblic Telephone Access Service for CPE is furnished, any type o grade of
residence or business service offered regularly at that location may be furnished in addition, provided such residence or
Business service is confined to locations solely for use by the particular establishment.

E. Customer-provided public telephones mey not be attached to other types of access lines. A subscriber tust order a separate
Public Telephone Access line for each CPE public telephone installed and will be billed the Tariffed rate for cach line.

F. Public Telephone Access Service For CPE will only be provided as Two-Way scrvice, except lines placed in correctional
institations, schools, hospitals and other locations for which a specific exemption has been granted by the Public Scrvice
Commission. There will be no charge imposed far incoming calls.

G. Parlicipation of subscribers to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE in optional EAS plans is not allowed.

H. For customers subscribing to Caller ID - Deluxe, as specified'in A13.19.2.H of this Teriff, if the incoming call originates from

a customer provided public telephone, the name information transmiticd will always be "Pay Phone”.

A7.4.2 Respopsibility of the Subscriber

A.

C.

The subscriber shall be responsible for the installation, eperation and maintenance of any customer-provided tclcphcmw used
in connection with this service. "

The customer shall be responsible for payment of nonrecurring charge as gpecified in Section Al3. of this Tanff for each
visit by the Company to the customer's premises solely to determine that the service difficulty or trouble report resulis from
the use of equipment or facilities provided by the customer.

Customer-provided telephones must be connected to sthe Company network in compliance with Pant 68 of the FCC Rules snd
Regulations as well as regulatory requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission and certification thmrcments of the
State of Florida. The telephones must have the following operational charscteristics: :

I.  Must be able to access the "Operator”, where 911 is not available a1 no charge to the calling party.

2. Must be able 10 access 911 Emerpency Service, where availabie, at no charge to the calling party.

3. (DELETED}

4. The appropriate cmergency nunber (Operator, 11 must be clearly posted at each location of a customer-provided
telephone.

' Cantels Original Page & .
EFFECTIVE; October 7, 1997

o}
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OFFICIAL APFROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG . K

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF - Original Page ¢~ .
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. _ |
FLORIDA : _
ISSUED: July 1, 1996 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996
BY: Joseph P, Lacher, President - FL .
Miami, Florida :

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SER‘W!CE1 C

AT.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equ:pment (OPE)

A7A4.1 General

A. Public Telephone Access Service. for CPE is an exchange line service provided at the request of ﬂad subscriber for
teleconrounications use.

B. Public Telephone Acoess Service for CPE ig provided for usc with customer provided telephones.

C. The carrisge and completion of all local dinled cails including operator service functions, are provided by the Company,
Dialed calls are defined by those digits entered by the end user which control the routing of the call Modification or
translation of these digits on any local call is not allowed.

D. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided subject to the condition that telephone messages {local and long
distance) placed from stations which are accessible to the public are completed over Public Telephonc Access Service for CPE
Jines (or other Public or Semipublic lines}. Where Public Telephone Access Service for CPE s furnished, any type or grade of
residence or business service offered segularly at that location may be furnished in sddition, provided such residence or

. business service is confined to locations solely for use by the particular establishment.

E. Cusiomer-provided public telephones may not be atiached to other types of access lines. A subscriber must ordet 8 seperate .
Public Telephone Access line for each CPE public telephone instalied and wil] be billed the Tariffed rate for cach line. ,

F. Public Tclephone Access Service For CPE will only be provided as Two-Way service, except Jincs placed in correctional
institutions, schools, hospitals and other locations for which a specific exemption has beer granted by the Public Service
Commission. There will be no charge imposed for incoming calis.

G, FPenicipation of subscribers to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE in optionz] EAS plans is not allowed.

H.' For customers sitbseribing to Caller ID - Deluxe, as specified in A13.19.2.H of this Tariff, if the incoming call originates from
a customer provided public telephone, the name information transmitied will always be "Pay Phone®.

A?JI.2 Respansibility of the Subscriber . _

A, The subscriber shall be rcsponsihlc far the installation, ope:anon and mainienance of any customer-provided l:lep‘hones used 2
in connection with this service.

B. The customer shall be respopsible for peyment of a nonrecurring charge as spec:ﬁed in Section Al5. of thit Tenfl for each
visit by the Company 1o the customer's premises solely to determine that the service difficulty or trouble report tesults from
the use of equipment or facdmes provided by the cusiomer.

€, Customer-provided telephones must be connected to the Company network in compliance with Part 68 of the FCC Rules and
Regulations as well as regulatory requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission and cestification requirements of the
State of Florida. The telephones must have the following operational charscteristics: .
1. Must be able to access the "Operator”, where 911 is not available at no charge to the celling party.
2. Must be sble 10 access 911 Emerpency Service, where aveilable, at no charge 1o the calling party.
3. Must be able 10 access 411 Directory Assistance at no charge to the calling party.
4, The appropriste emergency number (Operator, 911) must be clearly posted st each location of & customer-provided

ielephone.
Notel:  Text is shown as new due 10 reissuc of all Tariff Sections, No changes ip rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

QL e g
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GOFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY PSTHQ ' o

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF | . First Revised Page 5
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels Original Page 5
FLORIDA '
ISSUED: September 16, 199 EFFECTIVE: October 16, 1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida
A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ' @
A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equlpment (CPE)
(Cont'd) ‘
A7.4.2 Responsibility of the Subscriber (Cont'd) : :
C. (Cont'd) '
' 5. Must clearly indicate procedures for obizining » refund from the subscriber and that the customer-provided telephoue ©

is not being provided by the Company. (With the exceprion of Coin Refund end Repair Refcrrd Service (CRS)

provided in A1.10 of this Tariff, the Company is not 1esponsible for refunds of coins deposited in cusiomer-provided

coin-operated public telephones.)

6. Must be equipped to return the coins 1o the csller in the case-of an incompiete call.

The telephone number of the line must be displayed on 2ach CPE telephone. :

8. Where provision for mierexchange calling is provided, must be capable of providing access to all intercxchange
carriets certified to do business in Florida,

9. May have a maximum of onc non-dizlable extension per stztion access ling. This extension must be within the same
premtises as the main station and may be 8 maximum of 35 feet from the main station or heve a privacy feature 1o
disable the extension when the main station is in use.

D. Proof of centification must be furnished to the Company by the subscriber prior to Public Tc]cphone Access Service for CPE
being fumished.

E. The subscriber is responsible for meeting all federal, state and Jocal statules with respect to provision of cusiomer-provided
telephones in accordance with all hearing impaired and handicapped person reguirements. 0

~

A7.4.3 Vielations of Regulsations
A. Where any cuslamer-provided telephone is used and/or connected in violation of this Tariff, the Company will promptly |
notify the customer of the violation. o B
B. Violations of the Tariff, Commission rules pertaining 10 public telephone service, or cenification requirernents will subject |
subscribers of Public Telephone Access Service for CPE to disconnection of service if the deficiency is not correcled within
10 days from date of notification to the subscriber.

200 REFRO DATE: 0111797 REPRC TIME: 83:15 P
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OFFICIAL AFFROVED YERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Originel Page 5
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. , '
FLORIDA
ISSUED: July 1, 1996 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miamj, Floride

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE' ' o0

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Prov:ded Equipment (CPE)
{Cont'd) S, 4 :
A7.4.2 Responsibility of the Suhscrlber (Cont'd)
C. (Contd)
" 5. Must clearly indicate procedures for cbtaining a refund from the subscriber and that the cusiomer-provided ielephone is

not being provided by the Company. (The Company is not responsible for sefunds of coins deposited in
customer-provided coin-operated public telephones.)

6. Must be equippad 1o return the coins to the caller i the case of an incomplete call,

7. The telephone number of the line must be displayed on each CPE telephone.

8.  Where provision for interexchange calling #s provided, must be capable of providing access to all interexchange carsiers
certified 1o do business in Florida,

9. May have s maximum of one non-tialzble extension per station access line. This extension must be within the same
premiscs as the main station and may be 2 maximum of 35 feet from the main station or have a privacy feature to dnsable '\
the extension when the main station is in use,

D.  Proof of certification must be furnished to the Company by the subscriber prior to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE
being furnished.
E. The subscriber is responsible for meeting 21l federal, state and local statutes with respect 10 provision of customer-provided
telephones in accordance with all hearing impaired and handicapped person requirements.
A743 Violations of Regulations

A Where any customer-provided lelcphone is vsed and/or connecied in violation of this Tariff, the Company wﬂl promptly
notify the customner of the violation, .

B. Violstions of the Tarifi, Commission rules pertaining to public tclephone service, or certification mqu:mnants will ﬂtbjec‘l
subscribers of Public Telephone Access Service for CPE to disconnection of service if the deficiency is not correcied within .
10 days from date of notification to the subscriber.

Note 1:  Text is shown as pew due to reissue of all Tariff Sections, No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

+
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OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ ¢ Ry

BELLSOUTH " GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' . FiRbRevised Page '
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. - : Caricels Fourth Revised Page 6
FLORIDA : )
JSSUED: May 31, 1996 ' EFFECTIVE: June 15,1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL .
Miami, Florida .
A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ' o
'A7.2 Semipublic Telephone Service (Obsoleted, See Section A107.) (Cont'd), @
A7.3 Reserved For Future Use | ' ] m
¥

P
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OFFICIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

: BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF : Fourth Revised Page 6

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. , Cancels Third Revised Page 6
FLORIDA

1SSUED: February 15, 1996 ' EFFECTIVE: March 1, 1996

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miemi, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE
A7.2 Semipublic Telephone Service (Cont'd)

A7.2.6 Extended Network Interface (Cont'd) . '

C. Rates and Charges
1.  Extended Network Interface

Nonvecurring
Charge UsoC
(@)  Perinstallation'? $95.00 ECD
(b) Per instaliation'” 50,99 ECD

A7.3 (DELETED)
Note1:  In eddition, 2 Service Ordering Charge 2s specified in Section A4. of this TarifY is applicable.
Note2:  Except as specified in A7.2.6,C.1.(b).

Note3: 1f a grandfathered hardwired instaliation of an extension station (Refcrence A)O7 of this
Tarifl) is determined to be unrepairabic during a repair visit and no inventory of spare
extension sets is available, the cusiomer will be offered the Extended Network Interface

arrangement. If accepted, this nonrecurring charge is applicable,

Zzp(0144 REFRODATE: 11A18%7 REPRO TIME: 01:50 Ph
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GFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHC

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' ' Third Revised Page 6 .
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Canteels Second Revised Page 6 .
FLORIDA y
1SSUED: March 14, 1991 EFFECTIVE: May 28, 199}

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE '

A7.2 Semipublic Telephone Service (Cont'd)

A7.2.6 Extended Network Interfice (Cont'd) t 3
C.  Rates and Charges i .
1. Extended Network Interface Jr.
Novrecurring
. Charge UsOC
(a)  Perinstallation’? $95.04 ECD
(b)  Perinstallation’” S0.08 ECD

A7.3 CoiniColnless Credit Card Service
A7.3.1 Definltions and Requirements
A.  Coin/Coinless Credit Card Service is a public telephone service that allows speed dialing to tol resellus, carriers, or to local

B.

E. The positioning and availability of speed disling will be offercd 10 the subscribers on 8 first come, first scwe basis ot as
butions become available. Subscription will apply to eli telephonies so equipped in a physical location.
F. Application for Coin/Coinless Credit Card Service must include an exccutcd service agrecment between the customer and the
Company. :
A7.3.2 Rates and Charges
A. Long Distance charges apply based on the applicable tariff of the carrier. Charges spplicable for Intrastate Intra-LATA long

subseribers.

The subscriber 10 the service may request the following options: !

1. Speed disling only

2. Speed dinling and commercial credit card rating and. recording

3, Speed dialing, commercial credit card rating and recording, and carrier credut card reading and dialing

4.  Carier credit card reading and dialing only g :

The various placement sites will be determined by the Company and are subject to the availebility of suitable facilities.

The Service provides an option for ghiemative billing for local and/or mtraLATA toll calls placed by an end uvser io an
approved commercial credit card.

distance MTS messages are the Basic Rate Schedule and additional charges as specified in A18.3.1.

Note 1:  Inaddition, a Service Ordering Charge as specified in Section A4. of this Tariff is applicabie.

Note 2:  Except as specified in A7.2.6.C.1.(b).

Nete3: If & grandfathered hardwired jnstallation of an extension station (Reference A107 of this
Tarifl) is determined to be unrepairable during a rcpair visit and pe inventory of sparc

cxlension sets is available, the customer will be offered the Extended Network Interface
arrangement. 1f accepted, this nonrecurring charge is applicable.

P .
ThE Py 'f\
ERAW k } .\J’ [ 1‘

Matexial previousty sppearing on this page now eppears on page{s} 6.1 of this section
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BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

ISSUED:: Jume 21, 1999

BY: Joseph P, Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

CFFICIAL APFROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY ESTHG l

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARTFF . First Revised Page 6 '
':'Cmcds Original Page 6

EFFECTTVE: hily 6, 1999

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

~ A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider T elebhones (Con%'d)

ATAMA Service Features
A, Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Usage Rate Service. t‘
Bubscribers 1o this service are sequired 1o tzke one of the following options where facililies are avajlable to provide such
Option Description . USOC
€ Two-Way Service. Provides screening information” 25M

to the operator Lo prevenl operator assisted sent-paid
calls from being billed to the line. Provides
central office blocking of 011+ calks™

D Outeard Only Secvice, Provides screening information
1o the aperator to prevent operator sssisted sent-paid
cells from being billed to the line. Provides central office
blocking of 011+ cells, =4 :

E Two-Way Service, Provides central office blocking of 7

1Zp

17E

digit Jocal, 1¥DDD, 1+ 900 and 011+ calls. Provides
screening information to the operator 1o prevent
aperator assisted scoi-paid calls from being billed to the

Tine,”

F Outward Only Service. Provides central office blocking . 17F
of 7 digit local, 1+DDD, 14900 and §11+ calls. Provides 20
#creening information to the operater to prevent eperator
assisted sent-paid calls from being billed to the line ™

Note 1:

Note 2:
Note 3:

Note 4:

011+ blocking provides central office blacking of calls to numbers outside the North Amenican '

Nuwnbering Flan, 5
576 blocking is mandatory on all options es provided in A4113.18 of this Tariff.

For the Access Line Feature options which do not offer central office blocking of 500 cells, this ’

feature is available at the request of the subscriber as provided wmder Cusiomized Cede
Restriction (CCR) Option #4 defined in A713.20 of this Tariff.

Options D and F may only be provided for placement in correctional institutions, schools,

“hospitals and other locations for which the Public Service Commission may grant a spesific

exemption.

L\~
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BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,

FLORIDA
1SSUED: July 1, 1996

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL

Miami, Florida

OFFICIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Original Page 6

EFFECTIVE: July 15, 199

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE’

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)

(Cont'd)

A7.4.4 Service Features
A. ' Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Usage Rate Service.
~ Subscribers to this service are required to take one of the following options where facililies are aveilable to provide such

service.

Optien

Description VEOC

C Two-Way Service. Provides screening information I5M
to the eperalor io prevent operator wssistad semt-paid
calls from being billed 10 the line, Provides
central office blocking of 0114 calk™*

D Outward Only Service. Provides screening information 2 1ZP
10 the operator 1o prevent operator assisted 0
calls fram being billed to the line. Provides central office
blocking of 011+ calls.

E Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of 7 g 17
digit local, 1+DDD, 1+ 900 and 01 1+ calls. Provides '
screening informetion Lo the aperator 10 provent
operator gssisted senl-paid calls from being billed fo the

line,

F Dutward Opdy Service. Provides central effice blocking , 17F
of 7 digit Ioml. HDDD, 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides

screcoing

fi jon 1o the 1o p

assisted senc-paid calls from being billed 10 the im“’

Note 3:
Note 2:
Note 3:

Note d:

Note 5;

Text is shown 25 new due 1o reissue of 2ll TarifT Sections. No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

011+ blocking provides central office blocking of calls te numbers outside the North
American Numbering Plan.

976 biocking is mandatory on all options s provided in A13.18 of this Tariff.

For the Access Line Festure options which do not offer central office blocking of 900 calis,
this feature is svailable at the request of the subscriber as provided under Customized Code
Restriction (CCR) Option #5 defined in A13.20 of this Tariff.

Options D, F and H may only be provided for placement in correctional jnstitutions, schools,
hospitals and other locations for which the Public Service Commission may granl 8 specific
exemption.

22007005 REPRO DATE: 01/17/%7? REPRO TIME: 03:15 P
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OFFICIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASER EY BSTHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SURSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Fifth Revised Page 6.1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

FLORIDA

ISSUED: May 31, 1996

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Wiami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.3 Reserved for Future Use (Cont'd)

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equi’pment (CPE)

A74.1 General

A,

B.
C

b.

Fublic Telephone Access Service for CPE is an exchange line service provided at the request of the subscriber for
telecommunications use.

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided for use with customer provided tefephones,

The carringe and completion of sl loca! dizled calls inchding operator service functions, are provided by the Company.
Dialed calls arc defined by those digits entered by the end user which control the routing of the call. Modification or
translation of these digits on any locs! call is not aHowed,

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided subject to the condition that telephons messages (local and long
distance) placed from stations which are accessible to the public are completed.over Public Telephone Access Service for CPE
Yines (or other Public or Semipublic lines). Where Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is furnished, any type or grade of
residence or business service offered regularly at that location may be furnished in addition, provided such sesidence or
business service is confined to locations solely for use by the perlicular establishment.

Customer-ptovided public telephones may not be attached to other types of access lines. A subscriber must order a separate
Public Telephone Access line for cach CPE public telephone instafled and will be billed the Tariffed rate for each line.

Public Telephone Access Service For CPE will only be provided as Two-Way service, except lines placed in correctional

institutions, schools, hospitals and other lucations for which a specific exemption has been granted by the Pnblw Serviee -

Commission. There will be no charge iimposed for incoming calls.

* ‘Participation of subscribers to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE in optional EAS plens is not allowed.
For customers subscribing to Caller ID - Deluxe, as specified in A13,19.2.H of this Tasriff, if the incoming call originates from.

2 customes provided public telephone, the name information transmitted will always be "Pay Phonc™.

A7.4.2 Responsibility of the Subscriber

A,

B.

The subscriber shall be responsible for the instaltation, operation and maintenance of any customes-provided telephones used
in connection with this service.

The cusiomer shall be responsible for payment of & nonrecurring charge as spec:ﬁed in Section A15. of this TarifT for each
visit by the Company to the cusiomer's premises solely to determine that the service difficuity or trouble 1eport results from
the use of equipmnent or facilities provided by the customer.

iaplyl4: REPROBATE: 1151897 REFRO TIME: 0151 PM

Cancels Fourth Revised Page 6.1

EFFECTIVE: June )5, 1996
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-

OFFiCIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ !

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' F_'omh Revised Page 6.0
TELECOMMURNICATIONS, INC. Cancéls Third Revised Page 6.1
FLORIDA ' '
ISSUED: July 1, 1995 : EFFECTIVE: May 1, 1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL ,
Miami, Florida . .
_ A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ' ‘
A7.3 (DELETED) {Cont'd} . ' , .

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Eqi.liprnent (CFE)
A7.4.1 General ¥

Al

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is sn exchange fine service provided at thc request of the subscriber for
telecommunications use.

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided for use with cusiomer provided telephcmﬁ
The carriage and completion of a1l focal dialed calls including operator service functions, are provided by the

Dialed calls are defined by those digits entered by the end user which control the mouting of the call. Modification ur
translstion of these digits on any local call is not allowed.

Public Telepbone Access Service for CFE it provided subject to the condition thal telephone messages (local and long
distance) placed from stations which, are accessible to the public are completed over Public Telephone Access Service for CFE
lines (or other Public or Semipublic lines). Where Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is furnished, any type or grade of
residence or business service offered regulardy at that Jocation mey be furnished in addition, provided such residencs of
business service is confined to locations solely for use by the particular establishunent,

Customer-provided public ielephones may not be attached 1o other types of access lines. A subscriber must ofder & scparsie
Public Telephone Access line for each CPE public telepbone installed and will be billed the Tariffed rate fos each line.

Public Telephone Access Service For CPE will only be provided as Two-Way service, except lines pliced in cormectional
institetions, schools, bospitals end ether locations for which & specific c;empt:on has been granted by thc Pubhc ‘Service
Commissien. There will be no charge imposcd for incoming calls.

¥

" Participation of subscribers to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE in opﬂonal EAS plans is not ailowed.

For customers subscribing 1o Caller ID - Deluxe, as specified in A13.19.2.H of this Tariff, if the incoming call eriginates from

a customer provided public telcphonc the pame informabion transmitted will always be "Pay Phone™. )
) 1

" A7.4.2 Responsibillty of the Subscriber

A

B.

The sobscriber shall be responsible for the instaflation, operation and maintcnance of any customer-provided telephones used

in connection with this service,

The customer shall be responsible for payment of & nonrecurting charge as specaﬁcd in Section Al5. of this TanfY for cach
visit by the Company to the customer's premises solely to détermine that the service difficulty or trouble report results from
the use of equipment or facilities provided by the customer. °

2apO0i45 REPRO DATE: 11/18/97 REPRQ TIME: 01:50 PH
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

¢

GFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG

BELLSQUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Third Revised Page 6.1

FLORIDA

1SSUED: Febmary 15, 1996

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.3 (DELETED) (Cont'd} | w '

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Eqmpment (CPE)
A74.1 General

A

A,

B.

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is an exchangc line service provided st the request of the subsciiber for

telecommunications use, .

Poblic Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided for use with customer provided telephones. .

The carriage and completion of all local and intralLATA disled calls including optrstor service functions, are provided by the

Company. Dialed calls are defined by those digits entered by the end user which control the routing of the call. Modification

or translation of these digits on any Jocal and/or intral ATA call is not atlowed.

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided subject to the condition that telephonc messages {local and long

distance) placed from stations which are accessible to the public are compieted dver Public Telephone Access Service for CPE

lines {or other Public or Semnpublu: lines}. Where Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is furnished, any type of grade of

residence o business service offered regularly st that Jocztion may be furnished in addition, pn:mded such residence or

business service is confined te locstions solely for use by the particular estsblishment.

Customer-provided public lelephones mey not be attached to other types of access fines. A subscriber must ordq a separate

Public Telephone Access line for ench CPE public telephone installed and will be billed the Tariffed rate for each line.

Public Telephone Access Service For CPE will only be provided as Two-Way service, excep! lines placed in correctional

instinutions, schools, hospitals and other Jocations for w}uch & specific exemption has been granted by the Public Service
. Conwmission. There will be no charge impdsed for incoming calls.

Participation of subscribers to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE in optional EAS plans is oot allowed.

For customers subscribing to Caller ID - Deluxe, as specified in A13.19.2.H of this Tarifl, if the incoming cail ongmak.s from
@ customer pravided public telephone, the name information transmitted will always be *Pay Phone”.

1

A7.4.2 Responsibility of the Subscriber

The subscriber shall be responsible for the installation, operation and maintensnee of any customer-provided telephones used
in comnection with this service.

The customer shall be responsible for peyment of a nonfecurring charge 2s specified in Section A1S. of this Tanff for cach
visit by the Company o the customer's premises solely to determine that the service difficulty or trouble tepon resulis from
the use of equipment or facilities provided by the customer.

capll4: REPRO DATE: 1 18F7 REPRO TIME: G1:50 PM

Cancels Sebond Reviscd Page 6.1 _—
EFFECTIVE: March 1, 1996
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OFFICLAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF * Second Revised Page 6.1

'I'ELBCOMMU'NICATIONS INC. Cancels First Revised Page 6.1
FLORIDA -

ISSUED: May 3, 1993 EFFECTIVE: August 23, 1993

BY: Joscph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.3 Coin/Coinless Credit Card Service {Cont'd)
A7.3.2 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

B

C.

Locsl charges apply on a per message basis based on the applicable Jocal coin message rate as provided m A714 p]us any
applicable operator assisted charges as specified in A3.10.1,

Rates and charges for speed dialing presence, commercial credit card rating and recarding, and carrier credit card reading and
dialing on the Coin/Coinless Credit Card telephone set are provided following:

1. Per speed dialing button

Monthly
Roate UsoC
{#) Per station ) $5.58 NA
2. Commercial credit card rating and recording
(a) Permessape ' 32 NA
3. Carrier credit card reading and dialing '
(8)  Per message : ' s NA

- A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided qu.npment (CPE)
A7.4.1 General

A,

o

Public Telephone Access Service ‘for CPE is an exchange Jine service provided st the request of the subscnbel for -

telecommunications use,

"Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided for use with customer provided telephones.

The carriage and completion of all local and intraLATA dialed calls including operator service functions, are provided by the
Company. Dialed calls are defined by those digits entered by the end user which control the routing of the call. Modification

or translation of these digits on any local andfor intraLATA call is not allowed.

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is provided subject to the condition that telephone messages (locel and long
distance) placed from stations which are sccessible to the public arc completed over Public Telepbone Access Service for CPFE
lines (or othey, Public or Semipublic lines). Where Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is fumished, any type or grade of
residence or business service offered regularly a1 that Jocation may be furnished in addition, provided such residence of
business service is confined o locations solely for use by the particular establishment.

Customer-piovided public telephones may not be attacbed to other types of access lines. A subscriber must order & separate
Public Telephone Access line for each CPE public telephone installed and wil} be billed the Tariffed rate for each line,

Public Telephone Access Service For CPE will only be provided as Two-Way service, except lines placed in comectional
institutions, schools, hospitals and other locations for which g specific exemption has been granted by the Public Service
Commission. There will be no charge imposed for incoming calls.

Participation of subscribers to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE in optional EAS plans is not allowed.,

For customers subscribing to Caller ID - Deluxe, as specified in A13.19.2.H of this Tariff, if the incoming call originates from
a customer provided public 1elephone, the name information transmitied will always be "Pay Phane”.

A7.4.2 Responsibility of the Subscriber

A.

B.

The subscriber shall be responsible for the installation, operation and maintenance of any customer-provided telephones used
in connection with this service.

The customner shall be respensible for payment of 2 nonrecuming charge &s specified in Section A15. of this Taniff for each
visit by the Company to the cusiomer's premises solely to determine that the service difficulty or trouble report results from
the use of equipment or facilities provided by the cusiomer.

¥ dtve SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

ZemGaiec REPRO DATE: 11/18/97 REPRG TIME: €1:50 PR
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GFFICIAL. APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTH() , Lo

BELLSOUTH . GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' .Second Revised Page 7°
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. , ' : Ca.ncgls First Revised Page 7
FLORIDA . .
ISSUED: February 7, 1992 EFFECTIVE: February 10, 1992

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provlded Equapment (CPE}
(Cont'd) \
A7.4.2 Responsibitity of the Subscriber {Cont'd) ¥

C. Customer-provided telephones must be connected to the Company betwork in compliance with Part 68 of the FOC Rules and

Regulations as well as regulatory requirements of the Florida Public Service Commission and certification requirements of the
Stete of Floride. The telephones must have the following operational characteristics: 1

1. Must be able to atcess the "Operator®, where 911 is not svailable at po chatge to the calling party.

2. Maust be able 10 2ccess 911 Emergency Service, where available, at no charge to the calling panty.

3. Must be able to access 411 Directory Assistance at no charge to the calling party.

4. The appropriate emergency nwnber (Operaior, 911) must be clearly posted at each location ol’ 8 customes-provided
telephone.

5. Must clearly indicare procedures for obtalmng e refund from the subscriber and that the m:slomer-pravlded tclephone is

not being provided by the Company. (The Company is pot responsible for refunds of ocnps deposited in
customer-provided coin-operated public telephones.)

6. Must be equipped to retumn the coins to the caller in the case of an incomplete call.
7.  The telephone number of the line must be displayed on cach CPE telephone.

8.  Where provision for mlcrexchange calling is provided, must be capable of providing access to all mtcrexchangc carmiers
certified to do business in Florida,
. 9. May have a meximum of one non-dialable extension per station access hnc. “This extension must be wnhm the same
] premises as the main station and may be a maximum of 35 fect from the main station or have a privacy fcarune to dissble
the extension when the main station is in vse.
B. Proof of certification miust be furnished to the Company by the subscnbcr piior 1o Publn: Telephone Access Semce for CPE
being furnished.
E. The subscriber is responsible for mecting a1l federal, state and local statutes with respect to provision of customer-provided
{elephones in accordance with all hearing impaired and handicapped pcrscm requirements,

A7.43 Violations of Regulations

A. 'Where any customer-provided telephone is used and/or connected in viclation of this Tariff, the Company will pwmptly
notify the cusiomer of the violation.

B. Violations of the Teriff, Commission rules pertsining to public telephone service, or cenification requirements will subject
subscribers of Public Telephone Access Service for CPE to disconnection of service if the deficiency is not corrected within
10 deys from date of notification 10 the subscriber,

Material previousty appearing on this pape now appears on page(s) £ of this section
* dbvs SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

zamQO41t REPRO DATE: 11/18497 FEPRC TIME: Gi:5] PM
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OFFICLAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ d pa—

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF First Revised Page 7
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels Original Page 7

FLORIDA |
ISSUED: June 21, 1999 EFFECTIVE: July 6, 1993

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Floridz

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE i

'A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Provider Service Telephones (Cont'd) ©

A7.4.4 Service Features (Cont'd) . .
A. Centrai Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Usage Rate Service. {Cont'd) ' |
) Option Description UsSOC
G Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of 17G
1+DDD, 14500 and 011+ cajls. Provides screening
information to the operator to prevent operalor
assisted sent-paid calls from being billed to the Jine."”

H Outwerd Only Service. Provides central office blocking of 17H
1#DDD, 14900 and 011+ caiis. Provides screening '
information to the operztor to prevent opcrator assisted
sent-paid calls from being billed to the Yine ™

B. Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Flat Rate Service.
Subscribers to this scrvice are required to take onc of the foliowing options where facilities are available to provide such

service. . ) )
Option Description UsoC
C  Two-Way Service. Provides scroening information FSN .
to the operator 10 prevent operator assisted kent-paid - . g

| calls from being billed 1o the Jine. Provides z
central office blocking of 011+ calls™ '

D Outwand Only Service. Provides screcning information FZF
10 the operatar 10 preven! operator assisted pent-paid - '
cells from being billed to the line. Provides central office
blocking of 011+ calls.*

Neotel: 011+ biocking provides central office blocking of calls to numbers outside the North Ametican m
Numbering Plan,

Note2: 976 blocking is mandatory op all options as provided in A713.18 of this Tariff. m
Note3: Options D and H may only be provided for placement in correctional institutions, schools, n
hospitals and other locations for which the Public Service Comumission may gramt a specific

excmption.
Noted:  For the Access Line Featare options which do not offer central office blocking of 900 calls, this e7]

feature is available al the requesi of the subscriber as provided under Cusiomized Code
Restriction (CCR) Option #4 defined in A13.20 of this Tanff.

[ N el al oW WA )



BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA
ISSUED: July 1, 1996
BY; Jaseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

OFFICIAL APPROVEL: VERSION, EELEASED BY BSTHD

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Original Page 7

EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE' ™

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Prowded Equipment (CPE)

(Cont'd)

A7.4.4 Service Features (Cont'd)
A, Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Usage Rate Service. (Cont'd)

Option

Description UsOC
176

G Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of
l+DDD 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides scraening

s

o the W pr

asgisted sen- pasdcalls from bemg br'lled to the line. >

0 Outward Only Service. Provides central office blocking of ITH
t+DDD, 14800 mdl]ll+ml'k.l‘mvides screcing

ol

oF 8551

sent-paid catls from being hxlied 1o the Yipe, M

B. Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Flat Rate Seyvice,
Subscribers to this service are required to take one of the following options where facilities are availabe to pro\nde such

service.
Option

€ Two-Way Scrvice, Provides sareening information : SN
, to the opemior 1o prevent operator assisted scm-paid ' .
calls from being bifled 1o the Yme. Provides - . R
central office blocking of 08 1+ calie™ J i '

D Outward Only Service. Provides screming iofonnation FZP
10 the operator 1o prevent operator Rssisted sent-paid
calls from bemg bilied 10 the line, Provides central office
blecking of 011+ calls. >

Note }:
Note 2:
‘Note 3:

Note 4:

Note §:

Texi1 is shown as new due 0 reissue of 21l Tanifl Sections. No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

011+ blocking provides central office blocking of calls to numbers outside the North
American Numbering Plan.

976 blocking is mandatory on &l] options as provided in A13.18 of this Tariff.

Options I, F and H may only be provided for placernent in correctional institutions, schools,
hospitals and other locations for which the Public Service Conumnission may grant o specific
exemption.

For the Access Line Feature options which do not offer central office blocking of 90¢ calls,
this feature is available at the request of the subscriber as provided under Customized Code
Restriction (CCR) Option #4 defined in A13.20 of this Teriff.

L e
LR RS e
s kel

22007006 REPRO DATE: 01I/97 REPRC TIME: 03:13 PM BST000173




BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,
FLORIDA

ISSUED: November 21, 1995

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miari, Florida

v

OFFICLAE APPROVED VERSION, RELEASTD BV BSTHG @

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Eieventh Revised Page
Canoel}s Tenth Revised Page &

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 1995

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

AT7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Prowded Equupment (CPE)

(Cont'd)
A7.44 Service Features

ﬁk

A. Central Office Blocking with Operator Screcning for Usage Rate Service.
Subscribers o this service are required to take one of the following options where facilities are available to provldl: such

service.
Optiva

Description ‘USOC

C  Two-Way Sarvice. Provides screening information 25M

to e operator to prevent operator assisted sont-paid
calls from being billed to the Tine. Provides
central office blocking of 811+ calls*™?

D Cutward Only Service, Provides screcning information : 1Zp

10 the operator to prevent operator assisted sent-paid
cslls from being billed fo the line, Provides centra) office
Hocking of 011+ calls. ™

E Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of 7 17E

digit local, 1+DDI), 34 906 and O} 14 calls. Provides
screening Infonmation 1o the operator Lo prevent
operator assisted sent-paid calls fram being billed to the
fine.?

i

F Outward Only Scrvice, Provides contral office blocking 17F

of 7 digit Jocal, 1+0DD, 14900 and ¢11+ calls. Provides
screening nformation 1o the operstor 1o prevent operalor
assisted senl-paid calls from being billed 1o the line.**

G Two-Way Bervice. Provides central office blocking of NG

1+DDD, 14900 wnd 611+ calls. Provides screening
information to the operator to prevent operator
assisted scnt-paid calls from being billed to the line.'”

H Outward Only Service. Provides central office blocking of o . 17H

1+DDD, 14800 and 011+ calls. Provides screening
information to the operator 10 prevent operater assisted
scoi-paid calis from being billed 1o the line.*

Note1: 011+ blocking provides central cffice blocking of calls to numbers outside the Nonh

American Numbering Plan.
Nete 2: 976 blocking is mandatory on gll options 25 provided in A13.18 of this Tariff,

Note3:  For the Access Line Feature options which do pot offer central office blocking of 900 calls,
this feature is available at the request of the subserber as provided under Cusiomized Code
Restriction {CCR) Option #5 defined in A13.20 of this Tariff.

MNote 4:  Options D, F and H may only be provided for placement in correctional institutions, schools,

hospitals and other Jocations for which the Pubjic Service Comimission may grant 2 specific
cxemption.

PHA g Lo o0&
DS W N S

* vz SOUTHERN BELL TELEPAHCNE AND TELEGRAFH COMPANY
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OFFICIAL APPROVELD VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTRQ . Lo

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF i Tenth Revised Page & ,
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . : Cancelf Ninth Revised Page &
FLORIDA .
ISSUED: May 2, 1994 EFFECTIVE: July 1, 1994

BY: Joseph P, Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipmient (CPE)

(Cont'd)
A7A44 Service Features

= o

A. Ceniral Office Blocking with Operator Screening .
Subscrivers to this service are required to take one of the following 0puons where facilitics are available' to pm\r:de such

service,
Option

Description UsoC

C Two-Way Service. Provides screeniag information 25M
to the operator ta prevent operetor assisted sent-paid
calls from being billed to the line. Provides
central office blocking of 11+ calls'®

D Ourward Only Service, Provides screening information . « - 1ZP

to the operator to prevent cperator assisted sent-paid

calls from being hilled 1o the line. Provides central office
blocking of 011+ calls. 1434

E Two-Way Service. Provides central office blacking of 7

17E

digit locsl, 1+DDD, 1+ 999 and 0] 14 calls. Provides
screening information to the operator to prevent

operaion a.ssmled seni-paid calls from being bilied to the

fine. 2
I

QOutward Only Service. Provides central office blr:vcking
of 7 digit local, 1+DDD, 14200 and 01)+ calls. Provides

screening informstion Lo the operator to prevent operator
assisted sent-paid calls from being billed 1o the line. ™

Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of
1+DDD, 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides screening
infonmation 1o the operator to prevent operalor
assisicd send-paid calls from being billed 10 the dine."”

Outward Only Service. Provides centrad office blocking of

17F

" 176

17H

1+DDD, 14800 and 411+ cails. Provides screening

)
mror

to the op to pievent operator assisted

seni-pasd calls from being bitled to the line M

Note 12

Note 2:
Note 3:

Note 4:

Meterial previously sppearing on this pape now appears on pape(s) 9 of this section
¥ vz SQUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

011+ blocking provides central office blocking of calls to numbers outside the North
American Numbering Plan

976 blocking is mandatory on all options as provided in At3.18 of this Tariff.

For the Access Line Feature options which do not offer central office blocking of 900 calls,
this feature is available at the reguest of the subscriber 25 provided under Customized Code
Restriciion {CCR) Opition #4 defined in A13.20 of this Terifi,

Options D, F and H may only be provided for placerent in correctiona) institutions, schools,
hospitals and other Jocations for which the Public Scrvice Commission may grant & specific
exemption.

SEMARS G
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OFFICIAL APFROVED VERSION, REEEASED BY ESTHQ R

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " First Revised Page 8
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. ' ' Cancels Original Page 8
FLORIDA : , ,
ISSUED: June 21, 1999 EFFECTIVE: July 6, 1999
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida N

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE &

A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont'd) ©

ATA4A4 Service Features (Cont'd)
B. Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Flat Rate Service. (Cont'd) !
Option Description " usoc
E Two-Way Service, Provides eentrul office blocking of 7 FIE

digit local, 1+DDD, 1+ 900 and 011+ callks. Provides
screening information o the operator to prevent
operater assisted seni-peid calls from being billed o the
line.”

F Owward Only Service. Provides centzs] office blocking N i
of 7 digit Jocal, 14DDD, 1+900 and 011+ calls. Provides
screening information to the operator to prevent eperator
assisted sent-paid calls from being billed to the line.™

G Two-Way Service. Provides ceniral office blocking of CFIG
1+DDD, 14500 and 811+ csils. Provides sereening
information to the operator 10 prevenl operator
assisted sent-paid calls from being billed to the line.

H Outward Only Service. Provides central office blocking of FiH ' —r
14+DDD, 14900 and 01 1+ calls. Provides screening o
information to the operalor to prevent operator assisted .
seni-paid calls from being billed o the line,*™ ' o
C. Bilied Number Screening _ . .
Billed Number Screening 85 provided in A13.2]1 of this Tariff is a mandatory service festure for customet provided pay °
. iclephone service.
(DELETED) _ .
Nate 3: 011+ blocking provides central office blocking of calls 10 numbers outside the North American
Numbering Flan.
Note2: 976 blocking is mandatory op al} options as provided jn A713.18 of this Tariff,
Note 3:  Options F and B may only be provided for placement in correctional institutions, schools,
hospitals and other jocations for which the Public Service Commission may grant a specific
exemption.

33 38
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BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

1SSUED: July 1, 1996

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL

Mizmi, Florida

OFFICIAL APFROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Original Page §

EFFECTIVE: hily 15, 1996

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SER\MCE'I

A74 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)

(Cont'd)

) H

A7.4.4 Service Features (Cont'd)
B. Central Office Blocking with Operator Screening for Flat Rate Scrvice. (Cont'd)

Opton

Description ' USOC

E ‘Two-Way Service. Frovides central office blocking of 7 FIE
digit Jocal, 3+DDD, 1+ 500 and ¢] 1+ calls. Provides
screening inforrmation to the operator 10 prevent
operator assisted sent-paid calls from being billed 1o tie

line.

F  Ourward Only Service, Provides central office blocking ) FiF
of 7 digit laeal, 14DDD, 14900 and 01 1+ calls. Provides
screening ioformation to the operator 1o prevent operatar
assisted sent-paid calls from being billed to the line ™

G Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of . FiG
14DDD, 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides screening

)
mior

1o the of o prevent operator

assisted sent-paid calls from being billed 10 the line

' - H Outward Only Service. Provides centrel office Hacking of . F7H
H+DDD, 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides mtenmg

A

infor

to, the op to prevent op )

sant-paid calls from being billed w the line.

C. DBilled Number Screening

Pilied Number Screening as provided in A13.21 of this Tarifl is 2 mandatory service feature for customer provided pay

telepheone service.
D. Answer Supervision
Note 1!

Note 2:

Note 3;
Note 4;

Text is shown as new due to reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

011+ blocking provides central office blocking of calls o numbers outside the North
Amenrican Numnbering Plan.

976 blocking is mandatory on )l options as provided in A13.18 of this Tarifl.

Options I, F and H may only be provided for placement in correctional institutions, schools,

hospitals and other locztions for which the Public Service Commission may grant a specific
cxemption.

o

F e
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BELLSOUTH

FLORIDA
ISSUED; November 21, 1993

OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ 0

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF o Original Page 8.1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. % .

"

EFFECTIVE: huly 1, 1995

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL

Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equlpmem (CPE)

(Cont'd)

A7.4.4 Service Features (Cont'd) : &
B. Central Office Blocking with Operator Screcning for Flat Rate Service,
Subscribers to this service are requited 1o take one of the following options where facilities are avsslable to prov:dz such

service.

Option Description UsOC
C  Two-Way Service. Provides screening information FSN

to the operator ko prevent operator assisted sent-paid
calls from being billed to the line. Provides
central office blocking of 011+ alls'™

Outward Only Service. Provides screening information F&»
1o the opetator to prevent operator essisted sent-prid

calls from being billed 1o the Jine. Provides central office

blocking of 011+ calls. b4

Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of 7 FIE
digit Jocal, 1+DDD, 1+ 900 and 011+ calls. Provides
screening information to the operator to prevent
operator assqsted sent-paid calls from bcmg billed to the
line.

Outward Only Service. Provides centrs) office blocking FiF
of 7 digit local, 1+DDD, 1+900 and 011+ calls. Provides

screening information 1o the operator to prevent operator

assigted sent-paid cails from being bilked to the line. '™

Two-Way Service. Provides central office blocking of F1G
1+0DD, 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides screening '

information to the operator to prcvent operater

assisted sent-paid calls from being billed 10 the line.'?

Outward Only Service. Provides centrzl office blocking of "FIH
1+DDD, 14900 and 011+ calls. Provides screening

information 1o the operator to prevent operator assisted

sent-paid calis from being billed 1o the Tine, !

Note1: 01l+ blocking provides central office blocking of calls to numbers outside the North

American Numbering Plan.

Note2: 976 blocking is mandatory on all options as provided in A13.18 of this Tariff.
Note 3:  For the Access Line Fearure options which do not offer central office blocking of 900 calis,

this feature is available at the rquest of the subscriber as provided under Custamized Code
Restriction (CCR) Option #5 defined in A13,20 of this Tariff.

Neted:  Options D, F and H may only be provided for placement in correctional institutions, schools,

hospitals and other locations for which the Public Service Commission may grant a specific
exemption.

' dive SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAFH COMPANY RIS il
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OFFICIAL AFPROVED YERSION, RELEASED BY BSTRG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Fourteenth Revised Page 9
'I'EL.ECOMMUN!CATIONS INC. Cemcels Thineenth Revised Page 9
FLORIDA ' °
1SSUED: November 21, 1995 : EFFECTIVE: hily 1, 1995
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florids

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equlpment (CPE)
(Cont'd)
A%.4.4 Service Features (Cont'd)
C. Billed Number Screening ) m

Billed Number Screening as provided in A13.21 of this Teriff is 2 mandatory scrvice feature for customer provided pay
telephone service.

il l“ *

D. Answer Supervision m
At the request of the subscriber, Answer Supervision may be provided at the rates, terins and conditions set forth in A13.61 of
this Tanff.
A74.5 Rates and Charges
A. TPublic Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company
Public Telephones Access Service for CPE may be provided on a Usage Rate basis or Flat Rate basis where facilities permiL ©

1. Usage Rate Service
a, The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is 80 percent of the busmtss individual line
flat rate as specified in Section A3. of this Tarff.
No monthly vsage stlowance applies for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE.

The following usage charges apply for calis within the local calling area and to calls in the Local Calling Plus o
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and to calls in the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified mA3 3 other than
those specified in d. following.!

(1) VUsage Charges . _
Initia} Minute or Fraction Additions) Misute, Each or '
Thereof Fraction Thereof,
5.0275 $.0125

Nete I:  Calls within the Jocal calling area are each charged for at least onc (1) minuh': of u'se._ For Jocal
calls thet exceed one (1) minute, usage charges are based on conversation time rounded up to
the nearest one tenth (1/10) minrte.

* /s SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY
BST00017¢




OFFICIAL APPRGVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ § _,‘- —

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' Thirtecnth Revised Page 9 ,
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. : Cahoels Twelfth Revised Page 9 -
ISSUED: May 2, 1994 . EFFECTIVE: July 1,.1994
BY: Joseph P. Laches, President - FL.

Miami, Florida

AT7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE - ¥
AT7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equlpment (CPE)

{Cont'd) o : . ’
AT.44 Service Features (Cont'd) ¥ (L]
B. Billed Number Screening ' ' o)
Bilied Number Screening as provided in A1321 of this Tariff is 2 mandatory service feature for customer provided pay M)
tclephone service. : .
C. Amswer Supervision ' ™)
At the request of the subscriber, Answer Supervision may be provided at the rates, terms and conditions sct forth in' A13.6) of M)
‘this Tariff.
AT.4.5 Rates and Charges ™)
A.  Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company ™)
Public Telephones Access Service for CPE is provided on a Usage Rate basis where facilitics permit; otherwise the service ™)
will be provided on a Flat Rate basis.
1.  Usage Rale Service g on
a. The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is 80 percent of the business individual M)
line flas rate as specified in Section A3, of this Tarif). ' ' ;
(1) (DELETED) m
2) (DELETED . ' ® .
2) (@ ) )
(3) (DELETED) © ~
e (4} (DELETED) o)
~ (5) (DELETED) . ' " o, @
o .
(6) (DELETED) . ' (o)
. b. Nomonthly usage allowance applies for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE,
The following usage charges apply for calls within the local calling area end 1o calis in the Local Calling Plus m
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and to calls in the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.8.49 other
than those specified in d. following.'
(I} Usage Charges
Initial Minute or Fraciion Additional Minute, Each or
Thereof Fraction Thereof
5.0275 5.0125
Note1:  Calls within the locat calling area are cach charged for at ieast one (1) minute of use. For local m
calls thal exceed one (1} minute, usage charges are based on conversation time rounded up to
the nearest gne tenth (1/10) minute.
_ .

Material appearing on this page previously appeared on page{s) 8 of this section.
* dAva SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY Sy el
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OFFICIAL APPROYVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ ;'

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF “Second Revised Page 9
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Camds First Revised Page 9
FLORIDA : '
ISSUED: June 21, 1999 EFFECTIVE: July 6, 1999
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ' ‘

AT7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Semce Provider Telephones (Cont'ql) ©
A7.4.4 Serviee Features (Cont'd) '
D, Answer Supervision I @
At the request of the subscriber, Answer Supervision may be provided at the rates, terms and cooditions set forth in Al3 61 of
this Tariff.
A'7.45 Rates and Charges ' : \
A, Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company g T ©®
Access Line Service for PSP may be provided on a Usage Rate basis or Flat Rate basis where facilitics permit. ©)
1. Usage Rate Service
o. The monthly rate per line for Access Line Service for PSP is 80 pem:n: of the business individual line flat rate as ©
specified in Section A3. of this Tariff.
b.  No monthly usage allowance applies for Access Line Service for PSP ©

¢. The following usage charges apply for calls within the local calling ares and 1 calls in the Laocal Celling Plus
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and to cells in the Extended Calling S¢rvice exchanges specified in A33 other than
those specified in d. following.”

(I} Usage Charges

Initial Minute or Fraction Additional Minvte, Each or |
Thereof Fraction Thereof
. %025 - 30

d. The following usage charges apply for calls within the local calling ares snd to calls in the Loml Calling Plus -
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 P.M, and 9:00 AM., and Saturday
and Sunday afl day.’

(13 Usage Charges
' Initial Minutc or Fraction  Additionsl Minute, Ench or

Thereol Fractios Thereof
1015 §.005
e. The monthly Access Line Service for PSP rate (80 percent of the business individual line fial raie) plus Jocal usege o -

rate charges billed per month is subject 10 8 minimum billing of $30.00 per line per tnonth.

Note 1:  Calls within the local calling arca are each charged for al leest one (1} minute of use. For local
calls that exceed one (1) minute, usage charges are based on conversation time rounded up to
the nearest one-tenth (1/10) minute.

LFEBR poy i
S N

BST000181




OFFICIAL APPRGYEL YERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

. BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " First Revised Page §

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . Cancels Original Page 9

FLORIDA

ISSUED: August 1, 1996 . ' EFFECTIVE: October 1, 19%6

BY: Joseph P, Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephonhe Access Service For Customer Provlded Equipment (CPE)
{Cont'd) , :
A74.4 Service Features (Cont'd) . | :
D. Answe Supervision (Cont'd) 5

At the request of the subscriber, Answer Supemswn may be provided at the rales, terms and conditions set forth in A13.61
" of this Tariff.

AT.4.5 Rates and Charges
A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company
Public Telephones Access Service for CPE may be provided on & Usage Rate basis or Flat Rate basis where facililies permit.
1.  Usage Rate Service

a. The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is 80 percent of the business individual
Jine flat 1ate as specified in Section A3. of this Tariff,

b. No monthly usage allowance applies for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE.

¢ The following usape charges apply for calls within the local calling area and to cells in the Local Calling Plus
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and 1o calls in the Extended Calling Service cxchanges specified in A3.3 other than
those specified in d. following. ! .

(1) Usage Charges

Initial Minute or Fraction Addltiong! Minute, Each or

Thereof Fraction Thereof
5025 5.403

d. The following usage chargcs apply for calls within the local calling area snd to calls in the Local Calling Plus -

exchanges specifi ed in A3850 placed between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 A M., and Saturday
and Sunday all day.!

{1) Usage Charges

®

initial Minute or Fraction Additional Minute, Each or

Thereof Fraction Thereol
5.015 S.005

e. The monthly Public Telephone Access Service rate (80 percent of the business individual line flat rate) plus local
usage rate charges billed per month is subject 10 & minimum billing of $30.00 per line per month,

Note 7:  Calls within the local calling area are each charped for at least onc (1) minute of use. For
Jocal calls that exceed one (1) minute, usage charpes are based on conversation time rounded
up to the nearest one tenth {1/10) minute.

Material previously appearing on this page now appears on page{s) 10 of this section.

e Ee RE el
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OFF#CLAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY ESTHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' Ornginal Page 9
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. : :
FLORIDA ' ‘
ISSUED: July 1, 1996 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacker, President - FL
Miami, Florida .
A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE! ™

~ A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
(Cont'd)
A7.4.4 Service Features (Cont'd)
D. Answer Supervision (Cont'd)
“A‘;s tl.;; reg_uesl of the subscriber, Answer Supervision may be provided at the retes, terms and conditions set:forth in Al3.61 of
aniff. _ -
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges
A.  Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company
Public Telephones Access Service for CPE may be provided on a Usage Rate basis or Flat Rate basis where facilitics permit.
1.  Usage Rate Service

a. The monthly rate per linc for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is 80 percent of the business individual linc
flat rate as specified in Section A3, of this Tariff. :

b. No monthly usage allowance applies for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE,

. The following usage charges apply for calls within the Jocal calling ares and to calls in the Loca) Celling Flus
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and 1o calls in the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than
those specified in d. following.?

| }

(1) Usage Charges .
: Moitis] Minute or Fraction  Additichal Misute, Each or
o ! Thercof Fraction Thereof
$.0275 ' o 10125

d. The following usage charpes apply for calls within the local calling area and te calls in the Local Calling Plus
cxchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 PM,, 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 AM,, and Saturday
and Sunday all day.’ ' i .
(1) Usage Charges
inttia] Minute or Fraction Addidons] Minnte, Each or
TFhereof Fraction Thereol
5.0175 3.0075

¢. The moothly Public Telephone Access Service tate (80 percent of the business individual line Rat rzte) plus local
usage 121 charges billed per month js subjeci 10 8 minimum billing of $30.00 per Jine per month.
2. Flal Rate Service

Nete 1:  Text is shown as new due 10 reissue of all Tariff Sections. No changes in rates or regulation:
were made with this filing. )

Note 2:  Calls within the Jocal calling area are ¢ach charged for at least one (1) minute of usc. For local
calls that exceed vne (1) minute, usage charges arc based on conversation time rounded up io
the nearest one tenth (1/10) minute,

ZaGUF00E REPRO DATE: 111857 FEPRO TIME: 01152 P BST0001 8 “
b




OFFICLAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ !

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF, ' " Fifth Revised Page 9.1 -
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC, Canctls Fourth Revised Page 9.1 .
FLORIDA - : '
1SSUED: November 21, 1995 : EFFECTIVE: July 1, 1995

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipme_pt (CPE)
{Cont'd) ' o | ,
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges {Cont'd)
A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd)
1. Usage Rate Service (Cont'd) '

d. The following usage charges apply for calls within the Jocal calling are2 and to cails in the Lopcal Calling Plus
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed between 12:00 P M. and 2;00 P.M., 9:00 P.M, and 9:00 AM., sand Ssturday
and Sunday all day.'

(1) Usage Charges

Initie] Minute or Fraction  Additionsl Mieute, Each or

e Therest Fraction Thereof

5.0175 50075
€. The monthly Public Telephone Access Service rate (80 percent of the business individual line flat rate) plus local
usage rate charges billed per month #s subject to 2 minimum billing of $30.00 per line per month,

2. Fiat Rate Service

a.  The monthly rate per'line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is the business individual line flat rate s
specified in Section A3, of this Tariff,

b, The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Celling Plus exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and to calls in
the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specified in c. following.

. (1) Usage Charges

Initia) Minate or Fraction  Additiomal Minute, Each or

Thercof Fractien Thereol

'5.0275 30125
¢. The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed
between 2:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 A M., and Saturday and Sunday a1l day,

(1)} Usage Charges

Initial Minute or Fraction Additional Minute, Each or

Thercof Fraction Thereof
5.0175 5.0075
Note 1:  Calls within the Jocat calling area are each charged for at feast one (1) minute of use. For local

calls that exceed one (1) minute, vsage charges ate based on conversation time rounded up 10
the nearest one ienth (1/10) minute.

* dovz SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPR COMPANY

2zp()0i48 REPRO DATE: (209/%% REPRO TIME: 1140 AM
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OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY RSTHO

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " Fourth Revised Page 9.1 '
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . ' Cancels Third Revised Page 9.1
FLORIDA ; :
ISSUED: February 1, 1994 EFFECTIVE: February 17, 1994
BY: Joscph P. Lacher, President - FL . ’
Miami, Florida ' .

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided EqUIpnirent (CPE)
{Cont'd) . o
A74.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) L
A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charglﬁ Applied by The Company (Cont'd)
1. Usage Rate Service (Cont'd) .

d. The following usage charpes apply for calls within the local calling ares and to calls in the Local Calling Plus
exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P M., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 AM., and Saturday

and Sunday all day.'

N‘I

(1) Usage Charges
hlﬁtia\ Minute or Fraction Additional Minwie, Each or
Thereof Fraction Thereof
30175 M 5.0075 ®)

e. The monthly Public Telephone Access Service rate (80 percent of the busingss individual line flat rate) plus Jpcal
usage rate charges billed per month is subject to a minimum billing of $30.00 per line per month.

Note1:  Cails within the Jocal calling area are each charged for at least one (1) minute of use, For Jocal
cails that exceed one (1} minute, usage charges are based on conversation time rounded vp to

the nearcsi ene tenth {1/10) minute.

R SO
e Mg R
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* dés SOUTHERN BELL TELEFHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY
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OFFICIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ g .
BELLSOUTH " GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF * ' Eighth Reyised Page 10

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels Seventh Revised Page 10 :
FLORIDA _ : !

ISSUED: November 21, 1995 EFFECTIVE: July 1,1995

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE - :

- A7.4 Public Telephone -Apcess Service For Customer Provided Equipmént (CPE)
(Cont'd) %
A74.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) Y
A.  Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Contd) _

3. Switched Access Charges for usage as provided in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tariff apply. Chargesare ™ (D
billabie to the inferexchange carrier. \

4, Seni paid long distance charpes apply on a per message basis based on toll rates {ser Jorth in A18.3.1.1, of this Tariff).
Operator handled non-sent paid local calls will be roted 10 the end user at the rote (set Jorth in A7, 1.4 of this Tariff)
pluz the appropriate additive operator services charges (ser forth in A3.10.1 of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as
provided in A7.6 of this Tarify. .

The rates charged the caller for non-sent puid calls to the Extended Culling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and 1o i
the Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 will be rated at the Local Call rate speeified in A7.1.4 plos
appropriaie operator services charges {as provided in A3.10.1 of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as provided in A7.6 af

this Tariff. . o

5. The Public Telephone Access Scrvice subscriber who subscribes to Usage Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.4.] will o
be charged on @ per message basis for sent paid calls 2t the rales set forth in A7.4.5.A.1.c.(1) of this Tasiff. i .

6. The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subseribes 10 Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.4.2 will be o™
charged for sem paid calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 at the rates set forth in
A74.5.A2 of this Tariff. : g .

7.  The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in ATA45A2 will be N
charged for sent paid calls to the Local Calling Plus exchanges oullined in A3.8.50 at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A2 of
this Tenfl. . o,

8. Nouv-sent paid IntraLATA calls will be rated to.the end user at the rate set forth in A18.3,).18 phis the appropriate 1. (N}
additive operator services charges as provided in A18.3.1.H of this Tarifl, plus the set fee as provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff.

83

LAl WA

* 4/v/a SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY
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OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ a —

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Seventh Revised Page 10
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancely Sixth Revised Page 10
FLORIDA ' .
ISSUED: January 18, 1994 EFFECTIVE: February 5, 1994
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miamid, Floride

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
(Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
A.  Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Com‘d}
2.  Swiiched Access Chiarges for vsage as provided in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tariff apply, Charges are
billable to the intercxchange carrier.

3. Long distance charpes apply on & per message basis based on toll rates (as provided in A18.3.1.H. of this Tariff) plus the
appropriate additive operator services charges (as pravided in A18.3.1.K. of this Tariff),

Local charges apply on @ per message basis based on the applicable Jocal usage charges (as provided in A7.4.5.A.1.5.(1)
of this Tenif{) plus the appropriate additive operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.] of this Tariff).

The rates charged the caller for calls to the Local Calling Plus exchanges cutlined in A3.8.50 will be rated at the Local
Call rate specified in A7.1.4 plus appropriate operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.1 of this Tarifl).

4. (DELETED)

.
'

o)

* dfivs SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TFLEGRAPH COMPANY
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BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARTFF ' Sixth Revised Page 10

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . Cancels Fifth Revised Page 10
FLORIDA :
JSSUED: October 27, 2003 EFFECTIVE: November 10, 2003
BY: Jaseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miernj, Florida

A7, COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'dy -~

: )
A Access Line Service for PSP - Ratcf’and Cimgbs Applledby'mc Coropany (Cont'd)
2, ﬂmRateSclwoeforPSPMoﬁﬂ]}ymanes
' 4. PSP Access Line Sehqce "---‘__.-»—~-ﬁ_l
(1) Rate Groups 1-6 e
.II. [—"L‘\1I-.\"'.I. _,"" I,-"I'"- Gﬂ“lp
N ey A} | 2 3 4 5 ] UsoC
() Per Access Line e u s {2 .67 $13.67  SI77 $1577 31672 1277 NA ®)
(2) FRate Groups 7 - 12 ,.«" o A
.': / d —— o
i ‘_J/ ’_,:": R % .} Group
T N, ) 10 i1 12 UusoC
(8) Per AccessLine R ,nuz A4z s‘:\g.zv 520.87 321.4? . $20.97 NA ®)

No monthly usage allowanice applies for Access Litke Sérvice fur-’P§P

The following usage charges apply for calls in the Loql Ca.llmg’Pius ,exchanges specified in A3.8.50 and to calls in
the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3‘3mﬂ:er :han those spée:ﬁcd in ¢. following.

(1) Usage Charges RPN i
Inltial Minutes or Fraction _Adﬁ:honll Nﬁ'nute, Each or
Thereof ~" Fracfion Thereof., '
' 5.025 L 1) ;

d.  The following usage charges spply for calls in the Local Calling Plus :xchanges s_gs:mﬁcdm A3 2,50 plaoed between %
12:00 P.M, snd 2:00 P.M., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 AM,, andSatmd.eyandS\mglayJ]lday b e

(1) Usage Charges R
Indtial Minutes or Fraction Addiriiinal-Minute, Esch or
Thereof Fraction Thereof
3.5 3005

3. BellSouth WA charges for Vsage as provided in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tariff apply. Charges are
billable 1o the interexchanpe carrier.

4. Sent paid long distance charges apply on a per messape basis based on toll rates (set forth in A18.3.1.H. of this Tanﬂ)

Operator handied non-sent paid local calls will be rated to the end user a1 the raie (set forth in A3.10.1 of this Tariff) plus
the appropriate additive operator services charges (sct forth in A3.)0.] of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as provided in
AT7.6 of this Tariff.
The rates charped the caller for non-gent paid calls fo the Exiended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and to the
Loca) Calling Plus cxchanpes outlined in A3.8.50 will be rated at the Local Call rete specified in A3.10.1 plus
appropriate operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.1 of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as provided in A7.6 of
this Tariff.

5. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes to Usage Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A 1 will be
charped on a per message basis for sent paid calls at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A.1.c.(1) of this Tariff,

6. The Aecess Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be charged
for sent peid calls 1o the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 at the rates sct forth in A7.4.5.A.2 of this
Tariff. '

Note 1:  The exchanges for each rate group are identified in A3.4 of this tarifT, o

(UL WEN
Al BellSouth masks cortzined herein & owned by BellSowth Intslloctual Praperty Corpratic.

BST00018¢&




OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BETR( o i . s

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' ‘Fifth Revised Page 10
‘TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC, Cancel Fourth Revised Page 10
FLORIDA
ISSUED: December 15, 2000 : EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2001
BY: Joseph P, Lacher, President -FL B
Miami, Flotida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE _ ; g
A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont‘d)
AT.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

A. Access Line Service for PSP - Rates end Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd) Sy
2. ¥lat Rate Service for PSP Monthly Charpes (1]
a PSP Access Line Service ' ™
(1) .Raie Groups 1-6 ‘Y ey}
Group : '
1 2 3 4 5 € uvsoC
{a} Per Access Line ’ 31550 32080 31150 $22.90 52385 S24M NA M
(2) Rate Groups 7-12 )
Group
7 8 9 10 1 12 UsOC
{8) TFer Access Line 521595  816.60 32740 52800 S2E60 52910 NA m)
b. No monthly usage allowance applies for Access Line Service for PSP, 3
The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in A3.8.50 ‘and 10 calls in £y}
the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specificd in ¢. following. ’ 0
{1) Usage Charges
Toitial Miputes or Fraction : -Additicnal Minute, Each or
Thereol Fraction Thereof . —~—
s.028 3.01 - .
&, The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus cxchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed between T
12:00 P.M, and2.00P.M  9:00 P.M. and 9:00 A.M., and Seturday and Sunday a1 day. s ,
{1) Ussge Charges _ _ . -
Initial Minutes or Fraction Additional Minute, Each or
Thereof . Fraction Thereof
5.015 LS

3. - BellSouth SWA cha.rges for usage as pmwdcd in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tanff apply Cha.rges are
billable 10 the interexchange carrier.

4.  Scnt paid long distance charges apply on a per message basis based on toll rates {set fosth in A18.3.1.H. or this Tariff).

Cperator handied non-sent paid Jocal calls will be rated to the end user at the rate {set forth in A3.10.) of this TarifT) plus
the appropriate additive operator services charpes (set forth in A3.10.]1 of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as provided in
AT.6 of this Terfl.
The rates charged the caller for non-sent paid calls 10 the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and 10 the
Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3_8.50 will be 1ated at the Local Call rate specified in A3.10.1 plus appropnate
operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.] of this Tariff), plus the sei use fee as provided in A7.6 of this Tarff.

5. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes to Usage Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.1 will be
charged on a per message basis for sent paid czlls at the rates sct forth in A7.4.5.A.1.c.(1) of this Tariff.

6. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes to Fiat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be charged
for sent paid calls to the Exiended Caliing Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 a1 the rates set forth in A7.4,5.A4.2 of this
Tariff.

Note1:  The exchanges for each rate group are identified in Section A3.4 of this tariff.

rReTAONERG



OFFICIAL APPROVED VEREION, RELEASED BY BSTH K

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " -Fourth Revised Page 10 -

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . Cancels Third Revised Page 10 :
FLORIDA . _

ISSUED: June 21, 1999 ' . EFFECTIVE: July 6, 1999

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florica

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

- A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont‘d)
A4S Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

A, Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company {Cont'd}
2. Flat Rate Service

4

a  The monthly rate per line for Access Line Semcc for PSP is the business individual line flat ratc as speclﬁed m

Section A3. of this Tarniff.

b. The following usage charpes apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanpes specified in A3.8.50 and 10 calls s

the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specified in ¢. following.

(1) Usage Charges
Initial Minutes or Fraction ‘Additions] Minute, Each or
Thereof , " - Fraction Thereof
30215 in

c. The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in A3. 8.50 placed between

12:00 PM. and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 PM. and 9:00 AM._, and Saturday and Sunday all day.

(1) Usage Charges !
Initial Minutes or Fraction - Additional Minnie, Each or
Thereof Fraction Thereof
5.015 5.5

3,  BeliSouth SWA charges for usage es provided in Secnons E3. and E6. of the Access Service Taniff apply. Charges are

billable to the interexchange carrier,

4.  Sent paid long distance charges apply on a per messape basis based on toll rates (set forth in A18.3.1.H. of this Tariff).

Operator handled non-sent puid Jocal calls will be rated 1o the end user 2t the rate {se1 forth in A43.10.1 of this Tariff) plus
the appropriate additive operator services charges (set forth in A3.10.1 of this Teriff), plus the set nse fee as provided in

A7.6 of this TarfL

The rates charged the celler for non-sent paid calls to the Extended Calling Service cachanges outhined in A3.3 and to the
Local Calling Phus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 will be rated ot the Local Call rate specified in A3.10.1 plus appropriate
operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.1 of this Tariff), plus the sct use fee as provided in A7.6 of this Tariff.

5. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes 1o Usage Rate Service as described in ATA S A1 will be

charped on a per message basis for sent paid calls at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A.1.¢.(1) of this Tariff.

6. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes te Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be charged
for sent paid calls to the Extended CaMing Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A 2 of this

Tanff.

At e et

.
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OFFICLAL APPROVED VERSION, KELEASED BY BSTHQ .
BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF . Third Revised Page 10
TELECOMMUN"ICATIONS INC. Cancels Sccond Revised Page 10
FLORIDA '
ISSUED:; Scptember 23, 1997 EFFECTIVE: October 7, 1997
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
{Cont'd)

A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) K

A

Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applicd by The Company (Cont'd)

. 2.

Flat Rate Setvice

a. The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is the business individual line flat rate a5
- specified in Section A3. of this Tariff.

b. The following usape charges apply for calls in the Local Czlling Plus exchanges specified in A3,8.50 and to calls in
the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specified in ¢. following.

{1) Usage Charges

Initial Minvtes or Fraction Additionsl Minute, Each or
Thereof " Fraction Thereof
5.025 : 1.8

¢. The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed
between 12:00 P M, and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 A .M., and Saturday and Sunday all day.

(1) Usage Charges '

Initial Minutes or Fraction Additonal Minote, Each or
Thereof Fraction Thereof ,
5018 ’ 3005

Switched Access Charges for usage &s provided in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tanfl apply Cha.rge-s are
bitlable to the interexchange carrier.

Semt paid long distance chasges apply on a per message basis based on tol] rates {set forth in A 18.3.1.1. of this Tariff).

Operator handled non-sent paid locat calls will be rated 1o the end user at the rate (set forth in 43.76.1 of this Teriff) plus -

the appropriate additive operator services charges (set forth in A3.10.1 of this Tarifl}, plus the set use fee as provided in
A7.6 of this Tanff.

The rates charged the caller for non-sent pzid cails to the Extended Calling Service exchanges O‘ulll.ned in A33 and 1o .

the Local Calling Plas exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 will be raied 2t the Local Call rate specified in A3.70.7 plus
appropriate operator services charges (as provided in A3.30.) of this Tariff), plus the se1 use fee as provided in’ A‘? 6 of
this Tariff.

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes 1o Usape Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.1 will
be chatged on a per message basijs for sent paid calls at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A.1.c(1) of this Tariff.

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subseribes te Flat Rate Service as descrbed in A7.4.5.A.2 will be
charged for sent paid calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanpes outlined in A3.3 at the rates set forth in
ATA5.A.2 of this Tariff.

RETONO1GH



BELLSOQUTH

TELECOMMUN]CATIONS INC.

FLORIDA

ISSUED: March 3, 1997

OFFICIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERViCE TARIFF Second Revised Page 10

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

AT7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

.A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)

{Cont'd)

! ! J

A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
A. Public Teicphone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company {Cont'd)

2.

Fiat Rate Service

& The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is the business mdmdual line flat rate as
specificd jn Section A3. of this Tariff,

b. The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges spec:ﬁed in A3.8.50 and to calls in
the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specified in c. followmg

{1) Usage Charges

Cancels First Revised Page 10

EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997

lniﬁn] Minute or Fraction Additiopa) Minete, Each or

Thereef . Fraction Thereof
$.025 _ 5.0

¢. The following nsage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed
between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M,, 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 A.M., and Satorday z=nd Sunday all day.

{1} Usage Charges

Injtin] Minute or Fraciion Additions]l Minute, Each o

Thereof Fraction Thereof
5015 . ) 5.085

Switched Access Charges for usage as provided in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tariff apply. Charges are |

billable to the interexchange camicr.

Sent paid long distzance chasges apply on a per message basis based on toll rates (set forth in A183.1.H. of this Tariff).
Operator hendled non-sent paid local calls will be rated to the end user at the rate (set forth in A7.4.5.B.4. of this Tariff)
plus the appropriate additive operator services charges {sct forth in A3.10.] of this Tariff), plus the set usc fee s
provided in A7.6 of this Tariff,

The rates charged the caller for non-sent paid calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and 10
the Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 will be rated a1 the Local Call mate specified in A7.£5.B.4 plus
appropriate Operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.1 of this Tariff), plos the set use fec as provided in A7.6 of
this Tariff.

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Usage Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.1 will
be charped on 8 per message basis for sent paid calls at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A.,1.¢.(1) of this Tanff,-

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in 47.4.5.A.2 will be
charged for sent paid calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 at the rates set forth in
A7.4.5.A2 of this Taniff,

Za067007 REPAO DATE: 1111827 REFPRC TIME: 01:53 PM
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BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

FLORIDA

ISSUED: August 1, 1996

dFF'ICIAI. APPROCVED VERSION, RELEASED BY ESTHG g

GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' * First Revised Page 10

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equnpment (CPE)
(Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) 1
A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company {Cont'd) }

2

Flat Rate Scrvice

a. The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is the business individua] line flat rate as
specified in Section A3, of this Tariff. .

b. The following usage charges apply for calls in ihe Loce} Calling Plus cxchanges specified in A3.8.50 and to calls in
the Exiended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specified in ¢. following.

{1) Usage Charges

Thercol Fractivn Thereof
5.025 5.0l

¥

¢. The following usage charges apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in A3 8.50 placed
between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 F.M. and 9:00 A M., and Seturdsy and Sunday 21l day.

(1) Usage Charges

Initial Minwte or Fraction  Additional Minue, Esch or

Thereof Fraction Thereof
s $.005

Switched Access Charges for llisage 8s provided in Sections E3. and E6. of the Access Service Tariff apply. Charges are
billable to the interexchange carier. ;

Sent paid long distance charges apply on a per message basis based on toil rates (set forth in A18.3.1.H. of this Tariff).
Operator handled non-sent paid local calis will be rated to the end user at the rate (sel forth in A7.1.4 of this Tariff) plus
the appropriate additive operator services charges (set forth in A3.10.1 of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as provided in
A7.6 of this Tanff,

The rates charged the caller for non-sent pand calls to the Extended Callmg Service exchanges outlmed in A3.3 and f0
the Local Calling Pius cxchanges outlined in A3.8.50 will be rated at the Local Call rate specified in A7.1.4 plus
sppropriale Operator services charges {as provided in A3.10.1 of this TanfT), plus the set use fee as provided in A7.6 of
this Tanff.

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Usage Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.1 will

-be charged on a-per-message basis for sent paid calls at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A_1.c(1) of this Tariff.

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes 1o Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be
charged for seni paid calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges cutlined in A33 at the rates set forth in
A7.4.5 A2 of this Tariff,

Material appearing or: this page previousty appeared on page(s) 9 of ths section.

2e0G750¢ REFRO DATE: | 14197 REPRO TIME. G1:55 PM

anocls Original Page 10 .

EFFECTIV'E. October §, 1996
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Initisl Minute or Fraction  Additionsl Minute, Each or
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CFFiCiAL AFPROVES VERSION, RELFASED BY BSTHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Original Page 10
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. _ ‘
FLORIDA :
ISSUED: July 1, 1996 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL.
Miami, Florida
A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE’ )

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
(Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
A, Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Cm'npany {Cont'd}

2. Flat Rate Service (Cont‘d)

8. The monthly rate per line for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE is the business individual line flat rate as
specified in Section A3, of this Taniff.

b. The following usage charpes apply for calls in the Local Calling Plus.exchanges spcc:ﬁed in A3.8.50 and to calls in
the Extended Calling Service exchanges specified in A3.3 other than those specified in c. followmg

{1) Usage Charges

-

Initial Minute or Fraction  Additionsl Minuie, Esch o1
Thereod Fractiop Thereof

$.0275 . ' $.0125

c. The following usage charges apply for calls in the Locsl Cailing Plus exchanges specified in A3.8.50 placed
between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 PM., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00 A.M., and Seturday and Sunday all day.

(1) Usage Charges
Initia! Mipute or Fraction Additional Minute, Esch or
! Thereof e Fraction Thervef
018 $.0075

3.  Switched Access Charges for usage as provided in Sections E3. and Eé. of the Access Service Tariff apply. Charges are,
billeble to the interexchange camier.

* 4.  Seni paid long distance charges apply on a per message basis based on toll rates {set forth in A18.3.1 K. of this Terifl).

Operator handled non-sent paid local calls will be rated to the end vser at the rate {¢e2 forth in A7.1.4 of this Tanf]) plus
the appropriate additive operator services charpes (se1 forth in A3.10,] of this Tariff), plus the set use fee as provided in
A7.6 of this Tariff,
The rates charged the caller for non-sent paid cells 1o the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and to
the Local Celling Plus exchanges outlined in A43.8.50 wilt be rated at the Local Call rate specified in A7.1.4 plus
appropriate operator services charges (as provided in A3.10.]1 of this Tariff), plus the set use fec as provided in A7.6 of
this Tariff.

5. The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Usape Rate Service as described in A745.A 1 will

- .be charged on 2 per message basis for sent paid calls at the mtes set forth In'A7.4.5.4.1.¢.(1) of this Tariff.

6.  The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be
charged for sent paid calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges omlined in A3.3 at the rates sel forth in
A7.4.5A2 of this Tariff.

Note 1:  Text is shown as new due to reissue of all TarifT Sections. No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

kot o b
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OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY ESTHQ g ' ;

s

BELLSOUTH . GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' Second Revised Page 10.1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels First Revised Page 10.1
FLORIDA . ;
18SUED:; February 7, 1992 EFFECTIVE: Febmary 10, 1992
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ' |
A74 Public Telephone ‘Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
(Cont'd) ' : b v

3
1

¥

5:’;1- U L :1
* e SOUTHERN BELL TELEFHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

cam{4ie REPRO DATE: 11/18%7 REPRC TIME: 41:5 P
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BELLSQUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF I' I}ighth Revised Page 11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, BNC. : Cancels Ssventh Revised Page 11
FLORIDA :
ISSUED: October 27, 2003 ' EFFECTIVE: Noveruber 10, 2003
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL .
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE | ;
A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont'd)

A

A7A.5 Rates and Charges (Conl'd) Ve
A Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Ch.arges Agphed by The Company (Cont'd) A}
7. The Access Line Service PSP suhsm‘?hur’%rho Aabscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5 will be charged

fots;mpmdcallsmthcl.wa] GallmgPlpécxchmges outlmedmABSSO attheratcsselforthmA?45.A..2 of this
Tari —

8. Non-sent paid IntraL ATA calls will b rau:d to the end user at the rate set forth in A18.3.1.H plus the appropriate
additive operator services charges ag. prc\nﬁqdun ;,9.18.3 J.H of this Tariff, pius the set fae as provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff. S

9. Ratos s described in A3.9.2 and Als 7. Faie appixcahle ol Directory Assistance calls. _

10. Service Charges as covered in Section A4T:'i’9.us Tariff for business individus} line service are applicable.

11. Listings in connection with Access Line Serv:cz/l:gr’PSPmﬁmL:shédr unger the same rates and regulations as other
business service. <

12. Suspension of servics, as covered in A2.3, is not sVailéblé to &6eps Liné Scfyics for PSP unless the instrument is torally .
insccessible to the peneral public on a temporary is. I all’ cases, ﬁw\d'éc:s:on 10 perit tempora'.ry suspension of
scrvice for Access Line Service for PSP rests with the AR S

13. When service is temporarily suspended at the subsmbcr'gﬁcg\i'cst, Y Saconﬁa\xy Service Ordering Charge and a
restoration cherge, s covered in A4.3, per telephone number rcst’madn.s applied, ™

1

B. Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Sub}cn & & 4
1. Rates charged any end user by a PSP, providing operator service mll(im/t‘r':c ,p&y l;léjnbﬁh;_ﬁf?ndses' cquipment, shall not
exceed the following: A
Local coin calls - the rate posted at the pay telephone slation. R ’ :
Extended area service {EASJ coin calls - a rate equivalent to the local oom qa‘ll,ra!e / . .
Extended calling scope (ECS) calls the rate equivalentto the local coin rpte o '
_ 0+ toll non-person-to-person - 4 maximusm raie of $0.30 per minute, plus §$1.75" charge

0+ toll person-to-person - & maximum rate of $0.30 per minute, plus a $3.25 charge.

e An poe

0+ non-personsto-person local - & rate equivalent to the local coin rate, plus 2 $1.75 charge.
(++ per-to~person local - a rate equivalent to the local coin rate, plus a $3.25 charge. ;
2. A PSP shall not obtain services from an interexchange carrier or an operelor service provider unless such camier or
provider has obtained a centificate of public convenience end necessity from the Commission. :
C. BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan .
1. Definition and Requirements
2  The BeltSouth PSP Reward® Plan provides the PSP a reward, ranging from 0 to &6 percent of the full price of the <
service, exciusive of taxes end fees, for a term commitment of 12 or 24 moenths to be applied monthly, one month in
arrears.
b.  Applicablc taxes and fees will be based on the full price of all services, and no taxes or fees will be added to the
amount of any reward under this program. The reward for each month will be reflected as a credit in the Other
Charges and Credits scction of the subscriber's BellSouth bill in the month following the month to which the reward
rclates.
¢. The BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan term soucture will become effective when an suthorized agent of the Company
executes 1 Letter of Intent for the BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan but not prior to the approvat of this Tariff.
d. The BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan offers & reward on the access ling rates in A.2.0. preceding. The reward applied
will be based on the number of PSP access lines subseribed 10 the BellSouth PSP Rewa.rd" Pler and the termn
commitrnent agreed npon.
¢. The PSP must subscribe 2l its payphone Yines to the Compan)fs Public Telephone Access Service.
{13 The BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan dces not spply to the BellSouth® SMARTLine® service,

(2) BellSouth® SMARTLine® service access lines do not apply toward the line count used to deterrnine the reward
level,

(3) This plan does not apply to Inmate lines.

Lol
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OFFICIAL AFFROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Seventh Revised Page 11

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels Sixth Reviscd Page 11
FLORIDA . . '
1SSUED: March 10, 2603 EFFECTIVE: March 25, 2003
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

AT7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont’d)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

A. Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company {Cont'd)

7. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be ch'arged
for sent paid calls to the Local Calling Plus exchatiges outlined in A3.8.50 at the rates set forth in A745.A2 of this
Tariff.

8. Non-sent paid IntraLATA callz will be rated to the end user at the rate set forth in A18.3.1.H plus the appropriate
additive opetator services charges as pmwdcd in A18.3.1.H of this Tasiff, plus the set fec us provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff.

9. Rates as described in A3.92 and A18.7.2 are applicable to sll Directory Assistance calls.
10. Service Charges as covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business individual }ine service are applicable.

11. Listings in connection with Access Line Service for PSP are furnished under the same rates and regulations as other
business service.

12. Suspensicn of service, as covered in A2.3, is not available to Access Line Service for PSP unless the instrument is totally
inaccessible 10 the general public on a temporary basis. In al] cases, the decision to permit temporary suspension of
service for Access Line Service for PSP rests with the Company.

13. When service is temporarily suspended at the subscriber's request, a Secondary Scmce Ordering Charge and &
restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied.

B. Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subscriber

1.  Rates charged any end user by a PSP, providing operalor service within the pay telephone premises’ equlpmenl, shall not
exceed the following:

Local coin calls - the rate posted at the pay telephone station.

Extended area service (EAS) coin calis - a rate eguivalent to the loca! coin call rate.
Exiended calling scope (ECS) cails the rate equivalent to the Jocal coin rate

0+ i0l} non-person-to-person - @ maximum rate of $6.30 per minute, plus 2 $1.75 charge.
-+ toll person-to-person - 8 maximum rate of $0.30 per minute, plus 2 $3.25 charge.

{H non-person-to-person Jocal - a rate equivalent 1o the loca) cojn rate, plus 2 $1.75 charge.
g. U+ per-to-person local - @ rate equivalent to the Jocal coin rate, plus a $3.25 charge.

2. A PSP shall not obtain services from an interexchange carrier or an operator service provider unless such carrier or
provider has obtained a certificate of public convenience and necessity from the Commission.
C. BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan
1.  Definition and Reguirements

a. The BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan provides the PSP a reward, ranging from (¢ 10 8.50 percent of the full price of the
service, exclusive of foxes and fees, for 2 term commitment of 12 or 24 months 10 be spplied monthly, one month in
arrears.

b.  Applicable taxes and fees will be based on the full price of ali services, and no taxes or fees will be added to the
amount of eny reward under this program. The reward for each month will be reflecied as a credit in the Other
Charges and Credits section of the subscriber’s BellSouth bill in the month following the month te which the reward
relates.

¢ ‘The BeliSouth PSP Reward™ Plan tenmn struecture will become effective when an authorized agent of the Company
executes a Letier of Intent for the BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan but noi pricr to the approval of this Tarifl.

d. The BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan offers a reward on the access fine 1ates in A2.8. préceding. The reward applied
will be hased on the number of PSP access Jines subscribed to the BeliSouth PSP Reward® Plan lmd the term
commitmen! agreed upen.

€. The PS¥ miust subscribe all its payphone lines to the Company’s Public Telephone Access Service.

(1) The BellSouth PSP Reward® Plan does not apply to the BellSouth® SMARTLine® service.

(2) BellSouth® SMARTLine® service access lines do not apply toward the line count used to determine the reward
Jevel.

e oan o

{3) This plan does not apply to Inmate lines.

& P
BellSouth f= a registered trademark of BellSouth Intellectizal Property Corporatior: o8 % £ oo
“Reg:mwdﬂameeMm‘kodelSmﬂhhﬂMPmmemm ' TR

BSTO00197



" OFFICIAL APPROVED WERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Sixth Revised Page 11
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels Fifth Revised Page 11
FLORIDA d .
ISSUED: August 27, 2001 EFFECTTVE: Scpiember 11, 2001
BY': Joseph P. Laches, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
A, Access Line Service for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd)

7. The Access Line Service PSP subscriber who subseribes 1o Flat Rate Service ss described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be d;lrged

for s;_m paid calls to the Locst Calling Phus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 at the rates set forth iv A7.4.5.A.2 of this
Tariff.

' 8. Non-sent paid IntraLATA calls will be rated to the end user at the rate st forth in A18.3.1.H pivs the appropriate

additive operator services charges as provided in A18.3.1.H of this Tariff, plus the set fee as provided in A7.6 of this
Taniff.

S.  Rates as described in A3.5.2 and A)8.7.2 are applicable 1o all Directory Assistance calls.

10. Service Charges as covered in Section A4 of this Tarif for business individual linc service are applicable,

11. Listings in connection with Access Line Service for PSP are furnished under the same rates and regulations as other
bustness service.

12. Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not availsble to Access Line Service for PSP unless the instrument is totally

inaccessible 1o the gencral public on a temporary basis. In all cases, the decision to permit \emporary suspension of
service for Access Line Service for PSP rests with the Company. '

13. When service is temporarily suspended at the subscriber's request, a Secondary Service QOrdering Charge and »
restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per telephone number resiored, is applied.

B, Access Line Service for PSP - Retes and Charpes Applied by The Subscribes

1.  Rates charged any end user by a PSP, providing operetor service within the pay telephone premises' equipment, shall not
exceed the following: . . v

8. Local coin calls - the rate posted ai the pay telephonc station.

b  Extended area service (EAS) coin calls - 8 ate equivalent to the loca! coin call rate,
¢. Extended calling scape (ECS) calls the rate equivalent to the Jocal coin rate

d. O+ toll non-person-to-person - 8 maximum rate of $0.30 per minute, plus 2 $1.75 charge.

e. 0O+ tol] person-to-person - a maximum rate of $0.30 pes minute, plus 2 §3.25 charge.

f. 0+ nop-person-to-person local - a rate equivalent to the local coin rate, plus a $1.75 charge.
g. (4 per-lo-person local - 2 rute equivalent io the local coin rate, plus e $3.25 charge.

2. A PSF shall not obtain services from an interexchange carrier or an operator service provider unless such camier or
provider has obtained a certificate of public convenience and necessity from the Commission.

C. BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan
1. Definilion and Reguirements

2  The BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan provides the PSP a discount, ranging from 0 to 858 percent, for e term <
commitment of 12 or 24 months to be applied monthly, one month in anears, to the subscribing PSPs recurring
monthly access line charge.

b.  The BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan term discount will become effective when aa suthorized agent of the Company
executes a Letter of Intent for the BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan but not prior 1o the approval of this Tariff.

¢. The BellSouh® PSP Reward® Plan offers 2 discount on the access line rtes in A2.2. preceding. The discount
applied will be based on the number of PSP access lines subseribed 1o the BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan and the
term commitment agreed npon.

d.  The PSP must subscribe all its payphene lines to the Compeny’s Public Telephone Access Service.
(1) The BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan does not apply 1o the BellSouth SmartLine® service.

(2) BellSouth SmartLine® service access lines do not apply toward the line count used 1o determine the discount
ievel.

(3) This plan does not apply to Inmate lines.

& BallSouth it & regisiered trademark of BellSouth inteliechw! Property Comporation
‘%m%mwaws«mmcummcmﬁm
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OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ . Il,'

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' " Fifth Revised Page " .

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. _ Candels Fom'lh Revised Page 11
FLORIDA .

ISSUED:; June 23, 1992 ' _ EFFECTIVE: July 6,.1999

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida
A7.COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Teiephones (Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont!d) . s:
A. Access Line Scrvice for PSP - Rates and Charges Apphod by The Company (Cont'd) '

7. The Accese Lime Service PSP subscriber who subscribes 10 Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4. S.Akl will be charged
for sent paid calls to the Local Calling Plus exchangcs outlined in A2.8.50 et the rates set forth in A7.4.5,A.2 of this
Tariff.

§. Non-sent paid IntraLATA calls will be rated to the end user at the rate sd forth in A18.3.1.H plus the a}apropnalc additive
opcrator services charges as provided in A18,3.1.H of this Tarifl, plus the set fee #s provided in A7.6 of this Tariff,

9.  Rates a3 described in A3.9.2 and A13.7.2 are applicable to all Directory Asgistance calls.

10. Service Charges 83 covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business individusl line service are applicabie.

11, Listings in ct_mnec:ion with Access Line Service for PSP are furnished under the same rates snd regulations as other
business scrvice. . o

12. Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not available to Access Line Service for PSP unless the instrument is totedly

naccessible to the general public on a temporary basis. In all cases, the decision to permit temporary suspension of
service for Access Line Service for PSP rests with the Company. v

13. When service is temporarily suspended at the subscriber's request, 8 Secondary Service Ordering Charge and 2 restoration
charge, &s covered in A4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied.

B. Access Line Scrvice for PSP - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subscriber

1.  Rates charged any end user by & PSP, providing eperator service within the pay telephane premises’ eqmpmem, shall
not exceed the following:

Local coin calls - the rate posted at the pay telephone station.

Extended area service (EAS) coin calls - a rate eguivalent 10 the local coin call rate.
Extended calling scope (ECS) calis the rate equivalent to the local coin rate

0+ tofl non-person-to—pérson - 8 manimum rate of $0.30 per minute, plos a $1.75 charge,
0+ toll person-to-person - & maximum rate of $0.30 per minute, plus a $3.25 charge,

0+ non-person-to-person Jocal - a rate equivalent to the local coin rate, plus & $1.75 charge.,
0+ per-to-person Jocal - & rate equivalent to the local coin rate, plus 2 $3.25 charpe. |

2. A FSP shall not obtain services from an mtere:rchmge carrier or an operator service provider unless such carrier or
pronder has obtained g certificate of public convemence and necessity from the Commission.

C. BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan
1.  Definition and Requirements

a. The BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan provides the PSP @ discount, ranging from 0 1o 6.75 percent, for a temm

commitmeni of 12 or 24 months to be applied monthly, one month io arrears, o the subscnhang PSPs recuring
monthly access line charge,

b. The BellSouth* PSF Reward® Plan term discount will become effective when an authorized agent of the Company
excoitics a Letter of Intent for the BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan but not prior io the epproval of this Tariff.

¢. The BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan offers & discount on the access Sine rates in A.2.a. preceding. The discount

spplied will be based on the number of PSP access lines subscribed to the BeliSouth® PSP Reward® Plan and the
term cOmmitment agreed upon.:

d. The PSP must subscribe al] its payphone lines 10 the Company's Public Telephone Access Service.
(1} The BellSouth* PSP Reward® Plan does not apply to the BellSouth SmartLine® service.

(2) BcliSouth SmartLine® service access lines do not apply toward she line count used to determine the discoumt
level.

{3) Thiz plan does not apply to Inmate lines.

A P a0 e
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OFFICIAL APPROVED: VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ -

BELLSOUTH : GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF ' ! Fourth Revised Page 11 |
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Caneels Third Revised Page 11

FLORIDA : : 0 '
ISSUED: March 16, 1998 : EFFECTIVE: March 31, 1998
BY; Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL.

Miari, Florida

A7.COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE ¢

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provnded Eqmpment {CPE)
(Cont'd} .

A7.4.5 Rates and Cherges (Cont'd) . )

A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd) L

7. The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Fiat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be
charged for sent paid calls to the Local Calling Plus exchanges ontlined in A3.8.50 at the rates set forlh in A74.5.A.2 of
this Tariff.

8. Nonp-sent peid IntraLATA calls will be mated to the end user at the rate set forth in A18.3.1.H plus the appropriate
additive operator services charges a5 provided in A12.3.1.H of this Tariff, plus the set fec as provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff.

9. Ratey as described in A3.9.2 and A18.7.2 are spplicsble to all Dimc‘toujr Assistance calls.

10. Service Charges 85 covered in Section A4 of this Teriff for business individual line service are applicable.

11. Listings in connection with Public Telephone Access Service for CPE are fumnished under the same rates and regulahous
as other business service. .

12.  Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not svailable to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE unless the '
instrurment is totally inagcessible 10 the general public on a temporary basis. In all cases, the decision 10 perrmi
temporary suspension of service for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE rests with the Company.

13, When service is temporarily suspended at the subscriber's request, a Secondary Service O'rdmng Charge and s
restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per tclcphone number restored, is applied.

B. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Appiied by The Subscriber

1. The rates charged the caller for sent paid interLATA long distance service shall be no hlghet than the rates charged by
AT&T Comnunications fotan cquivelent time of day, direct-distance-dialed call plus 51.00.

2. Additionally, operator service charpes may be charged to the calling party by the subscriber, not 1o excecd charges to the L
subscriber for such services.

C. BellSouth® PSP Reward’ Plan o
1. Definition and Requircments )
a. The BellSouth® PSP Reward* Plap provides the PSP a discount, fangmg from.§¢ 10 6.75 percent, for 2 term ™)
: commitment of 12 or 24 months io be epplied mionthly, one month in arrears, to the subscnbmg PSPs recurring
monthly sccess line charge.
b. The BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan tenm discount will become effective when an authorized agent of the Company ™) y
executes a Letter of Intent for the BellSouth® PSP Reward” Plan but pot prior 1o the approval of this TarifT. .
¢. The BellSouth® PSP Reward* Plan offers a discount on the access line rates in A.2.. preceding. The discound m)
applied will be based on the number of PSP access lines subscribed to the BcllSom.h' PSP Reward* Plan and the
term commitment agreed upon.
d. The PSP st subscribe all its payphone lines to the Company's Public Telephone Access Service. b
(1) The BeliSouth* PSP Reward’ Plan does not apply to the BellSouth SmartLine® sexvice. )
(2) BellSouth SmartLine® service access lines do not apply toward the line count used to determine the discount )]
level.
(3) This plan does not epply 10 Tnmaie lines. N}
e. The PSP agrees to send all G+ local and intraL ATA calls (not previcusly incumbered as of the effective date of this M)
iariff) to the Company. These calls must; i
(1) originate from  telephone line associated with the subscribing PSP's account, ™)
(2) ofginate and terminate in the same LATA, i)
{3) be carried and compleied by the Company via Company faciiities and (0
{4) be billed by the Company. ™)
f.  Discounts will be applied only ta Public Telephone Access Service lines that are subscribed to 2 Fiat rate service, 1]
(v

terial previoust g on this now on page(s) 11.] of this section
MBdIS@?h{ema % trafiemark of apg;‘;o )
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OFFHCLAL APPROVED VERSHIN, RELEASED BY BSTHC

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Third Revised Page 11
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels Second Revised Page 1
FLORIDA _
ISSUED: February 18, 1958 ' EFFECTIVE: March §, 1998
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
{Cont’d)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) ' K

A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charpes Applied by The Company (Cont’d)

7. The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A.2 will be
' charged for sent paid calls to the Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 a1 the rates set forthin A74.5A2 of
this Tanff,
8. Non-sent paid InNraLATA calls will be rated to the end user at the rate set forth in AlS 3.1.H plus the appropriste
additive operator services charges as provided in A18.3.1 H of this TerifT, plus the sel fee as provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff.

9.  Rates as described in A3.9.2 and A18,7.2 are applicable to all Directory Assistance calls. 2 ©
10. Service Charges as covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business individual line service are applicable.

11. Listings in conpection with Public Telephone Access Service :I'or CPE arc furnished under the same rotes and regulations
as pther business service.

12. Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not available to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE unless the
instrument is iotally insccessible to the gencral public on a temporary basis. In ell cases, the decision to permit
temporary suspension of service for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE rests with the Company,

13. When service is temporarily suspended at the subscriber's request, @ Secondary Service Ordering Charge and 2
restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied.

B. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subscriber '; ' o
-'J.  The rates charged the caller for sent paid interLATA long distance service shal) be no higher then the rates chuged by |
AT&T Communications for an equivalent time of day, direct-distance-dialed ¢all plus $1.00. _
2. Additionally, operator service charges may be charged 1o the calling party by the subscriber, not to exceed charges to the m .

subscriber for such services, 1

A7.5 Reserved For Future Use

BST000201



OFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ ' !

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Se.oond Re\'lsed}‘agc 1 -

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. Cancels First Revised Page 11 '
FLORIDA

ISSUEL: Septernber 23, 1997 EFFECT[VE: October 7, 1997

BY: Joseph P. Laches, Fresident -FL

Miami, Florida

A7.COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

~A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Frowded Equ:pment {CPE)

(Cont'd)

A7AS Rates and Charges (Cont'd) Y
A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd)

7.

9.

10.
11,

12,

13

The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in ATA5A2 wiltbe
charged for sent paid calls 1o the Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A2 of
this Tanff. .
Non-sent paid IntraLATA calls will be rated 10 the end user st the rate set forth in A18.3.0.H plus the appropriate
additive operator services charges as provided in A18.3.1H of this Tariff, plus the set fee as provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff.

A charge equivalent to that charged on business individuat linc spmcc is applicable for Jong distance mey
Assistance Services (Reference A18.7 of this Tarifil)

Service Charges as covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business individual line service are applicable.

Listings in connection with Public Telephone Access Service for CPE are furnished under the same rates and regulations
us other business service,

Suspension of service, a5 covered jn A2.3, is not available to Public Telephone Access Serviet for CPE unless the
instrument is lola.lly inaccessible to the grmera] ‘public on a temporary besis. In all cases, the decision to permit
temporary suspension of service for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE rests with the Company.

When service is temporarly suspended at the subscribers request, .a Secondary Service Ordering Charge and 8
restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied.

Public Telephone Access Service for CFE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subscriber

(DELETED)

The rates charged the caller for sent paid interLATA Jong distance service shall be no higher than the tates charged by '

AT&T Communications for an equivalent time of day, direci-distance-dialed call plus $1.00.

Additionally, cperator service charges may be charped to the calling party by the subscribes, not to exceed charges to the
subscriber for such services.

(DELETED) -

A7.5 Reserved For Future Use
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OFFICIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " First Revised Page 11
TELEOOWUN]CATIONS INC. . Cancels Original'Page Li
FLORIDA : N .
ISSUED: March 3, 1997 : EFFECTIVE: April 1, 1997
BY: Joscph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florida
A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE m
AT74 Public Telephone  Access Service For Customer Provided Equipment (CPE)
(Cont'd} .
| 1
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) P
A. Public Telephone Access Service for. CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd) 5
. 7. The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Scrvice as deseribed in A7.4.5.A2 will be
charged for sent paid calls to the Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 at the rates set forth in A7.4.5.A2 of
this Tariff.
8. Non-sent paid Intral.ATA calls will be rated 1o the end user at the rate set forth in A183.1.H plm the appropriate
additive operatar services charges as provided in A18.3.1.H of this Tariff, plus the set fee as provided in A7.6 of this
Tariff.
9. A charge equivalent to that charged on business individual line service is applicable for long distance Directory
Assistance Services (Reference A18.7 of this Tariff.)
10. Service Charges 25 covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business individual line service are applicable.
11.  Listings in connection with Public Telephone Access Service for CPE are fumished under the same rates and regulations .
as other business service. .
12. Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not available to Public Telepbone Access Service for CPE unless the
instrument is totally inaccessible to the general public on a temporary basis. In all cases, the decision to permit
. temnporasy suspension of service for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE rests with the Company.
13. When service is temporarily suspended at the subscriber's request, a Secondary Service Ordering Chuge and a
restoration chasge, as cnvered in Ad4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied.
B. Pubhc Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Svbscriber
L he-charge for a Jocal seni pzid call may not exceed the charpe authorized by the Public Service Commtssuon for pay - (<} \
grasprovided in 4. following. !
2. The Tates chaned the caller for sent paid imterLATA long distance service shall be no higher than the rates charged by -
AT&T Communications for an equivalent lime of day, direci-distance-dialed call plus $1.00.
The sates charged the caller for sent paid calls 1o the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.2 and o the m
Local Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 shall be rated at the Local Call rate specificd in 4. following.
3. Additionally, operator seyvice charpes may be charged to the calling party by the rubscriber, not to exceed charges to the
subscriber for such servioes.
4.  Local messapes, including those placed to Local Calling Plus exchanges and Extended Calling Service cxch'anges ™
outlined in A3.3.] from pay telephones may not exceed the following per message charge.’
1. Sent-pzid message oy
Rste usoc
(8}  Per Message, each fifieen (15) minutes or fraction 5.28
thereof® NA o
2. Mon sem-paid message an
{a} PerMessage 28 NA ™)
A7.5 Reserved For Future Use
¥y
Note I:  Local messages initisted from Debet Card Public Telephones located in confinement facilities ™)
may be charged at ne more than $1.00 per message.
Note 2:  If a time limit is impesed on local messages, an announcement 1o the end user is required to L]
clearly state that an amount (of no more than £.25) must be deposited by the end user for each
additional Nficen (15} minutes and to Further siate that, if the rate is not accepted by the end
user, the call will be disconnecied. This announcement must be made at least thirty (30)
seconds prior to disconnection, Appropriate signage on the telephone indicating the time limit
is also required.

23001 REPRO DATE: 1171897 REFPRO TIME: 01:54 PM
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OFFICIAL APPR.OVED YERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARKFF Origingl Page 11
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. '
FLORIDA . )
ISSUED: July i, 1996 EFFECTIVE: July 15, 1996
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL )
Miami, Florida

A7, COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE’ W

AT.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Frovided Equipment (CPE)
{Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates snd Charges (Cont'd)

A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd)

* 7. The Public Telephone Access Service subscriber who subscribes to Flat Rate Service as described in A7.4.5.A2 will be
tharged ;l;_m sent paid calls to the Loca! Calling Plus exchanges cutlined in A3.8.50 at the rales set forth in A7.4.5.A.2 of
this Tari

8. Non-sent paid Intral ATA cells will be rated 10 the end user &t the rate set forth in A18.3.1.H plus the appropriate
additive operator services charges as provided in A18.3.1.H of this TasifT, plus the set fee as provided in A7.6 of this
Tanfi.

5. A charge equivalent to thet charged on business individual line serviee is spplicable for long distance Ddirectory
Assistance Services (Reference A18.7 of this Tariff)

10. Service Charges as covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business mdmdual line service gre applicable,

11. Listings in connection with Public Telepbone Access Service for CPE are furnished under the same mates and regulations
as other business service.

12. Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not available 10 Public Telephone Access Service for CPE unless the
instrument is fotally inaccessible to the general public on a temporary basis. In all cases, the decision 1o permit
temporary suspension of service for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE rests with the Company. -

13. When service is temporarily suspcnded at the subscober's request, a Secondary Secrvice Crdering Clnrge and 2
C restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per ielephonc number restored, is applied.

B. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subscriber

1.  ‘The chasge for a local sent paid call may not exceed the charge avthorized by the Publ:c Scrvice Commission for® .
Company provided local coin service as provided in A7.1.4. ' ]

2.  The mates charged the caller for sent paid inlerL.ATA long disiance service shall be no higher than the rates charged by’
AT&T Communications for an equivalent time of day, direci-distance~dialed calt plus $1.00.

The rates charped the caller for sent paid celis 1o the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and to the
Loca) Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 shall be rated at the Local Call rate specified in A7.1.4.

3. Additdonally, operator service charges may be charged to the calling party by the subscriber, not 10 exceed charges 1o the
subscriber for such services.

A7.5 Reserved For Future Use

A7.6 Public Set Use Fee

A7.6.1 Definition and Requirements

NoteI:  Texiis shown as new due to reissve of all Tariff Sections, No changes in rates or regulations
were made with this filing.

3 1
8
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OFFICIAL AFPROVED YERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ K —’

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " Tenth Revised Page 11
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. _ Cancels Ninth Revised Page 11 .
FLORIDA : P :
ISSUED: November 21, 1995 . EFFECTIVE: July 1, 1995

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL -
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE -' .
A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provnded Equipment (CPE)
(Cont'd) :
A7.45 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) ,
A, Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd)

9. A charge cquivalent to that charged on business jndividual line service is applicable for long distance Dueclory m
Assistance Services (Reference A18.7 of this Tariff)

10. Service Charges as covered in Section A4 of this Tariff for business individual fine service are applma‘b’le m

1. Listings in conmection with Public Telephone Access Service for CPE are furnished under the same rates and regulations o
as other business scrvice.

.12. Suspension of scrvice, as covered in A2.3, is not available to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE unless the M
instrament is totally inaccessible to the general public on a temporary basis. In all cases, the decision to permit
temporary suspension of service for Public Tclephone Access Serviee for CPE rests with the Company.

13. When service is temporatily suspended at the subscriber's request, & Sccondary Service Ordering Charge and a m

restoration chasge, as covered in A4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied. o
B. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subscriber ot

1. The charge for a loca! sen! paid call may not exceed the charge suthorized by the Publlc Service Commission for
Company provided local coin service as provided in A7.1.4.

2.  The rates charged the caller for sent peid interLATA long distance service shafl be no higher than the ratcs chargod by
AT&T Communications for an equivalent time of day, direci-distance-dialed catl plus $1.00. i

The rates charged the caller for senr paid calls 1o the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A3.3 and to the e
Locat Calling Plus cxchanges outlined in A3.8.50 shall be reted at the Local Call rate specified in A7.1.4.

3.  Additionally, operator service charpes may be chatged 10 the calling party by the subscriber, not 10 exceed chargus to the
subscriber for such services. "

A7.5 Reserved For Future Use | ' ' m

* 3z SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAFH COMPANY
LeTANINE



GFFICIAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF r Nmﬂl Re\nsed Page 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. _ Cancels }:.gh:h Revised Page 11 '
FLORIDA _
1SSUED: May 21, 1993 ' EFFECHVE;JuIy 20, 1993
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FL .
Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE i

.A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equlpment {CPE)
(Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) - %

A. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Company (Cont'd)
5. A charge equivalent to that charged on business individual line service is applicable for long dlstanoc D:recwzy
Assistance Services (Reference AI8.7 of this Tariff.)
6.  Bervice Charges as covered in Section A4 of this TaridT for business individual line service are applicable.
7. Listings in connection with Public Telephone Access Service for CPE are furnished under the same rates and regulations
as other business semoe

£ Suspension of service, as covered in A2.3, is not avsilable to Public Telephone Access Service for CPE unicss the
instrument is totally inaccessible to the general public on a temporsry besis. In all cases, the decision to penmit
temporary suspension of service for Public Telephone Access Service for CPE rests with the Company.

9. When service is temporanily suspended at the subscriber's request, @ Secondary Service Ordenng Charge and 2 .
restoration charge, as covered in A4.3, per telephone number restored, is applied. i

B. Public Telephone Access Service for CPE - Rates and Charges Applied by The Subseriber '

1. The charge for a local semt paid call may not excecd the charge suthorized by the Fublic Service Commission for = (@
Company provided Jocal coin service as provided in A7.1.4,
2.  The rates charged the caller for sent paid intetLATA long distance service shall be no higher than the rases charged by L)

AT&T Communications fo7 an equivalent time of day, direct-distance-dialed call plus 51.00.

o The rates charged the caller for calls te the Local Calling Plus exchanges etlined in A3.8.50 shall be rated at the Local
- Call rate specified in A7.1. 4

3. Additionally, operator service charges may be charged 1o the calling party by the subscriber, not 10 excend charges o the +,
subscriber for such services.

A7.5 (DELETED) ®

PRERF L Uy

* ¢ofe SOUTHERN BELL TELEFPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

Zamd4|7 REPRO DATE: 1111897 EEPRC TiME: 0§:53 Pl BS T000206




BELLSOUTH

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

FLORIDA

OFFHIAL AFPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

GENERAIL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF First Revised Page 11.1
Cancels Original Page 11.1

ISSUED: June 21,1999 ' n EFFECTIVE: July 6, 1999
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL

Miami, Florida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A7.4 Access Line Service For Payphone Service Provider Telephones (Cont'd)

A7.45 Rates and Charges (Cont'd) .
C. BeliSouth® PSP Reward® Plan{Cont'd) ) . iy

i

Definition and Requirements (Cont'd)
e

3

The PSF agrees to send ell 0+ local and intralLATA calls (not previously encumbered as of the effective date of this
tariff) to the Company. These calls must -

() originate from a telephone line associated with the subscribing PSP's sccount,

{2} onginate and tetminate in the same LATA,

{3} be caied and completed by the Company via Company facilities and

(4) bebilled by the Company.

Discounts will be applied only to Public Telephone Access Service lines that are subscribed to & Flst raie service.

A terminzation penalty may be assessed, at the discretion of the Company, to PSP subscribers who terminate or violate
the requirements outlined in this section prior to the expiration of the term commitment. The amount to be assessed
will be s foliows:

{1} Jf the termination or violation ocours within the ﬁrst 12 months of 2 new agreement of contract extension, 50
peicent of the monthly access line rate maltiplicd by the number of months remaining in the term agrezment,
then multiplied by the number of lines subscribed to the BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan on the termination date
of the agreement;

(2) 1If the terminstion or violetion occurs within the second 12 months of a 24 month agreement, or contract
extension, 25 percent of the monthly access line rate multiplied by the number of months remaining in the tenm
agreement, then multiplied by the number of lines subscribed to the BeliSouth” PSP Reward® Plan on the
iermination date of the agreement.

The rates listed in A.2.a. 'for access line service are stab:hzcd under the BellSouth* PSP Reward® Plan for the term of
the agreesment and these lines will be exempt from Company injdiated increases. Decreases in the sccess line charpes
that are iniliated by the Company will be passed along 10 the subscriber, however;

(1)} The Company reserves the ripht to restructure the BeltSouth® PSP Reward® Plan discounts upon mandated rate

reductions from the FCC, the Public Service Commissions and/or the Public Utility Commissions, to include
rate rebalancing efforts.

Any 1evisions 1o the BellSouth® PSP Reward® Plan will be made such that the subscribers will be cha.rgcd a
réte not to exceed the mandated rate and not to exceed the previous Reward Plan contracted rate.

The Company will offer a promation for the BeltSouth® PSP Reward® Plan for 2 period of 30 days from the effective date
of this tarifl. The PSP will receive & one time credit per line. To be eligible for this anc ime credit customers must have
6,000 payphone lines or more in the BellSouth region and sign a 24 month BeliSouth® PSP Reward® Plan sgreement.

A7.5 Reserved For Future Use

Material appm:ﬁ]gonﬂ:ismgepmvious!yappwedonmgc{s) 11 of this section.

Be]JSmt!usam,g!
* Regisiaed

of BeliSouth ]n!ellectmlepcrtyCorporaw L ,. I

stered tradenark
Service Mark ol BelfScxIth Intefiectus] Property

22882 B

BST000207



OFFICIAL AFPROYVED YERSION, RELEASED BY BETHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF  Origical Page 11.1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

FLORIDA '

ISSUED: March 16, 1998 EFFECTIVE: March 31, 1998
BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL

Miami, Flerida

A7. COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE
A7.4 Public Telephone Access Service For Customer Provided Equlpment (CPE)
{Cont'd)
A7.4.5 Rates snd Charges (Cont'd)

C. BeliSouth® PSP Reward” Plan{Cont'd)
1. Dcfinition and Requirements {Cont'd)

g A termination penalty may be sssessed, at the discretion of the Company, to PSP subscribers who terminats or

violate the requirements cutlined in this section prior to the expiration of the term commitment. The amount to be
assessed will be as follows:

1 |‘| U

2288

{1) If the termination or violation ocenrs within the first 12 months of 2 new agreemenl or contract extension, 50 o~
petcent of the monthly access line rate multiplied by the number of months rema:mng in the tcrm sgreement,

then multiplied by the number of lines subseribed to the BeIISoulh' PSP Reward” Plan on the termipation date
of the agrcement;

(2} If the terminstion or violation eccurs within the second 12 months of 8 24 month agreement of contract &)
exiension, 25 percent of the monthly sccess linc rate multiplied by the number of months remaining in the
term agreement, then multiplied by the number of lines subscribed to the BellSouth® PSP Reward Plan on the
termingtion date of the agreement.

h. The rates listed in A 2.8. for access line service are siabilized under the BellSouth® i’SP Rewzrd® Flan for the term o
of the agreement and these lines will be cxempt from Company initiated increases. Decreases in lhe access line
charges that are initiated by the Company will be passed slong to the subscriber, bowever:

N {1) The Company 1eserves the right 10 restiucture the BellSouth® PSP Reward™ Plan discounts upon mandatcd rate ™)
reductions from the FCC, the Public Service Commissions and/or the Public Urtility Gomm:ssaons, to include
! rate rebalancing efforis,

Any revisions 1o the BellSouth® PSP Rcwnrd Plan will be made such that the subscribers will be charged a )
. otz 1ot to exceed the mandated rate and not to exceed the previous Reward Plan contracted rate. 0
2. The Company will offer a promotion for the BellSouth® PSP Reward” Plan for a period of 30 days from the effective Ny

date of this tariff. The PSP will receive 2 one time credit per line. To be eligible for this one time credit customers must

heve 6,000 payphone Jines or more in the BefiSouth repion and sign a 24 month BellSouth® PSP Rcward" Plan
agreement.

A7.5 Reserved For Future Use ' o)

Service

Matergal ing o this page previously appeared on pegefs) 11 of this section.
ujl%disoq.gﬁxpomuun
* BellSouth is & regisercd trademark of BellSouth Corporation
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BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF + ' ‘Third Revised Page 7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . _ Cancels Skoond Revised Page 7
FLORIDA ' , : : -
ISSUED: October 27, 2003 : EFFECTIVE: November 10, 2003
BY: Jasoph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miemi, Flocids
A107. OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - COIN TELEPHONE SER\HCE '
'A107.8 SmartLine® Service for Publlc Telephone Access (Cont' d) "
A107.8.1 General (Cont'd) : '
D. Features of the SmantLine® scmcc,afe as ful}gwa {Com'd) ¥

10. Intemnational Call Bloch.pg'(OJ 1) Js availabie through the BellSouth Telecomrunications, Inc., Tariff RC.C. 'No L
11. Al 0+ interLATA and 1ﬁta:aLK‘i‘A &Ilswﬂl be-muted 10 the SmarLine® service subscriber presubscribed carrier,

12. The Company shall not be habl: for shdrtagcs—e,f copns collected and dcpos:tod at the subscriber’s equipment. The Limit of
the Compeny's lisbility for end uscr ﬁ;aua-.of wbatcm nature occurring at of in association with the subscriber's
equipment shall be governed by provisicns“of thi ’1‘ ‘and rule or regulation of the Florida Public Service Commission
(PSC). In the case of e conflict behwccn'ﬂxe"c: pany‘s T-anﬂ' and & rule or regulation of the Florida PSC, the nale or
regulation shall prevail 3

A107.82 Rates and Charges s i =

A Sma.ﬁ.Lme Service will be provided on 8 usage m;e\bnsls whefgﬁfsmhnes m"é a ﬁah!e
1.  Usage Rate Service - The following monthly rate mfpncable to smru.w’\{nym on & per line basis.
{_

¥

' y Monthly l
\"-(4' a __/"l ,:"! A Rate = USOC .
(8} Two way, per line _ S’ // ‘f-l-. : 527.87 LU . -
() Cunwvard only, per line # o 2787 SLN ®
B. The following measured rate charges apply to calls within the local cénmg areﬁ arid to*ihc calls in the Local Calling Plus .
cxchanges specified in A3 8.50 and to calls in the Extended Celling Semc@xﬁgh&nges*kpec“ﬁad in A3.8.49 other than those
. specified in C. following.! -
' Initial Miuutes or Fraction Addiuona'l Mi'nutg, Each or’
Thereof Fmt{wn er:of '
- 60275 b 0125 « N n
€. The following charges apply to cajls within the local ca}lmg arez &nd to calls in Eh\: Lséal Calhng Plus exchanges specified m
A3.8.50 of this Tariff placed between 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M., 9:00 P.M. and 9:00-A. M- and Sstwdzy and Sunday all day.’
Initial Minuiles or Fraction Additional Minute, Each or
Thereod Fraction Thereof
50175 5.0075
D. Where usage rate service is not available on SmantLine® service, the line will be provided on a Fixed Usage Equivalent mate
basis unti] usage rate service is svailable. Fixed Usage Equivalent Service will be converted to usage rate service as it becomes
available at no cost to the subscriber,
1.  Fixed Usage Equivalent - Charges per line
’ Monthly
Rate uUsocC
{&) - Two Way, perline 337.87 SLF ®)
(b)  One way, per line 37.87 SLai 133

E. The rate for sent paid Jocal calls will be established by the SmartLine® service subscriber's set. The nerwork will determine if
the local rate Lias been satisfied.

F. Operator hendled sent paid local calls. ¢alls to the Exiended Callinp Service exchnnges outlined in A3.2 and calls to the Local
Celling Plus exchanpes ewlined in A3.8.5¢ will be rated to the SmartLine® service subscriber at the ussge rares in A7.8
preceding.

G. Non-sertt paid locel calls will be rated 1o the end user at the rate set forth in A3.10 plus the appropriate operator surcharge in
Section A3.1G plus the se1 use fee as provided in A7.6 of this Tariff,

H. 5Sent paid intralLATA long distance calls carried by the Company will be rated 1o the end user at the long distance rate and the
appropriate operator surcharge sef forth in Section A18. of this Tariff. The SmartLine® service subscriber will be charged the
long distance rate set forth in Section A 18, of this Tanff.

Notel:  Calls within the locel colling area and calis in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified in
A3.8.50 are each charged for at least one (1) minute of use. For calls thal exceed one (1)
minute, usage charges are bascd on conversation fime rounded up 10 the nearcst one tenth
(1/10} minute.

All BallSouth maris contzined herein are owned by BellSouth Intzliectial Froperty Corporation
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OFFICIAL AFFROVED VERSIOM, RELEASED BY BETHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF Second Revised Page 7

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. . Cancels First Revised Page 7
FLORIDA '

ISSUED: October 28, 2002 EFFECTIVE: November 13, 2002

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President -FL
Miami, Florids

A107. OBSOLETE SERVICE OFFERINGS - COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

A107.8 Sn'llartLine"“J Service for Public Telephone Access (Cont'd) - L
A107.8.1 General (Cont'd)
D. Feetures of the SmartLine® Service are as follows: (Cont'd)
{0, Intemnational Call Elocking (01)-+) is available thzough the BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Teriff F.C.C. No. 1.
11. Al 0+ interLATA end intraLATA cafls will be routed to the SmartLine® Scrvice subscriber presubscribed carrier.

§2. The Company shall noi be jiable for shoriapes of coins collected and deposited at the subscriber's equipment. The limit of
the Company's lizbility for end user fraud of whatever natwre occurring at or in association with the subscriber’s
equipment shall be poverned by provisions of this Tariff and rule or repulation of the Florida Public Service Commission
(PSC). In the cuse of u conflict between the Company’s Tarifl and a rule or repulation of the Florids PSC, the rule or
repulation shall prevail

A107.8.2 Rates and Charges
A. SmartLine® Service will be provided on a usage rate basis where facilities are available.
1. Usage Rate Service - The following monthly rate is apphcable to SmartLine® Service on a per ]me basis.

Monthly
: Rate UsoC
(&) Twoway,perline 53500 . BLU
{t) Outward only, per line s © BLN

. The following measured rate charges apply to cslls within the local calling area and 10 the cslls in the Locat Calling Plus
exchanges specified in A3 8.50 and to calls in the Extended Calling Service exchanges Spccuﬁcd in A3.8.49 other than those
specified in C. following.!

Initial Minuvtes or Fraction Additional Minute, Each or
Thereof Fraction Thereof .
5.0275 30125

C. The following charges apply 10 calls within the local calling area and to calls in the Local Calling Plus exchanges specified i m
A3.8.50 of this Tariff placed berween 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M., 5:00 P M. and $:00 A.M., and Saturday and Sunday all day."

1nifial Minutes or Fraction Additional Minnte, Each or
Thereof Fraction Thereof
30175 5.0075

D. Where usape rate service is not available on SmariLine® Service, the Tine will be provided on s Fixed Usage Equivalent rate
basis uniil usage rale service is available. Fixed Usape Equivalent Service will be converied to usage rate service ps it becomes
available at no cost to the subscriber.

1. Fixed Usage Equivalent - Charges per line

' Monthly
: Rate usac
(a8) Two Way, per line 545.00 SLF
{t)  One way, per line 45.00 SLA

E. The rate for sent paid local calls will be established by the SmartLine® Service subscriber’s set. The network will determine if
the local rate has been satisfied.

F. Operator handled sent paid local calls, calls to the Extended Calling Service exchanges outlined in A33 and calls to the Local
Calling Plus exchanges outlined in A3.8.50 will be rated o the Smariline® Service subscriber st the usage rates in A7.8
preceding.

G. Nem-sent paid jocal calls wi3ll be rated to the end user at the rate sei forth in A3,10 plus the appmpnate operetor surcharge in
Section A3.10 plus the set use fee as provided in A7.6 of this Tarniff.

B. Scnipeid intraLATA long distance calls carried by the Company will be rated to the end user at the long distance rate and the

appropriate operator surcharge set forth in Section A18. of this Tariff. The SmertLine® Service subscriber will be charged the
iong distance rate set forth in Section A18. of this Taniff,

Note 1:  Cails within the Jocal calling sre: and calls in the Locs) Calling Plus exchanges .specified in
A3.8.50 are each charped for at least one (1) minute of use. For calls that exceed one (1)
minuie, usage charpes are based on conversation time rounded up ta the nearest one tenth
(1/10) minute.

® Regisiered Service Mtk of BellScvth Intellectua) Property Corpotation .
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OFFICIAL APFROYED VERSION, AELEASED BY BSTHG

BELLSOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF " ,Third Revised Pape 17 .
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, TNC. ' ' Cancels Second Revised Page 17
FLORIDA

ISSUED:; Dececmber 15, 2000 EFFECTIVE: Japuary 19, 2001

BY: Jogeph P. Lacher, President -FL

Miami, Florida
A3. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE .
A3.4 Flat Rate Service t v
A34.1 General
A. Monthly exchange rates shown in A3.4.2 are applicable in each exchsnge for classes of basic focal exchange s!-rvme offered.
A3.4.2 Monthly Rates

A. The rates specitied herein entitle subscribers (o an unlimited number of messages 1o 8Nl exchange access lines bearing the
designation of central offices within the serving exchange snd extended ares gervice additional exchanges or portions of .
exchanges a5 shown in A3.3.J of this Tariff.

B. Residence and Business Exchange Access Line Rates
1.  Flat Ratc Service
2. Residence Serviee 0
(1) Rate Groups1-6

Grovp |
-3 2 3 4 5’ ¢ UsSOC .
{8} Individual service $730 $7.70 SB0@  SB40 5880 ' 3915 IFR++
{2} Rate Groups 7- 12 -
Group
. ki 8 9 10 11 12 UsOC
{a) - Individual service 59.50 59,80  S18.05 51030 51045 ' 51065 1FR+
. b. Business Service =
(1) Rate Groups 1.6
S . Group -. 2
. | 2 .3 4 5 - 6 UsOC
(a) Individual line service $19.B0 52080 52180 52290 31385 52490 1FB
(B)  Multi-line Exchange Access Line 3.25 342 .60 3.76 39 409 NA S m
: Additive, per linc’
{2) Rate Groups 7-12
Group @
7 s g 1¢ 11 12 uUsoC
(a) Individual line service $25.75  526.60 $527.40  $2880  S28.60  518.10 1FB
{(b) Multi-line Exchange Access Line 423 437 4.50 460 4.7¢ 478 Na o,
Additive, per linc’
2. Residence and Business Basic Rates by Exchanges: v
Residence Business
Exchange Ind. Tod.?
Archer {Group 5) $8.80 5$13.85
Balwin (Group 9} 10.05 27.40
Belic Glade (Group 3) 810 21.90
Big Pine Key (Sec A3.8.5) - o
Bocs Ratvon (Group 10) 1039 28.00
Boynton Beach (Group 10} " 28.00
Note I:  The Multi-line Exchenge Access Line Additive does not apply 10 subscn'bers with one
exchange access line,
Note 2:  The Multi-line Excha.ngc Acoess Linc Additive spplies per line to Fiat Rate service and
Awxiliary Line service subscribers with more than one cxchange access line. The NMulti-line
Exchange Access Line Additive does not apply to Back-Up®line or Business Plus® service.
_—

* Registered Service Mark of BellSouth inteliectual Property Cenparation.
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TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FLORIDA

ISSUET: February 1, 1994

BY: Joseph P. Lacher, President - FLo
Miami, Florida

- A3.4 Flat Rate Service (Cont'd)
A3.4.2 Monthly Rates (Cont'd}

OFFICLAL APPROVED VERSION, RELEASED BY BSTHQ

BELISOUTH GENERAL SUBSCRIBER SERVICE TARIFF

B. Residence and Business Exchenge Access Line Rates (Cont'd)

1.  Fiat Rete Service (Cont'd)
b. Business Service
(1) Rate Groups 1-6

(a) Individual line
Bervice
(2) Rate Groups 7- 12

{(a) Individaal line
service

1

. A3.BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Group
2 3 4

$19.80 52080 52190  $22.90

Group
7 8 -9 10

52575 52640 52740 528.60

' dnvs SOUTHERN BELL TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

Zam(a1 s

REPRC DATE: 11/13597

Uigs

REPRO TIME: OB:57 AWM

' Sixth Revised Page 11
Cancels Fifth Revised Page 11

EFFECTIVE: February 17, 1994

!I‘Ir
¥
¥
1
5 6
52335 52490
1 a2
328.60  §29.10

UsoOC
1FB

uUsocC
IFB

©

-

BST00021%



BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1

BY: Operations Manager - Pricing ZND REVISED PAGE 4-1

29G57, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE 4-1
. Atlanta, Georgia 30375 ' :
1SSUED; NOVEMBER 26, 1997 EFFECTIVE; JANUARY 1, 1998

ACCESS SERVICE

@ 4 - End User Access Service
The Telephone Company will provide End User Access Service to end users who

obtain local telephone exchange service from the Telephone Company under its
General Subscriber Service Tariffs. ' , -

4.1 General Description

%EﬂcE§er Access Service provides for the use of an End User Common Line

4.2 Limitations
(A} A telephone number is not provided with End User Access Service.
{B) Detail biiling 1s not provided with End User Access Service,
(C) Directory listings are not included with End User Access Service.
(D} Intercept arrangements are not fnciuded with End User Access Service.

4.3 Undertaking of the Telephone Company

The, Telephone Company will provide End User Access Service at rates and S et
charges as set forth in 4.7 following, as follows:

- (A) Use of an EUCL by an end user_in connection with interstate access
services provided under this Tariff. Such use will be provided when the
end user obtains local exchange service.

(B) The Telephone Company will be responsible for contacts and arrangements
with end user subscribers of Telephone Company-provided Local Exchange E
Service, or resellers thereof, for the biliing of End User Access
Service charges,

4.4 Obligations of the End tser

(A) When the end user is a Radio Common Carrier (RCC) or a Maritime Radio
Common Carrier (MRCC), it shall desiﬁnate whether the local exchange
services it is provided by the Telephcne Company are used as access
lines for its services or used as administrative lines.

(B) When the end user is provided with a local exchange service which is not
identified as Centrex Type Services, Business Service or Residence or
Residence Service, it shall provide the Telephone Company any requested
information necessary for the Telephcne Company tc determine the
appropriate charges. _

{x) Issued on not less than 36 days' notice under suthority of and in
compliance with FCC Orders DA 97-2358 and FCC 97-158, as amended.

FhwkkggkaF {015, 00
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO, 1

BY: Operations Manager - Pricing ZND REVISED PAGE 4-2
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS 1ST REVISED PAGE 4-2
Atianta, Georgia 30375 ' :

1SSUED: JUNE 16,

000 EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 2000
ACCESS SERVICE

4 - End User Access Service {Cont'd) m

4.5 Payment Arrangements and Credit Allowances

()

inimum Perio ) . |

The minimum period for which EUCL End User Access Service s provided to
an end user and for which charges are applicable is the same as that in
the General Subscriber Service Tariffs for the associated local
telephone exchange service.

g

(B) Cancellation of Application

(c)

(D}

End'User Access Service s cancelled when the order for the associated
local telephone exchange service is cancelled. MNo cancellation charges

apply.
Changes to QOrders

When changes are made to orders for the local teiephone exchange service
associated with End User ‘Access Service, any necessary changes will be
made for End User Access Service. HNo charges will apply.

Allowance for Interruptions 1

When there is an interruption to an EUCL, requested End User Access 3
Service and Federal Universal Service (FUSL credit allowances for © -
interruptions will be provided as set forth for credit allowance -for ' '

interruptions in 2.4.4 preceding. -

(E} Temporary Suspension of Service

When an end user temporarily suspends its local exchange service, which
is_associated with EUCL, one-half of the EUCL and FUS ?er month charge {0
will be temporarily suspended for the time period the local exchange
service is suspended.

4.6 Rate_Requlations

(A) End User Access Service and Federal Universal Service charges;-ns set - (O

(8)

forth in 4.7, following, will be billed to the end user subscriber of
the associated local exchan?e service, including, where ap Hcab]eFl a
€

reseller of the associated local exchange service, in which case t

reseller shall be deemed an end user for purposes of application of such
charges. Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charges (PICCs) may also
apply as described in Section 3.

For each local exchange service ?rovided as remote call forwardina
residential service or remote cail forwarding business service under the
General Subscriber Service Tariffs, End User Access Service and Federal 8
Universal Service charges do not apply.

*hdekkkdddw e
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1 —

BY: Operations Manager - Pricing 3RD REVISED PAGE 4-3 o
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., K.E. CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE 4-3
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 , . .

ISSUED: JUNE 16, 1999 : EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 1999

ACCESS SERVICE
4 - £nd User Accéss Service (Cont'd) N

4.6 Rate Regulations (Cont') |
(B} (Cont'd) . = . C

For each local exchange service, other than local exchange serviie
used for administrative purposes, provided to Radic Common Carriers
(RCC) and/or Maritime Radio Common Carriers {MRCC} as access lines for
their services under the General Subscriber Service Tariffs, End User
Access Service charges do not apply. »

(c) {1) Centrex-type services are those that {1) use a portion of a
Telephone Company switch, located at a Telephone Company central
office, to meet the customer's internal needs and serve as the
customer's interface with the local and interexchange networks; and
(11& 1ink the customer's station lines to the Telephone Company switch
with subscriber loops.

Ez& For Centrex-ty?e_sgrvice station lines, the End User Common Line
EUCL) Charge - Muitiline Business Subscriber - Individuail Line or
Trunk rate as set forth in 4.7(C), following, applies to each line.

L4

3

(3& Centirex-type services may be used to serve college, universit¥ or
school offices and/or dormitory Euarters. For non-dormitory station
1ines, the Multiline Business EUCL Charges set forth in 4.7(C),

following, will apply to each line. .

(4) For dormitory guarters, however, the Telephone ComBany shall deem
each line terminating therein a Primary or Additional Residential
Local Ex:hanEg Service 1ine pursuant to the Primary and Additional
Residential Line definitions specified in Section 2.6. The Primary or
Additional Residential Local Exchange Service rate set forth in
4.7{A), following, will apply for each dormitory station line.

(5) Charges shall be based on the total number of non-dormitory and
dormitory lines reported to the Telephone Company by the customer.

(D) For Basic Rate and Primary Rate ISDN service, the Excess Line Port
Charge set forth in 4.7(D), fol?owing, will be assessed as & monthly
charge, per Basic Rate ISDN Digital Subscriber Line or Primary Rate
1SDN Interface. :

{x) Issued in compliance with the Federal Communications Commission's Report e
and Order & Further Notice of Froposed Rulemaking, CC Docket No. 97-181,
Released March 10, 1999,

et T A
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1

BY: Qperations Manager - Pricing 3RD REVISED PAGE 4-4 =
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE '4-4
Atlanta Geor?1a 30375 ' ' '

£ 16, 1999 EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 1999

ISSUED: JUN
ACCESS .SERVICE

4 - End User Access Service {Cont'd} "
4.6 Rate Regulations {Cont'd) . ' v

]

(E) When an end user is provided more than one local business exchafige
service in a state by the Telephone Company, or a reseller of t
Telephone Company's business local exchange service, and when a local
business exchapge service is provided as a multiparty service under the
General Subscriber Service Tariffs, each party is deemed to be a user of
an EUCL and the EUCL-Multiline Business Subscriber-Individual line or
trunk rate, as set forth in 4.7(C) following appiies to each such party.

(F) When & ?a¥?hone service provider is provided a_pay telephone line the
EUCL-Myltiline Business subscriber-Individual Tine or trunk rate as set
forth in 4.7(C) will apply. '

(G) When an end user is provided more than one local business exchange
service in a state by the Telephone Company, or a reseller of the
Telephone Company's business local exchange service, other than that
specified in (B) preceding and when the local business exchange service:
is provided under the General Subscriber Service Tariffs and is not
covered by (C} and (E% ?recedin%, the EUCL-Muitiline Business :
Subscribers-Individual 1ine or trunk rate as set forth in 4.7 following
applies to each such local business exchange service. '

{H) When an end user is grovided only a single local business exchange
service by the Telephone Company, or a reseller of the Telephone:
Company's business local exc an?e service, other than that specified in
(B) preceding and when the local business exchange service is_provided
as a multiparty service under the General Subscriber Service Tariffs,
each partg is deemed to be a user of an EUCL and the EUCL-Single Line
Business Subscriber-Individual 1ine or trunk rate as set forth in 4.7(B)
following appiies to each such party. .

(1) When an end user is Rrovided only & single local business exchange
service by the Telephone Company, or a reseller of the Telephone
Company's business local exchange service, other than that specified in
{B precedinE under the General Subscriber Service Tariffs, the

. EUCL-Single Line Business Subscriber-Individual line or trunk charge as.
set forth in 4.7(B) following applies to each single business service.

(J) When an end user is provided local exchange residence service by the
Tele?hone Company, or a reselier of the Telephone Company's business
local exchange service, other than that specified in (B) preceding, the
Primary Residential EUCL Charge as set forth in 4.7(A)(1) will appiy to
one local exchange residence Tine at the premises. Tach additional
local exchange residence line at the same premises will be billed at the
Additjonal Residential EUCL Charge as set forth in 4.7{A){(2); provided
that Basic Rate ISDN service provided to a residential premises will be
assessed the charge set forth in 4.7(A){3) per Basic Rate ISDN Digital
Subscriber Line.

{ertain material previously appearing on this page has been moved to 1Z2th
Revised Page 4-5.

(x} Issued in compliance with the Federal Communications Commission's Report
and Order & Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, CC Docket No. 97-181,
Released March 10, 199G,

g ke g kK ¥

Id [
R

a6

EST00G21¢€




BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1

BY; Operations Manager - Pricing 16TH REVISED PAGE 4-5
2565?, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS 15TH REVISED PAGE 4-5
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

ISSUED: JUNE 16, 2003 EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 2003

ACCESS SERVICE

4 - End User Access Service (Cont'd)

4.6 Rate Regulations (Cont'd)

The following exceptions apply to the 2ssessment of the EUCL Charge:
#1 Each line that receives Lifeline treatment as described in 4.5(M),
ollowing, will be assessed the Primary Residential EUCL Charge as set
forth in 4.7(A)(1). (2{ Dormitory lines served by C.0.-based services
that receive residential treatment as described in 4.6(C), preceding,
Hi;}A??1§SSESSEd the Primary Residential EUCL Charge as set forth in

(K} When an end user is grovided a local residence exchange service by the
TeTe?hone Company, other than that specified in (B) preceding and when
the iocal residence exchange service is provided as a multiparty service
under the General Subscriber Service Tariffs, each party is deemed to be
a -user of an EUCL and the EUCL-Residence Subscriber-Primary Residential
Local Exchange Service line or trunk rate as set forth in 4.7(A)

following applies to each such party.

{L) For Telephone Company-provided Basic Rate ISDN local exchange service
provided to business subscribers, the EUCL Charge will be assessed as
set forth in 4.7(B) and 4.7((), %olIowing, per Digital Subscriber Line.
For Primary Rate ISDN Jocal exchange service, the EUCL will be assessed

“at five times the Multiline Business Subscriber Individual 1ine or trunk
rate as set forth in 4.7(C) following, per Primary Rate 1SDN Interface.

(M) When an end user is provided a Jocal residence exchange service by the

. Telephone Company, and if the residential local exchange rate for such
end user is a reduced residential local exchange rate based upon a wmeans
test that is subject to verification, the EUCL-Residence Subscriber -
Primary Residential Local Exchange Service Line or Trunk rate in 4.7(A}
following shall be applied to that 1ine and reduced by the amount

indicated:
State Amount
Alabama 6.50
florida 6.50
Georgia 6.50
Kentucky 6.50
Louisiana 6.50
Mississippi 6.50
North Caraling 6.50
South Carolina 6.50
Tennessee 6.50
wxhkF kT kR E
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1

I
i

BY: OgerationS'Manager - Priging 29TH REVISED PAGE 4-6 -«
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS 28TH REVISED PAGE 4-6
AtTan{a, Georgia 30375

ISSUED; SEPTEMBER 16, 2003 EFFECTIVE: OCTOBER 1, 2003

ACCESS SERVICE
4 - End User Access Service (Cont'd)

- 4.6 Rate Regulations (Cont'd) : M

™)

(0)

- {P)

4.7 Rs

When an end user is provided a local exchange service which is not
identified as Centrex, Business Service or Residence Service (ejg.,
Farm Service, Local Service), the Teleghone Company will designate
the service as Centrex Type §erv1ces. usiness Service or Residence
Service. The charges as set forth in 4.7 following for Centrex Type
Services, Business Subscriber or Residence Subscriber in accordance
with the designation will apply. '

With the exception of Federal Universal Service (FUS) charges
recovered from Special Access end user customers described in
Section 4.6(P fo]Towin%, the Telephone Company will recover the .
FUS charges through flat-rated, monthly charges. FUS charges, as
set forth in 4.7(F), fo]]ow1n?. will be billed to the end user
subscriber of the associated local exchange service, with exception
to Lifeline and Reseller customers, ' _ -

Dormitory lines that receive residential treatment as described in
Section 4,6{C) preceding will be assessed the Primary or Additional
Residential FUS charge as set forth in 4.7(E) following.

A Federal Universal Service charge will be assessed to end user
customers with direct Special Access Service billing. The monthly
charge will be applied at the billing account level. The charge;
will be determined monthly by mu]tiB ying the current quarterly *
Universal Service Fund (USF) contribution factor, listed below, as
released by the F.C.C., by the end user customer's monthly, bi111ng
account level, Special Access Service charges.

USF Contribution Factar 0.092

tes and Charges

(A)

End User Common Line (EUCL) Charge-Residence Subscriber

' " "Rate
UsOC Per Month

ALL STATES

(1) Primary Residential Local Exchange Service

1ine or trunk, each 9lM § 6.50
(2) Additional Residential Local Exchange Service
line or trunk, each 9LA 7.00
(3) Basic Rate ISDN Line, per Digital
Subscriber Line GLM 7.00
Fwkmwdddab b b ‘C
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1

BY: Operations Manager - Pricing 20TH REVISED PAGE 4-7
29657, 675 W. Peachtree S$t., N.E. CANCELS 19TH REVISED PAGE 4-7
Atianta, Georgia 30375

ISSUED: JUNE 16, 2003 EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 2003

ACCESS SERYICE

4 - End User Access Service (Cont'd)
4.7 Rate Charges (Cont'd)
(B) End User Common Line {FUCL} Charge - Single Line Business Subscriber

Rate
USOC Per Month

. ALL STATES
{li Individual line or trunk, each . GLM $ 6.50
2) Basic Rate ISDN Line, per Digital
Subscriber.Line 9LM 7.00

(C) End User Common Line {EUCL) Charge - Multiline Business Subscriber

- Rate
USQC  Per Month

ALABAMA
-Individual Tine or trunk, each 9ZR  $ 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
. -Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscribers 9Z1 7.00 -
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR - {Note 1)
FLORIDA .
-Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR  $ 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digita] Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscribers 421 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR (Note 1)
GEORGIA
-Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR  $ 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscribers 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 97R {Note 1)
KENTUCKY
-Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR ¢ 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line- '
Centrex subscribers 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR (Note 1)

Note 1: For Primary Rate ISDN Tocai exchange service, the EUCL Charge will
be assessed at five times the Multiline Business EUCL Charge rate,
per Primary Rate ISDN interface.
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC, TARIFF F.C,C. NO. 1

BY: OBerations Manager - Pricing 14TH REVISED PAGE 4-8
- 20657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS "13TH REVISED PAGE &-8
Atlanta, Georgia 30375
ISSUED: JUNE 16, 2003 EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 2003

 ACCESS SERVICE

4 - End User Access Service {Cont'd)

4.7 Rate Charges {Cont'd)
(C) End User Common Line (FUCL) Charge - Multiline Business Subscriber
[Cont™d)

Rate

USOC Per Month
. QUISTARA

-Individual Jine or trunk, eac 9ZR  $ 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 49ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate JSDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-

Centrex subscribers , 921 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR  (Note 1)

: MISSISSIPPI
-Individual line or trunk, eac 9ZR % 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-

Centrex subscribers 971 7.00 .

. -Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR  (Note 1), .
' NORTH CAROLINA :

-Indfvidual line or trunk, each : 9ZR % 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line- .

Centrex subscribers 671 7.00
~-Primary Rate 1SDN, per Interface 97R {Note 1)

SOQUTH CAROLTNA

-Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR $ 7.13
-Basic Rate JSDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-

Centrex subscribers ' 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR (Note 1)

) TENNESSEE .

" ~Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR $ 7.13
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line g97R 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-

Centrex subscribers 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface G7ZR (Note 1)
CErhe e oD
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,

BY: Ogerations Manager - Pricing
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

ISSUED: SEPTEMBER 16, 2003

ACCESS SERVICE

4 - End User Access Service (Cont'd)

4,7 Rate Charges (Cont'd)
(D) Excess Line Port Charge |
ALL STATE

- Per Basic Rate ISDN Digital Subscriber Line
- Per Primary Rate ISDN Interface

(E) Federal Universal Service Charge
ALL STATES

Per Primary Residential Line or Trunk

Per Additional Residential Line or Trunk

Per Single Line Business Line or Trunk

Per Multi-Line Business Line or Trunk

Per Centrex Station Line (Note 1)

Per Basic Rate ISDN Digital Subscriber Line,

Residence Subscriber :

Per Basic Rate ISDN Digital Subscriber Line,

Single Line Business Subscriber

- Per Basic Rate ISDN Digital Subscriber Line,
Multiline Business Subscriber (Note 2)

- Per Primary.Rate ISDN Interface

TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1
17TH REVISED PAGE 4-9 . |
CANCELS 16TH REVISED PAGE;4-9

EFFECTIVE: OCTOBER 1, 2003

Usog
97EBR
SZEPR

" FUJIX

FUJAX
FUJ1X
FUJIMX
FUJIMX

FUJAX
FUJAX

FUJAX
FUJMX

'
¥
|

T

j'Rate
Per Month -

$ 2.44
14.00

0.63
0.68
0.63
0.86
0.10

1$0.90
$0.90
30-90
5.55

Note i: For Centrex-type services {e.g. BellSouth ESSX service, BellSouth
MuitiServ service, Bell1South MultiServ Plus and BellScuth Centrex),
the FUS charge wii] be assessed at one-ninth the Multiline Business

charge.

Note 2: This Basic Rate ISDN FUS charge also applies to Basic Rate ISDN lines
that are provided as part of a Centrex system, in lieu of the Centrex

Station Line rate.
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
BY: Operations Manager - Pricing
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E.

Atl
I1SSUED:

(C) E

anta, Georgia 30375
DECEMBER 17, 1998

ACCESS SERVICE

TARIFF F.C.C. NO. 1

3RD REVISED PAGE 4-8 -
CANCELS 2ND REVISED PAGE 4-8

EFFECTIVE:

3
{

JANUARY 1, 1999

4 - End User Access Service (Cont'd)

4,7 Rate Charges (Cont'd)

MISSISSIPPI

~-Individual 1ine or trunk, each
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber

Centrex Subscribers

-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface

NORTH CAROLINA

-Individual 1ine or trunk, each
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber
~-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber

Centrex Subscribers

-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface

SOUTH CARGLINA

-Individual line or trunk, each
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber
-Basic Rate ]SDN, per Digital Subscriber

Centrex Subscribers

-Primary Rate ISDK, per Interface

TENNESSEE

-Individual line or-tfunk, each
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber

Centrex Subscribers

-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface

Note 1:

(x) Filed in compliance with FCC Order, In the Matter of Januar
Access Charge Tariff Filings, DA98-2522, released December

For Primary Rate ISDN local exchange service, the EUCL Charge will be
assessed at five times the Multiline Business Subscriber EU

rate.

GuGs

Rk F Rk R R

Line
Line

Line
Line

Line
Line

Line
Line

38

nd gsgr Common Line (EUCL) Charge - Multiline Business Subscriber
Lont'

)
[

4

Rate
ysoc Per Month
OZR $ 8.25
Q7R 6.07
971 6.07
9ZR (Note 1)
9ZR $ 8.25
9ZR .6.07
971 6.07
9ZR (Note 1)
97R $ 8.25
97R 6.07
971 - 6.07
9ZR {Note 1)
97R $ 8.25
97R 6.07
9z1 6.07
97R {Note 1)

1, 1999
, 1998,

. Charge

-

i
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. TARIFF F,C.C. NO, 1

BY: Operations Manager - Pricing 14TH REVISED PAGE 4-8 ' N
29657, 675 W. Peachtree St., N.E. CANCELS 13TH REVISED PAGE 4-8
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

1SSUED: JUNE 16, 2003 ' EFFECTIVE: JULY 1, 2003

ACCESS SERVICE

4 - End User Access Service {Cont'd)

4.7 Rate Charges {Cont'd)
(C) End User Common Line {EUCL) Charge - Multiline Business, Subscriber

(Cont'd) - ' -t
Rate
USOC Per Month
. LOUISTANA
-Individua) 1ine or trunk, each 9ZR % 7.13 ®
-Basic Rate I15DN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscribers 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR {Note 1)
MISSISS1PPI |
-Individual line or trunk, each gZR % 7.13 R
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00 :
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Suvbscriber Line- ;
Centrex subscribers 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR {Note 1)
' ] NORTH CAROLINA ' _ ~
-Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR. § 7.13 R
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00 '
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscribers 971 - 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 97k (Note 1)
SOUTH CARCLINA '
-Individual line or trunk, each 9ZR §$ 7.13 {R)
~-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscribers 971 7.00
-Primary Rate ISDN, per Interface 9ZR (Note 1)
' TENNESSEE :
-Individual 1ine or trunk, each gZzR $ 7.13 R
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line 9ZR 7.00
-Basic Rate ISDN, per Digital Subscriber Line-
Centrex subscriber<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>